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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
9800 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, California 90212

Dear Gores Holdings II, Inc. Stockholder:

We cordially invite you to attend a special meeting in lieu of the 2018 annual meeting of the stockholders of Gores Holdings II, Inc., a Delaware corporation
("we," "us," "our" or the "Company"), which will be heldon[ - Jat[ - ]localtimeat[ - ](the "Special Meeting").

On June 21, 2018, the Company, AM Merger Sub I, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company ("First Merger
Sub"), AM Merger Sub II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company ("Second Merger Sub"), Greenlight
Holding II Corporation ("Greenlight") and PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC (the "Platinum Stockholder" or, in its capacity as the Stockholder Representative, the
"Stockholder Representative"), entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (as amended on August 23, 2018 by that certain Amendment No. 1 to Agreement
and Plan of Merger, a copy of which is attached to the accompanying proxy statement as Annex B ("Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement"), and as it may
be further amended from time to time, the "Merger Agreement"), which provides for, among other things, (i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into
Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger") and (ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same
overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the
"Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the "Mergers" and, together with the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the
"Business Combination"). As a result of the First Merger, the Company will own 100% of the outstanding common stock of Greenlight and each share of
common stock of Greenlight will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive a portion of the consideration. As a result of the Second Merger, the
Company will own 100% of the outstanding interests in the Second Merger Sub. Following the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will own,
directly or indirectly, all the stock of Greenlight and its subsidiaries and the stockholders of Greenlight as of immediately prior to the effective time of the First
Merger (the "Greenlight Stockholders") will hold a portion of the Company's Class A Stock. You are being asked to vote on the Business Combination
between us and Greenlight.

At the Special Meeting, our stockholders will be asked to consider and vote upon a proposal (the "Business Combination Proposal" or "Proposal No. 1") to
adopt the Merger Agreement, a copy of which is attached to the accompanying proxy statement as Annex A, and approve the transactions contemplated thereby,
including the Business Combination. Subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement and customary adjustments set forth therein, the aggregate merger
consideration to be paid in connection with the Business Combination is expected to be approximately $2.3 billion, which amount will be: (i) increased or
decreased by the amount, if any, by which Greenlight's working capital at closing is greater than or less than $52,000,000, as the case may be (in each case,
subject to certain limitations); (ii) increased by the amount of cash held by Greenlight as of the closing of the Business Combination; (iii) increased by the
amount, if any, by which any income tax refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries (to the extent not received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the
Business Combination) for the taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period ending on
December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or
portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceeds the accrued but
unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for such tax periods; (iv) decreased by the amount, if any, by which any accrued but unpaid income taxes
of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for the taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period
ended on
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December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or
portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceed any income tax
refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries to the extent not received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the Business Combination, for such taxable
periods; (v) decreased by the amount of Greenlight's outstanding indebtedness under its existing credit facilities; (vi) decreased by the amount by which
Greenlight's transaction expenses exceed $20,000,000; and (vii) decreased by the amount payable by Greenlight to employees of Greenlight and other participants
pursuant to the Greenlight Holding Corporation 2018 Participation Plan (the "Participation Plan").

The consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will be a combination of cash and stock. The amount of cash consideration payable to the
Greenlight Stockholders is the sum of: (i) cash available to us from the Trust Account, after giving effect to taxes payable and any redemptions that may be
elected by any of our public stockholders for their pro rata share of the aggregate amount of funds on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to
the closing of the Business Combination (which instructions to redeem such public shares are further discussed in this proxy statement); plus (ii) the anticipated
gross proceeds of approximately $400,000,000 from a private placement, pursuant to which certain investors have agreed to purchase an aggregate of 43,478,261
shares of Class A Stock (the "Private Placement"); less (iii) certain transaction fees and expenses of the Company, including the payment of deferred
underwriting commissions agreed to at the time of our IPO (as defined below); less (iv) certain payments to participants in the Participation Plan, less
(v) approximately $132,515,647 that will be used to repay a portion of the existing indebtedness of Greenlight. The remainder of the consideration paid to the
Greenlight Stockholders will be stock consideration, consisting of approximately 65,200,000 newly-issued shares of our publicly-traded Class A Stock, which
shares will be valued at $10.00 per share for purposes of determining the aggregate number of shares payable to the Greenlight Stockholders for their ownership
interests therein. The foregoing consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders may be further increased by amounts payable under a tax receivable
agreement to be entered into at the Closing of the Business Combination, substantially in the form attached as Annex H to this proxy statement (the "Tax
Receivable Agreement"), and amounts payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock. The number of shares of Class A Stock issued to the Greenlight Stockholders
as stock consideration is subject to adjustment, depending on, among other things, the level of redemptions of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders
or in certain cases to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination. To the extent the Stock Consideration were increased to preserve the
intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination, there would be a corresponding reduction to the cash consideration paid to the Greenlight Stockholders.
At the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder will receive shares of Class A Stock, but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive the
cash consideration. Following the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder may receive cash consideration as a result of any upward
adjustment of the purchase price, but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive any amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement or amounts payable
as earn-out shares of Class A Stock.

In order to facilitate the Business Combination, our sponsor, Gores Sponsor II LLC (the "Sponsor"), has agreed to cancel 3,478,261 shares of Class F
Common Stock of the Company, par value $0.0001 per share (the "Class F Stock"), issued to it prior to our IPO ("Founder Shares") and the Company has agreed
to the purchase of shares of Class A Stock by the participants in the Private Placement (pursuant to subscription agreements entered into in connection therewith)
at a discounted price of $9.20 per share. The remaining Founder Shares will automatically convert into shares of Class A Stock on a one-for-one basis at the
closing of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and will continue to be subject to the transfer restrictions applicable to the Founder Shares.
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At the closing of the Business Combination, we will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex H to this proxy
statement, with the Platinum Stockholder and the Stockholder Representative. The Tax Receivable Agreement will generally provide for the payment by the
Company to the Platinum Stockholder of 50% of the net cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax that the Company actually realizes (or is
deemed to realize in certain circumstances) in periods after the closing of the Business Combination as a result of the increase in the tax basis of the intangible
assets of Highway Toll Administration LLC ("HTA") resulting from the acquisition of HTA by Verra Mobility prior to the Business Combination. The Company
generally will retain the benefit of the remaining 50% of these cash savings.

At the Special Meeting, Company stockholders will be asked to adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, including
the Business Combination. In addition, you are being asked to consider and vote upon: (i) a proposal to approve, for purposes of complying with applicable
Nasdaq listing rules, the issuance of more than 20% of the Company's issued and outstanding common stock pursuant to the Business Combination and the
Private Placement (the "Nasdaq Proposal" or "Proposal No. 2"), (ii) a proposal to adopt the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in the
form attached hereto as Annex C (the "Charter Approval Proposal" or "Proposal No. 3"), (iii) a separate proposal with respect to certain governance provisions in
the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, which are being separately presented in accordance with SEC requirements and which will be
voted upon on a non-binding advisory basis (the "Governance Proposal" or "Proposal No. 4"), (iv) a proposal to elect seven directors to serve staggered terms on
our Board until the 2019, 2020 and 2021 annual meetings of stockholders, as applicable, and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified (the
"Director Election Proposal" or "Proposal No. 5"), (v) a proposal to approve the Verra Mobility Corporation 2018 Equity Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan"),
including the authorization of the initial share reserve under the Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan Proposal" or "Proposal No. 6") and (vi) a proposal to adjourn
the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in
connection with, the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal (the "Adjournment Proposal" or
"Proposal No. 7"). A copy of our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation reflecting the Charter Approval Proposal, assuming the
consummation of the Business Combination, is attached as Annex C to the accompanying proxy statement.

Each of these proposals is more fully described in this proxy statement, which each stockholder is encouraged to read carefully.

Our publicly-traded common stock, units and warrants are currently listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbols "GSHT," "GSHTU" and
"GSHTW," respectively. We intend to apply to continue the listing of our publicly-traded common stock and warrants on Nasdaq under the symbols VRRM and
VRRMW, respectively, upon the closing of the Business Combination.

Pursuant to our current certificate of incorporation, we are providing our public stockholders with the opportunity to redeem, upon the closing of the
Business Combination, shares of Class A Stock then held by them for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two business
days prior to the closing of the Business Combination) in our Trust Account that holds the proceeds (including interest not previously released to the Company to
fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay its franchise and income taxes) of our IPO. The per-share amount we will distribute to investors who properly redeem
their shares will not be reduced by the deferred underwriting commission totaling $14,000,000 that we will pay to the underwriters of our IPO or transaction
expenses incurred in connection with the Business Combination. For illustrative purposes, based on the fair value of investment securities held in our Trust
Account of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018, the estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.12. Public
stockholders may elect to redeem their shares even if they vote for the Business Combination. A public
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stockholder, together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined under Section 13 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), will be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if part of such a group, the group's
shares, in excess of 20% of the shares of Class A Stock included in the units sold in our IPO. We refer to this as the "20% threshold." We have no specified
maximum redemption threshold under our current certificate of incorporation, other than the aforementioned 20% threshold. Each redemption of shares of

Class A Stock by our public stockholders will reduce the amount in our Trust Account, which held investment securities with a fair value of approximately
$404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018. The Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount in
the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000. The obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business
Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. These
conditions to closing in the Merger Agreement are for the sole benefit of the parties thereto and may be waived by such parties. If, as a result of redemptions of
Class A Stock by our public stockholders, these conditions are not met (or waived), then we or Greenlight (as applicable) may elect not to consummate the
Business Combination. In addition, in no event will we redeem shares of our Class A Stock in an amount that would result in the Company's failure to have net
tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000. Holders of our outstanding public warrants do not have redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination.
Unless otherwise specified, the information in the accompanying proxy statement assumes that none of our public stockholders exercise their redemption rights
with respect to their shares of Class A Stock.

Our Sponsor and current independent directors (our "Initial Stockholders"), as well as our officers and other current directors, have agreed to waive their
redemption rights with respect to any shares of our common stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination, and the
Founder Shares will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per-share redemption price. Our Initial Stockholders have also agreed to
waive their right to a conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our common stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the
Business Combination. Currently, our Initial Stockholders own 20% of our issued and outstanding shares of common stock, including all of the Founder Shares.
Our Initial Stockholders, directors and officers have agreed to vote any shares of the Company's common stock owned by them in favor of the Business
Combination. The Founder Shares are subject to transfer restrictions.

We are providing the accompanying proxy statement and accompanying proxy card to our stockholders in connection with the solicitation of proxies to be
voted at the Special Meeting and at any adjournments or postponements of the Special Meeting. Information about the Special Meeting, the Business
Combination and other related business to be considered by the Company's stockholders at the Special Meeting is included in this proxy statement. Whether or
not you plan to attend the Special Meeting, we urge all Company stockholders to read this proxy statement, including the Annexes and the
accompanying financial statements of the Company and Verra Mobility, carefully and in their entirety. In particular, we urge you to read carefully the
section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 63 of this proxy statement.

After careful consideration, our Board has unanimously approved the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated therein, and
unanimously recommends that our stockholders vote "FOR" adoption of the Merger Agreement and approval of the transactions contemplated thereby,
including the Business Combination, and "FOR" all other proposals presented to our stockholders in the accompanying proxy statement. When you
consider the Board's recommendation of these proposals, you should keep in mind that our directors and officers have interests in the Business
Combination that may conflict with your interests as a stockholder. Please see the section entitled " Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business
Combination—Interests of Certain Persons in the Business Combination" for additional information.
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Approval of the Business Combination Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common
stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a
majority of the shares of our common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Approval of the Charter
Approval Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of our outstanding shares of common stock entitled to vote thereon at the Special
Meeting. Approval of the Governance Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock
represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Directors are elected by a plurality of the votes cast in the Director Election
Proposal; this means that the seven individuals nominated for election to the Board who receive the most "FOR" votes (among the shares of our common stock
represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting) will be elected. Approval of the Incentive Plan Proposal and the
Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or
by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting.

Your vote is very important. Whether or not you plan to attend the Special Meeting, please vote as soon as possible by following the instructions in
this proxy statement to make sure that your shares are represented at the Special Meeting. If you hold your shares in "street name" through a bank,
broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are
represented and voted at the Special Meeting. The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement will be consummated only if the Business
Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal are approved at the Special Meeting. Unless waived by the parties to
the Merger Agreement, the closing of the Business Combination is conditioned upon the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq
Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal. Each of the proposals other than the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the
Charter Approval Proposal, is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal, other than the Governance Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal, which are not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set
forth in this proxy statement.

If you sign, date and return your proxy card without indicating how you wish to vote, your proxy will be voted "FOR" each of the proposals presented at the
Special Meeting. If you fail to return your proxy card or fail to instruct your bank, broker or other nominee how to vote, and do not attend the Special Meeting in
person, the effect will be that your shares will not be counted for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at the Special Meeting. If you are a
stockholder of record and you attend the Special Meeting and wish to vote in person, you may withdraw your proxy and vote in person.

TO EXERCISE YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS, YOU MUST DEMAND THAT THE COMPANY REDEEM YOUR SHARES FOR A PRO RATA
PORTION OF THE FUNDS HELD IN THE TRUST ACCOUNT AND TENDER YOUR SHARES TO THE COMPANY'S TRANSFER AGENT AT LEAST
TWO BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE VOTE AT SUCH MEETING. YOU MAY TENDER YOUR SHARES BY EITHER DELIVERING YOUR SHARE
CERTIFICATE TO THE TRANSFER AGENT OR BY DELIVERING YOUR SHARES ELECTRONICALLY USING DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY'S
DWAC (DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL AT CUSTODIAN) SYSTEM. IF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION IS NOT COMPLETED, THEN THESE SHARES
WILL NOT BE REDEEMED FOR CASH. IF YOU HOLD THE SHARES IN STREET NAME, YOU WILL NEED TO INSTRUCT THE ACCOUNT
EXECUTIVE AT YOUR BANK OR BROKER TO WITHDRAW THE SHARES FROM YOUR ACCOUNT IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR
REDEMPTION RIGHTS.
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On behalf of our Board, I would like to thank you for your support of Gores Holdings II, Inc. and look forward to a successful completion of the Business
Combination.

Sincerely,
['], 2018

Alec E. Gores
Chairman of the Board of Directors

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES REGULATORY AGENCY HAS APPROVED OR
DISAPPROVED THE TRANSACTIONS DESCRIBED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT, PASSED UPON THE MERITS OR FAIRNESS OF THE BUSINESS
COMBINATION OR RELATED TRANSACTIONS OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE DISCLOSURE IN THIS PROXY
STATEMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY CONSTITUTES A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

This proxy statement is dated [ - ], 2018 and is expected to be first mailed to Company stockholders on or about [ - ], 2018.
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NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING IN LIEU OF 2018 ANNUAL MEETING OF
STOCKHOLDERS OF GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
TOBEHELD[ - ],2018

To the Stockholders of Gores Holdings II, Inc.:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a special meeting in lieu of 2018 annual meeting of the stockholders of Gores Holdings II, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(the "Company"), willbeheldon[ - Jat[ - TJat[ - ](the "Special Meeting"). You are cordially invited to attend the Special Meeting to conduct the
following items of business:

1. Business Combination Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 21, 2018 (as
amended on August 23, 2018 by that certain Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, a copy of which is attached to the
accompanying proxy statement as Annex B ("Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement"), and as it may be further amended from time to time,
the "Merger Agreement") by and among the Company, First Merger Sub, Second Merger Sub, Greenlight and the Stockholder Representative, a
copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex A, and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, including, among other things:
(i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger") and
(ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into
Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the
"Mergers" and, together with the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the "Business Combination") (Proposal No. 1);

2. Nasdaq Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve, for purposes of complying with applicable Nasdaq listing rules, the issuance
of more than 20% of the Company's issued and outstanding common stock in connection with the Business Combination and the Private
Placement (as defined below) (Proposal No. 2);

3. Charter Approval Proposal—To consider and act upon a proposal to adopt the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in the
form attached hereto as Annex C (Proposal No. 3);

4. Governance Proposal—To consider and act upon, on a non-binding advisory basis, a separate proposal with respect to certain governance
provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in accordance with SEC requirements (Proposal No. 4);

5. Director Election Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to elect seven directors to serve staggered terms on our Board until the 2019,
2020 and 2021 annual meetings of stockholders, as applicable, and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified (Proposal
No. 5);

6. Incentive Plan Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Incentive Plan, including the authorization of the initial share

reserve under the Incentive Plan (Proposal No. 6); and

7. Adjournment Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if
necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies in the event that there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the
approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal. This proposal will only be presented at
the Special Meeting if there are
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not sufficient votes to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal (Proposal No. 7).

The above matters are more fully described in this proxy statement, which also includes, as Annex A, a copy of the Merger Agreement and, as Annex B,
Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement. We urge you to read carefully this proxy statement in its entirety, including the Annexes and accompanying
financial statements of the Company and Verra Mobility.

The record date for the Special Meeting is[ - ], 2018. Only stockholders of record at the close of business on that date may vote at the Special Meeting or
any adjournment thereof. A complete list of our stockholders of record entitled to vote at the Special Meeting will be available for ten days before the Special
Meeting at our principal executive offices for inspection by stockholders during ordinary business hours for any purpose germane to the Special Meeting.

Our Initial Stockholders, officers and other current directors have agreed to vote any Founder Shares held by them and any public shares purchased during or
after our initial public offering (our "IPO") in favor of our Business Combination. Currently, our Initial Stockholders own 20% of our issued and outstanding
shares of common stock, including all of the Founder Shares.

Pursuant to our current certificate of incorporation, we will provide our public stockholders with the opportunity to redeem, upon the closing of the Business
Combination, shares of the Company's Class A Stock then held by them for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two
business days prior to the closing of the Business Combination) in our trust account that holds the proceeds (including interest not previously released to the
Company to fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay its franchise and income taxes) of our IPO (the "Trust Account"). The per-share amount we will distribute
to our stockholders who properly redeem their shares will not be reduced by the deferred underwriting commission totaling $14,000,000 that we will pay to the
underwriters of our IPO, as well as other transaction expenses incurred in connection with the Business Combination. For illustrative purposes, based on the fair
value of investment securities held in our Trust Account of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018, the estimated per share redemption price would have
been approximately $10.12. Public stockholders may elect to redeem their shares even if they vote "FOR" the Business Combination. A public stockholder,
together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined under Section 13 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), will be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if part of such a group, the group's shares, in
excess of 20% of the shares of common stock included in the units sold in our IPO. We have no specified maximum redemption threshold under our current
certificate of incorporation, other than the aforementioned 20% threshold. Each redemption of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders will reduce the
amount in our Trust Account, which held investment securities with a fair value of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018. The Merger Agreement
provides that our obligation to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private
Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000. The obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust
Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. These conditions to closing in the Merger Agreement are for the sole
benefit of the parties thereto and may be waived by such parties. If, as a result of redemptions of Class A Stock by our public stockholders, these conditions are
not met (or waived), then we or Greenlight (as applicable) may elect not to consummate the Business Combination. In addition, in no event will we redeem shares
of our Class A Stock in an amount that would result in the Company's failure to have net tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000. Holders of our outstanding
public warrants do not have redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination.

Our Initial Stockholders, current officers and other current directors have agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to any shares of our common
stock they may hold in connection with
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the consummation of the Business Combination, and the Founder Shares will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per-share
redemption price. Our Initial Stockholders have also agreed to waive their right to a conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our common stock
they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination.

The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal at
the Special Meeting. Each of the proposals other than the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal is conditioned
on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, other than the Governance Proposal and the
Adjournment Proposal, which are not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy statement.

We anticipate raising additional proceeds to fund the Business Combination and related transactions through a private placement pursuant to which certain
investors have agreed to purchase an aggregate of 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock (the "Private Placement") for a discounted price of $9.20 per share for an
aggregate commitment of approximately $400,000,000.

A majority of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company's Common Stock entitled to vote as of the record date at the Special Meeting must be
present, in person or represented by proxy, at the Special Meeting to constitute a quorum and in order to conduct business at the Special Meeting. The approval of
the proposal to adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereunder, including the Business Combination, requires the affirmative
vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special
Meeting. The approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock represented in person or
by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. The approval of the Charter Approval Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority
of our outstanding shares of common stock entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. The approval of the Governance Proposal requires the affirmative vote
of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special
Meeting. Directors are elected by a plurality of votes cast in the Director Election Proposal; this means that the seven individuals nominated for election to the
Board who receive the most "FOR" votes (among the shares of our common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special
Meeting) will be elected. The approval of the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast
by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. The Board unanimously
recommends that you vote "FOR" each of these proposals.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Alec E. Gores
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Beverly Hills, California
[1,2018
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SUMMARY TERM SHEET

This summary term sheet, together with the sections entitled "Questions and Answers About the Proposals for Stockholders" and "Summary of the Proxy
Statement," summarizes certain information contained in this proxy statement, but does not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should
read carefully this entire proxy statement, including the attached Annexes, for a more complete understanding of the matters to be considered at the Special
Meeting. In addition, for definitions used commonly throughout this proxy statement, including this summary term sheet, please see the section entitled
"Frequently Used Terms."

. Gores Holdings II, Inc., a Delaware corporation, which we refer to as "we," "us," "our," or the "Company," is a special purpose acquisition
company formed for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business
combination with one or more businesses.

nn
>

. There are currently 50,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company, issued and outstanding, consisting of
(i) 40,000,000 shares of Class A Stock originally sold as part of the IPO, and (ii) 10,000,000 shares of Class F Stock that were initially issued to
our Sponsor, prior to our IPO. There are currently no shares of Company preferred stock issued and outstanding. In addition, we issued 13,333,333
public warrants to purchase Class A Stock (originally sold as part of the units issued in our IPO) as part of our IPO along with 6,666,666 Private
Placement Warrants issued to our Sponsor in a private placement on the IPO closing date. Each warrant entitles its holder to purchase one share of
our Class A Stock at an exercise price of $11.50 per share, to be exercised only for a whole number of shares of our Class A Stock. The warrants
will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of our initial business combination, and they expire five years after the completion of our
initial business combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. Once the warrants become exercisable, the Company may redeem the
outstanding warrants at a price of $0.01 per warrant, if the last sale price of the Company's Common Stock equals or exceeds $18.00 per share for
any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day period ending on the third business day before the Company sends the notice of redemption to the
warrant holders. The Private Placement Warrants, however, are non-redeemable so long as they are held by our Sponsor or its permitted
transferees. For more information regarding the warrants, please see the section entitled "Description of the Securities."

. Verra Mobility is a leading provider of smart mobility technology solutions and services throughout the United States, Canada and Europe. Verra
Mobility provides integrated technology solutions and services which include toll and violations management, title and registration, automated
safety solutions, and other data driven solutions to its customers, which include rental car companies ("RACs"), fleet management companies
("FMCs"), other large fleet owners, municipalities, school districts and violation issuing authorities. Verra Mobility's solutions simplify the smart
mobility ecosystem by utilizing industry leading capabilities, information and technology expertise, and integrated hardware and software to
efficiently facilitate the automated processing of tolls and violations for hundreds of agencies and millions of end users annually while also
making cities and roadways safer for everyone. Based in Mesa, Arizona, Verra Mobility operates through two primary segments—Commercial
Services and Government Solutions. Through its Commercial Services segment, Verra Mobility is the market leading provider of automated toll
and violations management and title and registration solutions to RACs, FMCs and other large fleet owners in the United States and Canada. In
Europe, Verra Mobility works with violation issuing authorities and specializes in the identification, notification, and collection of unpaid traffic,
parking, and public transportation related violations incurred by vehicles registered in a country other than that in which the violation occurred.
Through its Government Solutions segment, Verra Mobility is the market leading provider of automated safety solutions to municipalities and
school districts, including
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services and technology that enable photo enforcement via road safety camera programs related to red light, speed, school bus, and city bus lanes.
For more information about Verra Mobility, please see the sections entitled "Information About Verra Mobility," "Verra Mobility's Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and "Management dafter the Business Combination."

. Greenlight is the ultimate parent company of Verra Mobility as shown in more detail in the section entitled "Summary of the Proxy Statement—
Organizational Structure."

. Subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement and customary adjustments set forth therein, the aggregate merger consideration to be paid in
connection with the Business Combination is expected to be approximately $2.3 billion, which amount will be: (i) increased or decreased by the
amount, if any, by which Greenlight's working capital at closing is greater than or less than $52,000,000, as the case may be (in each case, subject
to certain limitations); (ii) increased by the amount of cash held by Greenlight as of the closing of the Business Combination; (iii) increased by the
amount, if any, by which any income tax refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries (to the extent not yet received in cash by Greenlight or its
subsidiaries prior to the Business Combination) for the taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business
Combination and the taxable period ending on December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes,
the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for
which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceed the accrued but unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for such tax
periods; (iv) decreased by the amount, if any, by which any accrued but unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for the taxable
period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period ended on December 31, 2017 (or,
with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or portion
thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceed any income
tax refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries to the extent not yet received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the Business
Combination for such taxable periods; (v) decreased by the amount of Greenlight's outstanding indebtedness under its existing credit facilities;
(vi) decreased by the amount by which Greenlight's transaction expenses exceed $20,000,000; and (vii) decreased by the amount payable by
Greenlight to the employees of Greenlight pursuant to the Participation Plan. The consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will be a
combination of cash and stock.

. The amount of cash consideration payable to the Greenlight Stockholders is the sum of: (i) cash available to us from the Trust Account, after
giving effect to taxes payable and any redemptions that may be elected by any of our public stockholders for their pro rata share of the aggregate
amount of funds on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to the closing of the Business Combination (which instructions to
redeem such public shares are further discussed in this proxy statement); plus (ii) the anticipated gross proceeds of approximately $400,000,000
from the Private Placement; less (iii) certain transaction fees and expenses of the Company, including the payment of deferred underwriting
commissions agreed to at the time of our IPO; less (iv) certain payments to participants in the Participation Plan, less (v) approximately
$132,515,647 that will be used to repay a portion of the existing indebtedness of Greenlight. The remainder of the consideration paid to the
Greenlight Stockholders will be stock consideration, consisting of approximately 65,200,000 newly issued shares of our Class A Stock, which
shares will be valued at $10.00 per share for purposes of determining the aggregate number of shares payable to the Greenlight Stockholders for
their ownership interests therein. The foregoing consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders may be further increased by amounts
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payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement and amounts payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock. The number of shares of Class A Stock
issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as stock consideration is subject to adjustment, depending on, among other things, the level of redemptions
of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders or in certain cases to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination.
To the extent the Stock Consideration were increased to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination, there would be a
corresponding reduction to the cash consideration paid to the Greenlight Stockholders. At the closing of the Business Combination, each
Greenlight Stockholder will receive shares of Class A Stock, but only the Platinum Stockholder will be entitled to receive the cash consideration.
Following the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder may receive cash consideration as a result of any upward
adjustment of the purchase price, but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive any amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement or
amounts payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock. For more information about the Merger Agreement, please see the section entitled "Proposal
No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—The Merger Agreement."

. It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination: (i) the Company's public stockholders (other than the Private Placement
Investors) will retain an ownership interest of approximately 26% in the post-combination company; (ii) the Private Placement Investors will own
approximately 28% of the post-combination company (such that public stockholders, including Private Placement Investors, will own
approximately 54% of the post-combination company); (iii) our Initial Stockholders will own approximately 4% of the post-combination
company, after giving effect to the cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares held by our Sponsor without giving effect to the
expected distribution of Founder Shares to members of our Sponsor immediately prior to closing; and (iv) the Greenlight Stockholders will own
approximately 42% of the post-combination company. These levels of ownership interest assume that no shares are elected to be redeemed. The
Private Placement Investors have agreed to purchase in the aggregate approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock, for approximately
$400,000,000 of gross proceeds, in the Private Placement. In this proxy statement, we assume that approximately $400,000,000 of the gross
proceeds from the Private Placement, in addition to $400,000,000 of the funds from the Trust Account, will be used to fund the cash consideration
payable pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the repayment of approximately $132,515,647 of Greenlight's existing indebtedness and the payment
of certain transaction expenses. The ownership percentage with respect to the post-combination company following the Business Combination
(a) does not take into account (1) warrants to purchase Class A Stock that will remain outstanding immediately following the Business
Combination or (2) the issuance of any shares upon completion of the Business Combination under the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached
to this proxy statement as Annex I, but (b) does include Founder Shares, which will be converted into shares of Class A Stock at the closing of the
Business Combination on a one-for-one basis (after giving effect to the cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 of such shares and even though
such shares of Class A Stock will be subject to transfer restrictions). If the actual facts are different than these assumptions (which they are likely
to be), the percentage ownership retained by the Company's existing stockholders in the post-combination company will be different. For more
information, please see the sections entitled "Summary of the Proxy Statement—Impact of the Business Combination on the Company's Public
Float" and "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."

* Our management and Board considered various factors in determining whether to approve the Merger Agreement and the transactions
contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination, including that Verra Mobility is a leading provider of tech-enabled smart
transportation solutions with market-leading positions for integrated toll management services in North America and road safety cameras in the
United States, and superior scale, comprehensive
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and diverse product platforms, and robust portfolio of patents and other proprietary technology, which the Board believes positions Verra Mobility
for future growth and profitability. For more information about our decision-making process, see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of
the Business Combination—The Company's Board of Directors' Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination."

. Pursuant to our current certificate of incorporation, in connection with the Business Combination, holders of our public shares may elect to have
their Class A Stock redeemed for cash at the applicable redemption price per share calculated in accordance with our current certificate of
incorporation. As of June 30, 2018, the redemption price would have been approximately $10.12 per share. If a holder exercises its redemption
rights, then such holder will be exchanging its shares of our Class A Stock for cash and will no longer own shares of the post-combination
company and will not participate in the future growth of the post-combination company, if any. Such a holder will be entitled to receive cash for its
public shares only if it properly demands redemption and delivers its shares (either physically or electronically) to our transfer agent at least two
business days prior to the Special Meeting. Please see the section entitled "Special Meeting in Lieu of 2018 Annual Meeting of the Company's
Stockholders—Redemption Rights."

. In addition to voting on the proposal to adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereunder, including the Business
Combination, at the Special Meeting, the stockholders of the Company will be asked to vote on:

. a proposal to approve, for purposes of complying with applicable Nasdaq Listing Rules, the issuance of more than 20% of the Company's
issued and outstanding Common Stock in connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement (the "Nasdaq Proposal" or
"Proposal No. 2");

. a proposal to adopt the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in the form attached hereto as Annex C (the "Charter
Approval Proposal" or "Proposal No. 3"),

* a separate proposal with respect to certain governance provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, which
are being separately presented in accordance with SEC requirements and which will be voted upon on a non-binding advisory basis (the
"Governance Proposal" or "Proposal No. 4")

. a proposal to elect seven directors to serve staggered terms on our Board until the 2019, 2020 and 2021 annual meetings of stockholders,
as applicable, and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified (the "Director Election Proposal" or "Proposal No. 5");

. a proposal to approve the Incentive Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under the Incentive Plan (the "Incentive
Plan Proposal" or "Proposal No. 6"); and

° a proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies in the event
that there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the approval of the Business Combination Proposal or the Nasdaq
Proposal (the "Adjournment Proposal" or "Proposal No. 7").

Please see the sections entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination," "Proposal No. 2—Approval of the Issuance of More
than 20% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock in Connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement,"
"Proposal No. 3—Approval of the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation," "Proposal No. 4—Approval of Certain
Governance Provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation," "Proposal No. 5—Election of Directors to the
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Board of Directors," "Proposal No. 6—Approval of the Incentive Plan, Including the Authorization of the Initial Share Reserve under the Incentive
Plan," and "Proposal No. 7—The Adjournment Proposal." The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination
Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal at the Special Meeting. Each of the proposals other than the Business
Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination
Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, other than the Governance Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal, which are
not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy statement.

. Upon consummation of the Business Combination, our Board anticipates increasing its initial size from four directors to seven directors, with each
Class I director having a term that expires at the post-combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2019, each Class II director
having a term that expires at the post-combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2020 and each Class III director having a term
that expires at the post-combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2021, or in each case until their respective successors are duly
elected and qualified, or until their earlier resignation, removal or death. Please see the sections entitled "Proposal No. 5—Election of Directors to
the Board of Directors" and "Management After the Business Combination" for additional information.

° Unless waived by the parties to the Merger Agreement, and subject to applicable law, the closing of the Business Combination is subject to a
number of conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement including, among others, expiration of the waiting period under the HSR Act, receipt of
certain stockholder approvals contemplated by this proxy statement and the availability of minimum cash amounts at closing. For more
information about the closing conditions to the Business Combination, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business
Combination—The Merger Agreement—Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination."

. The Merger Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the consummation of the Business Combination upon agreement of the parties
thereto, or by the Company or the Stockholder Representative in specified circumstances. For more information about the termination rights under
the Merger Agreement, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—The Merger Agreement—
Termination."

. The proposed Business Combination involves numerous risks. For more information about these risks, please see the section entitled "Risk
Factors."
* In considering the recommendation of our Board to vote for the proposals presented at the Special Meeting, including the Business Combination

Proposal, you should be aware that aside from their interests as stockholders, our Sponsor and certain members of our Board and officers have
interests in the Business Combination that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of our stockholders generally. Our Board was aware of
and considered these interests, among other matters, in evaluating and negotiating the Business Combination and transaction agreements and in
recommending to our stockholders that they vote in favor of the proposals presented at the Special Meeting, including the Business Combination
Proposal. Stockholders should take these interests into account in deciding whether to approve the proposals presented at the Special Meeting,
including the Business Combination Proposal. These interests include, among other things:

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve
a proposed initial business combination;
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the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to conversion price adjustments with respect to any shares of our
Common Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of

(i) 781,250 Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business
Combination) the remaining 6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination,
which if unrestricted and freely tradable would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 (after giving effect to the cancellation of
approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares) but, given the restrictions on such shares, we believe such shares have less value;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to
their Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of approximately $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares
of Class A Stock and that such Private Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by
January 19, 2019;

the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of
its Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time
period, our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public
share, or such lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target
businesses with which we have entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party (other than our independent public
accountants) for services rendered or products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of any and
all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination
company;

the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance
after the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses if an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of
their respective transferees as "interested parties" from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of
the DGCL;

that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders,
which provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;
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that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private
Placement for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and
that Tom Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity
currently holds a controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and
a portion of the stock consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain
approximately 34% of voting power in the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming
maximum share redemptions. The Platinum Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing
company's board of directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and
the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum
Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the
Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The
Platinum Stockholder's right to nominate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to maintaining its ownership percentage
of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock at certain levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy statement.
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FREQUENTLY USED TERMS

Unless otherwise stated or unless the context otherwise requires, the terms "we," "us," "our," the "Company" and "Gores" refer to Gores Holdings II, Inc.,
and the term "post-combination company" refers to the Company following the consummation of the Business Combination.

nn
>

In this proxy statement:

"Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement" means that certain Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 23, 2018, by and
among the parties to the Merger Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Annex B to this proxy statement.

"Board" or "Board of Directors" means the board of directors of the Company.

"Business Combination" means the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, including: (i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into
Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger"); and (ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same
overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity.

"Class A Stock" means the shares of Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company.

"Class F Stock" means the shares of Class F Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

"Common Stock" means the shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company, consisting of Class A Stock and Class F Stock.

"Company" means Gores Holdings II, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

"current certificate of incorporation" or "current certificate" means our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, dated January 12, 2017.

"DGCL" means the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

"EPC" means Euro Parking Collection plc.

"Escrow Agreement" means the Escrow Agreement, substantially in the form attached to this proxy statement as Annex J, which the post-combination
company, PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC, in its capacity as the stockholders' representative, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas will enter into at the
closing of the Business Combination.

"Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

"EY" means Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm to Verra Mobility.

"First Merger Sub" means AM Merger Sub I, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

"Founder Shares" means the 10,000,000 shares of Class F Stock that are currently owned by our Initial Stockholders, of which 9,925,000 shares are held by
our Sponsor and 25,000 shares are held by each of Mr. Randall Bort, Mr. William Patton and Mr. Jeffrey Rea.

"Gibson Dunn" means Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, counsel to Verra Mobility.

"Greenlight" means Greenlight Holding II Corporation, a Delaware corporation, and additionally, when such term is used in reference to rights, obligations
or covenants under the Merger Agreement, Greenlight Holding II Corporation's subsidiaries.
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"Greenlight Stockholder" means a holder of a share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of Greenlight that is issued and outstanding immediately
prior to the effective time of the First Merger.

"HSR Act" means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended.

"HTA" means Highway Toll Administration LLC.

"Initial Stockholders" means our Sponsor and Mr. Randall Bort, Mr. William Patton and Mr. Jeffrey Rea, the Company's independent directors.
"Investment Company Act" means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

"Investor Rights Agreement" means the Investor Rights Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex K to this proxy statement, which the post-
combination company and PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC will enter into at the closing of the Business Combination.

"I[PO" means the Company's initial public offering, consummated on January 19, 2017, through the sale of 40,000,000 public units (including 2,500,000
units sold pursuant to the underwriters' partial exercise of their over-allotment option) at $10.00 per unit.

"KPMG" means KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm.

nn noun

"Leader," "market leader," "market leading position" and other similar statements included in this proxy statement and, in particular, in the sections entitled
"Summary Term Sheet," "Questions and Answers about the Proposals for Stockholders" and "Information about Verra Mobility," regarding Verra Mobility, its
segments and its tech-enabled smart transportation solutions are based on, in particular, with respect to the Commercial Services segment and its integrated
management services, the fact there is no single competitor that provides a similarly broad suite of solutions, and, with respect to the Government Solutions
segment and its automated safety solutions, on the number of installed systems. Verra Mobility bases these conclusions on publicly available information, reports
of government agencies, and published industry sources such as The International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association ("IBTTA"), a worldwide association
for the owners and operators of toll facilities and the businesses that serve them, Automotive Fleet Magazine, and Technavio, a market research company, as well
as Verra Mobility's internal research, calculations and assumptions based on its analysis of such information and data and its knowledge of its industries and
markets. Verra Mobility believes these estimates to be accurate as of the date of this proxy statement.

"Merger Agreement" means that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 21, 2018, by and among the Company, First Merger Sub, Second
Merger Sub, Greenlight, and PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC, in its capacity as the Stockholder Representative thereunder, as amended by that certain Amendment
No. 1 to the Merger Agreement.

"Moelis" means Moelis & Company LLC.

"Morrow" means Morrow Sodali, proxy solicitor to the Company.

"Nasdaq" means the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotations Capital Market.

"Participation Plan" means the Greenlight Holding Corporation 2018 Participation Plan.

"Platinum Equity" means Platinum Equity, LLC, its sponsored funds and affiliated private equity vehicles.

"Platinum Stockholder" means PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC, in its capacity as a Greenlight Stockholder.

"Private Placement" means the private placement of 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock with a limited number of qualified institutional buyers and
accredited investors (as defined by Rule 501 of
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Regulation D) pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act, for gross proceeds to the Company in an aggregate amount of approximately $400,000,000.

"Private Placement Investors" means certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor and certain other "accredited investors" (as defined in Rule 501 under
the Securities Act).

"Private Placement Warrants" means the warrants held by our Sponsor that were issued to our Sponsor on the IPO closing date, each of which is exercisable
for one share of Class A Stock, in accordance with its terms.

"public shares" means shares of Class A Stock included in the units issued in the Company's IPO.

"public stockholders" means holders of public shares, including our Initial Stockholders to the extent our Initial Stockholders hold public shares, provided,
that our Initial Stockholders will be considered a "public stockholder" only with respect to any public shares held by them.

"public units" or "units" means one share of Class A Stock and one public warrant of the Company, whereby each public warrant entitles the holder thereof
to purchase one share of Class A Stock at an exercise price of $11.50 per share of Class A Stock, sold in the IPO.

"public warrants" means the warrants included in the units issued in the Company's IPO, each of which is exercisable for one share of Class A Stock, in
accordance with its terms.

"Registration Rights Agreement" means that certain Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement to be entered into at the closing of the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, including the Business Combination, by the Company, our Sponsor, Mr. Randall Bort, Mr. William Patton,
Mr. Jeffrey Rea and the Greenlight Stockholders.

"Regulatory Withdrawals" means funds released to the Company from the Trust Account to fund regulatory compliance requirements and other costs related
thereto, subject to an annual limit of $750,000, for a maximum of 24 months.

"Related Agreements" means, collectively, the Registration Rights Agreement, the Investor Rights Agreement, the Tax Receivable Agreement, the Escrow
Agreement and the Subscription Agreements.

"Restricted Gores Stockholders" means, collectively, our Sponsor, Mr. Randall Bort, Mr. William Patton and Mr. Jeffrey Rea.
"Restricted Stockholders" means the Restricted Gores Stockholders and the Greenlight Stockholders.

"Rollover Credit Agreements" means, collectively, in each case, to the extent outstanding following the closing of the Business Combination: (i) the First
Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2018, among Greenlight Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation, Verra Mobility Corporation
(f/k/a ATS Consolidated, Inc.), a Delaware corporation, American Traffic Solutions, Inc., a Kansas corporation, and Lasercraft, Inc., a Georgia corporation, the
lenders party thereto from time to time, and Bank of America, as the administrative agent and the collateral agent (the "First Lien Term Loan Facility"); (ii) the
Second Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2018, among Greenlight Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation, Verra Mobility
Corporation (f/k/a ATS Consolidated, Inc.), a Delaware corporation, American Traffic Solutions, Inc., a Kansas corporation, and Lasercraft, Inc., a Georgia
corporation, the lenders party thereto from time to time, and Bank of America, as the administrative agent and the collateral agent (the "Second Lien Term Loan
Facility"); and (iii) the Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2018, among Greenlight Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation, Verra
Mobility Corporation (f/k/a ATS Consolidated, Inc.), a Delaware corporation, the other Borrowers (for this purpose only, as defined therein) party thereto from
time to time, the lenders party thereto from time to time, and Bank of America, as the
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administrative agent and the collateral agent (the "Revolving Credit Facility"), in the case of each of the foregoing (i), (ii) and (iii), as amended or otherwise
modified from time to time.

"SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

"Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation" means the proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Company, a form of which is attached hereto as Annex C, which will become the post-combination company's certificate of incorporation upon the approval of
the Charter Approval Proposal, assuming the consummation of the Business Combination.

"Second Merger Sub" means AM Merger Sub II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

"Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

"Special Meeting" means the special meeting in lieu of the 2018 annual meeting of the stockholders of the Company that is the subject of this proxy
statement.

"Sponsor" means Gores Sponsor II LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

"Stock Consideration" means the Company Class A Stock to be issued to the Greenlight Stockholders pursuant to the transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement, including any Earn-Out Shares issuable pursuant to Article III thereof.

"Subscription Agreements" means, collectively, those certain subscription agreements entered into between the Company and certain investors, including
certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor.

"The Gores Group" means The Gores Group LLC, an affiliate of our Sponsor.

"Tax Receivable Agreement" means that certain Tax Receivable Agreement to be entered into at the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement, including the Business Combination, by the Company, the Platinum Stockholder and the Stockholder Representative.

"Transfer Agent" means Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company.
"Trust Account" means the trust account of the Company that holds the proceeds from the Company's IPO.
"Trustee" means Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

"Verra Mobility" means, prior to the Business Combination, Verra Mobility Corporation, a Delaware corporation, formerly known as ATS Consolidated, Inc.,
and its subsidiaries. After the Business Combination, Verra Mobility will mean[ - ].

"Verra Mobility Holdings" means Verra Mobility Holdings, LLC, a Delaware LLC, formerly known as AM Merger Sub II, LLC.
"Weil" means Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP, counsel to the Company.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE PROPOSALS FOR STOCKHOLDERS

The questions and answers below highlight only selected information from this document and only briefly address some commonly asked questions about the

proposals to be presented at the Special Meeting, including with respect to the proposed Business Combination. The following questions and answers do not
include all the information that is important to our stockholders. We urge stockholders to read carefully this entire proxy statement, including the Annexes and the
other documents referred to herein, to fully understand the proposed Business Combination and the voting procedures for the Special Meeting, which will be held

on/[

Q:

A:

Jat[ - ]local timeat|[ - ].
Why am I receiving this proxy statement?

Our stockholders are being asked to consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby,
including the Business Combination, among other proposals. We have entered into the Merger Agreement providing for, among other things: (i) the
merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger") and (ii) immediately
following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with
Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger"), which, together with the First Merger and the other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement we refer to herein as the "Business Combination." You are being asked to vote on the Business Combination
between us and Greenlight. Subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement, the aggregate merger consideration to be paid in connection with the Business
Combination is expected to be approximately $2.3 billion. A copy of the Merger Agreement is attached to this proxy statement as Annex A and
Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement is attached to this proxy statement as Annex B.

This proxy statement and its Annexes contain important information about the proposed Business Combination and the other matters to be acted upon at
the Special Meeting. You should read this proxy statement and its Annexes carefully and in their entirety.

Your vote is important. You are encouraged to submit your proxy as soon as pessible after carefully reviewing this proxy statement and its
Annexes.

When and where is the Special Meeting?

The Special Meeting will be heldon[ - Jat[ - ]localtimeat[ - 1.

What are the specific proposals on which I am being asked to vote at the Special Meeting?

The Company's stockholders are being asked to approve the following proposals:

1. Business Combination Proposal—To adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business
Combination (Proposal No. 1);

2. Nasdaq Proposal—To approve, for purposes of complying with applicable Nasdaq Listing Rules, the issuance of more than 20% of the Company's
issued and outstanding Common Stock in connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement (Proposal No. 2);

3. Charter Approval Proposal—To consider and act upon a proposal to adopt the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in the
form attached hereto as Annex C (Proposal No. 3);

4. Governance Proposal—To consider and act upon a separate proposal with respect to certain governance provisions in the Second Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
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which are being separately presented in accordance with SEC requirements and which will be voted upon on a non-binding advisory basis
(Proposal No. 4);

5. Director Election Proposal—To elect seven directors to serve staggered terms on our Board until the 2019, 2020 and 2021 annual meetings of
stockholders, as applicable, and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified (Proposal No. 5);

7. Incentive Plan Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Incentive Plan, including the authorization of the initial share
reserve under the Incentive Plan (Proposal No. 6); and

8. Adjournment Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if
necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies in the event that there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the
approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal. This proposal will only be presented at
the Special Meeting if there are not sufficient votes to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval
Proposal (Proposal No. 7).

Q: Are the proposals conditioned on one another?

A: Yes. The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal at the Special Meeting. Each of the proposals other than the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, other than the
Governance Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal, which are not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy statement. It
is important for you to note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal do not
receive the requisite vote for approval, then we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we do not consummate the Business Combination and
fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, we will be required to dissolve and liquidate our Trust Account by returning the then
remaining funds in such account to the public stockholders.

Q: Why is the Company providing stockholders with the opportunity to vote on the Business Combination?

A: Under our current certificate of incorporation, we must provide all holders of public shares with the opportunity to have their public shares redeemed upon
the consummation of our initial business combination either in conjunction with a tender offer or in conjunction with a stockholder vote. For business and
other reasons, we have elected to provide our stockholders with the opportunity to have their public shares redeemed in connection with a stockholder
vote rather than a tender offer. Therefore, we are seeking to obtain the approval of our stockholders of the Business Combination Proposal in order to
allow our public stockholders to effectuate redemptions of their public shares in connection with the closing of our Business Combination. The adoption
of the Merger Agreement is required under Delaware law and the approval of the Business Combination is required under our current certificate of
incorporation. In addition, such approval is also a condition to the closing of the Business Combination under the Merger Agreement.

Q: What revenues and profits/losses has Verra Mobility generated in the last three years?

A: For the years ended December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2016 and the fiscal periods from January 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 (Predecessor) and June 1,
2017 to December 31, 2017 (Successor), Verra Mobility had total revenue of $203.6 million, $230.7 million, $93.9 million and
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$138.2 million, respectively, and net income of $11.4 million, $29.0 million, $1.2 million and $18.2 million, respectively. For additional information,
please see the sections entitled "Selected Historical Financial Information of Verra Mobility" and "Verra Mobility Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations."

Q: What will happen in the Business Combination?

A: Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, and upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth therein, the Company will acquire Verra Mobility in a series
of transactions we collectively refer to as the "Business Combination." At the closing of the Business Combination contemplated by the Merger
Agreement, the parties will undertake the following transactions: (i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing
as the surviving corporation; and (ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of
Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity. As a result of the First Merger, at the closing of
the Business Combination and in connection with the First Merger, the Company will own 100% of the outstanding common stock of Greenlight and each
share of common stock of Greenlight will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive a portion of the consideration. As a result of the Second
Merger, the Company will own 100% of the outstanding interests in the Second Merger Sub. After the Business Combination, the Company will own,
directly or indirectly, all the stock of Greenlight and its subsidiaries.

Q: Following the Business Combination, will the Company's securities continue to trade on a stock exchange?

A: Yes. We intend to apply to continue the listing of the post-combination company's Class A Stock and public warrants on Nasdaq under the symbols
"VRRM" and VRRMW, respectively, upon the closing of the Business Combination.

Q: How has the announcement of the Business Combination affected the trading price of the Company's Class A Stock?

A: On June 20, 2018, the trading date before the public announcement of the Business Combination, the Company's public units, Class A Stock and warrants
closed at $10.58, $10.08 and $1.66, respectively. On[ - 1, 2018, the trading date immediately prior to the date of this proxy statement, the Company's
public units, Class A Stock and warrants closedat $[ - 1,$[ - Jand $[ - ], respectively.

Q: How will the Business Combination impact the shares of the Company outstanding after the Business Combination?

At As aresult of the Business Combination and the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Private Placement, the amount of
Common Stock outstanding will increase by approximately 210% to approximately 155,200,000 shares of Common Stock (assuming that no shares of
Class A Stock are redeemed). Additional shares of Common Stock may be issuable in the future as a result of the issuance of additional shares that are not
currently outstanding, including: (i) issuance of shares of Class A Stock as earn-out shares for achievement of specified thresholds in the Merger
Agreement, and (ii) issuance of shares of Class A Stock upon exercise of the public warrants and Private Placement Warrants after the Business
Combination. The issuance and sale of such shares in the public market could adversely impact the market price of our Common Stock, even if our
business is doing well. Additionally, pursuant to the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex I, following the closing
of the Business Combination, the Company will grant awards of restricted stock units equal to approximately 3%
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of its outstanding capital stock as of closing that will vest ratably over four years (subject to continued employment) to certain individuals who executed
releases in connection with Participation Plan, as a material inducement to their entering into employment with the Company (or any of its subsidiaries)
following the closing, subject to certain limitations and in consultation with and based on the recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer of the

Company.
Q: Is the Business Combination the first step in a "going private" transaction?
A: No. The Company does not intend for the Business Combination to be the first step in a "going private" transaction. One of the primary purposes of the

Business Combination is to provide a platform for Verra Mobility to access the U.S. public markets.
Q: Will the management of Verra Mobility change in the Business Combination?

A: We anticipate that all of the executive officers of Verra Mobility will remain with the post-combination company. Messrs. Randall Bort, Jacob Kotzubei,
Bryan Kelln, Jeffrey Rea, David Roberts, Jay Geldmacher and John Rexford have each been nominated to serve as directors of the post-combination
company upon completion of the Business Combination. Please see the sections entitled "Proposal No. 8—Election of Directors to the Board of
Directors" and "Management After the Business Combination" for additional information.

Q: What equity stake will current stockholders of the Company, Private Placement Investors and the Greenlight Stockholders hold in the post-
combination company after the closing?

A: It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination: (i) the Company's public stockholders (other than the Private Placement Investors)
will retain an ownership interest of approximately 26% in the post-combination company; (ii) the Private Placement Investors will own approximately
28% of the post-combination company (such that public stockholders, including Private Placement Investors, will own approximately 54% of the post-
combination company); (iii) our Initial Stockholders will own approximately 4% of the post-combination company, after giving effect to the cancellation
of approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares held by our Sponsor without giving effect to the expected distribution of Founder Shares to members of our
Sponsor immediately prior to closing; and (iv) the Greenlight Stockholders will own approximately 42% of the post-combination company. These levels
of ownership interest assume that no shares are elected to be redeemed. The Private Placement Investors have agreed to purchase in the aggregate
approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock, for approximately $400,000,000 of gross proceeds, in the Private Placement. In this proxy statement,
we assume that approximately $400,000,000 of the gross proceeds from the Private Placement, in addition to $400,000,000 of the funds from the Trust
Account, will be used to fund the cash consideration payable pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the repayment of approximately $132,515,647 of
Greenlight's existing indebtedness and the payment of certain transaction expenses. The ownership percentage with respect to the post-combination
company following the Business Combination (a) does not take into account (1) warrants to purchase Class A Stock that will remain outstanding
immediately following the Business Combination or (2) the issuance of any shares upon completion of the Business Combination under the Incentive
Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex I, but (b) does include Founder Shares, which will be converted into shares of Class A
Stock at the closing of the Business Combination on a one-for-one basis (after giving effect to the cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 of such shares
and even though such shares of Class A Stock will be subject to transfer restrictions). If the actual facts are different than these assumptions (which they
are likely to be), the percentage ownership retained by the Company's existing stockholders in the post-combination company will be different. For more
information, please see the sections entitled "Summary of the Proxy Statement—Impact of the Business
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Combination on the Company's Public Float" and "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."
Q: Will the Company obtain new financing in connection with the Business Combination?

A: Yes. The Company will use the proceeds from the Private Placement, together with the funds in the Trust Account, to fund the cash consideration payable
to the Greenlight Stockholders in the Business Combination, to repay approximately $132,515,647 of the existing indebtedness of Greenlight and to pay
certain transaction expenses. The Private Placement is contingent upon, among other things, stockholder approval of the Business Combination Proposal
and the closing of the Business Combination. In addition, the Company will be assuming approximately $852,000,000 of the existing net indebtedness of
Greenlight. The Company does not anticipate obtaining any new debt financing to fund the Business Combination.

Q: What conditions must be satisfied to complete the Business Combination?

A: There are a number of closing conditions in the Merger Agreement, including the expiration of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act and the
approval by the stockholders of the Company of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal. For a
summary of the conditions that must be satisfied or waived prior to completion of the Business Combination, please see the section entitled "Proposal
No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—The Merger Agreement."

Q: Are there any arrangements to help ensure that the Company will have sufficient funds, together with the proceeds in its Trust Account and from
the Private Placement, to fund the aggregate purchase price?

A: Unless waived by the Company or Greenlight, as applicable, the Merger Agreement provides that (i) our obligation to consummate the Business
Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000, and
(ii) the obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the
Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000.

The Private Placement Investors have agreed to purchase approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock in the aggregate in the Private Placement at a
discounted price of $9.20 per share (subject to customary terms and conditions, including the closing of the Business Combination) for gross proceeds to
the Company of approximately $400,000,000 pursuant to Subscription Agreements entered into at the signing of the Merger Agreement.

The Company will use the proceeds of the Private Placement, together with the funds in the Trust Account, to fund the cash consideration in the Business
Combination, to repay approximately $132,515,647 of the existing indebtedness of Greenlight and to pay certain transaction expenses. In order to
facilitate the Business Combination, the Sponsor, has agreed to cancel 3,478,261 shares of Class F Stock issued to it prior to our IPO ("Founder Shares")
and the Company has agreed to the purchase of shares of Class A Stock by the participants in the Private Placement (pursuant to subscription agreements
entered into in connection therewith) at a discounted price of $9.20 per share. The Private Placement is contingent upon, among other things, stockholder
approval of the Business Combination Proposal and the closing of the Business Combination.

Q: Why is the Company proposing the Nasdaq Proposal?

A: We are proposing the Nasdaq Proposal in order to comply with Nasdaq Listing Rules 5635(a) and (d), which require stockholder approval of certain
transactions that result in the issuance of 20%
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or more of the outstanding voting power or shares of Common Stock outstanding before the issuance of stock or securities.

In connection with the Business Combination, we expect to issue: (i) approximately 65,200,000 shares of Class A Stock in the Business Combination; and
(ii) approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock in the Private Placement. Because we may issue 20% or more of our outstanding Common Stock
when considering together the Stock Consideration and the Private Placement, we are required to obtain stockholder approval of such issuance pursuant to
Nasdaq Listing Rules 5635(a) and (d). For more information, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 2—Approval of the Issuance of More than 20%
of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock in Connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement."

Q: Why is the Company proposing the Charter Approval Proposal?

A: The Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation that we are asking our stockholders to adopt in connection with the Business Combination
(the "Charter Approval Proposal" or "Proposal No. 3") provides for certain amendments to our existing certificate of incorporation. Pursuant to Delaware
law and the Merger Agreement, we are required to submit the Charter Approval Proposal to the Company's stockholders for adoption. For additional
information please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 3—Approval of the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation."

Q: Why is the Company proposing the Governance Proposal?

A: As required by applicable SEC guidance, the Company is requesting that its stockholders vote upon, on a non-binding advisory basis, a proposal to
approve certain governance provisions contained in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation that materially affect stockholder
rights. This separate vote is not otherwise required by Delaware law separate and apart from Proposal No. 3, but pursuant to SEC guidance, the Company
is required to submit these provisions to its stockholders separately for approval. However, the stockholder vote regarding this proposal is an advisory
vote, and is not binding on the Company or its board of directors (separate and apart from the approval of Proposal No. 3). Furthermore, the Business
Combination is not conditioned on the separate approval of the Governance Proposal (separate and apart from approval of Proposal No. 3). For additional
information, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 4—Approval of Certain Governance Provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate
of Incorporation."

Q: Why is the Company proposing the Director Election Proposal?

A: Upon consummation of the Business Combination, our Board anticipates increasing its initial size from four directors to seven directors, with each Class I
director having a term that expires at the post-combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2019, each Class II director having a term that
expires at the post-combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2020 and each Class III director having a term that expires at the post-
combination company's annual meeting of stockholders in 2021, or in each case until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified, or until
their earlier resignation, removal or death. The Company believes it is in the best interests of stockholders to allow stockholders to vote upon the election
of newly appointed directors. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 5—Election of Directors to the Board of Directors" for additional information.
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Q: Why is the Company proposing the Incentive Plan Proposal?

A: The purpose of the Incentive Plan Proposal is to further align the interests of the eligible participants with those of stockholders by providing long-term
incentive compensation opportunities tied to the performance of the Company. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 6—Approval of the Incentive
Plan, Including the Authorization of the Initial Share Reserve under the Incentive Plan" for additional information.

Q: Why is the Company proposing the Adjournment Proposal?

A: We are proposing the Adjournment Proposal to allow our Board to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date or dates to permit further solicitation of
proxies in the event that there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq
Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal, but no other proposal if the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal are approved. In no event will our Board adjourn the Special Meeting or consummate the Business Combination beyond January 19, 2019.
Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 7—The Adjournment Proposal" for additional information.

Q: What happens if I sell my shares of Class A Stock before the Special Meeting?

A: The record date for the Special Meeting is earlier than the date that the Business Combination is expected to be completed. If you transfer your shares of
Class A Stock after the record date, but before the Special Meeting, unless the transferee obtains from you a proxy to vote those shares, you will retain
your right to vote at the Special Meeting. However, you will not be able to seek redemption of your shares of Class A Stock because you will no longer be
able to deliver them for cancellation upon consummation of the Business Combination. If you transfer your shares of Class A Stock prior to the record
date, you will have no right to vote those shares at the Special Meeting or redeem those shares for a pro rata portion of the proceeds held in our Trust

Account.
Q: What constitutes a quorum at the Special Meeting?
A: A majority of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company's Common Stock entitled to vote as of the record date at the Special Meeting must be

present, in person or represented by proxy, at the Special Meeting to constitute a quorum and in order to conduct business at the Special Meeting.
Abstentions will be counted as present for the purpose of determining a quorum. Our Initial Stockholders, who currently own 20% of our issued and
outstanding shares of Common Stock, will count towards this quorum. In the absence of a quorum, the chairman of the Special Meeting has power to

adjourn the Special Meeting. As of the record date for the Special Meeting, [ - ] shares of our Common Stock would be required to achieve a quorum.
Q: What vote is required to approve the proposals presented at the Special Meeting?
A: The approval of the Business Combination Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of

common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by
proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting, as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote with regard to the Business Combination
Proposal will have no effect on the Business Combination Proposal. Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid
quorum is established but will have no effect on the Business Combination Proposal. Our Initial Stockholders have agreed to vote their Founder Shares
and any public shares purchased during or after the IPO in favor of the Business Combination Proposal.
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The approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock represented in person or by
proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the
Special Meeting and broker non-votes will not be counted towards the number of shares of Common Stock required to validly establish a quorum, and if a
valid quorum is otherwise established, such failure to vote and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on the Nasdaq Proposal.
Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is established and will have the same effect as a vote
"AGAINST" the Nasdaq Proposal.

The approval of the Charter Approval Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of our outstanding shares of common stock entitled
to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting, as well
as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote with regard to the Charter Approval Proposal will have the same effect as a vote "TAGAINST" such
Charter Approval Proposal.

The approval of the Governance Proposal, which is a non-binding advisory vote, requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of
our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company
stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting, as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote with regard
to the Governance Proposal will have no effect on the Governance Proposal. Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether
a valid quorum is established but will have no effect on the Governance Proposal.

Directors are elected by a plurality of all of the votes cast by holders of shares of our Common Stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to
vote thereon at the Special Meeting. This means that the seven director nominees who receive the most affirmative votes will be elected. Stockholders
may not cumulate their votes with respect to the election of directors. Assuming a valid quorum is established, abstentions and broker non-votes will have
no effect on the election of directors.

The approval of the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our
outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's
failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting, as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote will have no effect on the
Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal. Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is
established but will have no effect on the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal.

Q: What happens if the Business Combination Proposal is not approved?

A: If the Business Combination Proposal is not approved and we do not consummate a business combination by January 19, 2019, we will be required to
dissolve and liquidate our Trust Account.

Q: May the Company, its Sponsor or the Company's directors or officers or their affiliates purchase shares in connection with the Business
Combination?
A: In connection with the stockholder vote to approve the proposed Business Combination, our Sponsor, directors or officers or their respective affiliates may

privately negotiate transactions to purchase shares from stockholders who would have otherwise elected to have their shares redeemed in conjunction with
a proxy solicitation pursuant to the proxy rules for a per-share pro
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rata portion of the Trust Account. None of our directors or officers or their respective affiliates will make any such purchases when they are in possession
of any material non-public information not disclosed to the seller or during a restricted period under Regulation M under the Exchange Act. Such a
purchase may include a contractual acknowledgement that such selling stockholder, although still the record holder of our shares, is no longer the
beneficial owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights, and could include a contractual provision that directs such selling
stockholder to vote such shares in a manner directed by the purchaser. In the event that our Sponsor, directors or officers or their affiliates purchase shares
in privately negotiated transactions from public stockholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling stockholders
would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. Any such privately negotiated purchases may be effected at purchase prices that
are below or in excess of the per-share pro rata portion of the Trust Account.

Q: How many votes do I have at the Special Meeting?

A: Our stockholders are entitled to one vote on each proposal presented at the Special Meeting for each share of Common Stock held of record as of [ - 1],
2018, the record date for the Special Meeting. As of the close of business on the record date, there were [ - ] outstanding shares of our Common Stock.

Q: How do I vote?

A: If you were a holder of record of our Common Stock on [ - ], 2018, the record date for the Special Meeting, you may vote with respect to the proposals
in person at the Special Meeting, or by completing, signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided.

Voting by Mail. By signing the proxy card and returning it in the enclosed prepaid and addressed envelope, you are authorizing the individuals named
on the proxy card to vote your shares at the Special Meeting in the manner you indicate. We encourage you to sign and return the proxy card even if you
plan to attend the Special Meeting so that your shares will be voted if you are unable to attend the Special Meeting. If you receive more than one proxy
card, it is an indication that your shares are held in multiple accounts. Please sign and return all proxy cards to ensure that all of your shares are voted.
Votes submitted by mail must be receivedby[ - Jon[ - 1.

Voting in Person at the Meeting. If you attend the Special Meeting and plan to vote in person, we will provide you with a ballot at the Special
Meeting. If your shares are registered directly in your name, you are considered the stockholder of record and you have the right to vote in person at the
Special Meeting. If you hold your shares in "street name," which means your shares are held of record by a broker, bank or other nominee, you should
follow the instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. In
this regard, you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares or, if you wish to attend the Special Meeting
and vote in person, you will need to bring to the Special Meeting a legal proxy from your broker, bank or nominee authorizing you to vote these shares.
For additional information, please see the section entitled "Special Meeting in Lieu of 2018 Annual Meeting of Company Stockholders."

Q: What will happen if I abstain from veting or fail to vote at the Special Meeting?
A: At the Special Meeting, we will count a properly executed proxy marked "ABSTAIN" with respect to a particular proposal as present for purposes of
determining whether a quorum is present. For purposes of approval, a failure to vote or an abstention will have no effect on the Business Combination

Proposal, the Governance Proposal, the Director Election Proposal, the Incentive
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Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal, a failure to vote or abstention will have the same effect as a vote "AGAINST" the Charter Approval
Proposal, while only an abstention (and not a failure to vote) will have the same effect as a vote "AGAINST" the Nasdaq Proposal.

Q: What will happen if I sign and return my proxy card without indicating how I wish to vote?

A: Signed and dated proxies received by us without an indication of how the stockholder intends to vote on a proposal will be voted "FOR" each proposal
presented to the stockholders. The proxyholders may use their discretion to vote on any other matters which properly come before the Special Meeting.

Q: If I am not going to attend the Special Meeting in person, should I return my proxy card instead?

A: Yes. Whether you plan to attend the Special Meeting or not, please read the enclosed proxy statement carefully, and vote your shares by completing,
signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided.

Q: If my shares are held in "street name," will my broker, bank or nominee automatically vote my shares for me?

A: No. Under the rules of various national and regional securities exchanges, your broker, bank, or nominee cannot vote your shares with respect to non-
routine matters unless you provide instructions on how to vote in accordance with the information and procedures provided to you by your broker, bank,
or nominee. We believe the proposals presented to the stockholders at this Special Meeting will be considered non-routine and, therefore, your broker,
bank, or nominee cannot vote your shares without your instruction on any of the proposals presented at the Special Meeting. If you do not provide
instructions with your proxy, your broker, bank, or other nominee may deliver a proxy card expressly indicating that it is NOT voting your shares; this
indication that a broker, bank, or nominee is not voting your shares is referred to as a "broker non-vote." Broker non-votes will not be counted for the
purposes of determining the existence of a quorum or for purposes of determining the number of votes cast at the Special Meeting. Your bank, broker, or
other nominee can vote your shares only if you provide instructions on how to vote. You should instruct your broker to vote your shares in accordance
with directions you provide.

Q: How will a broker non-vote impact the results of each proposal?
Broker non-votes will count as a vote "AGAINST" the Charter Approval Proposal but will not have any effect on the outcome of any other proposals.

Q: May I change my vote after I have mailed my signed proxy card?

A: Yes. You may change your vote by sending a later-dated, signed proxy card to our Secretary at the address listed below so that it is received by our
Secretary prior to the Special Meeting or attend the Special Meeting in person and vote. You also may revoke your proxy by sending a notice of
revocation to our Secretary, which must be received by our Secretary prior to the Special Meeting.

Q: What should I do if I receive more than one set of voting materials?

A: You may receive more than one set of voting materials, including multiple copies of this proxy statement and multiple proxy cards or voting instruction
cards. For example, if you hold your shares in more than one brokerage account, you will receive a separate voting instruction card for each brokerage
account in which you hold shares. If you are a holder of record and your shares are registered in more than one name, you will receive more than one
proxy card. Please
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complete, sign, date and return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you receive in order to cast your vote with respect to all of your shares.
Q: How will the Company's Sponsor, directors and officers vote?

A: Prior to our IPO, we entered into agreements with our Sponsor and each of our directors and officers, pursuant to which each agreed to vote any shares of
Common Stock owned by them in favor of the Business Combination Proposal. None of our Sponsor, directors or officers has purchased any shares of our
Common Stock during or after our IPO and, as of the date of this proxy statement, neither we nor our Sponsor, directors or officers have entered into
agreements, and are not currently in negotiations, to purchase shares prior to the consummation of the Business Combination. Currently, our Initial
Stockholders own 20% of our issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock, including all of the Founder Shares, and will be able to vote all such
shares at the Special Meeting.

Q: What interests do the Sponsor and the Company's current officers and directors have in the Business Combination?

A: Our Sponsor and certain members of our Board and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in addition to (and
which may conflict with) your interests. You should take these interests into account in deciding whether to approve the Business Combination. These
interests include:

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve
a proposed initial business combination;

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their right to conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our
Common Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

. the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of
(i) 781,250 Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business
Combination) the remaining 6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination,
which if unrestricted and freely tradable would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 but, given the restrictions on such shares, we
believe such shares have less value;

° the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to
their Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

. the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of approximately $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares
of Class A Stock and that such Private Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by
January 19, 2019;

. the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of
its Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

. if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time
period, our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public
share, or such lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the
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liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target businesses with which we have entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any
third party (other than our independent public accountants) for services rendered or products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target
business has not executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination
company;

the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance
after the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses if an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of
their respective transferees as "interested parties" from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of
the DGCL;

that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders,
which provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;

that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private
Placement for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and
that Tom Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity
currently holds a controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and
a portion of the stock consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain
approximately 34% of voting power in the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming
maximum share redemptions. The Platinum Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing
company's board of directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and
the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum
Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the
Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The
Platinum Stockholder's right to nominate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to maintaining its ownership percentage
of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock at certain levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy statement.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the approval of the Business Combination.
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Q:

Did the Company's Board obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in determining whether or not to proceed with the Business
Combination?

Yes. Although our current certificate of incorporation does not require our Board to seek a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in connection with a
business combination unless the target business is affiliated with our Sponsor, directors or officers, the Board received a fairness opinion from Moelis as
to the fairness, from a financial point of view and as of the date of such opinion, of the consideration to be paid by the Company to the Greenlight
Stockholders in the Business Combination. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—Opinion of the
Company's Financial Advisor" and the opinion of Moelis attached hereto as Annex E for additional information.

What happens if I vote against the Business Combination Proposal?

If you vote against the Business Combination Proposal but the Business Combination Proposal still obtains the affirmative vote of a majority of the
outstanding shares of our Common Stock entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting, then the Business Combination Proposal will be approved and,
assuming the approval of the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal and the satisfaction or waiver of the other conditions to closing, the
Business Combination will be consummated in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement.

If you vote against the Business Combination Proposal and the Business Combination Proposal does not obtain the affirmative vote of a majority of the
outstanding shares of our Common Stock entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting, then the Business Combination Proposal will fail and we will not
consummate the Business Combination. If we do not consummate the Business Combination, we may continue to try to complete a business combination
with a different target business until January 19, 2019. If we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, then we will be required
to dissolve and liquidate the Trust Account by returning the then-remaining funds in such account to our public stockholders.

Do I have redemption rights?

If you are a holder of public shares, you may redeem your public shares for cash at the applicable redemption price per share equal to the quotient
obtained by dividing (i) the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to the consummation of the Business
Combination, including interest not previously released to the Company to fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay its franchise and income taxes, by
(ii) the total number of then-outstanding public shares; provided that the Company will not redeem any shares of Class A Stock issued in the IPO to the
extent that such redemption would result in the Company's failure to have net tangible assets (as determined in accordance with Rule 3a51-1(g)(1) of the
Exchange Act) in excess of $5,000,000. A public stockholder, together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in
concert or as a "group" (as defined under Section 13 of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if
part of such a group, the group's shares, in excess of 20% of the shares of Class A Stock included in the units sold in our IPO. Holders of our outstanding
public warrants do not have redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination. Our Sponsor, directors and officers have agreed to waive
their redemption rights with respect to any shares of our Common Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business
Combination, and the Founder Shares will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per-share redemption price. Our Initial
Stockholders have also agreed to waive their right to a conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our common stock they may hold in
connection with the consummation of the Business Combination. For illustrative purposes, based on the fair value of investment securities held in the
Trust Account of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018,
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the estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.12. Additionally, shares properly tendered for redemption will only be
redeemed if the Business Combination is consummated; otherwise holders of such shares will only be entitled to a pro rata portion of the Trust Account
(including interest not previously released to the Company to fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay its franchise and income taxes) in connection
with the liquidation of the Trust Account, unless we complete an alternative business combination prior to January 19, 2019.

Q: Can the Company's Initial Stockholders redeem their Founder Shares in connection with consummation of the Business Combination?

A: No. Our Initial Stockholders, officers and directors have agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to their Founder Shares and any public
shares they may hold in connection with the consummation of our Business Combination. Our Initial Stockholders have also agreed to waive their right to
a conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our common stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business
Combination.

Q: Is there a limit on the number of shares I may redeem?

A: Yes. A public stockholder, together with any affiliate of such stockholder or any other person with whom such stockholder is acting in concert or as a
"group" (as defined under Section 13 of the Exchange Act), is restricted from exercising redemption rights with respect to more than an aggregate of 20%
of the shares sold in our IPO. Accordingly, all shares in excess of 20% owned by a holder or "group" of holders will not be redeemed for cash. On the
other hand, a public stockholder who holds less than 20% of the public shares of Class A Stock and is not a member of a "group" may redeem all of the
public shares held by such stockholder for cash.

In no event is your ability to vote all of your shares (including those shares held by you or by a "group" in excess of 20% of the shares sold in our IPO) for
or against our Business Combination restricted.

We have no specified maximum redemption threshold under our current certificate of incorporation, other than the aforementioned 20% threshold. Each
redemption of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders will reduce the amount in our Trust Account, which held cash and investment securities
with a fair value of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018. The Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to consummate the Business
Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000. The
obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private
Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. These conditions to closing in the Merger Agreement are for the sole benefit of the parties thereto and
may be waived by such parties. If, as a result of redemptions of Class A Stock by our public stockholders, these conditions are not met (or waived), then
we or Greenlight (as applicable) may elect not to consummate the Business Combination. In addition, in no event will we redeem shares of our Class A
Stock in an amount that would result in the Company's failure to have net tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000.

Q: Is there a limit on the total number of shares that may be redeemed?

A: Yes. Our current certificate of incorporation provides that we may not redeem our public shares in an amount that would result in the Company's failure to
have net tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000 (such that we are not subject to the SEC's "penny stock" rules) or any greater net tangible asset or cash
requirement which may be contained in the Merger Agreement. Other than this limitation, our current certificate of incorporation does not provide a
specified maximum redemption threshold. However, the Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to
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consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or
exceeding $550,000,000, and the obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account
and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. In the event the aggregate cash consideration we would be required to
pay for all shares of Class A Stock that are validly submitted for redemption plus any amount required to satisfy cash conditions pursuant to the terms of
the Merger Agreement exceeds the aggregate amount of cash available to us, we may not complete the Business Combination or redeem any shares, all
shares of Class A Stock submitted for redemption will be returned to the holders thereof, and we instead may search for an alternate business combination.

Based on the amount of $404,611,945 in our Trust Account as of June 30, 2018, and taking into account the anticipated gross proceeds of approximately
$400,000,000 from the Private Placement, approximately 20,000,000 shares of Class A Stock may be redeemed and still enable us to have sufficient cash
to satisfy the cash closing conditions in the Merger Agreement. We refer to this as the maximum redemption scenario.

Q: How will the absence of a maximum redemption threshold affect the Business Combination?

A: The Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the
proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000, and the obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is
conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. As a result, we may be
able to complete our Business Combination even though a substantial portion of our public stockholders do not agree with the transaction and have
redeemed their shares or have entered into privately negotiated agreements to sell their shares to our Sponsor, directors or officers or their affiliates. As of
the date of this proxy statement, no agreements with respect to the private purchase of public shares by the Company or the persons described above have
been entered into with any such investor or holder. We will file a Current Report on Form 8-K with the SEC to disclose private arrangements entered into
or significant private purchases made by any of the aforementioned persons that would affect the vote on the Business Combination Proposal or other
proposals (as described in this proxy statement) at the Special Meeting.

Q: Will how I vote affect my ability to exercise redemption rights?

A: No. You may exercise your redemption rights whether you vote your shares of Common Stock for or against, or whether you abstain from voting on the
Business Combination Proposal or any other proposal described by this proxy statement. As a result, the Merger Agreement can be approved by
stockholders who will redeem their shares and no longer remain stockholders, leaving stockholders who choose not to redeem their shares holding shares
in a company with a potentially less-liquid trading market, fewer stockholders, potentially less cash and the potential inability to meet the listing standards
of Nasdaqg.

Q: How do I exercise my redemption rights?
A: In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must (i) check the box on the enclosed proxy card to elect redemption, (ii) if you hold public units,
separate the underlying public shares and public warrants, and (iii) priorto[ - Jon[ - ] (two business days before the Special Meeting), tender your

shares physically or electronically and submit a request in writing that we redeem your
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public shares for cash to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, our Transfer Agent, at the following address:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
1 State Street 30th Floor
New York, New York 10004
Attention: Mark Zimkind
Email: mzimkind@continentalstock.com

Please check the box on the enclosed proxy card marked "Stockholder Certification" if you are not acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined in

Section 13d-3 of the Exchange Act) with any other stockholder with respect to shares of Common Stock. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a holder of the
public shares, together with any affiliate of his or any other person with whom he is acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined in Section 13d-3 of the
Exchange Act) will be restricted from exercising redemption rights with respect to more than an aggregate of 20% of the shares of Class A Stock included
in the units sold in our TPO. Accordingly, all public shares in excess of the 20% threshold beneficially owned by a public stockholder or group will not be
redeemed for cash.

Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights and opting to deliver physical certificates should allot sufficient time to obtain physical
certificates from the Transfer Agent and time to effect delivery. It is our understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain
physical certificates from the Transfer Agent. However, we do not have any control over this process and it may take longer than two weeks. Stockholders
who hold their shares in street name will have to coordinate with their bank, broker or other nominee to have the shares certificated or delivered
electronically.

Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights, whether they are record holders or hold their shares in "street name" are required to either tender
their certificates to our Transfer Agent prior to the date set forth in these proxy materials, or up to [two] business days prior to the vote on the proposal to
approve the Business Combination at the Special Meeting, or to deliver their shares to the Transfer Agent electronically using Depository Trust
Company's ("DTC") Deposit/Withdrawal At Custodian ("DWAC") system, at such stockholder's option. The requirement for physical or electronic

approved.

There is a nominal cost associated with the above-referenced tendering process and the act of certificating the shares or delivering them through the
DWAC system. The Transfer Agent will typically charge a tendering broker a fee and it is in the broker's discretion whether or not to pass this cost on to
the redeeming stockholder. However, this fee would be incurred regardless of whether or not we require stockholders seeking to exercise redemption
rights to tender their shares, as the need to deliver shares is a requirement to exercising redemption rights, regardless of the timing of when such delivery
must be effectuated.

Q: What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of exercising my redemption rights?
A: Whether the redemption is subject to U.S. federal income tax depends on the particular facts and circumstances. Please see the section entitled "Proposal
No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—Material United States Federal Income Tax Considerations for Stockholders Exercising Redemption

Rights." We urge you to consult your tax advisors regarding the tax consequences of exercising your redemption rights.
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Q: If I am a Company warrant holder, can I exercise redemption rights with respect to my public warrants?
A: No. The holders of our public warrants have no redemption rights with respect to our public warrants.

Q: Do I have appraisal rights if I object to the proposed Business Combination?

A: No. Appraisal rights are not available to holders of our Common Stock in connection with the Business Combination.
Q: What happens to the funds held in the Trust Account upon consummation of the Business Combination?
A: The funds held in the Trust Account (together with the proceeds from the Private Placement) will be used to: (i) pay the cash consideration payable to the

Greenlight Stockholders pursuant to the Merger Agreement; (ii) pay Company stockholders who properly exercise their redemption rights; (iii) pay
$14,000,000 in deferred underwriting commissions to the underwriters of our IPO, in connection with the Business Combination; (iv) pay certain other
fees, costs and expenses (including regulatory fees, legal fees, accounting fees, printer fees and other professional fees) that were incurred by the
Company and other parties to the Merger Agreement in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, including the Business
Combination, and pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement; and (v) repay approximately $132,515,647 of Greenlight's existing indebtedness.

Q: What happens if the Business Combination is not consummated?

A: There are certain circumstances under which the Merger Agreement may be terminated. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the
Business Combination—The Merger Agreement" for information regarding the parties' specific termination rights.

If we do not consummate the Business Combination, we may continue to try to complete a business combination with a different target business until
January 19, 2019. If we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, then we will: (i) cease all operations except for the purpose
of winding up; (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem our public shares, at a per-share price,
payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account, including interest not previously released to the Company to fund
Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay its franchise and income taxes (less up to $100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses), divided by the number
of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish our public stockholders' rights as stockholders (including the right to
receive further liquidating distributions, if any), subject to applicable law; and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject
to the approval of our remaining stockholders and our Board, dissolve and liquidate, subject in each case to our obligations under Delaware law to provide
for claims of creditors and the requirements of other applicable law. In the event of such distribution, it is possible that the per share value of the residual
assets remaining available for distribution (including Trust Account assets) will be less than the initial public offering price per unit in the IPO. Please see
the section entitled "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Company and the Business Combination."

Holders of our Founder Shares have waived any right to any liquidation distribution with respect to such shares. In addition, if we fail to complete a
business combination by January 19, 2019, there will be no redemption rights or liquidating distributions with respect to our outstanding warrants, which
will expire worthless.
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Q: When is the Business Combination expected to be completed?

A: The closing of the Business Combination is expected to take place on or prior to the third business day following the satisfaction or waiver of the
conditions described below in the subsection entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—Conditions to Closing of the Business
Combination." The closing is expected to occurin [ - ]. The Merger Agreement may be terminated by the Company or the Stockholder Representative
if the closing of the Business Combination has not occurred by January 19, 2019.

For a description of the conditions to the completion of the Business Combination, see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business
Combination—Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination."

Q: What do I need to do now?

A: You are urged to read carefully and consider the information contained in this proxy statement, including the Annexes, and to consider how the Business
Combination will affect you as a stockholder. You should then vote as soon as possible in accordance with the instructions provided in this proxy
statement and on the enclosed proxy card or, if you hold your shares through a brokerage firm, bank or other nominee, on the voting instruction form
provided by the broker, bank or nominee.

Q: Who will solicit and pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting?

A: The Company is soliciting proxies on behalf of its Board. The Company will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting. The Company has
engaged Morrow to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the Special Meeting. The Company has agreed to pay Morrow a fee of $25,000, plus
disbursements, and will reimburse Morrow for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and indemnify Morrow and its affiliates against certain claims,
liabilities, losses, damages and expenses. The Company will also reimburse banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries representing
beneficial owners of shares of the Company's Common Stock for their expenses in forwarding soliciting materials to beneficial owners of the Company's
Common Stock and in obtaining voting instructions from those owners. Our directors, officers and employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by
facsimile, by mail, on the Internet or in person. They will not be paid any additional amounts for soliciting proxies.

Q: Who can help answer my questions?
A: If you have questions about the proposals or if you need additional copies of this proxy statement or the enclosed proxy card you should contact:

Gores Holdings II, Inc.
9800 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, California 90212
(310) 209-3010
Attention: Mark Stone
Email: mstone@gores.com

You may also contact our proxy solicitor at:

Morrow Sodali
470 West Avenue
Stamford, Connecticut 06902
Individuals, please call toll-free: (800) 662-5200
Banks and brokerage, please call: (203) 658-9400
Email: GSHT.info@morrowco.com
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To obtain timely delivery, our stockholders must request the materials no later than five business days prior to the Special Meeting.

You may also obtain additional information about us from documents filed with the SEC by following the instructions in the section entitled "Where You
Can Find More Information."

If you intend to seek redemption of your public shares, you will need to send a letter demanding redemption and deliver your stock (either physically or
electronically) to our Transfer Agent prior to the Special Meeting in accordance with the procedures detailed under the question "How do I exercise my
redemption rights?" If you have questions regarding the certification of your position or delivery of your stock, please contact our Transfer Agent:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
1 State Street 30th Floor
New York, New York 10004
Attention: Mark Zimkind
Email: mzimkind@continentalstock.com
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SUMMARY OF THE PROXY STATEMENT

This summary highlights selected information contained in this proxy statement and does not contain all of the information that may be important to
you. You should read carefully this entire proxy statement, including the Annexes and accompanying financial statements of the Company and Verra
Mobility, to fully understand the proposed Business Combination (as described below) before voting on the proposals to be considered at the Special
Meeting (as described below). Please see the section entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page [ - ] of this proxy statement.

Unless otherwise specified, all share calculations assume (i) no exercise of redemption rights by the Company's public stockholders; (ii) no inclusion
of any shares of Class A Stock issuable upon the exercise of the Company's warrants or any shares to be issued pursuant to the Incentive Plan at or
following the closing of the Business Combination; (iii) an equity raise of approximately $400,000,000 of gross proceeds from the Private Placement of
43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock at $9.20 per share; (iv) cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares by our Sponsor; and (v) no shares of
Class A Stock are issued as earn-out shares.

Parties to the Business Combination

The Company

The Company is a blank check company incorporated on August 15, 2016 as a Delaware corporation and formed for the purpose of effecting a
merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses.

The Company's securities are traded on Nasdaq under the ticker symbols "GSHT," "GSHTU" and "GSHTW." The Company intends to apply to
continue the listing of its Class A Stock and public warrants on Nasdaq under the symbols "VRRM" and "VRRMW," respectively, upon the closing of the
Business Combination.

The mailing address of the Company's principal executive office is 9800 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, California 90212.

First Merger Sub

First Merger Sub, a Delaware corporation, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, formed by the Company on June 18, 2018, to consummate
the Business Combination. In the Business Combination, First Merger Sub will merge with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the
surviving entity.

The mailing address of First Merger Sub's principal executive office is 9800 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA 90212.

Second Merger Sub

Second Merger Sub, a Delaware limited liability company, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, formed by the Company on June 18, 2018,
to consummate the Business Combination. In the Business Combination, Greenlight will merge with and into Second Merger Sub, with Second Merger
Sub continuing as the surviving entity.

The mailing address of Second Merger Sub's principal executive office is 9800 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA 90212.
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Greenlight

Greenlight is a Delaware corporation that was formed in 2018 for the purpose of facilitating an indirect acquisition of Verra Mobility and certain of its
subsidiaries. In the Business Combination, First Merger Sub will merge with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving entity, and
immediately thereafter Greenlight will merge with and into Second Merger Sub, with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity.

The mailing address of Greenlight's principal executive office is 360 North Crescent Drive, Beverly Hills, CA 90210.
PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC

PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company that was formed in 2018 for the purpose of directly holding interests in
Greenlight. PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC is ultimately owned and controlled by private equity vehicles managed by Platinum Equity.

PE Greenlight Holdings, LLC is acting as the Stockholder Representative pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement.
The mailing address of PE Greenlight Holding, LLC's principal executive office is 360 North Crescent Drive, Beverly Hills, CA 90210.
Verra Mobility's Business

Verra Mobility is a leading provider of smart mobility technology solutions and services throughout the United States, Canada and Europe. Verra
Mobility provides integrated technology solutions and services which include toll and violations management, title and registration, automated safety
solutions, and other data driven solutions to its customers, which include rental car companies ("RACs"), fleet management companies ("FMCs"), other
large fleet owners, municipalities, school districts and violation issuing authorities. Verra Mobility's solutions simplify the smart mobility ecosystem by
utilizing industry leading capabilities, information and technology expertise, and integrated hardware and software to efficiently facilitate the automated
processing of tolls and violations for hundreds of agencies and millions of end users annually while also making cities and roadways safer for everyone.
Based in Mesa, Arizona, Verra Mobility operates through two primary segments—Commercial Services and Government Solutions. Through its
Commercial Services segment, Verra Mobility is the market leading provider of automated toll and violations management and title and registration
solutions to RACs, FMCs and other large fleet owners in the United States and Canada. In Europe, Verra Mobility works with violation issuing authorities
and specializes in the identification, notification, and collection of unpaid traffic, parking, and public transportation related violations incurred by vehicles
registered in a country other than that in which the violation occurred. Through its Government Solutions segment, Verra Mobility is the market leading
provider of automated safety solutions to municipalities and school districts, including services and technology that enable photo enforcement via road
safety camera programs related to red light, speed, school bus, and city bus lanes. For more information about Verra Mobility, please see the sections
entitled "Information About Verra Mobility," "Verra Mobility's Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
and "Management dafter the Business Combination."

The Business Combination Proposal
On June 21, 2018 the Company entered into the Merger Agreement, by and among the Company, First Merger Sub, Second Merger Sub, Greenlight,

and the Stockholder Representative. The Merger Agreement provides that, among other things, prior to the closing of the Business Combination
contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the parties will undertake the following transactions: (i) the
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merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger"); and (ii) immediately
following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with
Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the "Mergers"). For more information
about the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination." A
copy of the Merger Agreement is attached to this proxy statement as Annex A and Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement is attached to this proxy
statement as Annex B.

Consideration to the Greenlight Stockholders in the Business Combination

Subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement and customary adjustments set forth therein, the aggregate merger consideration to be paid in
connection with the Business Combination is expected to be approximately $2.3 billion, which amount will be: (i) increased or decreased by the amount, if
any, by which Greenlight's working capital at closing is greater than or less than $52,000,000, as the case may be (in each case, subject to certain
limitations); (ii) increased by the amount of cash held by Greenlight as of the closing of the Business Combination; (iii) increased by the amount, if any, by
which any income tax refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries (to the extent not yet received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the Business
Combination) for the taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period ending on
December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year
(or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceed the
accrued but unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for such tax periods; (iv) decreased by the amount, if any, by which any accrued but
unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for the taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business
Combination and the taxable period ended on December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable
year immediately preceding the taxable year (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax
returns have not been filed) exceed any income tax refunds of Greenlight and its subsidiaries to the extent not yet received in cash by Greenlight or its
subsidiaries prior to the Business Combination for such taxable periods; (v) decreased by the amount of Greenlight's outstanding indebtedness under its
existing credit facilities; (vi) decreased by the amount by which Greenlight's transaction expenses exceed $20,000,000; and (vii) decreased by the amount
payable by Greenlight to the employees of Greenlight pursuant to the Participation Plan. The consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will
be a combination of cash and stock. The amount of cash consideration payable to the Greenlight Stockholders is the sum of: (i) cash available to us from
the Trust Account, after giving effect to taxes payable and any redemptions that may be elected by any of our public stockholders for their pro rata share of
the aggregate amount of funds on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to the closing of the Business Combination (which instructions
to redeem such public shares are further discussed in this proxy statement); plus (ii) the anticipated gross proceeds of approximately $400,000,000 from the
Private Placement; less (iii) certain transaction fees and expenses of the Company, including the payment of deferred underwriting commissions agreed to
at the time of our IPO; less (iv) certain payments to participants in the Participation Plan, less (v) approximately $132,515,647 that will be used to repay a
portion of the existing indebtedness of Greenlight. The remainder of the consideration paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will be stock consideration,
consisting of approximately 65,200,000 newly issued shares of our publicly-traded Class A Stock, which shares will be valued at $10.00 per share for
purposes of determining the aggregate number of shares payable to the Greenlight Stockholders for their ownership interests therein. The foregoing
consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders may be further increased by amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement and amounts
payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock. The
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number of shares of Class A Stock issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as Stock Consideration is subject to adjustment, depending on, among other
things, the level of redemptions of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders or in certain cases to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the
Business Combination. To the extent the Stock Consideration were increased to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination,
there would be a corresponding reduction to the cash consideration paid to the Greenlight Stockholders. At the closing of the Business Combination, each
Greenlight Stockholder will receive shares of Class A Stock, but only the Platinum Stockholder will be entitled to receive the cash consideration.
Following the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder may receive cash consideration as a result of any upward adjustment of
the purchase price, but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive any amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement or amounts payable as earn-
out shares of Class A Stock.

The following table sets forth ranges of potential cash, stock and aggregate consideration taking into account the various adjustments discussed above.
Capitalized terms used in the following table and the accompanying footnotes have the meanings assigned to them in the Merger Agreement.

Assume No Triggering Triggering Triggering Triggering
Earn Out Event I Event II Event II1 Event IV
$ and shares in thousands Target Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
Base Value $ 2,279,000 $ 2,279,000 $ 2,279,000 $ 2,279,000 $ 2,279,000
Minus: Estimated Rollover Indebtedness
Amount® 1,105,800 1,105,800 1,105,800 1,105,800 1,105,800
Plus: Estimated Company Cash(" 121,284 121,284 121,284 121,284 121,284
Equity Value Subtotal® $ 1,294,484 $ 1,294,484 $ 1,294,484 $ 1,294,484 $ 1,294,484
Minus: Participation Plan 28,398 28,398 28,398 28,398 28,398
Estimated Merger Consideration® $ 1,266,086 $ 1,266,086 $ 1,266,086 $ 1,266,086 $ 1,266,086
Estimated Parent Cash® $ 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 800,000
Minus: Deleveraging Amount(® 132,516 132,516 132,516 132,516 132,516
Minus: Parent Transaction Costs(®) 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Minus: Participation Plan 28,398 28,398 28,398 28,398 28,398
Closing Cash Payment Amount $ 614,086 $ 614,086 $ 614,086 $ 614,086 $ 614,086
Closing Securities Payment Amount(”) $ 652,000 $ 652,000 $ 652,000 $ 652,000 $ 652,000
Closing Number of Securities” 65,200 65,200 65,200 65,200 65,200
$ Value of Earn Out Shares® $ 0 $ 32,500 $ 71,250 $ 116,250 $ 167,500
Earn Out Shares — 2,500 5,000 7,500 10,000
Aggregate Consideration (inclusive of $ Value
of Earn Out Shares)(g) $ 1,266,086 $ 1,298,586 $ 1,337,336 $ 1,382,336 $ 1,433,586
Cash Consideration 614,086 614,086 614,086 614,086 614,086
Stock Consideration (inclusive of $ Value of
Earn Out Shares) 652,000 684,500 723,250 768,250 819,500
Maximum Redemption Scenario
Aggregate Consideration (inclusive of $ Value
of Earn Out Shares)®) $ 1,266,086 $ 1,298,586 $ 1,337,336 $ 1,382,336 $ 1,433,586
Cash Consideration 414,086 414,086 414,086 414,086 414,086
Stock Consideration (inclusive of $ Value of
Earn Out Shares) 852,000 884,500 923,250 968,250 1,019,500
Total Shares 85,200 87,700 90,200 92,700 95,200
1) Estimated Rollover Indebtedness Amount and Estimated Company Cash at closing are pro forma for $70 million increase in First Lien Term Loan Facility. Will be updated

upon Closing.
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) Assumes no Estimated Working Capital Adjustment Amount is necessary based on Greenlight's Closing Working Capital.

3) Assumes no Estimated Tax Overpayment/Underpayment Amount based on taxes and that Company Transaction Costs do not exceed Target Company Transaction Costs of
$20 million.

(4) Estimated Parent Cash at Closing (assuming no redemption) and Private Placement. Will be updated upon Closing.

(5) Based on Target Rollover Indebtedness of $852 million and Estimated Rollover Indebtedness Amount and Company Cash at Closing. Will be updated upon Closing.

(6) Estimated Parent Transaction Costs. Will be updated upon Closing.

) Calculated as Estimated Merger Consideration less Closing Cash Payment Amount. Closing Number of Securities calculated as Closing Securities Payment Amount

divided by $10.00 share price.

8) Value of Earn Out Shares calculated based on Parent Class A Stock awarded at each Triggering Event multiplied by Common Share Price required to be achieved at such
Triggering Event. For example, at Triggering Event IV, the Earn Out Shares equal 2.5 million shares at $13.00 share price, 2.5 million shares at $15.50 share price,
2.5 million shares at $18.00 share price, and 2.5 million shares at $20.50 share price.

) Excludes any amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement.

Related Agreements
Registration Rights Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement, substantially in the form attached as
Annex F to this proxy statement, with the Restricted Stockholders. Pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, (a) any outstanding share of
Class A Stock or any other equity security (including the Private Placement Warrants and including shares of Class A Stock issued or issuable upon the
exercise of any other equity security) of the Company held by a Restricted Stockholder as of the date of the Registration Rights Agreement or thereafter
acquired by a Restricted Stockholder (including the shares of Class A Stock issued upon conversion of the Class F Stock and upon exercise of any Private
Placement Warrants) and shares of Class A Stock issued or issuable as Earn-Out Shares to the Greenlight Stockholders and (b) any other equity security of
the Company issued or issuable with respect to any such share of Common Stock by way of a stock dividend or stock split or in connection with a
combination of shares, recapitalization, merger, consolidation or other reorganization or otherwise, will be entitled to registration rights.

The Registration Rights Agreement provides that the Company will, within 30 days after the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement, file with the SEC a shelf registration statement registering the resale of the shares of Common Stock held by the Restricted
Stockholders and will use its reasonable best efforts to have such registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof, but
in no event later than 60 days following the initial filing thereof. The Restricted Gores Stockholders and the Greenlight Stockholders are each entitled to
make up to six demands for registration, excluding short form demands, that the Company register shares of Common Stock held by these parties. In
addition, the Restricted Stockholders have certain "piggy-back" registration rights. The Company will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the
filing of any registration statements filed pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement. The Company and the Restricted Stockholders agree
in the Registration Rights Agreement to provide customary indemnification in connection with offerings of Common Stock effected pursuant to the terms
of the Registration Rights Agreement.

Our Initial Stockholders entered into a letter agreement pursuant to which they agreed to restrictions on the transfer of their securities issued in the
Company's IPO, which (i) in the case of the Class F Stock, is 180 days after the completion of the Business Combination, and (ii) in the case of the Private
Placement Warrants and the respective Class A Stock underlying the Private Placement Warrants, is 30 days after the completion of the Business
Combination.
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The Greenlight Stockholders have each signed separate letters with the Company agreeing to be bound by restrictions on the transfer of their Class A
Stock acquired pursuant to the Merger Agreement for 180 days after the completion of the Business Combination.

Investor Rights Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company and the Platinum Stockholder will enter into the Investor Rights Agreement, substantially
in the form attached as Annex K to this proxy statement. Pursuant to the Investor Rights Agreement, the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to
nominate up to three directors to the post-closing company's board of directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra
Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one the of
the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the
Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum
Stockholder's right to designate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares of
Class A Stock. If the Platinum Stockholder holds: (i) 25% or greater of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint three directors;

(ii) less than 25% but greater than or equal to 15% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint two directors; (iii) less than 15% but
greater than or equal to 5% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint one director; and (iv) less than 5% of the outstanding Class A
Stock, it will not have the right to appoint any directors.

Tax Receivable Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement, substantially in the form attached as
Annex H to this proxy statement, with the Platinum Stockholder and the Stockholder Representative. The Tax Receivable Agreement will generally
provide for the payment by the Company to the Platinum Stockholder of 50% of the net cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax that
the Company actually realizes (or is deemed to realize in certain circumstances) in periods after the closing of the Business Combination as a result of the
increase in the tax basis of the intangible assets of HTA resulting from the acquisition of HTA by Verra Mobility prior to the Business Combination. The
Company generally will retain the benefit of the remaining 50% of these cash savings.

Escrow Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company, the Stockholder Representative and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (the "Escrow
Agent") will enter into the Escrow Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex J to this proxy statement. Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, at
closing the Company will deposit $2,000,000 into an account held by the Escrow Agent as partial security for the obligations of the Greenlight
Stockholders in connection with the post-closing adjustment to the merger consideration (as described in more detail in the Merger Agreement). The
Escrow Agent will hold such amount until the final merger consideration is finally agreed upon by the parties to the Escrow Agreement, at which point it
will release the funds in accordance with joint written instructions duly executed and delivered by the Company and the Stockholder Representative to the
Escrow Agent.

Subscription Agreements

On June 21, 2018 and August [ ], 2018, the Company entered into the Subscription Agreements with certain investors, including certain employees
and affiliates of our Sponsor, pursuant to which the investors have agreed to purchase an aggregate of 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock in a private
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placement for a discounted price of $9.20 per share (the "Private Placement") for an aggregate commitment of approximately $400,000,000. The
Subscription Agreements are subject to certain conditions, including the closing of the Business Combination.

The shares of Class A Stock to be issued in connection with the subscription agreements have not been registered under the Securities Act, and will be
issued in reliance on the exemption from registration requirements thereof provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act and/or Regulation D
promulgated thereunder. The Subscription Agreements provide that the Company will, within 30 days after the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement, file with the SEC a registration statement registering the resale of such shares of Class A Stock and will use its
commercially reasonable efforts to have such registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof.

The Subscription Agreements will terminate with no further force and effect upon the earlier to occur of: (a) such date and time as the Merger
Agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms; (b) upon the mutual written agreement of the parties to such Subscription Agreement; or (c) if any of
the conditions to closing set forth in such Subscription Agreement are not satisfied on or prior to the closing and, as a result thereof, the Business
Combination fails to occur.

Incentive Plan

Our Board approved the Incentive Plan on July 10, 2018, subject to stockholder approval of the Incentive Plan at the Special Meeting. The purpose of
the Incentive Plan is to advance the interests of the Company and its stockholders by providing an incentive program that will enable the Company to
attract and retain employees, consultants and directors and to provide them with an equity interest in the growth and profitability of the Company. These
incentives are provided through the grant of stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares, performance units, other stock-based
awards and cash-based awards. For more information about the Incentive Plan, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 6—Approval of the Incentive
Plan, including the Authorization of the Initial Share Reserve under the Incentive Plan—Summary of the Incentive Plan."
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Organizational Structure

The following diagram depicts the current ownership structure of Verra Mobility:
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Redemption Rights

Othor Groonighi
Brochaiars

The following diagram, which is subject to change based upon any redemptions by the Company's current public stockholders in connection with the
Business Combination, illustrates the ownership structure of the post-combination company immediately following the Business Combination:
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1. The Company will change its name to Verra Mobility Corporation in connection with closing.
2. Verra Mobility Corporation will change its name in connection with closing; its post-closing name is not yet determined.
3. Includes the ownership interest held by the Private Placement Investors. The Company's public stockholders (other than the Private Placement Investors) will retain an ownership interest of

approximately 26% in the post-combination Company. The Private Placement Investors will own approximately 28% of the post-combination Company.

Pursuant to our current certificate of incorporation, holders of public shares may elect to have their shares redeemed for cash at the applicable
redemption price per share equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (i) the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days
prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, including interest not previously released to the Company to fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or
to pay its franchise and income taxes, by (ii) the total number of then-outstanding public shares; provided that the Company will not redeem any shares of
Class A Stock issued in the IPO to the extent that such redemption would result in the Company's failure to have net tangible assets (as determined in
accordance with Rule 3a51-1(g)(1) of the Exchange Act) in excess of $5,000,000. As of June 30, 2018, the redemption price would have been
approximately $10.12 per share. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a holder of the public shares, together with any affiliate of his or her or any other person
with whom he or she is acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined in Section 13(d)-(3) of the Exchange Act) will be restricted from exercising
redemption rights with respect to more than an aggregate of 20% of the shares of Class A Stock included in the units sold in our IPO.
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If a holder exercises its redemption rights, then such holder will be exchanging its shares of our Class A Stock for cash and will no longer own shares
of the post-combination company. Such a holder will be entitled to receive cash for its public shares only if it properly demands redemption and delivers its
shares (either physically or electronically) to our Transfer Agent in accordance with the procedures described herein. Please see the section entitled
"Special Meeting in Lieu of 2018 Annual Meeting of Company Stockholders—Redemption Rights" for the procedures to be followed if you wish to redeem
your shares for cash.

Impact of the Business Combination on the Company's Public Float

It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination: (i) the Company's public stockholders (other than the Private Placement
Investors) will retain an ownership interest of approximately 26% in the post-combination company; (ii) the Private Placement Investors will own
approximately 28% of the post-combination company (such that public stockholders, including Private Placement Investors, will own approximately 54%
of the post-combination company); (iii) our Initial Stockholders will own approximately 4% of the post-combination company, after giving effect to the
cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares held by our Sponsor without giving effect to the expected distribution of Founder Shares to
members of our Sponsor immediately prior to closing; and (iv) the Greenlight Stockholders will own approximately 42% of the post-combination
company. These levels of ownership interest assume that no shares are elected to be redeemed. The Private Placement Investors have agreed to purchase in
the aggregate approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock, for approximately $400,000,000 of gross proceeds, in the Private Placement. In this
proxy statement, we assume that approximately $400,000,000 of the gross proceeds from the Private Placement, in addition to $400,000,000 of the funds
from the Trust Account, will be used to fund the cash consideration payable pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the repayment of approximately
$132,515,647 of Greenlight's existing indebtedness and the payment of certain transaction expenses. The ownership percentage with respect to the post-
combination company following the Business Combination (a) does not take into account (1) warrants to purchase Class A Stock that will remain
outstanding immediately following the Business Combination or (2) the issuance of any shares upon completion of the Business Combination under the
Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex I, but (b) does include Founder Shares, which will be converted into shares of
Class A Stock at the closing of the Business Combination on a one-for-one basis (after giving effect to the cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 of such
shares) and even though such shares of Class A Stock will be subject to transfer restrictions. If the actual facts are different than these assumptions (which
they are likely to be), the percentage ownership retained by the Company's existing stockholders in the post-combination company will be different. For
more information, please see the sections entitled "Summary of the Proxy Statement—Impact of the Business Combination on the Company's Public Float"
and "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."
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The following table illustrates varying ownership levels in the Company, assuming varying levels of redemptions by the Company's public
stockholders:(")

20.0 Million
shares of
No Class A Stock

Redemptions Redeemed
The Company's public stockholders 26% 13%
The Private Placement Investors 28% 28%
Initial Stockholders 4% 4%
Greenlight Stockholders 42% 55%
100% 100%

(1) This table, other than the maximum redemption scenario wherein 20.0 million shares of Class A Stock are redeemed, reflects the assumptions as set forth in the

preceding paragraph.
Board of Directors of the Company Following the Business Combination

Messrs. Randall Bort, Jacob Kotzubei, Bryan Kelln, Jeffrey Rea, David Roberts, Jay Geldmacher and John Rexford have each been nominated to
serve as directors of the post-combination company upon completion of the Business Combination." Please see the sections entitled "Proposal No. 5—
Election of Directors to the Board of Directors" and "Management after the Business Combination" for additional information.

The Charter Approval Proposal

Upon the closing of the Business Combination, our current certificate of incorporation will be amended promptly to reflect the Charter Approval
Proposal to:

° change the post-combination company's name to Verra Mobility Corporation;

. change the purpose of the post-combination company to "any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware";

. increase our total number of authorized shares of all classes of Common Stock from 221,000,000 shares to 261,000,000 shares, which
would consist of (i) increasing the post-combination company's Class A Stock from 200,000,000 shares to 250,000,000 shares and
(ii) decreasing the post-combination company's Class F Stock from 20,000,000 shares to zero shares;

. cause the conversion of our outstanding shares of Class F Stock into Class A Stock and make certain conforming changes;

. provide that the number of directors will be determined exclusively by the Board pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the
Board;

. delete the prior provisions under Article IX (Business Combination Requirements; Existence) relating to our status as a blank check
company;

* provide that certain transactions are not "corporate opportunities" and that each of Platinum Equity and the investment funds affiliated with

or managed by Platinum Equity and their respective successors and affiliates and all of their respective partners, principals, directors,
officers, members, managers, equity holders and/or employees, including any of the foregoing who serve as officers or directors of the
Company (each, an "Exempted Person") are not subject to the doctrine of corporate opportunity;
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require the approval by affirmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the common stock of the post-combination company to make
any amendment to certain provisions of the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation or bylaws, including any
amendments to Article V (Board of Directors), Section 7.1 (Meetings), Section 7.3 (Action by Written Consent), Article VIII (Limited
Liability; Indemnification), Article IX (Corporate Opportunity), Article X (Business Combinations) and Article XI (Amendment of
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation); and

provide that the post-combination company will not be governed by Section 203 of the DGCL and, instead, include a provision in our
certificate of incorporation that is substantially similar to Section 203 of the DGCL, but excludes the investment funds affiliated with The
Gores Group and Platinum Equity and their respective successors and affiliates (the "Excluded Parties") from the definition of "interested
stockholder," and to make certain related changes. Upon consummation of the Business Combination, the Excluded Parties will become
"interested stockholders" within the meaning of Section 203 of the DGCL, but will not be subject to the restrictions on business
combinations set forth in Section 203, as our Board approved the Business Combination in which the Excluded Parties became interested
stockholders prior to such time they became interested stockholders.

Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 3—Approval of the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation "for more information.
Other Proposals

In addition, the stockholders of the Company will be asked to vote on:

a proposal to approve, for purposes of complying with applicable Nasdaq Listing Rules, the issuance of more than 20% of the Company's
issued and outstanding Common Stock pursuant to the Business Combination and the Private Placement (Proposal No. 2);

a separate proposal to approve, on a non-binding advisory basis, certain governance provisions in the Company's Second Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation in accordance with SEC requirements (Proposal No. 4);

a proposal to approve and adopt the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex J, including the
authorization of the initial share reserve under the Incentive Plan (Proposal No. 6); and

a proposal to adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if there are
insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the
Charter Approval Proposal (Proposal No. 7).

Please see the sections entitled "Proposal No. 2—Approval of the Issuance of More than 20% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Common
Stock in Connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement," "Proposal No. 4—Approval of Certain Governance Provisions in the
Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation," "Proposal No. 6—Approval of the Incentive Plan, Including the Authorization of the Initial
Share Reserve under the Incentive Plan," and "Proposal No. 7—The Adjournment Proposal" for more information.

Date, Time and Place of Special Meeting

The Special Meeting willbe heldon[ - Jat[ - ]localtimeat[ - ], oratsuch other date, time and place to which such meeting may be
adjourned or postponed, to consider and vote upon the proposals.
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Voting Power; Record Date

Only Company stockholders of record at the close of business on [ - ], 2018, the record date for the Special Meeting, will be entitled to vote at the
Special Meeting. You are entitled to one vote for each share of Company Common Stock that you owned as of the close of business on the record date. If
your shares are held in "street name" or are in a margin or similar account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to ensure that votes
related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. On the record date, there were [ - ] shares of Company Common Stock outstanding and
entitled to vote, of which [ - ] are shares of Class A Stock and [ - ] are Founder Shares held by our Initial Stockholders.

Accounting Treatment

The Business Combination will be accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification
805, Business Combinations ("ASC 805"), with the Company treated as the legal acquirer.

Should the Company's public stockholder redemptions exceed the level whereby the Greenlight Stockholders retain control of the post-combination
company then Greenlight will be considered the acquirer for accounting purposes, notwithstanding the legal form of the Business Combination. This is
referred to as reverse merger accounting. Under the no redemption scenario, where no redemptions occur, Greenlight will also be considered the acquirer
for accounting purposes, and reverse merger accounting applied. This determination was primarily based on the following factors:

° Greenlight comprises the ongoing operations of the post-combination company and its size relative to the Company

. The ongoing senior management of the post-combination company will be entirely comprised of Greenlight employees.

. The size of the interest of the Greenlight's Stockholders relative to the other interests.

* The planned initial composition of the Board includes the CEO of Verra Mobility, as well as designees of the Greenlight Stockholders.

Accordingly, under reverse merger accounting, the net assets of the Company will be stated at historical cost, with no goodwill or other intangible
assets recorded.

Appraisal Rights
Appraisal rights are not available to our stockholders in connection with the Business Combination.
Proxy Solicitation

The Company is soliciting proxies on behalf of its Board. Proxies may be solicited by mail. The Company has engaged Morrow to assist in the
solicitation of proxies.

If a stockholder grants a proxy, it may still vote its shares in person if it revokes its proxy before the Special Meeting. A stockholder may also change
its vote by submitting a later-dated proxy, as described in the section entitled "Special Meeting in Lieu of 2018 Annual Meeting of Company Stockholders—
Revoking Your Proxy."

Interests of Certain Persons in the Business Combination

In considering the recommendation of our Board to vote in favor of the Business Combination, stockholders should be aware that aside from their
interests as stockholders, our Sponsor and certain
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members of our Board and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from, or in addition to, those of other stockholders
generally. Our Board was aware of and considered these interests, among other matters, in evaluating and negotiating the Business Combination, and in
recommending to stockholders that they approve the Business Combination. Stockholders should take these interests into account in deciding whether to
approve the Business Combination.

These interests include, among other things:

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve
a proposed initial business combination;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to conversion price adjustments with respect to any shares of our
Common Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of

(i) 781,250 Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business
Combination) the remaining 6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination,
which if unrestricted and freely tradable would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 but, given the restrictions on such shares, we
believe such shares have less value;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to
their Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of approximately $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares
of Class A Stock and that such Private Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by
January 19, 2019;

the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of
its Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time
period, our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public
share, or such lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target
businesses with which we have entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party (other than our independent public
accountants) for services rendered or products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of any and
all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination
company;

the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance
after the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses if an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The

44




Table of Contents

Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of their respective transferees as "interested
parties” from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of the DGCL;

that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders,
which provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;

that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private
Placement for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and that
Tom Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity currently
holds a controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and a portion
of the stock consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain approximately 34%
of voting power in the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming maximum share
redemptions. The Platinum Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing company's board of
directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will
initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is
elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will
have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right
to nominate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to maintaining its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares
of Class A Stock at certain levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy statement.

Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination
We were formed for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business
combination with one or more businesses. We sought to do this by utilizing the networks and industry experience of both our Sponsor and our Board to

identify, acquire and operate one or more businesses within or outside of the United States, although we were not limited to a particular industry or sector.

In particular, our Board considered the following positive factors, although not weighted or in any order of significance:

Market Leadership with Highly Differentiated and Proprietary Platforms. Verra Mobility is a leading provider of tech-enabled smart
transportation solutions, including market-leading positions for integrated toll management services in North America and road safety
cameras in the United States. The Board noted Verra Mobility's superior scale, comprehensive and diverse product platforms, and robust
portfolio of patents and other proprietary technology, which the Board believes positions Verra Mobility for future growth and profitability.

Business and Financial Condition and Prospects. The knowledge and familiarity of the Board and the Company's management with Verra
Mobility's business, financial condition, results of operations (including Verra Mobility's favorable margins) and future growth prospects.
The Board considered Verra Mobility's established customer relationships and its recurring revenue model that has displayed strong revenue
growth in recent years. The Board discussed Verra
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Mobility's current prospects for growth in executing upon and achieving Verra Mobility's business plans, and noted strong industry
tailwinds as well as multiple opportunities for sustained, organic growth across existing and new product categories in both domestic and
international markets.

Experienced and Proven Management Team. The Board considered the fact that the post-combination company will be led by the senior
management team of Verra Mobility which, with over 150 years of collective experience, has a proven track record of operational
excellence, financial performance, growth and ongoing capabilities for innovation.

Opinion of the Company's Financial Advisor. The opinion of Moelis, dated June 20, 2018, addressed to the Board as to the fairness, from
a financial point of view and as of the date of such opinion, of the consideration to be paid by the Company in the Business Combination
which opinion was based on and subject to the assumptions made, procedures followed, matters considered and limitations and
qualifications set forth in such opinion as more fully described below under the caption "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business
Combination—Opinion of the Company's Financial Advisor."

Other Alternatives. The Board's belief, after a thorough review of other business combination opportunities reasonably available to the
Company, that the proposed Business Combination represents the best potential business combination for the Company based upon the
process utilized to evaluate and assess other potential acquisition targets, and the Board's and management's belief that such processes had
not presented a better alternative.

Terms of the Merger Agreement. The Board considered the terms and conditions of the Merger Agreement and the transactions
contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination.

Independent Director Role. The Board is comprised of a majority of independent directors who are not affiliated with our Sponsor and its
affiliates, including The Gores Group. In connection with the Business Combination, our independent directors, Messrs. Randall Bort,
William Patton and Jeffrey Rea, took an active role in evaluating and negotiating the proposed terms of the Business Combination,
including the Merger Agreement, the Related Agreements and the amendments to our current certificate of incorporation to take effect upon
the completion of the Business Combination. Our independent directors evaluated and unanimously approved, as members of the Board, the
Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated therein, including the Business Combination.

For more information about our decision-making process, please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—
The Company's Board of Directors' Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination."

Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination

The respective obligations of the Company and Greenlight to consummate and effect the Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement are subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of each of the following conditions:

the required vote of the Company's stockholders to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter
Approval Proposal shall have been duly obtained in accordance with the DGCL, the Company's current certificate of incorporation and
bylaws and the rules and regulations of Nasdag;

the Company shall have at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets following the exercise of any redemption rights by the Company's holders
of Class A Stock in accordance with the Company's current certificate of incorporation;
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the waiting period applicable to the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement under the HSR Act shall have expired or early
termination must have been granted;

. there must not be in effect any law or regulation prohibiting, enjoining, restricting or making illegal the consummation of the Business
Combination and no temporary, preliminary or permanent restraining order by a court of competent jurisdiction enjoining, restricting or
making illegal the consummation of the Business Combination shall be in effect or will be threatened in writing by a governmental entity;
and

. the shares of Class A Stock to be issued in connection with the closing of the Business Combination shall have been approved for listing
upon the closing of the Business Combination on Nasdaq subject to the requirement to have a sufficient number of round lot holders.

The obligations of the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub to consummate and effect the Mergers and the other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement are subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of certain conditions, any of
which may be waived, in writing, exclusively by the Company, including, among others:

Greenlight must have performed and complied in all material respects with all obligations required to be performed or complied with by it
under the Merger Agreement at or prior to closing;

. the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement, must equal or exceed $550,000,000.

The obligation of Greenlight to consummate and effect the First Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement are subject
to the satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of certain conditions, any of which may be waived, in writing, exclusively by
Greenlight, including, among others:

. the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub must have performed and complied in all material respects with all obligations
required to be performed or complied with by them under the Merger Agreement at or prior to closing;

the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement, must equal or exceed $600,000,000.

Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination" for
additional information.

Regulatory Matters

Under the HSR Act and the rules that have been promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), certain transactions may not
be consummated unless information has been furnished to the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice ("Antitrust Division") and the FTC and
certain waiting period requirements have been satisfied. The Business Combination is subject to these requirements and may not be completed until the
expiration of a 30-day waiting period following the filing of the required Notification and Report Forms with the Antitrust Division and the FTC or until
early termination is granted. On July 10, 2018, the Company and Greenlight filed the required forms under the HSR Act with the Antitrust Division and the
FTC. Early termination of the HSR waiting period was granted on July 20, 2018.

At any time before or after consummation of the Business Combination, notwithstanding termination of the waiting period under the HSR Act, the
applicable competition authorities could take such action under applicable antitrust laws as each deems necessary or desirable in the public interest,
including seeking to enjoin the consummation of the Business Combination. Private parties may also
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seek to take legal action under the antitrust laws under certain circumstances. We cannot assure you that the Antitrust Division, the FTC, any state attorney
general, or any other government authority will not attempt to challenge the Business Combination on antitrust grounds, and, if such a challenge is made,
we cannot assure you as to its result. Neither the Company nor Verra Mobility is aware of any material regulatory approvals or actions that are required for
completion of the Business Combination other than the expiration or early termination of the waiting period under the HSR Act. It is presently
contemplated that if any such additional regulatory approvals or actions are required, those approvals or actions will be sought. There can be no assurance,
however, that any additional approvals or actions will be obtained.

Quorum and Required Vote for Proposals for the Special Meeting

A quorum of Company stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the Special Meeting if a majority of the
Company's Common Stock outstanding on the record date and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting is represented in person or by proxy. Abstentions will
count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum.

The approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposal, which is a non-binding advisory vote, the Incentive Plan Proposal and
the Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in
person or by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the
Special Meeting, as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote will have no effect on the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance
Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal. Our Initial Stockholders have agreed to vote their Founder Shares and any public
shares purchased during or after the IPO in favor of the Business Combination Proposal.

The approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock represented in person or
by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the
Special Meeting and broker non-votes will not be counted towards the number of shares of Common Stock required to validly establish a quorum, and if a
valid quorum is otherwise established, such failure to vote and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on the Nasdaq Proposal.
Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is established and will have the same effect as a vote
"AGAINST" the Nasdaq Proposal.

The approval of the Charter Approval Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of our outstanding shares of common stock
entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting,
as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote with regard to the Charter Approval Proposal will have the same effect as a vote "AGAINST"
such Charter Approval Proposal.

Directors are elected by a plurality of all of the votes cast by holders of shares of our Common Stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to
vote thereon at the Special Meeting. This means that the seven director nominees who receive the most affirmative votes will be elected. Stockholders may
not cumulate their votes with respect to the election of directors. Assuming a valid quorum is established, abstentions and broker non-votes will have no
effect on the election of directors.

The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal at the Special Meeting. Each of the proposals other than the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, other than the
Governance Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal, which are not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy
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statement. It is important for you to note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval
Proposal do not receive the requisite vote for approval, we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we do not consummate the Business
Combination and fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, we will be required to dissolve and liquidate our Trust Account by
returning the then remaining funds in such account to our public stockholders.

Opinion of the Company's Financial Advisor

In connection with the Business Combination, the Board received a written opinion, dated June 20, 2018, from the Company's financial advisor,
Moelis & Company LLC ("Moelis"), as to the fairness, from a financial point of view and as of the date of such opinion, of the Consideration (as defined
below) to be paid by the Company in the Business Combination.

The full text of Moelis' written opinion dated June 20, 2018 , which sets forth the assumptions made, procedures followed, matters
considered and limitations on the review undertaken in connection with the opinion, is attached as Annex E to this proxy statement and is
incorporated herein by reference. Moelis' opinion was provided for the use and benefit of the Board (in its capacity as such and not in any other
capacity) in its evaluation of the Business Combination (and, in its engagement letter, Moelis provided its consent to the inclusion of the text of its
opinion as part of this proxy statement). Moelis' opinion is limited solely to the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the consideration to be
paid by the Company in the Business Combination and does not address the Company's underlying business decision to effect the Business
Combination or the relative merits of the Business Combination as compared to any alternative business strategies or transactions that might be
available to the Company. Moelis' opinion does not constitute a recommendation as to how any stockholder of the Company should vote or act
with respect to the Business Combination or any other matter. Moelis' opinion was approved by a Moelis fairness opinion committee.

For more information, see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—Opinion of the Company's Financial
Advisor" on page [ - ] of this proxy statement and Annex E to this proxy statement.

Independent Director Oversight

Our Board is comprised of a majority of independent directors who are not affiliated with our Sponsor and its affiliates, including The Gores Group.
In connection with the Business Combination, our independent directors, Messrs. Randall Bort, William Patton and Jeffrey Rea, took an active role in
evaluating and negotiating the proposed terms of the Business Combination, including the Merger Agreement, the Related Agreements and the
amendments to our current certificate of incorporation to take effect upon the completion of the Business Combination. As part of their evaluation of the
Business Combination, our independent directors were aware of the potential conflicts of interest with our Sponsor and its affiliates, including The Gores
Group, that could arise with regard to the proposed terms of the (i) Merger Agreement, (ii) the Private Placement and (iii) amendments to our current
certificate of incorporation to take effect upon the completion of the Business Combination (including a provision that certain transactions are not
"corporate opportunities" and that certain persons, including the Platinum Stockholder and its affiliates, are not subject to the doctrine of corporate
opportunity and the exclusion of The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and their affiliates and transferees as "interested stockholders" from the restrictions
in our Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation that are similar to Section 203 of the DGCL). Our independent directors reviewed and
considered these interests during the negotiation of the Business Combination and in evaluating and unanimously approving, as members of the Board, the
Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated therein, including the Business Combination. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—
Approval of the Business Combination—Independent Director Oversight."
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Recommendation to Company Stockholders

Our Board believes that each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Charter Approval Proposal, the Governance
Proposal, the Director Election Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal to be presented at the Special Meeting is in
the best interests of the Company and our stockholders and unanimously recommends that its stockholders vote "FOR" each of the proposals.

When you consider the recommendation of our Board in favor of approval of the Business Combination Proposal, you should keep in mind that our
Sponsor and certain members of our Board and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in addition to (or which may
conflict with) your interests as a stockholder. Stockholders should take these interests into account in deciding whether to approve the Business
Combination. These interests include, among other things:

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve
a proposed initial business combination;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to conversion price adjustments with respect to any shares of our
Common Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of
(i) 781,250 Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business
Combination) the remaining 6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination,
which if unrestricted and freely tradable would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 but, given the restrictions on such shares, we
believe such shares have less value;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to
their Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of approximately $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares
of Class A Stock and that such Private Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by
January 19, 2019;

the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of
its Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time
period, our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public
share, or such lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target
businesses with which we have entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party (other than our independent public
accountants) for services rendered or products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of any and
all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination
company;
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Risk Factors

the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance
after the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket
expenses if an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of
their respective transferees as "interested parties" from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of
the DGCL;

that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders,
which provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;

that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private
Placement for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and that
Tom Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity currently
holds a controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and a portion
of the stock consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain approximately 34%
of voting power in the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming maximum share
redemptions. The Platinum Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing company's board of
directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will
initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is
elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will
have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right
to nominate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to maintaining its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares
of Class A Stock at certain levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy statement.

In evaluating the Business Combination and the proposals to be considered and voted on at the Special Meeting, you should carefully review and
consider the risk factors set forth under the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page [ - ] of this proxy statement. The occurrence of one or
more of the events or circumstances described in that section, alone or in combination with other events or circumstances, may have a material adverse
effect on (i) the ability of the Company and Greenlight to complete the Business Combination, and (ii) the business, cash flows, financial condition and
results of operations of Verra Mobility prior to the consummation of the Business Combination and the post-combination company following
consummation of the Business Combination.
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues

Professional fees and other expenses
State franchise taxes, other than income tax
Net loss from operations

Other income—Interest income

Net income (loss) before income tax
Provision for income tax

Net Income/(loss)

Net income/(loss) per share

Class A ordinary shares (Basic & Diluted)
Class F ordinary shares (Basic & Diluted)

The following table contains summary historical financial data for the Company as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and as of and for
the period from August 15, 2016 (inception) through December 31, 2017. Such data for the period from August 15, 2016 through December 31, 2016 and
as of December 31, 2017 have been derived from the audited financial statements of the Company, which are included elsewhere in this proxy statement.
Such data as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 have been derived from the unaudited financial statements of the Company included elsewhere
in this proxy statement. Results from interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results that may be expected for the entire year. The information
below is only a summary and should be read in conjunction with the sections entitled "The Company's Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" and "Information About the Company" and in our financial statements, and the notes and schedules related thereto,
which are included elsewhere in this proxy statement.

For the Six For the period
Months Ended For the Year from August 15,
June 30, Ended December 31, 2016 (inception) to
2018 2017 December 31, 2016
(unaudited) (audited) (audited)
$ — 3 — 5 —
(3,625,443) (580,589) (39,316)
(100,000) (199,691) (1,750)
(3,725,443) (780,280) (41,066)
2,997,552 3,015,712 107
(727,891) 2,235,432 (40,959)
(18,494) (810,926) —
$  (746,385) $ 1,424,506 $ (40,959)
$ 0.00 $ 0.05 $ =
$ 0.07) $ (0.03) $ (0.00)
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Condensed Balance Sheet Data:

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid assets

Total current assets

Investments and cash held in Trust Account

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses, formation and offering costs
State franchise tax accrual

Total current liabilities

Deferred underwriting compensation

Income tax payable

Net deferred income tax

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies

Shares of Class A common stock subject to possible redemption; 38,294,216 and
38,368,855 shares at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively, (at a
redemption value of $10.00 per share)

Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized, none issued or
outstanding

Common stock

Class A common stock, $0.0001 par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized,
1,705,784 and 1,631,145 shares issued and outstanding (excluding 38,294,216
and 38,368,855 shares subject to possible redemption) at June 30, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, respectively

Class F common stock, $0.0001 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized,
10,000,000 shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in-capital

Retained earnings
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

As of As of
June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017

( dited) (audited)
$ 168,794 826,201
263,841 135,581
432,635 961,782
404,611,945 402,735,815
$ 405,044,580 403,697,597
3,077,932 66,191
20,000 131,928
3,097,932 198,119
14,000,000 14,000,000
— 806,445
4,480 4,481
17,102,412 15,009,045
382,942,160 383,688,550
171 163
1,000 1,000
4,361,675 3,615,292
637,162 1,383,547
5,000,008 5,000,002
$ 405,044,580 403,697,597
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION OF
VERRA MOBILITY CORPORATION

On May 31, 2017, Verra Mobility was acquired by Greenlight Acquisition Corporation ("Acquirer") pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger,
dated April 15, 2017 by and among the Verra Mobility, Greenlight Merger Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Acquirer, ("Merger Sub") and
Acquirer whereby Verra Mobility merged with and into Merger Sub with the former surviving the merger (the "Platinum Merger"). Acquirer is indirectly
owned by certain private equity investment vehicles sponsored by Platinum Equity, LLC (such investment vehicles, collectively, "Platinum").

Pursuant to the Platinum Merger, a new basis of accounting at fair value was established in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles ("U.S. GAAP") under Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 805, Business Combinations. The new stepped-up basis was pushed
down by Acquirer to Verra Mobility. The selected consolidated historical and other information is presented in distinct periods to indicate the application of
two different bases of accounting between the periods presented. Periods from January 1, 2015 to May 31, 2017 have been labeled "Predecessor" and
prepared using the historical basis of accounting of Verra Mobility prior to the Platinum Merger. Periods from June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 have been
labeled "Successor" and have been prepared using the stepped-up basis to reflect the Platinum Merger.

The following table contains summary historical consolidated financial and other data for Verra Mobility for the Successor periods for the six months
ended June 30, 2018 and from June 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 (the latter period, the "2017 Successor Period"), and the Predecessor periods from
January 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 ("2017 Predecessor Period"), the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 and for the five months ended
May 31, 2017. The financial and other data as of December 31, 2017, December 31, 2016 and for the 2017 Successor Period, the 2017 Predecessor Period
and the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of Verra Mobility
included elsewhere in this proxy statement. The financial and other data as of June 30, 2018 and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and one month
ended June 30, 2017 have been derived from the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of Verra Mobility included elsewhere in this proxy
statement. Results from interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results that may be expected for the entire year and historical results are not
indicative of the results to be expected in the future. The information below is only a summary and should be read in conjunction with the information
contained under the headings "Verra Mobility Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and "Information
About Verra Mobility" and in Verra Mobility's audited consolidated financial statements and unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and the
related notes included elsewhere in this proxy statement.
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Condensed Statement of Operations Data

The following table sets forth selected attributes of Verra Mobility Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations. The tables and information
provided were derived from exact numbers and may have immaterial rounding differences.

Predecessor
Successo.r Successor Predecess.or Su'ccessor ) For the Years Ended
For the Six For the One For the Five Period from Period from December 31
Months Ended Month Ended Months Ended  June 1, 2017 to J y 1, 2017 >
June 30, June 30, May 31, December 31, to May 31,
($ in thousands) 2018 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2015
_— (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Service revenue $ 166,050 | $ 18,778 | $ 92,531 $ 135,655 | $ 92,531 $ 212,515 $ 193,314
Product sales® 1,388 208 1,340 2,583 1,340 18,235 10,280
Total revenue 167,438 18,986 93,871 138,239 93,871 230,750 203,594
Cost of service revenue 2,482 285 1,369 1,936 1,369 2,638 3,192
Cost of product sales(1) 1,050 187 964 1,590 964 9,505 6,267
Operating expenses 52,481 7,065 35,968 49,311 35,968 83,762 82,170
Selling, general and
administrative expenses 60,864 14,219 40,884 46,043 40,884 53,034 52,730
Depreciation, amortization,
impairment, and (gain) loss
on disposal of assets, net(2) 46,040 5,022 12,613 33,113 12,613 33,917 39,736
Total cost and expenses 162,917 26,778 91,798 131,992 91,798 __ 182,857 __ 184,094
Income from operations 4,521 (7,792) 2,073 6,247 2,073 47,893 19,500
Interest expense(3) 32,226 2,888 875 20,858 875 2,706 2,095
Loss on extinguishment of
debt(3) 10,151 — —
Other (income) expense,
net(4) (4,059) (261) (1,294) (2,172) (1,294 (2,471) 2,168
Total other (income) expense 38,318 2,627 (419) 18,686 (419) 236 4,263
Income (loss) before income
taxes (33,797) (10,419) 2,492 (12,439) 2,492 47,657 15,238
Income tax provision (benefit)
5) (6,844) (2,823) 1,253 (30,677) 1,253 18,661 3,826
Net income (loss) $ (26,953) | $ (7,596) | $ 1,240 $ 18,238 | $ 1,240 $ 28,996 $ 11,411
Condensed Balance Sheet Data (at period end)
The following table sets forth selected attributes of Verra Mobility Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets:
Successor Predecessor
June 30, December 31, December 31,
($ in thousands) 2018 2017 2016
(Unaudited)
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 29,777 % 8,725 $ 2,901
Goodwill and Intangibles, net® 1,126,525 498,164 26,983
Total Assets 1,341,258 664,865 188,436
Long-term debt, net of current 980,281 425,439 69,243
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 1,341,258 664,865 188,436
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Other Financial Data

The following table sets forth the non-GAAP measures Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA Margin %(6):

@

©)

Predecessor
Successo.r Successor Predecess.or Su.ccessor . For the Years Ended
For the Six For the One For the Five Period from Period from December 31
Months Ended Month Ended Months Ended  June 1, 2017 to January 1, 2017 >
June 30, June 30, May 31, December 31, to May 31,
($in th ds) 2018 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited (Unaudited) (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)
Adjusted EBITDA  $ 88,380 8,120 $ 37,991 $ 59,901 37,991 $ 87,116 $ 62,735
Adjusted EBITDA
Margin % 52.8% 42.8% 40.5% 43.3% 40.5% 37.8% 30.8%
Condensed Statement of Cash Flow data
The following table sets forth selected attributes of Verra Mobility Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:
Predecessor
Successo.r Successor Predecess.or Su.ccessor ) For the Years Ended
For the Six For the One For the Five Period from Period from December 31,
Months Ended Month Ended Months Ended June 1, 2017 to January 1, 2017
June 30, June 30, May 31, December 31, to May 31,
($in th ds) 2018 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Net cash (used in)
provided by
operating activities ~ $ 12,401 | $ (6,990) | $ 42,049 $ 7,756 42,049 $ 44,029 $ 57,245
Net cash used in
investing activities (536,468) (541,625) (8,786) (554,765) (8,786)  (35,051)  (13,131)
Net cash provided by
(used in) financing
activities 545,626 557,543 (27,491) 555,734 (27,491) (7,041) (43,886)
(1) Product sales and the related cost of product sales result from the sale of photo enforcement equipment to certain customers. The number of customers that choose

ownership of equipment is limited and creates variability in the annual results based on these customers' need for expansion of existing programs.

The purchase accounting resulting from the Platinum Merger in May 2017 increased Intangible assets subject to amortization to $222.5 million and increased the related
amortization of intangibles expense in the 2017 Successor Period by $17.7 million and the six months ended June 30, 2018 by $15.6 million. On March 1, 2018, Verra
Mobility acquired HTA. The purchase accounting resulting from the HTA Merger increased Intangible assets subject to amortization to $591.8 million and increased the
related amortization of intangibles expense in the six months ended June 30, 2018 by $17.2 million. On April 6, 2018, Verra Mobility acquired EPC. The purchase
accounting resulting from the EPC Merger increased Intangible assets subject to amortization to $616.2 million and increased the related amortization of intangibles
expense in the six months ended June 30, 2018 by $0.8 million.

In connection with the Platinum Merger, in May 2017 Verra Mobility entered into a First Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement and Second Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement
of $325 million and $125 million, respectively, and a $40 million Revolving Credit Facility Agreement (collectively the "2017 Credit Facilities"). In connection with the
HTA Merger, Verra Mobility entered into a First Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement and Second Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement of $840 million and $200 million,
respectively, and a $75 million Revolving Credit Facility Agreement (collectively the "2018 Credit Facilities"). The 2018 Credit Facilities replaced the 2017 Credit

“

®)

Facilities. Verra Mobility recorded interest expense including amortization of deferred financing cost of $20.9 million in the 2017 Successor Period, $2.9 million in the one
month ended June 30, 2017 and $32.2 million in the six months ended June 30, 2018. Verra Mobility also recorded a $10.2 million loss on extinguishment of debt related to
the establishment of the 2018 Credit Facilities in the six months ended June 30, 2018.

Other income and expenses primarily consists of rebates received from purchasing card providers based on usage volume. In 2015, Verra Mobility paid a $4.3 million earn
out in connection with a 2014 acquisition within its Commercial Services segment.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. enacted significant changes to U.S. tax law following the passage and signing of the Tax Act. The Tax Act reduces the U.S. federal
corporate tax rate from a maximum 35% to 21% and modified or eliminated other provisions in the tax code. As of December 31, 2017, Verra Mobility re-measured the
applicable deferred tax assets
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and liabilities based on the rates at which they are expected to reverse. The gross deferred tax assets and liabilities were provisionally adjusted, which resulted in a net
effect of a $27.3 million decrease to its Income tax provision expense in the 2017 Successor Period. Verra Mobility did not make any additional adjustments with respect to
its accounting for the Tax Act in the six months ended June 30, 2018.

Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA margin % are non-GAAP financial measures commonly used in Verra Mobility's industry and by analysts and investors as a
supplemental measure of performance, but it should not be construed as an alternative to net income or to any other performance measure determined in accordance with
GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies. Verra Mobility has included Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted
EBITDA Margin % because management uses this additional information as one of the means to measure Verra Mobility's performance, to make budgeting decisions, to
allocate resources, to compare Verra Mobility's performance relative to its peers and evaluate Verra Mobility's ability to service debt. Additionally, these measures, when
used in conjunction with related GAAP financial measures, provide investors with additional financial analytical framework which management uses, in addition to
historical operating results, as the basis for financial, operational and planning decisions and present measurements that third parties have indicated are useful in assessing
our company and its results of operations.

Verra Mobility defines Adjusted EBITDA as net income adjusted to exclude (i) interest expense, net, (ii) income tax (benefit) provision, (iii) depreciation and amortization,
and (iv) as further adjusted to eliminate the impact of certain non-recurring items that Verra Mobility does not consider indicative of its ongoing operating performance.
These further adjustments are itemized below. Adjusted EBITDA margin % represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of total revenue. You are encouraged to evaluate
these adjustments and the reasons Verra Mobility considers them appropriate for supplemental analysis. In evaluating Adjusted EBITDA, you should be aware that in the
future Verra Mobility may incur expenses that are the same as or similar to some of the adjustments set forth below. Verra Mobility's presentation of Adjusted EBITDA
should not be construed as an inference that its future results will be unaffected by unusual or non-recurring items.

Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA margin % have important limitations as analytical tools, and you should not consider either in isolation, or as a substitute for
analysis of Verra Mobility's results as reported under GAAP. For example, Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA margin %:

. do not reflect Verra Mobility's capital expenditures, future requirements for capital expenditures or contractual commitments;

. do not reflect changes in, or cash requirements for, Verra Mobility's working capital needs;

. do not reflect the significant interest expense, or the cash requirements necessary to service interest or principal payments, on Verra Mobility's debt;
. do not reflect income tax expense or the cash necessary to pay income taxes; and

. does not reflect any cash requirements for the assets being depreciated and amortized that may have to be replaced in the future.

The non-GAAP information of Verra Mobility below and elsewhere in this proxy statement should be read in conjunction with Verra Mobility's audited consolidated financial statements and
unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this proxy statement.
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The following table sets forth Verra Mobility's reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net income (unaudited):

Predecessor
Successo.r Successor Predecess'or Su.ccessor ) For the Years Ended
For the Six For the One For the Five Period from Period from December 31
Months Ended Month Ended Months Ended  June 1, 2017 to Ji y 1, 2017 >
June 30, June 30, May 31, December 31, to May 31,

($in th ds) 2018 2017 2017 2017 2017 2016 2015
Net income (loss) $ (26,953) | $ (7,596) | $ 1,240 $ 18,238 | $ 1,240 $ 28,996 $ 11,411
Interest expense 32,226 2,888 875 20,858 875 2,706 2,095
Income tax provision

expense (benefit) (6,844) (2,823) 1,253 (30,677) 1,253 18,661 3,826
Depreciation and

amortization 46,047 5,022 12,574 33,151 12,574 33,815 37,227
EBITDA 44,475 (2,508) 15,942 41,570 15,942 84,178 54,559
Transaction and other

related expenses(i) 23,920 10,034 21,772 10,190 21,772 1,154 —
Transformation

expenses(ii) 7,133 — — 3,913 — — —
Loss on extinguishment

of debt(iii) 10,151 — — — — — —
Sponsor Fees and

expenses(iv) 2,700 595 — 4,228 — — —
Acquisition earn-out(v) — — — — — — 4,275
Non-Recurring

Severance(vi) — — — — — — 2,117
Non-cash amortization

of contract

inducement(vii) — — 277 — 277 1,784 1,784
Adjusted EBITDA $ 88,380 | $ 8,120 | $ 37,991 $ 59,901 | $ 37,991 $ 87,116 $ 62,735
(i) Transaction and other related expenses incurred in 2016 relate to legal and other professional fees associated with a sale process. For the 2017 Predecessor Period, Verra

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™

(vi)

(vii)

Mobility recognized $21.8 million of costs related to the Platinum Merger, which consisted of $11.9 million of payments under Verra Mobility's 2016 equity plan,

$1.3 million of transaction bonus payments, $7.9 million of professional fees and other expenses processed through the funds flow and $0.7 million of professional fees
paid directly by Verra Mobility. For the 2017 Successor Period, Verra Mobility recognized approximately $10.2 million of costs related to the Platinum Merger, which
consisted of $8.0 million of payments for acquisition services to Platinum Equity Advisors, LLC, $1.9 million of professional fees and other expenses processed through
the funds flow and $0.3 million of professional fees paid directly by Verra Mobility. For the one month ended June 2017, Verra Mobility recognized approximately

$10.0 million of costs related to the Platinum Merger, which consisted of $8.0 million of payments for acquisition services to Platinum Equity Advisors, LLC, $1.9 million
of professional fees and other expenses processed through the funds flow and $0.1 million of professional fees paid directly by Verra Mobility. In the six months ended
June 30, 2018, Verra Mobility recognized an aggregate of $23.9 million of costs related to the HTA Merger, and the EPC Merger primarily consisting of $9.7 million for
acquisition services to Platinum Equity Advisors, LLC, $8.9 million of professional fees processed through the funds flow and $5.3 million of professional fees paid
directly by Verra Mobility.

Transformation expense of $3.9 million and $7.1 million for the 2017 Successor Period and the six months ended June 30, 2018 respectively, represent one-time costs
related to optimizing the expense structure and defining Verra Mobility's growth strategy. For the 2017 Successor Period these costs include $1.5 million for strategy
consultants, $2.1 million for procurement optimization, and $0.2 million for IT optimization. For the six months ended June 30, 2018 these costs include $5.0 million for
strategy consultants, $0.8 million for procurement optimization, and $0.2 million for IT optimization. Verra Mobility does not anticipate significant expenditures of this
kind in the balance of 2018 or beyond.

This amount represents the loss on extinguishment of debt related to the 2017 Credit Facilities which were replaced by the 2018 Credit facilities in conjunction with the
HTA Merger.

Verra Mobility incurred expenses associated with a Corporate Advisory Services Agreement with an affiliate of its primary shareholder. These expenses are not expected to
continue after the Merger.

In 2015, Verra Mobility paid $4.3 million earn-out associated with a 2014 acquisition within the Commercial Services segment. The payment related to performance goals
reached subsequent to the acquisition.

In 2015, Verra Mobility incurred severance charges associated with the transition of its executive leadership team.
In 2014, Verra Mobility paid $10.2 million in connection with a tolling contract with a major RAC. This amount was capitalized and amortized over the term of the contract

as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, the contract inducement was subsumed into the larger customer
relationship intangible asset recorded for this and other customers.
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SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information for the period ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended
June 30, 2018 combines the historical consolidated statement of operations of the Company and Verra Mobility, giving effect to the Business Combination
as if it had been consummated on January 1, 2017. The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018 combines the
historical consolidated balance sheet of the Company and Verra Mobility, giving effect to the Business Combination as if it had been consummated on
June 30, 2018. Historical information for Verra Mobility incorporates certain adjustments and estimates relating to the acquisition of HTA on March 1,
2018, the acquisition of EPC on April 6, 2018 and the related financing as well as the Platinum Merger on May 31, 2017. The selected unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial information has been derived from and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial information, including the notes thereto, which is included in this proxy statement under the section entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Financial Information."

The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is presented for informational purposes only. The selected unaudited pro
forma condensed combined financial information does not purport to represent what the combined company's results of operations or financial condition
would have been had the Business Combination actually occurred on the dates indicated, and does not purport to project the combined company's results of
operations or financial condition for any future period or as of any future date. The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial
information does not reflect any potential divestitures that may occur prior to, or subsequent to, the completion of the Business Combinations, cost savings
that may be realized as a result of the Business Combination, or any potential changes in compensation plans. Further, as explained in the notes
accompanying the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information included under the section entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Financial Information," the pro forma allocation of purchase consideration reflected in the selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial information is subject to adjustment and may vary from the actual allocation of purchase consideration that will be recorded at the time the
Business Combination is completed. Additionally, the unaudited pro forma adjustments made in the selected unaudited condensed combined pro forma
financial information, which are described in those notes, are preliminary and may be revised.

Combined Financial Information (Assuming No Redemptions)

Gores Pro Forma
Holdings II, Verra Assuming No
Inc. Mobility Redemption
Statement of Operations Data—For the Six Months Ended
June 30, 2018

Revenue $ — $ 167,437,828 $ 186,659,195
Operating expenses — 52,480,954 52,480,954
Total income (loss) from operations (3,725,443) 4,521,258 20,623,229
Net income (loss) (746,385) (26,952,826) (3,688,124)
Net (loss) income per common share—basic and diluted $ (0.02)
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Gores Pro Forma
Holdings II, Verra Mobility Verra Mobility Assuming No
Inc. Successor Predecessor Redemption
Statement of Operations Data—For the Year
Ended December 31, 2017
Revenue $ — $ 138,238,687 $ 93,871,130 $ 348,552,349
Operating expenses — 49,310,654 35,967,664 84,568,932
Total income (loss) from operations (780,280) 6,246,858 2,073,195 45,421,144
Net income (loss) 1,424,506 18,238,222 1,239,599 26,382,433
Net (loss) income per common share—basic and
diluted $ 0.17
Gores Pro Forma
Holdings 11, Verra Assuming No
Inc. Mobility Redemption
Balance Sheet Data—As of June 30, 2018
Total current assets $ 432,635 $ 137,414,142 $ 146,733,557
Total assets 405,044,580 1,341,258,453 1,350,577,868
Total current liabilities 3,097,932 69,878,415 60,976,347
Total liabilities 17,102,412 1,107,102,884 1,048,345,436
Total common stock subject to possible redemption 382,942,160 — —
Total stockholders' equity 5,000,008 234,155,569 302,232,432
Combined Financial Information (Assuming Maximum Redemptions)
Pro Forma
Gores Assuming
Holdings II, Verra Maximum
Inc. Mobility Redemptions
Statement of Operations Data—For the Six Months Ended
June 30, 2018
Revenue $ — $ 167,437,828 $ 186,659,195
Operating expenses — 52,480,954 52,480,954
Total income (loss) from operations (3,725,443) 4,521,258 20,623,229
Net income (loss) (746,385) (26,952,826) (3,688,124)
Net (loss) income per common share—basic and diluted $ (0.02)
Pro Forma
Gores Assuming
Holdings II, Verra Mobility Verra Mobility Maximum
Inc. Successor Predecessor Redemptions
Statement of Operations Data—For the Year
Ended December 31, 2017
Revenue $ — $ 138,238,687 $ 93,871,130 $ 348,552,349
Operating expenses — 49,310,654 35,967,664 84,568,932
Total income (loss) from operations (780,280) 6,246,858 2,073,195 45,421,144
Net income (loss) 1,424,506 18,238,222 1,239,599 26,382,433
Net (loss) income per common share—basic and
diluted $ 0.17
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Balance Sheet Data—As of June 30, 2018

Total current assets

Total assets

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total common stock subject to possible redemption
Total stockholders' equity

Pro Forma

Gores Assuming

Holdings II, Verra Maximum

Inc. Mobility Redemptions

$ 432,635 $ 137,414,142 $ 146,733,557
405,044,580 1,341,258,453 1,350,577,868
3,097,932 69,878,415 60,976,347
17,102,412 1,107,102,884 1,048,345,436
382,942,160 — —
5,000,008 234,155,569 302,232,432
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement contains "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the
Exchange Act. These forward-looking statements relate to expectations for future financial performance, business strategies or expectations for our
business, the business of Verra Mobility, the business of the post-combination company and the timing and ability for us to complete the Business
Combination. Specifically, forward-looking statements may include statements relating to:

. the benefits of the Business Combination;

. the future financial performance of the post-combination company following the Business Combination;

. changes in the market for Verra Mobility products and services;

* expansion plans and opportunities; and

. other statements preceded by, followed by or that include the words "may," "can," "should," "will," "estimate," "plan," "project," "forecast,"
"intend," "expect," "anticipate," "believe," "seek," "target" or similar expressions.

These forward-looking statements are based on information available as of the date of this proxy statement and our management's current expectations
and those of the management of Verra Mobility, forecasts and assumptions, and involve a number of judgments, risks and uncertainties. Accordingly,
forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as representing our views as of any subsequent date. We do not undertake any obligation to update
forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date they were made, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, except as may be required under applicable securities laws.

You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements in deciding how your vote should be cast or in voting your shares on the
proposals set forth in this proxy statement. As a result of a number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties, our actual results or performance, as
well as that of Verra Mobility and the post-combination company, may be materially different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking
statements. Some factors that could cause actual results to differ include:

. the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstances that could delay the Business Combination or give rise to the termination of the
Merger Agreement;

. the outcome of any legal proceedings that may be instituted against Verra Mobility or the Company following announcement of the
proposed Business Combination and transactions contemplated thereby;

. the inability to complete the transactions contemplated by the proposed Business Combination due to the failure to obtain approval of the
stockholders of the Company, or other conditions to closing in the Merger Agreement;

. the inability to obtain or maintain the listing of the post-combination company's Class A Stock on Nasdaq following the Business
Combination;
* the risk that the proposed Business Combination disrupts current plans and operations as a result of the announcement and consummation of

the transactions described herein;

. the ability to recognize the anticipated benefits of the Business Combination, which may be affected by, among other things, competition,
the ability to integrate the Verra Mobility and the Company businesses, and the ability of the combined business to grow and manage
growth profitably;
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* costs related to the Business Combination;

. changes in applicable laws or regulations;

. the inability to launch new Verra Mobility products or services or to profitably expand into new markets;

° the possibility that Verra Mobility or the Company may be adversely affected by other economic, business, and/or competitive factors; and
. other risks and uncertainties indicated in this proxy statement, including those set forth under the section entitled "Risk Factors."
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully review and consider the following risk factors and the other information contained in this proxy statement, including the financial
statements and notes to the financial statements included herein, in evaluating the Business Combination and the proposals to be voted on at the Special Meeting.
The following risk factors apply to the business and operations of Verra Mobility and its consolidated subsidiaries and will also apply to the business and
operations of the post-combination company following the completion of the Business Combination. The occurrence of one or more of the events or circumstances
described in these risk factors, alone or in combination with other events or circumstances, may adversely affect the ability to complete or realize the anticipated
benefits of the Business Combination, and may have a material adverse effect on the business, cash flows, financial condition and results of operations of the
post-combination company. You should carefully consider the following risk factors in addition to the other information included in this proxy statement,
including matters addressed in the section entitled "Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements." We or Verra Mobility may face additional risks
and uncertainties that are not presently known to us or Verra Mobility, or that we or Verra Mobility currently deems immaterial, which may also impair our or
Verra Mobility's business or financial condition. The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes to the financial
statements included herein.

Risks Related to Verra Mobility's Business
Verra Mobility's failure to properly perform under its contracts or otherwise satisfy its customers could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's business model depends in large part on Verra Mobility's ability to retain existing work and attract new work from existing customers. If a
customer is not satisfied with the quality of Verra Mobility's solutions or the work performed by Verra Mobility or one of its subcontractors, Verra Mobility may
incur additional costs to address the problem and the profitability of that contract may be impaired. Failure to properly transition new customers to Verra
Mobility's systems or existing customers to different systems of Verra Mobility, properly budget transition costs or accurately estimate contract costs could also
result in delays and general customer dissatisfaction. Other than Verra Mobility's agreements with customers in the RAC industry, many of Verra Mobility's
contracts may be terminated by the customer upon specified advance notice if they are not happy with Verra Mobility's performance. Moreover, any customer
dissatisfaction with Verra Mobility's products, services or solutions or the timeliness or quality of Verra Mobility's work, for whatever reason, could harm Verra
Mobility's reputation and hinder Verra Mobility's ability to win new work from other prospective customers. Any failure to properly perform under Verra
Mobility's contracts or meet its customers' expectations could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Verra Mobility's revenue concentration from customers in the RAC industry could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's business is dependent on certain key customers, including those in the RAC industry. In 2017, a substantial amount of Verra Mobility's
revenues were generated from RAC customers such as The Hertz Corporation, Avis Budget Group and Enterprise Holdings, Inc. The RAC industry has seen
fluctuations in results from time to time, particularly as a result of periods of reduced business and leisure travel in the airline industry. The health of the RAC
industry is impacted by a variety of factors, including seasonality, increases in energy prices, general international, national and local economic conditions and
cycles, as well as other factors affecting travel levels, such as military conflicts, terrorist incidents, natural disasters and epidemic diseases. Further, although
Verra Mobility has long-term agreements with many of its RAC customers, most provide the customer with a termination right in certain situations, including an
uncured material breach of the agreement by Verra
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Mobility. Any decrease in revenues from customers in the RAC industry, whether as a result of factors impacting the RAC industry as a whole, or a loss of or
reduced business from one or more of Verra Mobility's RAC customers, could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and
results of operations.

Any decreases in the prevalence of automated and other similar methods of photo enforcement or the use of tolling could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's Government Solutions business is the market leading provider of automated safety solutions to municipalities, school districts and other
governmental authorities and generates revenues through automated photo enforcement of red light, school bus, speed limit, and bus lane laws. In 2017, revenues
from this segment represented approximately 61% of Verra Mobility's revenues. Therefore, Verra Mobility is dependent on either (i) federal or state governments
passing enabling legislation authorizing the use of automated photo enforcement or, (ii) in those states with home rule authority under the state constitution,
states, municipalities or other local authorities not otherwise passing legislation that materially restricts the use of automated photo enforcement. In those states
that do have enabling legislation, if that legislation is not renewed or is otherwise repealed, use of automated enforcement technology can be suspended until new
legislation is passed, as was recently the case in the state of New York where the school zone speed photo enforcement enabling legislation was not renewed.
Ballot initiatives, referendums, opinions of attorneys general, and legal challenges can also be used to restrict the use of automated enforcement or to impose
additional licensing requirements on its use. For example, the Attorneys General in the states of Arizona, Tennessee and Virginia have issued opinions that had
the effect of limiting the use of these enforcement technologies or impacting the manner in which photo enforcement programs operate. Usage may also be
affected if there is an unfavorable shift in political support for or public sentiment towards automated enforcement, or as a result of one or more scandals related
to its use. Similarly, Verra Mobility's Commercial Services business may be materially impacted if there is an unfavorable shift in political support for or public
sentiment towards tolling or its use is materially restricted or limited, including through the imposition of limits on the fees RAC companies can charge their
customers for tolling services. Any material restriction or limitation on the use of automated enforcement or material reduction in its use in the markets Verra
Mobility serves, or any similar changes with respect to tolling, could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Verra Mobility's government contracts are subject to unique risks and uncertainties, including termination rights, audits and investigations, any of which
could have a material adverse effect.

Government entities typically finance projects through appropriated funds. While these projects are often planned and executed as multi-year projects,
government entities usually reserve the right to change the scope of or terminate these projects for lack of approved funding and/or at their convenience. Changes
in government or political developments, including budget deficits, shortfalls or uncertainties, government spending reductions or other debt or funding
constraints could result in Verra Mobility's government contracts being reduced in price or scope or terminated altogether, as well as limit Verra Mobility's ability
to win new government work in the future. Moreover, if a government customer does not follow the requisite procurement or ordinance specific administrative
procedures, the contract may be voidable regardless of whether Verra Mobility bears any responsibility for the error. Verra Mobility's government contracts often
include other one-sided, customer-friendly provisions, including broad indemnification provisions and uncapped exposure or liquidated damages for certain
liabilities.

In addition, government contracts are generally subject to audits and investigations by government agencies. If the government discovers improper or illegal
activities or contractual non-compliance, including improper billing, Verra Mobility may be subject to various civil and criminal penalties and
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administrative sanctions, which may include termination of contracts, forfeiture of profits, suspension of payments, the imposition of fines, penalties and
sanctions, and suspensions or debarment from doing business with the government in the future. If penalties or other restrictions of these nature are imposed in
one jurisdiction, it could also implicate similar provisions of contracts with other government customers. Further, the negative publicity related to these penalties,
sanctions or findings in government audits or investigations could harm Verra Mobility's reputation and hinder its ability to compete for new contracts with
government customers and in the private sector. Any of the foregoing or any other reduction in revenue from government customers could have a material
adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility's dependence on continued interest in outsourcing could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's business and growth depend in large part on continued demand for outsourced business process services. Outsourcing means that an entity
contracts with a third party, such as Verra Mobility, to provide business process services rather than performing the services in-house. There can be no assurance
that this interest will continue, as Verra Mobility's customers may elect to develop their own solutions and/or perform the services themselves. Additionally, there
can be no assurance that Verra Mobility's cross-selling efforts with existing customers or with the customers of a business it acquires such as HTA and EPC will
lead to additional revenues. A significant change in the demand for outsourcing or an inability to cross-sell to existing customers or the customers of any business
Verra Mobility acquires could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility faces intense competition and any failure to compete could have a material adverse effect.

The markets for Verra Mobility's solutions are increasingly competitive, rapidly evolving and fragmented, and are subject to changing technology and
shifting customer needs. Although Verra Mobility believes that its solutions are unique, a number of vendors develop and market products and services that
compete to varying extents with Verra Mobility's offerings, and Verra Mobility expects this competition to continue to intensify, particularly in the Government
Solutions business. In addition, industry consolidation could further increase competition, and competitors may also establish relationships or form alliances.
Currently Verra Mobility competes with a number of other companies, ranging from small, regional or specialized firms to large, diversified companies. The rapid
rate of technological change in Verra Mobility's industry could increase the chances it will face competition from new products or services designed by companies
not currently competing with Verra Mobility. Moreover, Verra Mobility faces competition from Verra Mobility's own customers as they may choose to invest in
developing their own internal solutions.

Competition in Verra Mobility's markets is primarily based on:

. the quality, reliability and efficacy of the solution;

° customer awareness of offerings;

. pricing;

. functionality and features, including ease of use and broad application;
. customer experience;

. breadth and depth of products and services offered;

. reputation and track record;

. technical expertise; and

. security.
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Some of Verra Mobility's existing competitors and potential new competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, more established
customer bases and significantly greater financial, technical, research and development, marketing and other resources than it does. As a result, Verra Mobility's
competitors may be able to respond more quickly and effectively than Verra Mobility can to new or changing opportunities, technologies, standards or customer
requirements. Verra Mobility could lose customers if Verra Mobility's competitors introduce new competitive solutions and technologies, and/or add new features.
In some cases, Verra Mobility's competitors may be better positioned to initiate or withstand substantial price competition and Verra Mobility may have to reduce
its pricing to retain existing business or obtain new business. If Verra Mobility is not able to maintain favorable pricing for its solutions, its profit margin and
profitability could suffer. In addition, if a prospective customer is currently using a competing solution, the customer may be unwilling to switch to Verra
Mobility's without access to setup support services or other incentives. Certain existing and new competitors may be better positioned to acquire competitive
solutions, effectively negotiate third-party licenses and other strategic relationships, and take advantage of acquisition or other similar expansion opportunities.
Any failure to achieve Verra Mobility's target pricing levels, maintain existing customer relationships and/or generate additional customer wins and otherwise
successfully compete would have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Any failure to keep up with technological developments and changing customer preferences could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility operates in dynamic industries that are characterized by rapid technological change, frequent product and service innovation and evolving
industry standards and Verra Mobility may be required to implement new technologies or adapt to existing but different technologies from those currently used.
Verra Mobility's future success will depend on its ability to adapt and innovate to keep up with technological developments and changes in third-party
technologies, including those of Verra Mobility's customers and tolling and issuing authorities, to the extent Verra Mobility's integrations are interdependent. As a
result, Verra Mobility needs to invest significant resources in research and development, often before knowing whether these investments will eventually be
successful. The success of enhancements and new features for existing solutions and of new solutions depends on several factors, including adequate testing,
timely completion, appropriate introduction and market acceptance. Further, Verra Mobility may be required to make changes due to an inability to secure
necessary intellectual property protections or licenses. Verra Mobility's inability to anticipate or timely and successfully develop or acquire new products and
services or enhance Verra Mobility's existing products and services to keep pace with technological changes and meet evolving customer requirements could
decrease demand for Verra Mobility's solutions and otherwise have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Verra Mobility's new products and services and changes to existing products and services may not succeed.

Verra Mobility's ability to retain, increase, and engage its customer base and to increase its revenue depends, in large part, on its ability to continue to evolve
existing solutions and to create successful new solutions. Verra Mobility may introduce significant changes to its existing solutions or acquire or introduce new
and unproven products and services, including using technologies or entering markets or industries in which it has little or no experience. For example, in the
third quarter of 2018, Verra Mobility expects to roll out Peasy, its new consumer tolling mobile phone and web application targeting consumers, a market segment
that Verra Mobility has not previously targeted directly. Verra Mobility has some indirect exposure to the consumer segment through its business with the RAC
industry, but in those instances Verra Mobility's customer controls the pricing, marketing, consumer disclosures and other aspects of the consumer relationship,
and how the RAC customers perform these functions may impact how consumers view Verra Mobility and their willingness to try its solutions. The failure of any
new or enhanced Verra Mobility solution to achieve customer adoption or of Verra
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Mobility to otherwise successfully monetize its development efforts could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and
results of operations.

Verra Mobility's reliance on third-party providers could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility relies heavily on third-party providers, including subcontractors, manufacturers, software vendors, software application developers, and
utility and network providers, meeting their obligations to Verra Mobility in a timely and high-quality manner. For example, Verra Mobility relies on third parties
such as the National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System ("NLETS"), Polk, DMVDesk, CVR and Dealertrack to provide a direct connection to state
departments of motor vehicles and other governmental agencies with which it does not have direct relationships for the driver and other information it uses in its
business, and its ability to offer its solutions would be materially affected if this access was unavailable or materially restricted, or if the price Verra Mobility pays
increased significantly. Verra Mobility's Government Solutions business also relies on a number of third-party manufacturers, including camera manufacturers
and ALPR providers, and outsources some engineering, construction, maintenance, printing and mailing, call center, image review and violations processing
work. Further, if one or more tolling authorities stops providing transponders and/or Verra Mobility is unable to obtain transponders through other sources, Verra
Mobility's Commercial Services business would be affected. Verra Mobility also outsources a meaningful percentage of its software development work. Some of
Verra Mobility's agreements with these third parties include termination rights, allowing the third party to terminate the arrangement in certain circumstances. For
example, the agreements with Verra Mobility's third party payment processors give them the right to terminate the relationship if Verra Mobility fails to keep
credit card chargeback and retrieval rates below certain thresholds. If any of Verra Mobility's third-party providers are unable or unwilling to meet their
obligations to Verra Mobility, fail to satisfy Verra Mobility's expectations or those of its customers, including those imposed through flow-down provisions in
prime contracts, or if they terminate or refuse to renew their relationships with Verra Mobility on substantially similar terms, Verra Mobility may be unable to find
adequate replacements within a reasonable time frame, on favorable commercial terms or at all, and Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of
operations could be materially and adversely affected.

While Verra Mobility performs some due diligence on these third parties and takes measures to ensure that they comply with applicable laws and regulations,
Verra Mobility does not have an extensive screening or review process and cannot guarantee its third party providers will comply with applicable law or the terms
of their agreements and in the case of Government Solutions segment, the terms of the prime contract with the government entity. Misconduct or performance
deficiencies by any of Verra Mobility's third-party providers may be perceived as misconduct or poor performance by Verra Mobility, cause Verra Mobility to fall
short on its contractual obligations to its customers or harm Verra Mobility's reputation, any of which would have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's
business, financial condition and results of operations.

A failure in or breach of Verra Mobility's networks or systems, including as a result of cyber-attacks, could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility acts as a trusted business partner in both front office and back office platforms, interacting with its customers and other third parties. Verra
Mobility's customers include large, multinational corporations and government agencies who depend upon its operational efficiency, non-interruption of service,
and accuracy and security of information. Verra Mobility receives, processes, transmits and stores substantial volumes of information relating to identifiable
individuals, both in its role as a service provider and as an employer, and receives, processes and implements financial transactions, and disburses funds, on
behalf of both commercial and government customers, which requires Verra Mobility to receive debit and credit card information. Verra Mobility also uses
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third-party providers such as subcontractors, software vendors, utility providers and network providers, upon whom Verra Mobility relies to offer its products,
services and solutions. As a result of these and other aspects of Verra Mobility's business, the integrity, security and accuracy of Verra Mobility's systems and
information technology and that of the third parties with which Verra Mobility interacts, including its customers and other government agencies with which it
works, are extremely important.

Verra Mobility's cybersecurity and processing systems, as well as those of the third parties with which Verra Mobility interacts, may be damaged, disrupted
or otherwise breached for a number of reasons, including power outages, computer and telecommunication failures, computer viruses, malware or other
destructive software, internal design, manual or usage errors, cyber-attacks, terrorism, workplace violence or wrongdoing, catastrophic events, natural disasters
and severe weather conditions. Verra Mobility's visibility and role as a payment processor may also put it at a greater risk of being targeted by hackers. In the
normal course of Verra Mobility's business, Verra Mobility has been the target of malicious cyber-attack attempts.

In addition, numerous and evolving cybersecurity threats, including advanced and persistent cyber-attacks, phishing and social engineering schemes could
compromise the confidentiality, availability and integrity of data in Verra Mobility's systems as well as those of the third parties with which it interacts. The
security measures and procedures Verra Mobility and the third parties with which it interacts have in place to protect sensitive consumer data and other
information may not be successful or sufficient to counter all data breaches, cyber-attacks, or system failures. Moreover, employee error or malfeasance, faulty
password management or other irregularities may result in a defeat of security measures or a system breach. Although Verra Mobility devotes significant
resources to its cybersecurity programs and has implemented security measures to protect its systems and data, and to prevent, detect and respond to data security
incidents, in each case that Verra Mobility believes are reasonable and appropriate, there can be no assurance that these efforts, as well as those of the third parties
with which Verra Mobility interacts, will prevent these or other threats.

Because the techniques used to obtain unauthorized access, or to disable or degrade systems change frequently, have become increasingly more complex and
sophisticated, and may be difficult to detect for periods of time, Verra Mobility and the third parties with which it interacts may not anticipate these acts or
respond adequately or timely. As these threats continue to evolve and increase, Verra Mobility may be required to devote significant additional resources in order
to modify and enhance Verra Mobility's security controls and to identify and remediate any security vulnerabilities or diligencing those of third parties.

If Verra Mobility is sued in connection with any data security breach or system failure, Verra Mobility could be involved in protracted litigation. In addition,
a breach could lead to unfavorable publicity and significant damage to Verra Mobility's brand, the loss of existing and potential customers, allegations by
customers that it has not performed or breached its contractual obligations, or decreased use and acceptance of its solutions. A breach or failure may also subject
Verra Mobility to additional regulations or governmental or regulatory scrutiny, which could result in significant compliance costs, fines or enforcement actions,
or potential restrictions imposed by regulators on Verra Mobility's ability to operate its business. A security breach would also likely require Verra Mobility to
devote significant management and other resources to address the problems created by the security breach.

Verra Mobility faces risks related to its reliance on communications networks and information systems and any interruption could have a material adverse
effect.

Verra Mobility relies heavily on the satisfactory performance and availability of its information technology infrastructure and systems, including its websites
and network infrastructure, to conduct its business. Verra Mobility relies on third-party communications service and system providers to provide technology
services and link Verra Mobility's systems with its customers' networks and systems,
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including a reliable network backbone with the necessary speed, data capacity and security. Verra Mobility also relies on third-party vendors, including data
center, bandwidth, and telecommunications equipment providers. A failure or interruption that results in the unavailability of any of Verra Mobility's information
systems or a major disruption of communications between a system and the customer(s) it serves could disrupt the effective operation of Verra Mobility's
solutions and otherwise adversely impact Verra Mobility's ability to manage its business effectively. Verra Mobility may experience system and service
interruptions or disruptions for a variety of reasons, including as the result of network failures, power outages, cyber-attacks, employee errors, software errors, an
unusually high volume of transactions, or localized conditions such as fire, explosions or power outages or broader geographic events such as earthquakes,
storms, floods, epidemics, strikes, acts of war, civil unrest or terrorist acts. Verra Mobility has taken steps to mitigate its exposure to certain service disruptions by
investing in redundant or blended circuits, although there is no assurance that the redundant or blended circuits would not also suffer disruption. Because Verra
Mobility is dependent in part on independent third parties for the implementation and maintenance of certain aspects of Verra Mobility's systems and because
some of the causes of system interruptions may be outside of Verra Mobility's control, Verra Mobility may not be able to remedy such interruptions in a timely
manner, or at all. Any interruption or delay in or cessation of these services and systems could significantly disrupt operations, impact customers, damage Verra
Mobility's reputation, result in litigation, decrease the overall use and acceptance of Verra Mobility's solutions, result in lost data and be costly, time consuming
and difficult to remedy, any of which could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility's inability to successfully implement its acquisition strategy could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility has grown in large part as a result of its recent acquisitions, including the acquisitions of HTA and EPC, and Verra Mobility anticipates
continuing to grow in this manner. Although Verra Mobility expects to regularly consider additional strategic transactions in the future, there can be no assurances
that suitable opportunities will be identified or, if Verra Mobility does identify prospects, that any transaction can be consummated on acceptable terms. Antitrust
or other competition laws may also limit Verra Mobility's ability to acquire or work collaboratively with certain businesses or to fully realize the benefits of a
prospective acquisition. Furthermore, a significant change in Verra Mobility's business or the economy, an unexpected decrease in its cash flows or any
restrictions imposed by its indebtedness may limit Verra Mobility's ability to obtain the necessary capital or otherwise impede its ability to complete a transaction.
Regularly considering strategic transactions can also divert management's attention and lead to significant due diligence and other expenses regardless of whether
Verra Mobility pursues or consummates any transaction. Failure to identify suitable transaction partners and to consummate transactions on acceptable terms, as
well as the commitment of time and resources in connection with such transactions, could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Any failure to realize the anticipated benefits of an acquisition could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility pursues an acquisition with the expectation that the transaction will result in various benefits, including growth opportunities and synergies
from increased efficiencies. However, even if Verra Mobility is able to successfully integrate an acquired business, it may not realize some or all of the anticipated
benefits within the anticipated timeframes or at all. Furthermore, Verra Mobility may experience increased competition that limits its ability to expand its
business, it may not be able to capitalize on expected business opportunities, and general industry and business conditions may deteriorate. If any of these or other
factors limit Verra Mobility's ability to achieve the anticipated benefits of a transaction, Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations
could be materially and adversely affected.
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Unanticipated expenses and liabilities related to acquisitions could have a material adverse effect.

Acquisitions expose Verra Mobility to significant risks and costs, and business and operational overlaps may lead to hidden costs. These costs can include
unforeseen pre-acquisition liabilities or the impairment of customer relationships or certain acquired assets such as goodwill. Verra Mobility may also incur costs
and inefficiencies to the extent an acquisition expands the industries, markets or geographies in which Verra Mobility operates due to its limited exposure to and
experience in a given industry, market or region. Significant acquisitions may also require that Verra Mobility incur additional debt to finance the transaction,
which could limit Verra Mobility's flexibility in using its cash flow from operations for other purposes. Acquisitions often involve post-transaction disputes with
the counterparty regarding a number of matters, including disagreements over the amount of a purchase price or other working capital adjustment or disputes
regarding whether certain liabilities are covered by the indemnification provisions of the transaction agreement. Verra Mobility may also underestimate the level
of certain costs or the exposure it may face as a result of acquired liabilities. These and other unexpected transaction-related costs and liabilities could have a
material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Any inability to successfully integrate Verra Mobility's recent or future acquisitions could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility recently acquired HTA and EPC. The integration of acquired businesses requires significant time and also exposes Verra Mobility to
significant risks and additional costs. Integrating these and other acquisitions may strain Verra Mobility's resources. Further, Verra Mobility may have difficulty
integrating the operations, systems, controls, procedures or products of acquired businesses and may not be able to do so in a timely, efficient and cost-effective
manner. These difficulties could include:

. combining management teams, strategies and philosophies;

° merging or linking different accounting and financial reporting systems and systems of internal controls;

. assimilating personnel, human resources and other administrative departments and potentially contrasting corporate cultures;
. merging computer, technology and other information networks and systems;

disrupting Verra Mobility's relationship with or losing key customers, suppliers or personnel; and
. interference with, or loss of momentum in, Verra Mobility's ongoing business or that of the acquired company.

Verra Mobility has not fully integrated HTA or EPC and may encounter one or more of the issues discussed above, or others of which it is not yet aware. In
particular, Verra Mobility has not yet integrated the accounting and financial reporting systems of these businesses and is currently evaluating whether and to
what extent Verra Mobility will do so in the future. Verra Mobility has also determined not to integrate HTA onto the legacy information technology systems of
Verra Mobility, which could lead to separate risks and inefficiencies. Any of these acquisition or other integration-related issues could cause significant disruption
to Verra Mobility's business, divert the attention of management and lead to substantial additional costs and delays. Verra Mobility's inability to successfully
integrate acquired companies could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations.
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Failure to successfully implement Verra Mobility's brand transformation initiatives or fully realize the anticipated benefits from the transformation could
have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility is in the process of implementing a strategic transformation of its historic ATS and HTA brands to and under the Verra Mobility name. Any
rebranding effort requires time and expense, is subject to many factors and assumptions beyond Verra Mobility's control and may impact future results. For
example, Verra Mobility may lose customers if they do not respond favorably to the new brand or fail to recognize the new brand as a continuation of Verra
Mobility's prior ATS business and/or the acquired HTA business. Verra Mobility cannot provide assurances that it will successfully implement or execute, or fully
realize the anticipated positive impact of, this transformation initiative and strategy, on budget and in the expected timeframes, or at all. In addition, there can be
no assurance that Verra Mobility's efforts, if properly executed, will result in the desired outcome of improved financial performance. Any unforeseen costs, lack
of success or loss of current or potential new customers related to the rebranding could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility's inability to recover capital and other investments in connection with its contracts could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility sometimes makes significant capital and other investments to attract and retain certain contracts, such as the cost of purchasing information
technology equipment, constructing and installing photo enforcement systems and developing and implementing software and labor resources. The net book
value of certain assets recorded, including a portion of Verra Mobility's intangible assets, could be impaired in the event of the early termination of some or all of
a contract or a reduction in volumes and services under the contract for any number of reasons, including the failure or deterioration of the customer's business, a
customer's exercise of contract termination or program cancellation rights or a change in law or interpretation thereof that suspends or terminates photo
enforcement activities. Any failure to recover Verra Mobility's investments underlying customer agreements could have a material adverse effect on its business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility reqularly pursues contracts and contract renewals, particularly in its Government Solutions segment, that require competitive bidding, which
can involve substantial costs and could have a material adverse effect.

Many of the government contracts and renewals for which Verra Mobility bids, particularly those for certain larger government customers, are extremely
complex and require the investment of significant resources in order to prepare accurate bids and proposals. Further, a significant percentage of new customer
growth opportunities in Verra Mobility's Government Solutions business are only accessible through competitive bidding. Competitive bidding imposes
substantial costs and presents a number of risks, including significant time and effort and the commitment of resources, regardless of whether the job is ultimately
won. Verra Mobility may also be unable to meet the requirements of a request for proposal ("RFP"), or would have to incur substantial costs to be able to do so.
These and other unanticipated costs related to the competitive bidding process, and any failure to win renewals or new customer accounts through the competitive
bidding process, could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility is subject to laws of the United States and foreign jurisdictions relating to privacy, data retention and individually identifiable information, and
failure to comply with these laws, whether or not inadvertent, and changes to these laws, could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility receives, processes, transmits and stores information relating to identifiable individuals, both in Verra Mobility's role as a service provider
and as an employer, as well as other
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sensitive data such as photographs taken and video recorded as part of its Government Solutions programs. As a result, Verra Mobility is subject to a variety of
laws and regulations regarding privacy and data retention, including regulation by various government agencies, such as the U.S. Federal Trade Commission (the
"FTC"), and various state, local and foreign agencies. Verra Mobility's data handling also is subject to contractual obligations and industry standards. In the
United States, various laws and regulations apply to the collection, processing, disclosure, and security of certain types of data, including the use of contact
information and other data for marketing, advertising and other communications with individuals and businesses. Additionally, the FTC and many state attorneys
general are interpreting federal and state consumer protection laws as imposing standards for the online collection, use, dissemination and security of data. A
number of foreign countries and governmental bodies, including the European Union (the "E.U."), have laws and regulations dealing with the handling and
processing of personal information obtained from their residents, which in certain cases are more restrictive than those in the United States. All of these laws
often include obligations on companies to notify individuals of security breaches involving particular personal information, which could result from breaches
experienced by the company or its third-party service providers.

These and other laws, regulations and standards relating to privacy are evolving, can be subject to significant change and may result in ever-increasing
regulatory and public scrutiny and escalating levels of enforcement and sanctions. The laws and regulations may also be subject to new or different
interpretations. For example, in May 2018, the E.U. General Data Protection Regulation ("GDPR"), replaced prior E.U. regulations, effectively extending the
scope of E.U. data protection law to all non-E.U. companies processing data of E.U. residents when certain conditions are satisfied. GDPR contains numerous,
more stringent requirements and changes from prior E.U. law, including more robust obligations on data processors, greater rights for data subjects, and heavier
documentation requirements for data protection compliance programs. GDPR also provides for increased fines of up to the greater of €20 million or up to 4% of
the annual global revenue of the noncompliant company. Further, certain of Verra Mobility's customers have indicated they may implement GDPR compliant-
protocols globally, and could require Verra Mobility to conform all aspects of its business to these more stringent regulations, regardless of whether all of Verra
Mobility's operations are actually subject to GDPR.

The costs of compliance with these privacy-related laws, regulations and standards may limit the use or adoption of Verra Mobility's solutions, reduce overall
demand for Verra Mobility's solutions or slow the pace at which Verra Mobility generates revenues. Moreover, if Verra Mobility's policies, procedures, or
measures relating to these issues fail to comply with the applicable laws, regulations, or industry standards, Verra Mobility may be subject to governmental
enforcement actions, litigation, regulatory investigations, fines, penalties and negative publicity, and Verra Mobility's application providers, customers and
partners may lose trust in or stop doing business with Verra Mobility entirely. Any of the foregoing could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's
business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility is subject to domestic and foreign laws relating to processing certain financial transactions, including debit or credit card transactions, and
failure to comply with those laws, whether or not inadvertent could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility processes, supports and executes financial transactions as part of its business and also disburses funds on behalf of certain of its customers.
This activity includes receiving debit and credit card information, processing payments for and due to Verra Mobility's customers and disbursing funds on
payment or debit cards to payees of Verra Mobility's customers. As a result, Verra Mobility may be subject to numerous United States federal and state and
foreign jurisdiction laws and regulations, including the Electronic Fund Transfer Act, the Currency and Foreign Transactions
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Reporting Act of 1970 (commonly known as the Bank Secrecy Act) and the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (the "Patriot Act"). Verra Mobility has implemented policies and procedures to preserve and protect credit card and
other payment data against loss, corruption, misappropriation caused by systems failures, unauthorized access or misuse. Notwithstanding these policies, Verra
Mobility could be subject to liability claims by individuals and customers whose data resides in Verra Mobility's databases for the misuse of that information. If
Verra Mobility fails to meet appropriate compliance levels, this could negatively impact Verra Mobility's ability to utilize credit cards as a method of payment,
and/or collect and store credit card information, which could disrupt Verra Mobility's business. Failure to comply with these laws may subject Verra Mobility to,
among other things, additional costs or changes to its business practices, liability for monetary damages, fines and/or criminal prosecution, unfavorable publicity,
restrictions on its ability to process and support financial transactions and allegations by customers that Verra Mobility has not performed its contractual
obligations, any of which could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Failure to comply with anticorruption and anti-money laundering laws, including the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar laws associated with
Verra Mobility's activities outside of the United States, could have a material and adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's international operations, including those acquired through the EPC acquisition, subject Verra Mobility to anticorruption and other similar
laws and regulations of multiple jurisdictions, as well as U.S. laws governing international operations, which are often evolving, including the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act (the "FCPA"), the U.S. domestic bribery statute contained in 18 U.S.C. § 201, the U.S. Travel Act, the Patriot Act, and comparable foreign anti-
bribery and anti-money laundering laws and regulations, including the United Kingdom Bribery Act of 2010. Verra Mobility's domestic activities, particularly
those related to its Government Solutions business, are also subject to a number of federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding similar matters. These
laws and regulations prohibit companies and their employees and third-party intermediaries from authorizing, offering or providing, directly or indirectly,
improper payments or other benefits to government officials, political parties and private-sector recipients for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business,
directing business to any person or securing any advantage. Verra Mobility uses various third parties to conduct its business, both domestically and abroad, and
Verra Mobility can be held liable for the corrupt or other illegal activities of its employees, representatives, contractors or subcontractors, partners, and agents,
those of the third parties with which it does business or those of any business Verra Mobility acquires, even if Verra Mobility does not explicitly authorize such
activities or they occurred prior to its acquisition of the relevant business. Safeguards Verra Mobility implements to discourage these practices may prove to be
ineffective and any internal investigations may not uncover any such practices that may exist. Violations of the FCPA and other similar laws by Verra Mobility or
any of these third parties can result in severe criminal or civil sanctions, or other liabilities or proceedings against Verra Mobility, including class action lawsuits,
whistleblower complaints, enforcement actions by the SEC, Department of Justice, and U.S. state and local and foreign regulators, adverse media coverage and
suspension or debarment from government contracts, any of which could have a material and adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and
results of operations.

Risks related to laws and regulations and any changes in those laws could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility is subject to multiple, and sometimes conflicting, laws and regulations in the countries, states and localities in which Verra Mobility operates.
In addition to the laws and regulations discussed elsewhere in these risk factors regarding data privacy, foreign operations and other matters, Verra Mobility is
subject to laws regarding transportation safety, consumer protection, procurement, anti-kickback, labor and employment matters, competition and antitrust,

intellectual property, environmental matters, and other trade-related laws and regulations. Certain of Verra Mobility's
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operations are also subject to oversight by the U.S. Department of Transportation (the "USDOT"), the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC"), the U.S.
Consumer Product Safety Commission (the "USCPSC"), and the Environmental Protection Agency (the "EPA"), as well as comparable state and local agencies,
including departments of transportation, departments of motor vehicles, professional licensing authorities and offices of inspector general. Following the
acquisition of EPC, Verra Mobility is now subject to laws, regulations and administrative practices addressing many of these and other matters in Europe. Verra
Mobility's Government Solutions segment is also subject to laws related to the use of automated traffic enforcement, the capture, access and retention of data and
matters related to government contracting.

Recent years have seen a substantial increase in the number of new laws and regulations and the rate of change and enforcement of many of these types of
laws and regulations. Verra Mobility cannot predict the nature, scope or impact of future laws, regulatory requirements or similar standards may have on its
business, whether implemented through changes to existing laws or the way they are administered or interpreted, or through entirely new regulations. Future laws,
regulations, and standards or any changed interpretation or administration of existing laws or regulations could limit the use or adoption of one or more of Verra
Mobility's solutions or require Verra Mobility to incur additional cost or impact its ability to develop and market new solutions. However, Verra Mobility may not
be able to respond in a reasonable or cost effective manner, or at all. To the extent Verra Mobility does make what Verra Mobility believes are appropriate
changes, there is no certainty those actions will comply.

Any alleged or actual violations of any law or regulation, change in law or regulation or changes in the interpretation of existing laws or regulations may
subject Verra Mobility to government scrutiny, including government or regulatory investigations and enforcement actions and civil and criminal fines and
penalties, and negative publicly, or otherwise have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Failure to acquire necessary intellectual property or adequately protect Verra Mobility's intellectual property could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's success depends, in part, on Verra Mobility's ability to protect and defend Verra Mobility's intellectual property against infringement,
misappropriation and dilution. To protect Verra Mobility's intellectual property rights, Verra Mobility relies on a combination of patent, trademark, copyright,
trade secret and unfair competition laws of the United States and other countries, as well as contract provisions. Verra Mobility has registered certain patents and
trademarks and has applications pending in the United States and foreign jurisdictions for some inventions and trademarks, including the trademark for the Verra
Mobility name, for which Verra Mobility has applied, but not yet received. However, not all of the trademarks and inventions Verra Mobility currently uses have
been registered in all of the countries in which Verra Mobility does business, and they may never be registered in all of those countries, and the applications Verra
Mobility submits for these protections may not be approved. In addition, Verra Mobility makes efforts to acquire rights to intellectual property necessary for Verra
Mobility's operations. There can be no assurance, however, that these measures will adequately protect Verra Mobility's rights in any given case, particularly in
those countries where the laws do not protect proprietary rights as fully as in the U.S.

If Verra Mobility fails to acquire necessary intellectual property rights or adequately protect or assert its intellectual property rights, competitors may
manufacture and market similar products and services, or dilute Verra Mobility's brands, which could adversely affect Verra Mobility's market share. It may be
possible for third parties to reverse engineer, otherwise obtain, copy, and use software or information that Verra Mobility regards as proprietary. In addition, Verra
Mobility's competitors may avoid application of Verra Mobility's existing or future intellectual property rights. Further, patent rights, copyrights and contractual
provisions may not prevent Verra Mobility's competitors from
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developing, using or selling products or services that are similar to or address the same market as Verra Mobility's products and services. In addition, some of
Verra Mobility's trademarks and services are descriptive or include descriptive elements, which may make it difficult to enforce Verra Mobility's rights or prevent
others from adopting and using similar marks. Competitive products and services could reduce the market value of Verra Mobility's brands and Verra Mobility's
products and services, inhibit attracting new customers or maintaining existing customers, lower Verra Mobility's profits, and could have a material adverse effect
on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Although Verra Mobility has taken measures to monitor and protect Verra Mobility's intellectual property, Verra Mobility may not be able to maintain or
enforce its patents, trademarks or other intellectual property rights. Unauthorized third parties may use Verra Mobility's trademarks and service marks, or marks
that are similar thereto, to impinge on Verra Mobility's goodwill, cause consumer confusion or dilute Verra Mobility's rights in the marks. Verra Mobility is aware
of products, software and marks similar to Verra Mobility's intellectual property being used by other persons. Although Verra Mobility believes such uses will not
adversely affect Verra Mobility, further or currently unknown unauthorized uses or other infringement of Verra Mobility's trademarks or service marks could
diminish the value of Verra Mobility's intellectual property and may adversely affect Verra Mobility's business. Even where Verra Mobility has effectively secured
protection for Verra Mobility's intellectual property, Verra Mobility's competitors may challenge, infringe, misappropriate or dilute Verra Mobility's intellectual
property and Verra Mobility's employees, consultants, contractors, customers and suppliers may breach their contractual obligations not to reveal Verra Mobility's
confidential information, including trade secrets. Additionally, defending or enforcing Verra Mobility's intellectual property rights and agreements, and seeking an
injunction and/or compensation for infringements or misappropriations, could result in expending significant resources and diverting management attention,
which in turn may have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility has been and may become subject to third-party infringement claims or challenges to the validity of Verra Mobility's intellectual property that
could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility has been and may, in the future, face claims for infringement, misappropriation or other violations of intellectual property rights from
intellectual property owners in areas where Verra Mobility operates or intends to conduct operations, including in foreign jurisdictions. Such claims may or may
not be unfounded. Regardless of whether such claims have merit, Verra Mobility's image, brands, competitive position and ability to expand its operations into
other jurisdictions may be harmed and Verra Mobility may incur significant costs related to defense or settlement. If such claims were decided against Verra
Mobility, or a third party indemnified by Verra Mobility pursuant to license terms, Verra Mobility could be required to pay damages, develop or adopt non-
infringing products or services, or acquire a license to the intellectual property that is the subject of the asserted claim, which license may not be available on
acceptable terms or at all. Defending or settling claims would require the expenditure of additional capital, and negative publicity could arise, even if the matter
was ultimately decided in Verra Mobility's favor. Any of the foregoing could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and
results of operations.

Growth into new territories and technologies may be hindered or blocked by pre-existing third-party rights.

Verra Mobility acts to obtain and protect intellectual property rights to operate successfully in those territories where it operates and intends to expand.
Certain intellectual property rights including rights in trademarks and patents are national in character, and are obtained on a country-by-country basis by the first
person to obtain protection through use or registration in that country in connection with specified products and services. As Verra Mobility's business grows, it

continuously evaluates the
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potential for expansion into new territories and new products and services. There is a risk with each expansion that growth will be limited or unavailable due to
blocking pre-existing third-party intellectual property rights.

Verra Mobility depends on the services of key executives and any inability to attract and retain key management personnel could have a material adverse
effect.

Verra Mobility's future success depends upon the continued services of its executive officers, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, who have critical experience and relationships that Verra Mobility relies on to implement its business plan and growth strategy. Additionally, as Verra
Mobility's business grows, Verra Mobility may need to attract and hire additional management personnel. Verra Mobility has employment agreements with some
members of senior management; however, Verra Mobility cannot prevent its executives from terminating their employment and competing with Verra Mobility
following any departure. Moreover, Verra Mobility does not carry "key-man" life insurance on the lives of its executive officers, employees or advisors. Verra
Mobility's ability to retain its key management personnel or to identify and attract additional management personnel or suitable replacements should any members
of the management team leave or be terminated is dependent on a number of factors, including the competitive nature of the employment market and Verra
Mobility's industry. Any failure to retain key management personnel or to attract additional or suitable replacement personnel could cause uncertainty among
investors, employees, customers and others concerning Verra Mobility's future direction and performance and could have a material adverse effect on Verra
Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

A failure to attract and retain necessary skilled personnel and qualified subcontractors could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility's business depends on highly skilled technical, managerial, engineering, sales, marketing and customer support personnel and qualified and
competent subcontractors. Competition for this personnel is intense, especially during times of low unemployment or economic recovery or growth. Any failure
to attract, hire, assimilate in a timely manner and retain and motivate key qualified personnel, particularly software development, product development, analytics
and other technical personnel, or inability to contract with qualified, competent subcontractors, could impair Verra Mobility's success. Further, Verra Mobility's
recent acquisition activity could increase the challenge of retaining its key employees and subcontractors and those of the acquired businesses. The loss of any
key technical employee or the termination of a key subcontractor relationship, and any inability to identify suitable replacements or offer reasonable terms to
these candidates could have a material and adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Litigation and other disputes and regulatory investigations could have a material adverse effect.

From time to time, Verra Mobility may be involved in litigation and other disputes or regulatory investigations that arise in and outside the ordinary course
of business. Verra Mobility expects that the number, frequency and significance of these matters may increase as its business expands and it grows as a company.
Disputes and litigation may relate to, among other things, intellectual property, commercial arrangements, negligence and fiduciary duty claims, vicarious liability
based upon conduct of individuals or entities outside of Verra Mobility's control, including its third-party service providers, antitrust claims, deceptive trade
practices, general fraud claims and employment law claims, including compliance with wage and hour regulations. Like other companies that handle sensitive
personal and payment information, Verra Mobility also faces the possibility of allegations regarding employee fraud or misconduct. In addition to more general
litigation, at times Verra Mobility is also a named party in claims made against its customers, including putative class actions challenging the legality and
constitutionality of automated photo enforcement and other similar programs of Verra Mobility's
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Government Solutions customers and consumer fraud claims brought against Verra Mobility's RAC customers alleging faulty disclosures regarding Verra
Mobility's services. As a public company, in the future Verra Mobility may also be subject to securities class action and stockholder derivative lawsuits. From
time to time, Verra Mobility may also be reviewed or investigated by U.S. federal state or local regulators or regulators in the foreign jurisdictions in which it
operates regarding similar and other matters, including tax assessments. These investigations can be commenced at the initiative of the governmental authority or
as a result of complaints by private citizens, regardless of whether the complaint has any merit. At times, Verra Mobility is also required to obtain proper licensing
and permitting, including with respect to matters such as general contracting, performance of engineering services, performance of electrical work and
performance of private investigative work. Although Verra Mobility carries general liability insurance coverage, Verra Mobility's insurance may not cover all
potential claims to which Verra Mobility is exposed, whether as a result of a dispute, litigation or governmental investigation, and it may not adequately
indemnify Verra Mobility for all liability that may be imposed.

Any claims against Verra Mobility or investigation into Verra Mobility's business and activities, whether meritorious or not, could be time consuming, result
in significant legal and other expenses, require significant amounts of management time and result in the diversion of significant operational resources. In
addition, class action lawsuits can often be particularly burdensome given the breadth of claims, large potential damages and significant costs of defense. In the
case of intellectual property litigation and proceedings, adverse outcomes could include the cancellation, invalidation or other loss of material intellectual
property rights used in Verra Mobility's business and injunctions prohibiting Verra Mobility's use of business processes or technology that is subject to third-party
patents or other third-party intellectual property rights. Legal or regulatory matters involving Verra Mobility's directors, officers or employees in their individual
capacities can also create exposure for Verra Mobility because it may be obligated or may choose to indemnify the affected individuals against liabilities and
expenses they incur in connection with such matters. Regulatory investigations, including with respect to proper licensing or permitting, can also lead to
enforcement actions, fines and penalties, the loss of a license or permit or the assertion of private litigation claims. Risks associated with these liabilities are often
difficult to assess or quantify and their existence and magnitude can remain unknown for significant periods of time, making the amount of any legal reserves
related to these legal liabilities difficult to determine and, if a reserve is established, subject to future revision. Future results of operations could be adversely
affected if any reserve that Verra Mobility may establish for a legal liability is increased or the underlying legal proceeding, investigation or other contingency is
resolved for an amount in excess of established reserves. Because litigation and other disputes and regulatory investigations are inherently unpredictable, Verra
Mobility cannot assure you that the results of any of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Verra Mobility's recent expansion into international markets through the acquisition of EPC exposes it to additional risks, and failure to manage those risks
could have a material adverse effect.

Verra Mobility did not have any history of conducting or overseeing international operations before Verra Mobility's April 2018 acquisition of EPC. The
future success of Verra Mobility's business will depend, in part, on its ability to successfully manage these foreign operations. Because of Verra Mobility's limited
experience with developing and managing relationships and sales and distribution channels in foreign markets, Verra Mobility's international efforts may not be
successful. Verra Mobility's international operations also subject it to new risks that could increase expenses, restrict its ability to operate, result in lost revenues
or otherwise materially and adversely affect its business, including:

. political, social, and economic instability, including the on-going impact of Great Britain's decision to exit the E.U. and European sovereign debt
issues and tightening of government budgets;
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. wars, civil unrest, acts of terrorism and other conflicts;

* increased complexity and costs of managing or overseeing foreign operations, including adapting and localizing Verra Mobility's services to
specific regions and countries and relying on different third-party service providers;

. local business and cultural factors and customs that may differ from Verra Mobility's normal standards and practices;

. complying with tariffs, trade restrictions, and trade agreements and any changes thereto;

° foreign exchange and other restrictions and limitations on the transfer or repatriation of funds;

. adverse tax consequences;

. fluctuations in currency exchange rates;

* complying with varying legal and regulatory environments in multiple foreign jurisdictions, including with respect to data privacy and payment

processing, and unexpected changes in these laws, regulatory requirements, and the enforcement thereof; and
. limited protection of Verra Mobility's intellectual property and other assets as compared to the laws of the United States.

Political instability and uncertainty in the E.U. and, in particular, Great Britain's recent decision to exit the E.U. has slowed economic growth and created
significant economic disruption and uncertainty in the region, including with respect to whether other nations may follow suit in withdrawing from the E.U. These
uncertainties could continue to discourage near-term economic activity, including decisions regarding the continued use of Verra Mobility's solutions or the
willingness of European RACs or FMCs to adopt a Verra Mobility solution, until the terms and circumstances of Great Britain's exit and its impact on other
countries of the E.U. are resolved. The final terms of the withdrawal could also impact EPC's ability to obtain information from VLAs that is necessary to its
operations in certain parts of the E.U.

Verra Mobility has limited or no control over these and other factors related to international operations and while Verra Mobility is continuing to adapt to and
develop strategies to address these risks, there is no guarantee that Verra Mobility will correctly anticipate any problems that arise or be successful in expanding
its solutions from the U.S. into new European markets. Any failure to successfully manage these and other similar risks could have a material adverse effect on
Verra Mobility's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Verra Mobility's growth is dependent on successfully implementing its international expansion strategy.

Verra Mobility's growth strategy includes expanding Verra Mobility's global footprint, which may involve moving into regions and countries beyond those in
which Verra Mobility currently operates, and Verra Mobility's success will depend, in part, on Verra Mobility's ability to anticipate and effectively manage the
risks related to this expansion. In order to achieve widespread acceptance in new markets Verra Mobility may enter, Verra Mobility may need to develop new
products and services or tailor its existing products and services to that market's unique customs, cultures and standards. In many cases, Verra Mobility will have
limited or no experience in the particular region or country and learning the customs and cultures, particularly with respect to consumer preferences, differing
technology standards and language barriers, is a difficult task and Verra Mobility's failure to do so could slow its growth there. In many of these markets, long-
standing relationships between potential customers and their local partners and protective regulations, including local content requirements and approvals, and
disparate networks and systems used by each country will create barriers to entry. Difficulties in foreign financial markets and economies and of foreign financial
institutions, particularly in emerging markets,
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could also adversely affect demand in the affected areas. For this strategy to be successful, Verra Mobility must generate sufficient revenues and margins from the
new markets to offset the expense of the expansion. Moreover, as the scale of Verra Mobility's international operations increases, Verra Mobility will be more
susceptible to the general risks related to its existing international operations discussed above. If Verra Mobility is unable to further expand internationally or if it
is unable to effectively and efficiently manage the complexity of its expanded operations and compete in these new regions and countries, Verra Mobility's
business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Risks Related to the Company and the Business Combination

Our Initial Stockholders have agreed to vote in favor of the Business Combination and the other proposals described in this proxy statement, regardless of
how our public stockholders vote.

Unlike many other blank check companies in which the founders agree to vote their Founder Shares in accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the
public stockholders in connection with an initial business combination, our Initial Stockholders have agreed to vote any shares of Common Stock owned by them
in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and the other proposals described in this proxy statement. As of the date hereof, our Initial Stockholders own
shares equal to 20% of our issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock. Accordingly, it is more likely that the necessary stockholder approval will be
received for the Business Combination than would be the case if our Initial Stockholders agreed to vote any shares of Common Stock owned by them in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by our public stockholders.

Our Sponsor, certain members of our Board and our officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or are in addition to other
stockholders in recommending that stockholders vote in favor of approval of the Business Combination Proposal and approval of the other proposals
described in this proxy statement.

When considering our Board's recommendation that our stockholders vote in favor of the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, our stockholders
should be aware that the directors and officers of the Company have interests in the Business Combination that may be different from, or in addition to, the
interests of our stockholders. These interests include:

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve a
proposed initial business combination;

the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to conversion price adjustments with respect to any shares of our Common
Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

. the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of (i) 781,250
Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business Combination) the remaining
6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination, which if unrestricted and freely tradable
would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 but, given the restrictions on such shares, we believe such shares have less value;

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to their
Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of approximately $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares of
Class A Stock and that such Private

80




Table of Contents
Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

. the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of its
Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time period,
our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public share, or such
lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target businesses with which we have
entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party (other than our independent public accountants) for services rendered or
products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

. the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination company;

. the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance after the
Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses if
an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

. that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of their
respective transferees as "interested parties" from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of the DGCL;

. that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders, which
provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;

* that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private Placement
for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

. the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and that Tom
Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity currently holds a
controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and a portion of the stock
consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain approximately 34% of voting power in
the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming maximum share redemptions. The Platinum
Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing company's board of directors, of whom one will initially
be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum
Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's
nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one representative to
each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right to nominate directors
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to the post-closing company's board is subject to maintaining its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock at certain
levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy statement.

Our Initial Stockholders, including our Sponsor and our independent directors, hold a significant number of shares of our Common Stock. They will lose
their entire investment in us if a business combination is not completed.

Our Initial Stockholders hold in the aggregate 10,000,000 Founder Shares, representing 20% of the total outstanding shares upon completion of our IPO. The
Founder Shares will be worthless if we do not complete a business combination by January 19, 2019. In addition, our Sponsor holds an aggregate of 6,666,666
Private Placement Warrants that will also be worthless if we do not complete a business combination by January 19, 2019.

The Founder's Shares are identical to the shares of Class A Stock included in the units, except that (i) the Founder Shares are subject to certain transfer
restrictions, (ii) our Initial Stockholders, officers and directors have entered into a letter agreement with us, pursuant to which they have agreed (a) to waive their
redemption rights with respect to their Founder Shares and public shares owned in connection with the completion of our Business Combination, (b) waive their
right to a conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our common stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business
Combination and (c) to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to their Founder Shares if we fail to complete our
Business Combination by January 19, 2019 (although they will be entitled to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to any public shares
they hold if we fail to complete our Business Combination by January 19, 2019) and (iii) the Founder Shares are automatically convertible into shares of our
Class A Stock at the time of our Business Combination, as described herein.

The personal and financial interests of our officers and directors may have influenced their motivation in identifying and selecting Verra Mobility,
completing a business combination with Verra Mobility and may influence their operation of the post-combination company following the Business Combination.
This risk may become more acute as the deadline of January 19, 2019 for completing a business combination nears.

Our Sponsor, directors or officers or their affiliates may elect to purchase shares from public stockholders, which may influence a vote on a proposed
Business Combination and the other proposals described in this proxy statement and reduce the public "float" of our Class A Stock.

Our Sponsor, directors or officers or their affiliates may purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions or in the open market either prior to or following
the completion of our Business Combination, although they are under no obligation to do so. Such a purchase may include a contractual acknowledgement that
such stockholder, although still the record holder of our shares is no longer the beneficial owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights.
In the event that our Sponsor, directors, officers or their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions from public stockholders who have already
elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling stockholders would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. The purpose of such
purchases could be to vote such shares in favor of the Business Combination and thereby increase the likelihood of obtaining stockholder approval of the
Business Combination or to satisfy closing conditions in the Merger Agreement regarding required amounts in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the
Private Placement equaling or exceeding certain thresholds where it appears that such requirements would otherwise not be met. This may result in the
completion of our Business Combination that may not otherwise have been possible.
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In addition, if such purchases are made, the public "float" of our Class A Stock and the number of beneficial holders of our securities may be reduced,
possibly making it difficult to obtain or maintain the quotation, listing or trading of our securities on the Nasdaq or another national securities exchange or
reducing the liquidity of the trading market for our Class A Stock.

Our public stockholders will experience dilution as a consequence of, among other transactions, the issuance of Class A Stock as consideration in the
Business Combination and the Private Placement. Having a minority share position may reduce the influence that our current stockholders have on the
management of the post-combination company.

The issuance of the Class A Stock in the Business Combination and in the Private Placement will dilute the equity interest of our existing stockholders and
may adversely affect prevailing market prices for our public shares and/or public warrants.

It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination: (i) the Company's public stockholders (other than the Private Placement Investors) will
retain an ownership interest of approximately 26% in the post-combination company; (ii) the Private Placement Investors will own approximately 28% of the
post-combination company (such that public stockholders, including Private Placement Investors, will own approximately 54% of the post-combination
company); (iii) our Initial Stockholders will own approximately 4% of the post-combination company, after giving effect to the cancellation of approximately
3,478,261 Founder Shares held by our Sponsor without giving effect to the expected distribution of Founder Shares to members of our Sponsor immediately prior
to closing; and (iv) the Greenlight Stockholders will own approximately 42% of the post-combination company. These levels of ownership interest assume that no
shares are elected to be redeemed. The Private Placement Investors have agreed to purchase in the aggregate approximately 43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock,
for approximately $400,000,000 of gross proceeds, in the Private Placement. In this proxy statement, we assume that approximately $400,000,000 of the gross
proceeds from the Private Placement, in addition to $400,000,000 of the funds from the Trust Account, will be used to fund the cash consideration payable
pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the repayment of approximately $132,515,647 of Greenlight's existing indebtedness and the payment of certain transaction
expenses. The ownership percentage with respect to the post-combination company following the Business Combination (a) does not take into account
(1) warrants to purchase Class A Stock that will remain outstanding immediately following the Business Combination or (2) the issuance of any shares upon
completion of the Business Combination under the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Annex I, but (b) does include Founder
Shares, which will be converted into shares of Class A Stock at the closing of the Business Combination on a one-for-one basis (after giving effect to the
cancellation of approximately 3,478,261 of such shares and even though such shares of Class A Stock will be subject to transfer restrictions). If the actual facts
are different than these assumptions (which they are likely to be), the percentage ownership retained by the Company's existing stockholders in the post-
combination company will be different. For more information, please see the sections entitled "Summary of the Proxy Statement—Impact of the Business
Combination on the Company's Public Float" and "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."

There can be no assurance that our Class A Stock that will be issued in connection with the Business Combination will be approved for listing on Nasdagq or,
if approved, will continue to be so listed following the closing of the Business Combination, or that we will be able to comply with the continued listing
standards of Nasdagq.

Our Class A Stock, public units and public warrants are currently listed on Nasdaq. Our continued eligibility for listing may depend on, among other things,
the number of our shares that are redeemed. We intend to apply to continue the listing of our publicly-traded common stock and warrants on Nasdaq. If, after the

Business Combination, Nasdaq delists our Class A Stock from trading on its
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exchange for failure to meet the listing standards, we and our stockholders could face significant material adverse consequences including:

. a limited availability of market quotations for our securities;
. reduced liquidity for our securities;
. a determination that our Class A Stock is a "penny stock" which will require brokers trading in our Class A Stock to adhere to more stringent rules

and possibly result in a reduced level of trading activity in the secondary trading market for our securities;
. a limited amount of news and analyst coverage; and
° a decreased ability to issue additional securities or obtain additional financing in the future.

The National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996, which is a federal statute, prevents or preempts the states from regulating the sale of certain
securities, which are referred to as "covered securities." Because our Class A Stock, public units and public warrants are listed on Nasdagq, they are covered
securities. Although the states are preempted from regulating the sale of our securities, the federal statute does allow the states to investigate companies if there is
a suspicion of fraud, and, if there is a finding of fraudulent activity, then the states can regulate or bar the sale of covered securities in a particular case. While we
are not aware of a state, other than the State of Idaho, having used these powers to prohibit or restrict the sale of securities issued by blank check companies,
certain state securities regulators view blank check companies unfavorably and might use these powers, or threaten to use these powers, to hinder the sale of
securities of blank check companies in their states. Further, if we were no longer listed on Nasdaq, our securities would not be covered securities and we would be
subject to regulation in each state in which we offer our securities.

Resales of the shares of Class A Stock included in the Stock Consideration could depress the market price of our Class A Stock.

There may be a large number of shares of Class A Stock sold in the market following the completion of the Business Combination or shortly thereafter. The
shares held by the Company's public stockholders will be freely tradeable, and the shares held by the Private Placement Investors other than certain employees
and affiliates of our Sponsor will be freely tradeable following the registration of the resale thereof pursuant to a registration statement that we have agreed to file
within 30 days after the completion of the Business Combination. Unless such registration statement is not declared effective, beginning at least six months after
the completion of the Business Combination, the Restricted Stockholders will also be permitted to sell their shares of Class A Stock in transactions not requiring
registration under the Securities Act or pursuant to a demand registration.

We will have approximately 155,200,000 shares of Class A Stock outstanding immediately following the Business Combination.

Such sales of shares of Class A Stock or the perception of such sales may depress the market price of our Class A Stock.
We have no operating history and are subject to a mandatory liquidation and subsequent dissolution requirement. As such, there is a risk that we will be
unable to continue as a going concern if we do not consummate an initial business combination by January 19, 2019. If we are unable to effect a business
combination by January 19, 2019, we will be forced to liquidate and our warrants will expire worthless.

We are a blank check company, and as we have no operating history and are subject to a mandatory liquidation and subsequent dissolution requirement, there
is a risk that we will be unable to continue as a going concern if we do not consummate an initial business combination by January 19, 2019. If we do not

complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, we will: (i) cease all
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operations except for the purpose of winding up; (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem the public shares,
at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account including interest not previously released to the
Company to fund Regulatory Withdrawals and/or its franchise and income taxes (less up to $100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses) divided by the
number of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish public stockholders' rights as stockholders (including the right to receive
further liquidating distributions, if any), subject to applicable law; and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval
of our remaining stockholders and our Board, dissolve and liquidate, subject in each case to our obligations under the DGCL to provide for claims of creditors
and the requirements of other applicable law. In the event of such distribution, it is possible that the per share value of the residual assets remaining available for
distribution (including Trust Account assets) will be less than the initial public offering price per public unit in the IPO. In addition, if we fail to complete an
initial business combination by January 19, 2019, there will be no redemption rights or liquidating distributions with respect to our public warrants or the Private
Placement Warrants, which will expire worthless.

Even if we consummate the Business Combination, there is no guarantee that the public warrants will ever be in the money, and they may expire worthless
and the terms of our warrants may be amended.

The exercise price for our warrants is $11.50 per share of Class A Stock. There is no guarantee that the public warrants will ever be in the money prior to
their expiration, and as such, the warrants may expire worthless.

Our ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and to be successful thereafter will be dependent upon the efforts of our key personnel, including
the key personnel of Verra Mobility whom we expect to stay with the post-combination business following the Business Combination. The loss of key
personnel could negatively impact the operations and profitability of our post-combination business and its financial condition could suffer as a result.

Our ability to successfully effect our Business Combination is dependent upon the efforts of our key personnel, including the key personnel of Verra
Mobility. Although some of our key personnel may remain with the post-combination business in senior management or advisory positions following our
Business Combination, it is possible that we will lose some key personnel, the loss of which could negatively impact the operations and profitability of our post-
combination business. We anticipate that some or all of the management of Verra Mobility will remain in place.

Verra Mobility's success depends to a significant degree upon the continued contributions of senior management, certain of whom would be difficult to
replace. Departure by certain of Verra Mobility's officers could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial condition, or operating
results. Verra Mobility does not maintain key-man life insurance on any of its officers. The services of such personnel may not continue to be available to the
post-combination business.

The Company and Verra Mobility will be subject to business uncertainties and contractual restrictions while the Business Combination is pending.
Uncertainty about the effect of the Business Combination on employees and third parties may have an adverse effect on the Company and Verra Mobility.

These uncertainties may impair our or Verra Mobility's ability to retain and motivate key personnel and could cause third parties that deal with any of us or them

to defer entering into contracts or making other decisions or seek to change existing business relationships. If key employees depart because of uncertainty about

their future roles and the potential complexities of the Business Combination, our or Verra Mobility's business could be harmed.

85




Table of Contents
We may waive one or more of the conditions to the Business Combination.

We may agree to waive, in whole or in part, one or more of the conditions to our obligations to complete the Business Combination, to the extent permitted
by our current certificate of incorporation and bylaws and applicable laws. For example, it is a condition to our obligations to close the Business Combination that
there be an amount from the Trust Account and the proceeds of the Private Placement that equals or exceeds $550,000,000. However, if our Board determines that
a failure to satisfy the condition is not material, then the Board may elect to waive that condition and close the Business Combination. We may not waive the
condition that our stockholders approve the Business Combination. Please see the section entitled "Proposal No. 1—Approval of the Business Combination—The
Merger Agreement—Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination" for additional information.

The exercise of discretion by our directors and officers in agreeing to changes to the terms of or waivers of closing conditions in the Merger Agreement may
result in a conflict of interest when determining whether such changes to the terms of the Merger Agreement or waivers of conditions are appropriate and in
the best interests of our stockholders.

In the period leading up to the closing of the Business Combination, other events may occur that, pursuant to the Merger Agreement, would require the
Company to agree to amend the Merger Agreement, to consent to certain actions or to waive rights that we are entitled to under those agreements. Such events
could arise because of changes in the course of Verra Mobility's business, a request by Verra Mobility to undertake actions that would otherwise be prohibited by
the terms of the Merger Agreement or the occurrence of other events that would have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business and would entitle the
Company to terminate the Merger Agreement. In any of such circumstances, it would be in the discretion of the Company, acting through the Board, to grant its
consent or waive its rights. The existence of the financial and personal interests of the directors described elsewhere in this proxy statement may result in a
conflict of interest on the part of one or more of the directors between what he or she may believe is best for the Company and our stockholders and what he or
she may believe is best for himself or herself or his or her affiliates in determining whether or not to take the requested action. As of the date of this proxy
statement, we do not believe there will be any changes or waivers that our directors and officers would be likely to make after stockholder approval of the
Business Combination has been obtained. While certain changes could be made without further stockholder approval, if there is a change to the terms of the
Business Combination that would have a material impact on the stockholders, we will be required to circulate a new or amended proxy statement or supplement
thereto and resolicit the vote of our stockholders with respect to the Business Combination Proposal.

We and Verra Mobility will incur significant transaction and transition costs in connection with the Business Combination.

We and Verra Mobility have both incurred and expect to incur significant, non-recurring costs in connection with consummating the Business Combination
and operating as a public company following the consummation of the Business Combination. We and Verra Mobility may also incur additional costs to retain
key employees. All expenses incurred in connection with the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby (including the Business Combination),
including all legal, accounting, consulting, investment banking and other fees, expenses and costs, will be for the account of the party incurring such fees,
expenses and costs or paid by the Company following the closing of the Business Combination.

The Company's transaction expenses as a result of the Business Combination are currently estimated at approximately $25,000,000, including $14,000,000
in deferred underwriting commissions to the underwriter of our IPO. The amount of the deferred underwriting commissions will not be adjusted for any shares

that are redeemed in connection with a business combination. The per-share amount we
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will distribute to stockholders who properly exercise their redemption rights will not be reduced by the deferred underwriting commissions and after such
redemptions, the per-share value of shares held by non-redeeming stockholders will reflect our obligation to pay the deferred underwriting commissions.

If we are unable to complete an initial business combination, our public stockholders may receive only approximately $10.00 per share on the liquidation of
the Trust Account (or less than $10.00 per share in certain circumstances where a third party brings a claim against us that our Sponsor is unable to
indemnify), and our warrants will expire worthless.

If we are unable to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, our public stockholders may receive only approximately $10.00 per share
on the liquidation of the Trust Account (or less than $10.00 per share in certain circumstances where a third-party brings a claim against us that our Sponsor is
unable to indemnify (as described herein)) and our warrants will expire worthless.

If third parties bring claims against us, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be reduced and the per-share redemption amount received by
stockholders may be less than $10.00 per share.

Our placing of funds in the Trust Account may not protect those funds from third-party claims against us. Although we will seek to have all vendors, service
providers (other than our independent auditors), prospective target businesses or other entities with which we do business execute agreements with us waiving any
right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any funds held in the Trust Account for the benefit of our public stockholders, such parties may not execute such
agreements, or even if they execute such agreements they may not be prevented from bringing claims against the Trust Account, including, but not limited to,
fraudulent inducement, breach of fiduciary responsibility or other similar claims, as well as claims challenging the enforceability of the waiver, in each case in
order to gain advantage with respect to a claim against our assets, including the funds held in the Trust Account. If any third party refuses to execute an agreement
waiving such claims to the funds held in the Trust Account, our management will perform an analysis of the alternatives available to it and will only enter into an
agreement with a third-party that has not executed a waiver if management believes that such third party's engagement would be significantly more beneficial to
us than any alternative.

Examples of possible instances where we may engage a third party that refuses to execute a waiver include the engagement of a third party consultant whose
particular expertise or skills are believed by management to be significantly superior to those of other consultants that would agree to execute a waiver or in cases
where management is unable to find a service provider willing to execute a waiver. In addition, there is no guarantee that such entities will agree to waive any
claims they may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with us and will not seek recourse against the Trust
Account for any reason. Upon redemption of our public shares, if we are unable to complete our Business Combination within the prescribed timeframe, or upon
the exercise of a redemption right in connection with our Business Combination, we will be required to provide for payment of claims of creditors that were not
waived that may be brought against us within the ten years following redemption. Accordingly, the per-share redemption amount received by public stockholders
could be less than the $10.00 per share initially held in the Trust Account, due to claims of such creditors.

Our Sponsor has agreed that it will be liable to us if and to the extent any claims by a vendor (other than our independent public accountants) for services
rendered or products sold to us, or a prospective target business with which we have entered into a transaction agreement, reduce the amount of funds in the Trust
Account to below (i) $10.00 per public share or (ii) such lesser amount per public share held in the Trust Account as of the date of the liquidation of the Trust
Account due to reductions in the value of the trust assets, in each case net of the interest which may be withdrawn to pay taxes, except as to any claims by a third
party who executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account and except as to any claims under indemnity of the underwriter of our IPO
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against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. Moreover, in the event that an executed waiver is deemed to be unenforceable against a
third party, our Sponsor will not be responsible to the extent of any liability for such third party claims. We have not independently verified whether our Sponsor
has sufficient funds to satisfy its indemnity obligations and believe that our Sponsor's only assets are securities of our Company. We have not asked our Sponsor
to reserve for such indemnification obligations. Therefore, we cannot assure you that our Sponsor would be able to satisfy those obligations. As a result, if any
such claims were successfully made against the Trust Account, the funds available for our business combination and redemptions could be reduced to less than
$10.00 per public share. In such event, we may not be able to complete our business combination, and you would receive such lesser amount per share in
connection with any redemption of your public shares. None of our officers will indemnify us for claims by third parties including, without limitation, claims by
vendors and prospective target businesses.

Our directors may decide not to enforce the indemnification obligations of our Sponsor, resulting in a reduction in the amount of funds in the Trust Account
available for distribution to our public stockholders.

In the event that the proceeds in the Trust Account are reduced below the lesser of (i) $10.00 per public share or (ii) other than due to the failure to obtain a
waiver to seek access to the Trust Account, such lesser amount per share held in the Trust Account as of the date of the liquidation of the Trust Account due to
reductions in the value of the trust assets, in each case net of the interest which may be withdrawn to fund our Regulatory Withdrawals and/or to pay our franchise
and income tax obligations, and our Sponsor asserts that it is unable to satisfy its obligations or that it has no indemnification obligations related to a particular
claim, our independent directors would determine whether to take legal action against our Sponsor to enforce its indemnification obligations. While we currently
expect that our independent directors would take legal action on our behalf against our Sponsor to enforce its indemnification obligations to us, it is possible that
our independent directors in exercising their business judgment may choose not to do so if, for example the cost of such legal action is deemed by the independent
directors to be too high relative to the amount recoverable or if the independent directors determine a favorable outcome is unlikely. If our independent directors
choose not to enforce these indemnification obligations, the amount of funds in our Trust Account available for distribution to our public stockholders may be
reduced below $10.00 per share.

If, before distributing the proceeds in the Trust Account to our public stockholders, we file a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition is filed
against us that is not dismissed, the claims of creditors in such proceeding may have priority over the claims of our stockholders and the per-share amount
that would otherwise be received by our stockholders in connection with our liquidation may be reduced.

If, before distributing the proceeds in the Trust Account to our public stockholders, we file a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition is
filed against us that is not dismissed, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be subject to applicable bankruptcy law, and may be included in our
bankruptcy estate and subject to the claims of third parties with priority over the claims of our stockholders. To the extent any bankruptcy claims deplete the Trust
Account, the per-share amount that would otherwise be received by our stockholders in connection with our liquidation may be reduced.

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, our only significant asset will be our ownership interest in Verra Mobility and such ownership
may not be sufficient to pay dividends or make distributions or loans to enable us to pay any dividends on our Common Stock or satisfy our other financial
obligations.

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, we will have no direct operations and no significant assets other than our ownership of Verra
Mobility. We and certain investors, the Greenlight Stockholders, and directors and officers of Verra Mobility and its affiliates will become stockholders of the

post-combination company at that time. We will depend on Verra Mobility for
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distributions, loans and other payments to generate the funds necessary to meet our financial obligations, including our expenses as a publicly traded company
and to pay any dividends with respect to our Common Stock. The financial condition and operating requirements of Verra Mobility may limit our ability to obtain
cash from Verra Mobility. The earnings from, or other available assets of, Verra Mobility may not be sufficient to pay dividends or make distributions or loans to
enable us to pay any dividends on our Common Stock or satisfy our other financial obligations.

The ability of Verra Mobility and its subsidiaries (other than subsidiaries which have been designated as unrestricted to the extent permitted under the terms
of the Rollover Credit Agreements) to make distributions, loans and other payments to us for the purposes described above and for any other purpose will be
governed by the terms of the Rollover Credit Agreements, and will be subject to the negative covenants set forth therein. Any loans or other extensions of credit
to us from Verra Mobility and its subsidiaries (other than from subsidiaries which have been designated as unrestricted in accordance with the Rollover Credit
Agreements) will be permitted only to the extent there is an applicable exception to the investment covenants under the Rollover Credit Agreements. The
exceptions include,, among others, (i) a general investment basket equal to the greater of a fixed dollar amount and a percentage of consolidated total assets, (ii) in
the case of the First Lien Term Loan Facility, (x) an unlimited investment basket, subject to the satisfaction of a maximum total net leverage ratio on a pro forma
basis and (y) use of a customary "available amount" builder basket, which may be used for investments, dividends and distributions and certain other restricted
payments of indebtedness, and is equal to the great of a fixed dollar amount and a percentage of consolidated total assets, plus cumulative retained excess cash
flow and certain other amounts, less amounts previously expended in reliance on the "available amount" builder basket and (iii) in the case of the Revolving
Credit Facility, an unlimited investment basket, subject to the absence of a continuing event of default and the satisfaction of customary "payment conditions"
determined by reference to use of the available commitments under the Revolving Credit Facility, as of the date of such investment on a pro forma basis and on an
average basis for the 30-day period ending on the date of such investment. Similarly, any dividends, distributions or similar payments to us from Verra Mobility
and its subsidiaries (other than from subsidiaries which have been designated as unrestricted in accordance with the Rollover Credit Agreements) will be
permitted only to the extent there is an applicable exception to the dividends and distributions covenants under the Rollover Credit Agreements. These exceptions
include, among others, (i) the ability to make tax distributions, subject to certain limitations, (ii) distributions to fund the payment of general corporate operating
and overhead costs and expenses of parent companies, (iii) satisfying general basket for dividends and distributions equal to the greater of a fixed dollar amount
and a percentage of consolidated total assets, (iv) in the case of the First Lien Term Loan Facility, (x) an unlimited basket for dividends and distributions, subject
to the satisfaction of a maximum total net leverage ratio on a pro forma basis and (y) use of the "available amount" builder basket described above, subject, in the
case of the use of the cumulative retained excess cash flow portion thereof, to the absence of a continuing event of default and satisfaction of a maximum total net
leverage ratio on a pro forma basis and (v) in the case of the Revolving Credit Facility, an unlimited basket for dividends and distributions, subject to the absence
of a continuing event of default and the satisfaction of customary "distribution conditions" determined by reference to use of the available commitments under the
Revolving Credit Facility, as of the date of such dividend or distribution on a pro forma basis and on an average basis for the 30-day period ending on the date of
such dividend or distribution.

We may be required to pay the Platinum Stockholder for a significant portion of the tax benefit relating to pre-Business Combination tax attributes of Verra
Mobility.

At the closing of the Business Combination, we will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex H to this proxy
statement, with the Platinum Stockholder and the Stockholder Representative. The Tax Receivable Agreement will generally provide for the
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payment by the Company to the Platinum Stockholder of 50% of the net cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax that the Company actually
realizes (or is deemed to realize in certain circumstances) in periods after the closing of the Business Combination as a result of the increase in the tax basis of the
intangible assets of HTA resulting from the acquisition of HTA by Verra Mobility prior to the Business Combination. The Company generally will retain the
benefit of the remaining 50% of these cash savings.

Under certain circumstances (including an election by the Company, a material breach of the Company's obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement, or
certain transactions constituting a change in control or divestiture of the HTA assets under the Tax Receivable Agreement), payments under the Tax Receivable
Agreement may be required to be accelerated and paid entirely in a lump sum based on certain valuation assumptions, including that the Company and its
subsidiaries will generate sufficient taxable income to fully utilize the applicable deductions generated by the intangible assets of HTA.

Subsequent to our completion of our Business Combination, we may be required to take write-downs or write-offs, restructuring and impairment or other
charges that could have a significant negative effect on our financial condition, results of operations and our stock price, which could cause you to lose some
or all of your investment.

Although we have conducted due diligence on Verra Mobility, we cannot assure you that this diligence will surface all material issues that may be present in
Verra Mobility's business, that it would be possible to uncover all material issues through a customary amount of due diligence, or that factors outside of Verra
Mobility's business and outside of our and Verra Mobility's control will not later arise. As a result of these factors, we may be forced to later write down or write
off assets, restructure operations, or incur impairment or other charges that could result in losses. Even if our due diligence successfully identifies certain risks,
unexpected risks may arise and previously known risks may materialize in a manner not consistent with our preliminary risk analysis. Even though these charges
may be non-cash items and not have an immediate impact on our liquidity, the fact that we report charges of this nature could contribute to negative market
perceptions about the post-combination company or its securities. Accordingly, any of our stockholders who choose to remain stockholders following our
Business Combination could suffer a reduction in the value of their shares. Such stockholders are unlikely to have a remedy for such reduction in value.

We have no operating or financial history and our results of operations and those of the post-combination company may differ significantly from the
unaudited pro forma financial data included in this proxy statement.

We are a blank check company and we have no operating history and no revenues. This proxy statement includes unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements for the post-combination company. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations of the post-combination company
combines the historical audited results of operations of the Company for the period ended December 31, 2017 and the unaudited results of the Company for the
six months ended June 30, 2018, with the historical audited results of operations of Verra Mobility for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the unaudited
results of Verra Mobility for the six months ended June 30, 2018, respectively, and gives pro forma effect to the Business Combination and the acquisitions of
HTA and EPC by Verra Mobility as if they had been consummated on January 1, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet of the post-
combination company combines the historical balance sheets of the Company as of June 30, 2018 and of Verra Mobility as of June 30, 2018 and gives pro forma
effect to the Business Combination and the acquisitions of HTA and EPC by Verra Mobility as if they had been consummated on June 30, 2018.
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The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented for illustrative purposes only, are based on certain assumptions, address a
hypothetical situation and reflect limited historical financial data. Therefore, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are not
necessarily indicative of the results of operations and financial position that would have been achieved had the Business Combination and the acquisitions by
Verra Mobility been consummated on the dates indicated above, or the future consolidated results of operations or financial position of the post-combination
company. Accordingly, the post-combination company's business, assets, cash flows, results of operations and financial condition may differ significantly from
those indicated by the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements included in this document. For more information, please see the section
entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."

Unanticipated changes in effective tax rates or adverse outcomes resulting from examination of our income or other tax returns could adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations.

We will be subject to income taxes in the United States, and our domestic tax liabilities will be subject to the allocation of expenses in differing jurisdictions.
Our future effective tax rates could be subject to volatility or adversely affected by a number of factors, including:

. changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets and liabilities;

° expected timing and amount of the release of any tax valuation allowances;

. tax effects of stock-based compensation;

. costs related to intercompany restructurings;

* changes in tax laws, regulations or interpretations thereof; or

. lower than anticipated future earnings in jurisdictions where we have lower statutory tax rates and higher than anticipated future earnings in

jurisdictions where we have higher statutory tax rates.

In addition, we may be subject to audits of our income, sales and other transaction taxes by U.S. federal and state authorities. Outcomes from these audits
could have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

A market for our securities may not continue, which would adversely affect the liquidity and price of our securities.

Following the Business Combination, the price of our securities may fluctuate significantly due to the market's reaction to the Business Combination and
general market and economic conditions. An active trading market for our securities following the Business Combination may never develop or, if developed, it
may not be sustained. In addition, the price of our securities after the Business Combination can vary due to general economic conditions and forecasts, our
general business condition and the release of our financial reports. Additionally, if our securities are not listed on, or become delisted from, Nasdaq for any
reason, and are quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, an inter-dealer automated quotation system for equity securities that is not a national securities exchange, the
liquidity and price of our securities may be more limited than if we were quoted or listed on Nasdaq or another national securities exchange. You may be unable
to sell your securities unless a market can be established or sustained.
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If the Business Combination's benefits do not meet the expectations of investors, stockholders or financial analysts, the market price of our securities may
decline.

If the benefits of the Business Combination do not meet the expectations of investors or securities analysts, the market price of the Company's securities
prior to the closing of the Business Combination may decline. The market values of our securities at the time of the Business Combination may vary significantly
from their prices on the date the Merger Agreement was executed, the date of this proxy statement, or the date on which our stockholders vote on the Business
Combination.

In addition, following the Business Combination, fluctuations in the price of our securities could contribute to the loss of all or part of your investment.
Immediately prior to the Business Combination, there has not been a public market for Verra Mobility's stock and trading in the shares of our Class A Stock has
not been active. Accordingly, the valuation ascribed to Verra Mobility and our Class A Stock in the Business Combination may not be indicative of the price of
the post-combination company that will prevail in the trading market following the Business Combination. If an active market for our securities develops and
continues, the trading price of our securities following the Business Combination could be volatile and subject to wide fluctuations in response to various factors,
some of which are beyond our control. Any of the factors listed below could have a material adverse effect on your investment in our securities and our securities
may trade at prices significantly below the price you paid for them. In such circumstances, the trading price of our securities may not recover and may experience
a further decline.

Factors affecting the trading price of the post-combination company's securities following the Business Combination may include:

. actual or anticipated fluctuations in our quarterly financial results or the quarterly financial results of companies perceived to be similar to us;
° changes in the market's expectations about our operating results;

. the public's reaction to our press releases, our other public announcements and our filings with the SEC;

. speculation in the press or investment community;

* success of competitors;

. our operating results failing to meet the expectation of securities analysts or investors in a particular period;

. changes in financial estimates and recommendations by securities analysts concerning the post-combination company or the market in general;
. operating and stock price performance of other companies that investors deem comparable to the post-combination company;

. our ability to market new and enhanced products on a timely basis;

. changes in laws and regulations affecting our business;

° commencement of, or involvement in, litigation involving the post-combination company;

. changes in the post-combination company's capital structure, such as future issuances of securities or the incurrence of additional debt;

. the volume of shares of our Class A Stock available for public sale;

* any major change in our Board or management;
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. sales of substantial amounts of Common Stock by our directors, officers or significant stockholders or the perception that such sales could occur;

* the realization of any of the risk factors presented in this proxy statement;

. additions or departures of key personnel;

. failure to comply with the requirements of Nasdag;

° failure to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 or other laws or regulations;

. actual, potential or perceived control, accounting or reporting problems;

. changes in accounting principles, policies and guidelines; and

° general economic and political conditions such as recessions, interest rates, fuel prices, international currency fluctuations and acts of war or
terrorism.

Broad market and industry factors may materially harm the market price of our securities irrespective of our operating performance. The stock market in
general and Nasdaq have experienced price and volume fluctuations that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of the
particular companies affected. The trading prices and valuations of these stocks, and of our securities, may not be predictable. A loss of investor confidence in the
market for the stocks of other companies which investors perceive to be similar to the post-combination company could depress our stock price regardless of our
business, prospects, financial conditions or results of operations. A decline in the market price of our securities also could adversely affect our ability to issue
additional securities and our ability to obtain additional financing in the future.

In the past, securities class action litigation has often been initiated against companies following periods of volatility in their stock price. This type of
litigation could result in substantial costs and divert our management's attention and resources, and could also require us to make substantial payments to satisfy
judgments or to settle litigation.

Past performance by The Gores Group, including our management team, may not be indicative of future performance of an investment in the Company.

Information regarding performance by, or businesses associated with, The Gores Group and its affiliates is presented for informational purposes only. Past
performance by The Gores Group and by our management team, including with respect to Gores Holdings, Inc. ("Gores Holdings I'"), is not a guarantee either
(i) of success with respect to any business combination we may consummate or (ii) that we will be able to locate a suitable candidate for our business
combination. You should not rely on the historical record of The Gores Group's or our management team's or Gores Holdings I's performance as indicative of the
future performance of an investment in the Company or the returns the Company will, or is likely to, generate going forward.

A significant portion of our total outstanding shares are restricted from immediate resale but may be sold into the market in the near future. This could cause
the market price of our Class A Stock to drop significantly, even if our business is doing well.

Sales of a substantial number of shares of Class A Stock in the public market could occur at any time. These sales, or the perception in the market that the
holders of a large number of shares intend to sell shares, could reduce the market price of our Class A Stock. After the Business Combination, our Initial
Stockholders, including our Sponsor, as well as Platinum Equity and the other Greenlight Stockholders, will hold approximately 46% of our Class A Stock. In
addition, at the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement, substantially in the form attached as
Annex F to this proxy statement, with the Restricted Stockholders. Pursuant to
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the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, (a) any outstanding share of Class A Stock or any other equity security (including the Private Placement Warrants
and including shares of Class A Stock issued or issuable upon the exercise of any other equity security) of the Company held by a Restricted Stockholder as of the
date of the Registration Rights Agreement or thereafter acquired by a Restricted Stockholder (including the shares of Class A Stock issued upon conversion of the
Class F Stock and upon exercise of any Private Placement Warrants) and shares of Class A Stock issued or issuable as Earn-Out Shares to the Platinum
Stockholder and (b) any other equity security of the Company issued or issuable with respect to any such share of common stock by way of a stock dividend or
stock split or in connection with a combination of shares, recapitalization, merger, consolidation or other reorganization or otherwise will be entitled to
registration rights. In addition, our Initial Stockholders entered into a letter agreement pursuant to which they agreed that, with certain limited exceptions, the
Founder Shares (which will be converted into shares of Class A Stock at the closing of the Business Combination) may not be transferred until 180 days after the
closing of the Business Combination. In addition, given that the lock-up period on the Founder Shares is potentially shorter than most other blank check
companies, these shares may become registered and available for sale sooner than Founder Shares in such other companies.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate significantly and could fall below the expectations of securities analysts and investors due to seasonality and
other factors, some of which are beyond our control, resulting in a decline in our stock price.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate significantly because of several factors, including:

. labor availability and costs for hourly and management personnel;
profitability of our products, especially in new markets and due to seasonal fluctuations;
. changes in interest rates;
. impairment of long-lived assets;
macroeconomic conditions, both nationally and locally;
. negative publicity relating to products we serve;
. changes in consumer preferences and competitive conditions;
expansion to new markets; and

. fluctuations in commodity prices.

If, following the Business Combination, securities or industry analysts do not publish or cease publishing research or reports about the post-combination
company, its business, or its market, or if they change their recommendations regarding our Class A Stock adversely, then the price and trading volume of
our Class A Stock could decline.

The trading market for our Class A Stock will be influenced by the research and reports that industry or securities analysts may publish about us, our
business, our market, or our competitors. Securities and industry analysts do not currently, and may never, publish research on the Company or the post-
combination company. If no securities or industry analysts commence coverage of the post-combination company, our stock price and trading volume would
likely be negatively impacted. If any of the analysts who may cover the post-combination company change their recommendation regarding our stock adversely,
or provide more favorable relative recommendations about our competitors, the price of our Class A Stock would likely decline. If any analyst who may cover the
Company were to cease coverage of the post-combination company or fail to regularly publish reports on it, we could lose visibility in the financial markets,

which could cause our stock price or trading volume to decline.
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We may be unable to obtain additional financing to fund the operations and growth of the post-combination company.

We may require additional financing to fund the operations or growth of the post-combination company. The failure to secure additional financing could
have a material adverse effect on the continued development or growth of the post-combination company. None of our officers, directors or stockholders is
required to provide any financing to us in connection with or after our Business Combination.

Changes in laws, regulations or rules, or a failure to comply with any laws, regulations or rules, may adversely affect our business, investments and results of
operations.

We are subject to laws, regulations and rules enacted by national, regional and local governments and Nasdaq. In particular, we are required to comply with
certain SEC, Nasdaq and other legal or regulatory requirements. Compliance with, and monitoring of, applicable laws, regulations and rules may be difficult, time
consuming and costly. Those laws, regulations or rules and their interpretation and application may also change from time to time and those changes could have a
material adverse effect on our business, investments and results of operations. In addition, a failure to comply with applicable laws, regulations or rules, as
interpreted and applied, could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

Platinum Equity will have significant influence over us after completion of the Business Combination.

Upon completion of the Business Combination, Platinum Equity will beneficially own approximately 34% of our Class A Stock. As long as Platinum Equity
owns or controls a significant percentage of our outstanding voting power, it will have the ability to significantly influence all corporate actions requiring
stockholder approval, including the election and removal of directors and the size of our Board, any amendment to our certificate of incorporation or bylaws, or
the approval of any merger or other significant corporate transaction, including a sale of substantially all of our assets. Platinum Equity's influence over the post-
combination company's management could have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control or otherwise discouraging a potential acquirer from
attempting to obtain control of the post-combination company, which could cause the market price of our Class A Stock to decline or prevent stockholders from
realizing a premium over the market price for Class A Stock. Because the amended certificate of incorporation will opt out of Section 203 of the DGCL
regulating certain business combinations with interested stockholders, Platinum Equity may transfer shares to a third party by transferring their common stock
without the approval of our board of directors or other stockholders, which may limit the price that investors are willing to pay in the future for shares of our
common stock. Pursuant to the Investor Rights Agreement, the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing
company's board of directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will
initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one the of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the
Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one
representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right to nominate directors to the post-closing company's
board is subject to its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock. If the Platinum Stockholder holds: (i) 25% or greater of the
outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint three directors; (ii) less than 25% but greater than or equal to 15% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it
will have the right to appoint two directors; (iii) less than 15% but greater than or equal to 5% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint
one director; and (iv) less than 5% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will not have the right to nominate any directors.
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Platinum Equity's interests may not align with our interests as a company or the interests of our other stockholders. Accordingly, Platinum Equity could
cause us to enter into transactions or agreements of which you would not approve or make decisions with which you would disagree. Further, Platinum Equity are
in the business of making investments in companies and may acquire and hold interests in businesses that compete directly or indirectly with us. Platinum Equity
may also pursue acquisition opportunities that may be complementary to our business, and, as a result, those acquisition opportunities may not be available to us.
In recognition that principals, members, directors, managers, partners, stockholders, officers, employees and other representatives of Platinum Equity and its
affiliates and investment funds may serve as our directors or officers, our restated certificate of incorporation provides, among other things, that none of Platinum
Equity or any principal, member, director, manager, partner, stockholder, officer, employee or other representative of Platinum Equity has any duty to refrain from
engaging directly or indirectly in the same or similar business activities or lines of business that we do. In the event that any of these persons or entities acquires
knowledge of a potential transaction or matter which may be a corporate opportunity for itself and us, we will not have any expectancy in such corporate
opportunity, and these persons and entities will not have any duty to communicate or offer such corporate opportunity to us and may pursue or acquire such
corporate opportunity for themselves or direct such opportunity to another person. These potential conflicts of interest could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations if, among other things, attractive corporate opportunities are allocated by Platinum Equity to themselves or
their other affiliates.

We have not registered the shares of Class A Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants under the Securities Act or any state securities laws at this time,
and such registration may not be in place when an investor desires to exercise warrants, thus precluding such investor from being able to exercise its
warrants except on a cashless basis and potentially causing such warrants to expire worthless.

We have not registered the shares of Class A Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants under the Securities Act or any state securities laws at this time.
However, under the terms of the warrant agreement, we have agreed to use our best efforts to file a registration statement under the Securities Act covering such
shares and maintain a current prospectus relating to the Class A Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants, until the expiration of the warrants in accordance
with the provisions of the warrant agreement. We cannot assure you that we will be able to do so if, for example, any facts or events arise which represent a
fundamental change in the information set forth in such registration statement or prospectus, the financial statements contained or incorporated by reference
therein are not current or correct or the SEC issues a stop order. If the shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants are not registered under the Securities Act, we
will be required to permit holders to exercise their warrants on a cashless basis. However, no warrant will be exercisable for cash or on a cashless basis, and we
will not be obligated to issue any shares to holders seeking to exercise their warrants, unless the issuance of the shares upon such exercise is registered or
qualified under the securities laws of the state of the exercising holder or an exemption from registration is available. Notwithstanding the above, if our Class A
Stock is at the time of any exercise of a warrant not listed on a national securities exchange such that it satisfies the definition of a "covered security" under
Section 18(b)(1) of the Securities Act, we may, at our option, require holders of warrants who exercise their warrants to do so on a "cashless basis" in accordance
with Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities Act and, in the event we so elect, we will not be required to file or maintain in effect a registration statement, but we will be
required to use our best efforts to register the shares under applicable blue sky laws to the extent an exemption is not available. In no event will we be required to
physical (cash) or net share (cashless) settle any warrant, or issue securities or other compensation in exchange for the warrants in the event that we are unable to
register or qualify the shares underlying the warrants under applicable state securities laws and there is no exemption available. If the issuance of the shares upon
exercise of the warrants is not so registered or qualified or exempt from registration or qualification, the holder of
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such warrant shall not be entitled to exercise such warrant and such warrant may have no value and expire worthless. In such event, holders who acquired their
warrants as part of a purchase of units will have paid the full unit purchase price solely for the shares of Class A Stock included in the units. If and when the
warrants become redeemable by us, we may exercise our redemption right even if we are unable to register or qualify the underlying shares of Class A Stock for
sale under all applicable state securities laws.

The exercise price for our warrants is higher than in many similar blank check company offerings in the past, and, accordingly, the warrants are more likely
to expire worthless.

The exercise price of our warrants is higher than is typical with many similar blank check companies in the past. Historically, with regard to units offered by
blank check companies, the exercise price of a warrant was generally a fraction of the purchase price of the units in the initial public offering. The exercise price
for our warrants is $11.50 per share, subject to adjustment as provided herein. As a result, the warrants are less likely to ever be in the money and more likely to
expire worthless.

We may amend the terms of the warrants in a manner that may be adverse to holders with the approval by the holders of at least 50% of the then-outstanding
public warrants. As a result, the exercise price of your warrants could be increased, the exercise period could be shortened and the number of shares of our
Common Stock purchasable upon exercise of a warrant could be decreased, all without your approval.

Our warrants were issued in registered form under a warrant agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as warrant agent, and us. The
warrant agreement provides that the terms of the warrants may be amended without the consent of any holder to cure any ambiguity or correct any defective
provision, but requires the approval by the holders of at least 50% of the then-outstanding public warrants to make any change that adversely affects the interests
of the registered holders. Accordingly, we may amend the terms of the warrants in a manner adverse to a holder if holders of at least 50% of the then-outstanding
public warrants approve of such amendment. Although our ability to amend the terms of the warrants with the consent of at least 50% of the then-outstanding
public warrants is unlimited, examples of such amendments could be amendments to, among other things, increase the exercise price of the warrants, shorten the
exercise period or decrease the number of shares of Class A Stock purchasable upon exercise of a warrant.

We may redeem unexpired warrants prior to their exercise at a time that is disadvantageous to warrant holders, thereby making their warrants worthless.

We have the ability to redeem outstanding warrants at any time after they become exercisable and prior to their expiration, at a price of $0.01 per warrant,
provided that the last reported sales price of our Class A Stock equals or exceeds $18.00 per share for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading-day period ending
on the third trading day prior to the date on which we give proper notice of such redemption to the warrant holders and provided certain other conditions are met.
If and when the warrants become redeemable by us, we may exercise our redemption right even if we are unable to register or qualify the underlying securities for
sale under all applicable state securities laws. Redemption of the outstanding warrants could force the warrant holders (i) to exercise their warrants and pay the
exercise price therefor at a time when it may be disadvantageous for them to do so, (ii) to sell their warrants at the then-current market price when they might
otherwise wish to hold their warrants or (iii) to accept the nominal redemption price which, at the time the outstanding warrants are called for redemption, is
likely to be substantially less than the market value of their warrants. None of the Private Placement Warrants will be redeemable by us so long as they are held
by our Sponsor or its permitted transferees.
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Because each unit contains one-third of one warrant and only a whole warrant may be exercised, the units may be worth less than units of other blank check
companies.

Each unit contains one-third of one warrant. Because, pursuant to the warrant agreement, the warrants may only be exercised for a whole number of shares,
only a whole warrant may be exercised at any given time. This is different from other offerings similar to ours whose units include one share of common stock
and one warrant to purchase one whole share. We have established the components of the units in this way in order to reduce the dilutive effect of the warrants
upon completion of a business combination since the warrants will be exercisable in the aggregate for one-third of the number of shares compared to units that
each contain a warrant to purchase one whole share, thus making us, we believe, a more attractive merger partner for target businesses. Nevertheless, this unit
structure may cause our units to be worth less than if they included a warrant to purchase one whole share.

Warrants will become exercisable for our Class A Stock, which would increase the number of shares eligible for future resale in the public market and result
in dilution to our stockholders.

We issued warrants to purchase 13,333,333 shares of Class A Stock as part of our IPO and, on the IPO closing date, we issued Private Placement Warrants to
our Sponsor to purchase 6,666,666 shares of our Class A Stock, in each case at $11.50 per share. In addition, prior to consummating an initial business
combination, nothing prevents us from issuing additional securities in a private placement so long as they do not participate in any manner in the Trust Account or
vote as a class with the Common Stock on a business combination. We expect to issue approximately 43,478,261 shares of our Class A Stock to the Private
Placement Investors in the Private Placement upon consummation of the Business Combination. The shares of Class A Stock issued in the Private Placement and
additional shares of our Class A Stock issued upon exercise of our warrants will result in dilution to the then existing holders of Class A Stock of the Company
and increase the number of shares eligible for resale in the public market. Sales of substantial numbers of such shares in the public market could adversely affect
the market price of our Class A Stock.

The Private Placement Warrants are identical to the warrants sold as part of the units issued in our IPO except that, so long as they are held by our Sponsor or
its permitted transferees, (i) they will not be redeemable by us, (ii) they (including the Class A Stock issuable upon exercise of these warrants) may not, subject to
certain limited exceptions, be transferred, assigned or sold by our Sponsor until 30 days after the completion of an initial business combination, (iii) they may be
exercised by the holders on a cashless basis and (iv) are subject to registration rights.

Our stockholders may be held liable for claims by third parties against us to the extent of distributions received by them upon redemption of their shares.

Under the DGCL, stockholders may be held liable for claims by third parties against a corporation to the extent of distributions received by them in a
dissolution. The pro rata portion of the Trust Account distributed to our public stockholders upon the redemption of our public shares in the event we do not
complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019 may be considered a liquidating distribution under Delaware law. If a corporation complies with
certain procedures set forth in Section 280 of the DGCL intended to ensure that it makes reasonable provision for all claims against it, including a 60-day notice
period during which any third-party claims can be brought against the corporation, a 90-day period during which the corporation may reject any claims brought,
and an additional 150-day waiting period before any liquidating distributions are made to stockholders, any liability of stockholders with respect to a liquidating
distribution is limited to the lesser of such stockholder's pro rata share of the claim or the amount distributed to the stockholder, and any liability of the
stockholder would be barred after the third anniversary of the dissolution. However, it is our intention to redeem our public shares as soon as reasonably possible
following January 19, 2019 in the
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event we do not complete an initial business combination and, therefore, we do not intend to comply with the foregoing procedures.

Because we will not be complying with Section 280 of the DGCL, Section 281(b) of the DGCL requires us to adopt a plan, based on facts known to us at
such time that will provide for our payment of all existing and pending claims or claims that may be potentially brought against us within the ten years following
our dissolution. However, because we are a blank check company, rather than an operating company, and our operations are limited to searching for prospective
target businesses to acquire, the only likely claims to arise would be from our vendors (such as lawyers, investment bankers, etc.) or prospective target businesses.
If our plan of distribution complies with Section 281(b) of the DGCL, any liability of stockholders with respect to a liquidating distribution is limited to the lesser
of such stockholder's pro rata share of the claim or the amount distributed to the stockholder, and any liability of the stockholder would likely be barred after the
third anniversary of the dissolution. We cannot assure you that we will properly assess all claims that may be potentially brought against us. As such, our
stockholders could potentially be liable for any claims to the extent of distributions received by them (but no more) and any liability of our stockholders may
extend beyond the third anniversary of such date. Furthermore, if the pro rata portion of our Trust Account distributed to our public stockholders upon the
redemption of our public shares in the event we do not complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019 is not considered a liquidating distribution
under Delaware law and such redemption distribution is deemed to be unlawful, then pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL, the statute of limitations for claims of
creditors could then be six years after the unlawful redemption distribution, instead of three years, as in the case of a liquidating distribution.

If, after we distribute the proceeds in the Trust Account to our public stockholders, we file a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition is filed
against us that is not dismissed, a bankruptcy court may seek to recover such proceeds, and we and our Board may be exposed to claims of punitive damages.

If, after we distribute the proceeds in the Trust Account to our public stockholders, we file a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition is
filed against us that is not dismissed, any distributions received by stockholders could be viewed under applicable debtor/creditor and/or bankruptcy laws as either
a "preferential transfer" or a "fraudulent conveyance." As a result, a bankruptcy court could seek to recover all amounts received by our stockholders. In addition,
our Board may be viewed as having breached its fiduciary duty to our creditors and/or having acted in bad faith, thereby exposing itself and us to claims of
punitive damages, by paying public stockholders from the Trust Account prior to addressing the claims of creditors.

Anti-takeover provisions contained in our Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and bylaws, as well as provisions of Delaware law,
could impair a takeover attempt.

Assuming the passage of Proposal Nos. 1 through 3 of this proxy statement, the post-combination company's Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will contain provisions that may discourage unsolicited takeover proposals that stockholders may consider to be in their best interests. We are also
subject to anti-takeover provisions under Delaware law, which could delay or prevent a change of control. Together, these provisions may make more difficult the

removal of management and may discourage transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices for our securities.
These provisions will include:

. no cumulative voting in the election of directors, which limits the ability of minority stockholders to elect director candidates;

a classified board of directors with three-year staggered terms, which could delay the ability of stockholders to change the membership of a
majority of the Board;

. the requirement that directors may only be removed from the Board for cause;
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. the right of our Board to elect a director to fill a vacancy created by the expansion of our Board or the resignation, death or removal of a director in
certain circumstances, which prevents stockholders from being able to fill vacancies on our Board;

. a prohibition on stockholder action by written consent, which forces stockholder action to be taken at an annual or special meeting of our
stockholders;
. a prohibition on stockholders calling a special meeting and the requirement that a meeting of stockholders may only be called by members of our

Board, which may delay the ability of our stockholders to force consideration of a proposal or to take action, including the removal of directors;

. the requirement that changes or amendments to certain provisions of our certificate of incorporation or bylaws must be approved by holders of at
least two-thirds of the Common Stock of the post-combination company; and

° advance notice procedures that stockholders must comply with in order to nominate candidates to our Board or to propose matters to be acted upon
at a meeting of stockholders, which may discourage or deter a potential acquirer from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect the acquirer's
own slate of directors or otherwise attempting to obtain control of the Company.

Our bylaws include a forum selection clause.

Subject to certain limitations, our bylaws provide that, unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Court of Chancery in the
State of Delaware shall be the sole and exclusive forum for any stockholder (including a beneficial owner) to bring: (a) any derivative action or proceeding
brought on our behalf; (b) any action asserting a claim of breach of fiduciary duty owed by any of our directors, officers or other employees or our stockholders;
(c) any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL or the our certificate of incorporation or bylaws; or (d) any action asserting a
claims governed by the internal affairs doctrine. In addition, our bylaws provide that unless consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the federal
district courts of the United States will be the exclusive forum for resolving any complaint asserting a cause of action arising under the federal securities laws of
the United States against us, our officers, directors, employees and/or underwriters.

The JOBS Act permits "emerging growth companies" like us to take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements applicable to
other public companies that are not emerging growth companies.

We qualify as an "emerging growth company" as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act, as modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act
of 2012, which we refer to as the "JOBS Act." As such, we take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements applicable to other public
companies that are not emerging growth companies for as long as we continue to be an emerging growth company, including (i) the exemption from the auditor
attestation requirements with respect to internal control over financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("SOX"), (ii) the
exemptions from say-on-pay, say-on-frequency and say-on-golden parachute voting requirements and (iii) reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive
compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements. As a result, our stockholders may not have access to certain information they deem important. We will
remain an emerging growth company until the earliest of (i) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following January 19, 2022, the fifth anniversary of our IPO, (b) in
which we have total annual gross revenue of at least $1.07 billion or (c) in which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which means the market value of
our Class A Stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the last business day of our prior second fiscal quarter, and (ii) the date on which we
have issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt during the prior three-year period. We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less
attractive if we choose to rely on these
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exemptions. If some investors find our common stock less attractive as a result of any choices to reduce future disclosure, there may be a less active trading
market for our common stock and the price of our common stock may be more volatile. Verra Mobility had net revenues during calendar year 2017 of
approximately $232.1 million, but this amount does not include any revenues from HTA or EPC. If the post-combination company continues to expand its
business through acquisitions and/or continues to grow revenues organically post-Business Combination, we may cease to be an emerging growth company prior
to January 19, 2022.

In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the exemption from complying with new or
revised accounting standards provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act as long as we are an emerging growth company. An emerging growth company
can therefore delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. The JOBS Act provides that a
company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to non-emerging growth companies, but any such
election to opt out is irrevocable. We have elected to avail ourselves of such extended transition period, which means that when a standard is issued or revised and
it has different application dates for public or private companies, we, as an emerging growth company, can adopt the new or revised standard at the time private
companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of our financial statements with another public company that is neither an emerging
growth company nor an emerging growth company that has opted out of using the extended transition period difficult or impossible because of the potential
differences in accounting standards used.

We cannot predict if investors will find our Class A Stock less attractive because we will rely on these exemptions. If some investors find our Class A Stock
less attractive as a result, there may be a less active trading market for our Class A Stock and our stock price may be more volatile.

Our internal controls over financial reporting may not be effective and our independent registered public accounting firm may not be able to certify as to
their effectiveness, which could have a significant and adverse effect on our business and reputation.

As a public company, we are required to comply with the SEC's rules implementing Sections 302 and 404 of SOX, which require management to certify
financial and other information in our quarterly and annual reports and provide an annual management report on the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting. To comply with the requirements of being a public company, the post-combination company will be required to provide attestation on internal
controls commencing with the annual report for fiscal year ended December 31, 2019, and we may need to undertake various actions, such as implementing
additional internal controls and procedures and hiring additional accounting or internal audit staff. The standards required for a public company under Section 404
of SOX are significantly more stringent than those required of Verra Mobility as a privately-held company. Further, as an emerging growth company, our
independent registered public accounting firm is not required to formally attest to the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting pursuant to
Section 404 until the date we are no longer an emerging growth company. At such time, our independent registered public accounting firm may issue a report that
is adverse in the event that it is not satisfied with the level at which the controls of the post-combination company are documented, designed or operating.

Testing and maintaining these controls can divert our management's attention from other matters that are important to the operation of our business. If we
identify material weaknesses in the internal control over financial reporting of the post-combination company or are unable to comply with the requirements of
Section 404 or assert that our internal control over financial reporting is effective, or if our independent registered public accounting firm is unable to express an
opinion as to the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting when we no longer qualify as an emerging

101




Table of Contents

growth company, investors may lose confidence in the accuracy and completeness of our financial reports and the market price of our common stock could be
negatively affected, and we could become subject to investigations by the SEC or other regulatory authorities, which could require additional financial and
management resources.

Risks Related to Verra Mobility's Debt

Verra Mobility's substantial level of indebtedness could adversely affect it and prevent it from making dividends and distributions and payments on its other
debt obligations (if any).

Verra Mobility has a substantial amount of debt. Following completion of the Business Combination, it is expected that Verra Mobility will have
approximately $906 million of indebtedness, consisting of amounts outstanding under the First Lien Term Loan Facility. Verra Mobility's substantial level of
indebtedness could have important consequences. For example, it could:

. make it more difficult for Verra Mobility to satisfy its obligations;
° increase Verra Mobility's vulnerability to adverse economic and industry conditions;
. limit Verra Mobility's ability to obtain additional financing for future working capital, capital expenditures, strategic acquisitions and other general

corporate requirements;
. expose Verra Mobility to interest rate fluctuations because the interest on certain of its debt is variable;

* require Verra Mobility to dedicate a substantial portion of its cash flow from operations to payments on its debt, thereby reducing the availability
of its cash flow for operations and other purposes;

. make it more difficult for Verra Mobility to satisfy its obligations to its lenders, resulting in possible defaults on and acceleration of such
indebtedness;

. limit Verra Mobility's ability to refinance indebtedness or increase the associated costs;

. require Verra Mobility to sell assets to reduce debt or influence its decision about whether to do so;

. limit Verra Mobility's flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and the industry in which it operates or prevent Verra

Mobility from carrying out capital spending that is necessary or important to its growth strategy and efforts to improve operating margins; and

. place Verra Mobility at a competitive disadvantage compared to any competitors that have less debt or comparable debt at more favorable interest
rates and that, as a result, may be better positioned to withstand economic downturns.

In addition, the agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness contain restrictive covenants that will limit Verra Mobility and its subsidiaries' ability to
engage in activities that may be in their long-term best interests.

Despite substantial levels of indebtedness, Verra Mobility has the ability to incur substantially more indebtedness, which could further intensify the risks
described above.

Verra Mobility may be able to incur substantial additional debt in the future. The terms of Verra Mobility's existing indebtedness do not fully prohibit Verra
Mobility from so incurring substantial additional debt as they each permit additional borrowings. Depending on borrowing availability, Verra Mobility has the
ability to draw up to $75.0 million of commitments under its revolving credit facility, which includes an option for an uncommitted accordion to increase
commitments by up to $50.0 million, all of which will be secured. Verra Mobility also has the ability to draw upon the
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uncommitted accordion provided under the First Lien Term Loan Facility of up to $200.0 million, inclusive of any amounts so borrowed in connection with the
closing of the Business Combination, plus the sum of all voluntary prepayments of the first lien term loan facility and certain permitted indebtedness, plus an
unlimited amount subject to the satisfaction of a maximum total net leverage ratio or minimum fixed charge coverage ratio, in each case, on a pro forma basis, all
of which will be secured. If new debt is added to Verra Mobility's current debt levels, the related risks that Verra Mobility now faces could intensify.

Restrictive covenants in the agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness could restrict its operating flexibility.
The agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness limit Verra Mobility's ability to take certain actions. These restrictions may limit Verra Mobility's
ability to operate its businesses, prohibit or limit its ability to enhance its operations or take advantage of potential business opportunities as they arise and cause

Verra Mobility to take actions that are not favorable to stockholders.

The agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness restrict, among other things and subject to certain exceptions, Verra Mobility's and its restricted
subsidiaries' ability to:

. incur additional indebtedness;

° pay dividends or other payments on capital stock;

. guarantee other obligations;

. grant liens on assets;

* make loans, acquisitions or other investments;

. transfer or dispose of assets;

. make optional payments or modify certain debt instruments;

* engage in transactions with affiliates;

. amend organizational documents;

. engage in mergers or consolidations;

° enter into arrangements that restrict the ability to pay dividends;
. Engage in business activities that are materially different from existing business activities;
. change the nature of the business conducted by it; and

* designate subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries.

Under its first lien term loan facility, Verra Mobility could be required to make periodic prepayments based on excess cash flow (as defined by the first term
loan facility) thereby limiting the amount of cash flow that can be reinvested in its business. In addition, under its revolving credit facility, if availability goes
below a certain threshold, Verra Mobility will be required to comply with a minimum "consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio" financial covenant as calculated
therein. Moreover, if availability were to fall below a certain threshold for a specified number of business days, Verra Mobility could be required to remit its cash
funds to a dominion account maintained by the administrative agent to the revolving credit facility, which would then require daily review and approval of
operating disbursements by the administrative agent.

Verra Mobility's ability to comply with the covenants and restrictions contained in agreements governing its indebtedness may be affected by economic
conditions and by financial, market and competitive factors, many of which are beyond Verra Mobility's control. Its ability to comply with these
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covenants in future periods will also depend substantially on the pricing and sales volume of its products, its success at implementing cost reduction initiatives
and its ability to successfully implement its overall business strategy. The breach of any of these covenants or restrictions could result in a default under one or
more of the agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness that would permit the applicable lenders to declare all amounts outstanding thereunder to be due
and payable, together with accrued and unpaid interest. In that case, Verra Mobility may be unable to borrow under its revolving credit agreement or otherwise,
may not be able to repay the amounts due under the agreements governing its indebtedness, and may not be able make cash available by dividend, debt repayment
or otherwise. In addition, Verra Mobility's lenders could proceed against the collateral securing that indebtedness. Any of the foregoing could have serious
consequences to Verra Mobility's financial position, results of operations and/or cash flows and could cause it to become bankrupt or insolvent.

The agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness contain cross default or cross acceleration provisions that may cause all of the debt issued under
those instruments to become immediately due and payable because of a default under an unrelated debt instrument.

The agreements governing Verra Mobility's indebtedness contain numerous covenants, and require it, if availability goes below a certain threshold, to
comply with a minimum "consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio" financial covenant as calculated in the revolving credit agreement. Verra Mobility's failure to
comply with the obligations contained in these agreements or other instruments governing its indebtedness could result in an event of default under the applicable
instrument, which could result in the related debt and the debt issued under other instruments (together with accrued and unpaid interest and other fees) becoming
immediately due and payable. In such event, Verra Mobility would need to raise funds from alternative sources, which funds may not be available to us on
favorable terms, on a timely basis or at all. Alternatively, such a default could require Verra Mobility to sell assets and otherwise curtail its operations in order to
pay its creditors. These alternative measures could have a material adverse effect on Verra Mobility's business, financial position, results of operations and/or cash
flows.

If Verra Mobility does not generate sufficient cash flows, it may not be able to service all of its indebtedness.

To service its indebtedness, Verra Mobility will require a significant amount of cash. Verra Mobility's ability to generate cash, make scheduled payments or
to refinance its debt obligations depends on Verra Mobility's successful financial and operating performance, which will be affected by a range of economic,
competitive and business factors, many of which are outside of its control.

If Verra Mobility's cash flow and capital resources are insufficient to fund its debt service obligations, to repay indebtedness when it matures, Verra Mobility
may have to undertake alternative financing plans, such as refinancing or restructuring its debt, selling assets or operations, reducing or delaying capital
investments or seeking to raise additional capital. Verra Mobility may not be able to refinance its debt and any refinancing of its debt could be at higher interest
rates and may require it to comply with more restrictive covenants that could further restrict its business operations and its ability to make cash available for
dividends and distributions and payments on its other debt obligations (if any). Verra Mobility's ability to implement successfully any such alternative financing
plans will be dependent on a range of factors, including general economic conditions, the level of activity in mergers and acquisitions and capital markets
generally, and the terms of its various debt instruments then in effect. In addition, a significant portion of Verra Mobility's outstanding indebtedness is secured by
substantially all of its assets including its subsidiaries' assets, and any successor credit facilities are likely to be secured on a similar basis. As such, Verra
Mobility's ability to seek additional financing or its ability to make cash available for dividends and distributions and payments on its other debt obligations (if
any) could be impaired as a result of such security interests and the agreements governing such
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security interests. Moreover, as a result of these security interests, the underlying assets would only be available to satisfy claims of Verra Mobility's general
creditors or holders of its equity securities if it were to become insolvent to the extent the value of such assets exceeded the amount of its indebtedness and other
obligations.

Verra Mobility's inability to generate sufficient cash flow to satisfy its debt obligations or to refinance its obligations on commercially reasonable terms
could have a material adverse effect on its business, including its financial condition and results of operations.

Risks Related to the Redemption

We do not have a specified maximum redemption threshold. The absence of such a redemption threshold may make it possible for us to complete a Business
Combination with which a substantial majority of our stockholders do not agree.

Our current certificate of incorporation does not provide a specified maximum redemption threshold, except that we will not redeem our public shares in an
amount that would result in the Company's failure to have net tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000 (such that we are not subject to the SEC's "penny stock"
rules). However, the Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account
and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000, and the obligation of Greenlight to consummate the Business Combination is
conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $600,000,000. As a result, we may be able to
complete our Business Combination even though a substantial portion of our public stockholders do not agree with the transaction and have redeemed their shares
or have entered into privately negotiated agreements to sell their shares to our Sponsor, directors or officers or their affiliates. As of the date of this proxy
statement, no agreements with respect to the private purchase of public shares by the Company or the persons described above have been entered into with any
such investor or holder. We will file a Current Report on Form 8-K with the SEC to disclose private arrangements entered into or significant private purchases
made by any of the aforementioned persons that would affect the vote on the Business Combination Proposal or other proposals (as described in this proxy
statement) at the Special Meeting.

In the event the aggregate cash consideration we would be required to pay for all shares of Class A Stock that are validly submitted for redemption plus any
amount required to satisfy cash conditions pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement exceeds the aggregate amount of cash available to us, we may not
complete the Business Combination or redeem any shares, all shares of Class A Stock submitted for redemption will be returned to the holders thereof, and we
instead may search for an alternate business combination.

Based on the amount of $404,611,945 in our Trust Account as of June 30, 2018, and taking into account the anticipated gross proceeds of approximately
$400,000,000 from the Private Placement, approximately 20,000,000 shares of Class A Stock may be redeemed and still enable us to have sufficient cash to
satisfy the cash closing conditions in the Merger Agreement. We refer to this as the maximum redemption scenario.

If you or a "group" of stockholders of which you are a part are deemed to hold an aggregate of more than twenty percent (20%) of our Class A Stock issued
in the IPO, you (or, if a member of such a group, all of the members of such group in the aggregate) will lose the ability to redeem all such shares in excess of

20% of our Class A Stock issued in the IPO.

A public stockholder, together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined under
Section 13 of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if part of such a group, the group's
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shares, in excess of 20% of the shares of Class A Stock included in the units sold in our IPO. In order to determine whether a stockholder is acting in concert or as
a group with another stockholder, the Company will require each public stockholder seeking to exercise redemption rights to certify to the Company whether such
stockholder is acting in concert or as a group with any other stockholder. Such certifications, together with other public information relating to stock ownership
available to the Company at that time, such as Section 13D, Section 13G and Section 16 filings under the Exchange Act, will be the sole basis on which the
Company makes the above-referenced determination. Your inability to redeem any such excess shares will reduce your influence over our ability to consummate
the Business Combination and you could suffer a material loss on your investment in us if you sell such excess shares in open market transactions. Additionally,
you will not receive redemption distributions with respect to such excess shares if we consummate the Business Combination. As a result, you will continue to
hold that number of shares aggregating to more than 20% of the shares sold in our IPO and, in order to dispose of such excess shares, would be required to sell
your stock in open market transactions, potentially at a loss. We cannot assure you that the value of such excess shares will appreciate over time following the
Business Combination or that the market price of our Class A Stock will exceed the per-share redemption price. Notwithstanding the foregoing, stockholders may
challenge the Company's determination as to whether a stockholder is acting in concert or as a group with another stockholder in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

However, our stockholders' ability to vote all of their shares (including such excess shares) for or against the Business Combination is not restricted by this
limitation on redemption.

There is no guarantee that a stockholder's decision whether to redeem its shares for a pro rata portion of the Trust Account will put the stockholder in a
better future economic position.

We can give no assurance as to the price at which a stockholder may be able to sell its public shares in the future following the completion of the Business
Combination or any alternative business combination. Certain events following the consummation of any initial business combination, including the Business
Combination, may cause an increase in our share price, and may result in a lower value realized now than a stockholder of the Company might realize in the
future had the stockholder not redeemed its shares. Similarly, if a stockholder does not redeem its shares, the stockholder will bear the risk of ownership of the
public shares after the consummation of any initial business combination, and there can be no assurance that a stockholder can sell its shares in the future for a
greater amount than the redemption price set forth in this proxy statement. A stockholder should consult the stockholder's own tax and/or financial advisor for
assistance on how this may affect his, her or its individual situation.

Stockholders of the Company who wish to redeem their shares for a pro rata portion of the Trust Account must comply with specific requirements for
redemption that may make it more difficult for them to exercise their redemption rights prior to the deadline. If stockholders fail to comply with the
redemption requirements specified in this proxy statement, they will not be entitled to redeem their shares of our Class A Stock for a pro rata portion of the
funds held in our Trust Account.

Public stockholders who wish to redeem their shares for a pro rata portion of the Trust Account must, among other things (i) submit a request in writing and
(ii) tender their certificates to our Transfer Agent or deliver their shares to the Transfer Agent electronically through the DWAC system at least two business days
prior to the Special Meeting. In order to obtain a physical stock certificate, a stockholder's broker and/or clearing broker, DTC and our Transfer Agent will need to
act to facilitate this request. It is our understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain physical certificates from the Transfer
Agent. However, because we do not have any control over this process or over the brokers, which we refer to as "DTC," it may take significantly longer than two
weeks to obtain a physical stock certificate. If it takes longer than anticipated to obtain a physical

106




Table of Contents

certificate, stockholders who wish to redeem their shares may be unable to obtain physical certificates by the deadline for exercising their redemption rights and
thus will be unable to redeem their shares.

Stockholders electing to redeem their shares will receive their pro rata portion of the Trust Account less Regulatory Withdrawals and franchise and income
taxes payable, calculated as of two business days prior to the anticipated consummation of the Business Combination. Please see the section entitled "Special
Meeting in Lieu of 2018 Annual Meeting of Company Stockholders—Redemption Rights" for additional information on how to exercise your redemption rights.

If a stockholder fails to receive notice of our offer to redeem our public shares in connection with our Business Combination, or fails to comply with the
procedures for tendering its shares, such shares may not be redeemed.

If, despite our compliance with the proxy rules, a stockholder fails to receive our proxy materials, such stockholder may not become aware of the
opportunity to redeem its shares. In addition, the proxy materials that we are furnishing to holders of our public shares in connection with our Business
Combination describes the various procedures that must be complied with in order to validly redeem public shares. In the event that a stockholder fails to comply
with these procedures, its shares may not be redeemed.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018 and the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018 present the historical financial statements of the Company and Verra
Mobility, adjusted to reflect the Business Combination. The Company and Verra Mobility shall collectively be referred to herein as the "Companies." The
Companies, subsequent to the Business Combination, shall be referred to herein as the "Combined Company."

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the six months ended June 30, 2018
give pro forma effect to the Business Combination as if it had occurred on January 1, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of
June 30, 2018 assumes that the Business Combination was completed on June 30, 2018.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 was derived from Verra Mobility's audited
consolidated statement of operations for the periods from January 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 (Predecessor) and June 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 (Successor) and
the Company's audited statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet and statement
of operations as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 were derived from Verra Mobility's unaudited condensed financial statements as of and for the six
months ended June 30, 2018 and the Company's condensed consolidated unaudited financial statements as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018.
Historical information for Verra Mobility incorporates certain adjustments and estimates relating to the acquisition of HTA on March 1, 2018, the acquisition of
EPC on April 6, 2018 and the related refinancing as well as the Platinum Merger on May 31, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated statements
of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 give pro forma effect to the acquisitions of HTA, EPC and the
Platinum Merger as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017. Because the acquisitions of HTA and EPC were consummated prior to June 30, 2018 and the
business combinations are reflected in Verra Mobility's historical unaudited condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, there is no additional impact
related to these transactions to be reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet presented herein.

On June 21, 2018, the Company entered into the Merger Agreement with Greenlight. After giving effect to the Business Combination, the Company will
own, directly or indirectly, all of the assets of Greenlight and its subsidiaries and the Greenlight Stockholders will hold a portion of the Company's Class A Stock.
The pro forma condensed combined information contained herein assumes the Company's stockholders approve the proposed Business Combination. The
Company's stockholders may elect to redeem their shares of Class A Stock even if they approve the proposed Business Combination. The Company cannot
predict how many of its public stockholders will elect to convert their shares of Class A Stock to cash. As a result, the Company has elected to provide pro forma
condensed combined financial statements under two different assumptions which produce different allocations of total Company equity between holders of
Common Stock. The actual results will be within the scenarios described below, however, there can be no assurance regarding which scenario will be closest to
the actual results. Under both scenarios, Verra Mobility is considered the accounting acquirer, as further discussed in Note 1 of the "Notes to The Unaudited Pro
Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."

The following pro forma condensed combined financial statements assume that no shares of Class A Stock are redeemed such that the remaining funds held
in the Trust Account after the payment of the redeeming shares' pro-rata allocation along with the proceeds from Private Placement are sufficient to fund the

minimum cash consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders under the terms of the Merger Agreement.
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.

(ASSUMING NO REDEMPTIONS)

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash
Accounts receivable, net
Unbilled receivables
Prepaid expenses and other
current assets
Total current assets

Investments and cash held in
Trust Account
Installation and service parts, net
Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Goodwill
Other non-current assets
Total assets
Liabilities and stockholders'
equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
State franchise tax accrual
Current portion of long-term
debt
Total current liabilities
Long term debt, net of deferred
financing costs & discounts
Other long-term liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Deferred underwriting
compensation
Deferred income taxes, net
Total Liabilities

Commitments and contingencies:

Class A subject to redemption
Stockholders' equity:

Common stock Class A
Common stock Class F
Additional paid-in-capital

Contingently issuable shares

Retained earnings
(accumulated deficit)
Accumulated other
comprehensive loss
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders'
equity

Historical as of June 30, 2018

JUNE 30, 2018

Pro Forma Pro Forma
Adjustments As Adjusted Adjustments
Verra Gores For Equity for Equity for Business
Mobility Holdings II, Inc. Offering Note Offering Combination
$ 29,777,376 $ 168,794 $ 400,000,000 (a) $ 429,946,170 $ 404,611,945
_ — (804,000,001)
1,917,336 — — 1,917,336 —
71,181,407 — — 71,181,407 —
12,818,983 — — 12,818,983 —
21,719,040 263,841 — 21,982,881 8,274,836
137,414,142 432,635 400,000,000 537,846,777 (391,113,220)
— 404,611,945 — 404,611,945 (404,611,945)
8,847,941 — — 8,847,941 —
66,755,555 — — 66,755,555 —
561,535,531 — — 561,535,531 —
564,989,603 — — 564,989,603 —
1,715,681 — — 1,715,681 —
$1,341,258,453 $ 405,044,580 $ 400,000,000 $2,146,303,033 $ (795,725,165)
$ 50,696,763 $ — 3 — $ 50,696,763 $  (12,000,000)
10,781,652 3,077,932 — 13,859,584 —
— 20,000 — 20,000 —
8,400,000 — — 8,400,000 —
69,878,415 3,097,932 — 72,976,347 (12,000,000)
980,280,776 — — 980,280,776 (120,024,209)
3,034,712 — — 3,034,712 73,024,349
6,493,348 — — 6,493,348 —
— 14,000,000 — 14,000,000 (14,000,000)
47,415,633 4,480 — 47,420,113 (2,860,000)
1,107,102,884 17,102,412 — 1,124,205,296 (75,859,860)
— 382,942,160 — 382,942,160 (382,942,160)
1 171 4,348  (a) 4,520 11,001
— 1,000 — 1,000 (1,000)
246,582,030 4,361,675 399,995,652  (a) 650,939,357 (602,086,123)
382,931,811
— — — — 67,625,000
(8,714,604) 637,162 — (8,077,442) (185,403,834)
(3,711,858) — — (3,711,858) —
234,155,569 5,000,008 400,000,000 639,155,577 (336,923,145)
$1,341,258,453 $ 405,044,580 $ 400,000,000 $2,146,303,033 $ (795,725,165)
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Pro Forma
Combined

$ 30,558,114

1,917,336
71,181,407
12,818,983

30,257,717
146,733,557

8,847,941
66,755,555
561,535,531
564,989,603
1,715,681
$1,350,577,868

$ 38,696,763
13,859,584
20,000

8,400,000
60,976,347

860,256,567

76,059,061
6,493,348

44,560,113
1,048,345,436

15,521

431,785,045
67,625,000

(193,481,276)

(3,711,858
302,232,432

$1,350,577,868
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
(ASSUMING NO REDEMPTIONS)
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the six months ended

June 30, 2018 Pro Forma
Verra Gores Pro Forma Adjustments for
Mobility Holdings II, Inc.  Adjustments For  As Adjusted for Business Pro Forma
(Pro Forma)(1) (Historical) Equity Offering  Equity Offering Combination Note Combined

Revenue $ 186,659,195 $ — 3 — $ 186,659,195 $ — $ 186,659,195
Cost of revenue 3,893,304 — — 3,893,304 — 3,893,304
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 48,829,023 — — 48,829,023 3,725,443  (m) 52,554,466
Operating expenses 52,480,954 — — 52,480,954 — 52,480,954
Depreciation; amortization;

impairment and (gain) loss on

disposal of assets, net 57,107,242 — — 57,107,242 — 57,107,242
Professional fees and other

expenses — 3,625,443 — 3,625,443 (3,625,443)  (m) —
State franchise taxes, other than

income tax — 100,000 — 100,000 (100,000)  (m) —
Total income (loss) from operations 24,348,672 (3,725,443) — 20,623,229 — 20,623,229
Interest expense 37,148,337 — — 37,148,337 (8,490,671)  (n) 28,657,666
Other (income) expense (4,031,142) (2,997,552) — (7,028,694) — (7,028,694
Income (loss) before income taxes (8,768,523) (727,891) — (9,496,414) 8,490,671 (1,005,743)
Income tax (benefit) expense (387,909) 18,494 — (369,415) 3,051,796 (0) 2,682,381
Net (loss) income $ (8,380,614) $ (746,385) $ — $ (9,126,999) $ 5,438,875 $ (3,688,124)
Pro Forma weighted average

common shares outsanding—

basic and diluted 155,200,000
Pro Forma net loss per share basis

—basic and diluted () $ (0.02)
Class A ordinary shares—basic and

diluted $
Class F ordinary shares—basic and

diluted $ (0.07)
1) See separate lower-level Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation presented in the notes which follow.
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
(ASSUMING NO REDEMPTIONS)
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

For the year ended

December 31, 2017 Pro Forma
Verra Gores Pro Forma Adjustments for
Mobility Holdings I, Inc.  Adjustments For  As Adjusted for Business Pro Forma
(Pro Forma)(1) (Historical) Equity Offering  Equity Offering Combination Note Combined

Revenue $ 348,552,349 $ — § — $ 348552349 $ — $ 348,552,349
Cost of revenue 7,967,451 — — 7,967,451 — 7,967,451
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 93,568,348 — — 93,568,348 780,280  (m) 94,348,628
Operating expenses 84,568,932 — — 84,568,932 — 84,568,932
Depreciation; amortization;

impairment and (gain) loss on

disposal of assets, net 116,246,194 — — 116,246,194 — 116,246,194
Professional fees and other expenses — 580,589 — 580,589 (580,589) (m) —
State franchise taxes, other than

income tax — 199,691 — 199,691 (199,691) (m) —
Total income (loss) from operations 46,201,424 (780,280) — 45,421,144 — 45,421,144
Interest expense 68,126,529 — — 68,126,529 (16,208,625)  (n) 51,917,904
Other (income) expense (3,672,158) (3,015,712) — (6,687,870) — (6,687,870)
Income (loss) before income taxes (18,252,947) 2,235,432 — (16,017,515) 16,208,625 191,110
Income tax (benefit) expense (33,485,699) 810,926 — (32,674,773) 6,483,450 (o) (26,191,323)
Net income $ 15,232,752 § 1,424,506 $ — 3 16,657,258 § 9,725,175 $ 26,382,433
Pro Forma weighted average

common shares outstanding basic

and diluted 155,200,000
Pro Forma net income per share basis

—basic and diluted ® 3 0.17
(1) See separate lower-level Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation presented in the notes which follow.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

NOTE 1—DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

On June 21, 2018, the Company, First Merger Sub, Second Merger Sub, Greenlight and the Stockholder Representative entered into the Merger Agreement,
which provides for, among other things, (i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the
"First Merger") and (ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and
into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the "Mergers" and,
together with the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the "Business Combination"). As a result of the First Merger, the Company will own
100% of the outstanding common stock of Greenlight and each share of common stock of Greenlight will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive a
portion of the closing consideration. Following the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will own, directly or indirectly, all of the assets of
Greenlight and its subsidiaries and the Greenlight Stockholders will hold a portion of the Class A Stock. Assuming a pro forma Business Combination date of
June 30, 2018, for consideration, the Greenlight Stockholders will receive $642 million ("Cash Consideration"), ownership interests in the Combined Company
valued at $670 million based on a stock price of $10.28 per share (as of August 17, 2018) and a cash contribution to Verra Mobility to pay down existing debt by
$133 million.

The equity issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will ultimately be recognized by the Combined Company
based on the market trading price on the day of the closing of the Business Combination. Potential differences between the assumed stock price used for the pro
forma condensed consolidated financial statements and the market trading price on the day of the closing of the Business Combination will directly impact the
value of the ownership interest issued to the Greenlight Stockholders. For example, if the market trading price is $11.31 (10% higher than the assumed stock
price), ownership interests issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will be $737 million. If the market trading price
is $9.25 (10% lower than the assumed stock price), ownership interests issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will
be $603 million.

As part of the Business Combination, and concurrent with executing the Merger Agreement, the Company entered into Subscription Agreements pursuant to
which the Private Placement Investors have agreed to acquire an additional 43.5 million shares of Class A Stock for gross proceeds of approximately
$400 million. The $400 million of gross proceeds from the sale of the Class A Stock is included in the Cash Consideration. The remainder of the Cash
Consideration will be provided by the funds held in the Trust Account.

NOTE 2—BASIS OF THE PRO FORMA PRESENTATION

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a business combination under the scope of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting
Standards Codification 805, Business Combinations, or ASC 805. The Company is the legal acquirer under the terms of the Merger Agreement. The Business
Combination will be accounted for as a reverse merger in accordance with ASC 805. Under this method of accounting, the Company will be treated as the
"acquired" company
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 2—BASIS OF THE PRO FORMA PRESENTATION (Continued)

for financial reporting purposes. Pursuant to ASC 805, Verra Mobility has been determined to be the accounting acquirer based on the evaluation of the following
facts and circumstances:

. the Greenlight Stockholders retain approximately 42.0% of the equity and voting rights after the Business Combination; and

° the ongoing senior management of the Company will be entirely comprised of Verra Mobility employees.

Consideration was given to the noncontrolling ownership position of the Sponsor after the Business Combination. Further, the planned initial composition of
the Board was considered. The planned initial composition of the Board includes Mr. David Roberts, the CEO of Verra Mobility, however, six other directors will
be on the Board, including two directors appointed by Platinum Equity, and four additional independent directors, two of which are currently independent board
members of the Company (Mr. Randy Bort and Mr. Jeff Rea) as well as two additional independent directors. However, the large noncontrolling ownership
position and composition of the Board were given less weight than the other factors described above. The most significant determinative factor considered was
the voting rights of the Greenlight Stockholders relative to the other shareholders and the fact that management of Verra Mobility will continue to manage the
company upon completion of the merger.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018 give
pro forma effect to the Business Combination and the transactions described in the Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Statements of Operation at the end of Note 3 as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet
as of June 30, 2018 assumes that the Business Combination was completed on June 30, 2018. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements
are based on the historical consolidated financial statements of the Companies and related adjustments.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not give effect to any anticipated synergies, operating efficiencies or cost savings that
may be associated with the Business Combination.

The pro forma adjustments are based on the information currently available. The assumptions and estimates underlying the pro forma adjustments are
described in the accompanying notes. In accordance with ASC 805, any subsequent changes to the allocation of consideration transferred that result in material
changes to the consolidated financial statements during the measurement period will be adjusted.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are not necessarily indicative of what the actual results of operations would have
been had the Business Combination taken place on the date indicated, nor are they indicative of the future consolidated results of operations of the Combined

Company. They should be read in conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements and notes thereto of the Companies.

Upon consummation of the Business Combination, the Company will adopt Verra Mobility's accounting policies. Verra Mobility may identify differences
between the accounting policies among the
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 2—BASIS OF THE PRO FORMA PRESENTATION (Continued)
Companies, but we do not believe they will have a significant impact on the financial statements of the combined Company.
NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared to illustrate the effect of the Business Combination as well as the
transactions described in the Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation at the end of
Note 3 and has been prepared for informational purposes only. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are not necessarily
indicative of what the actual results of operations would have been had the Business Combination taken place on the date indicated, nor is it indicative of the
future consolidated results of operations of the Combined Company. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is based upon the
historical consolidated financial statements of the Companies and should be read in conjunction with their historical financial statements.

The historical consolidated financial statements have been adjusted in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information to give effect to
pro forma events that are (1) directly attributable to the Business Combination, (2) factually supportable, and (3) with respect to the statements of operations,

expected to have a continuing impact on the results of the Combined Company.

There were no significant intercompany balances or transactions between the Companies as of the dates and for the periods of these unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial statements.

The pro forma condensed combined provision for income taxes does not necessarily reflect the amounts that would have resulted had the Companies filed
consolidated income tax returns during the periods presented.

The pro forma basic and diluted earnings per share amounts presented in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are based
upon the number of the Company's shares outstanding, assuming the Business Combination occurred on January 1, 2017.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Adjustments to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet

(a) Reflects the net adjustment to cash associated with the Private Placement and Business Combination (dollars in thousands):

Cash inflow from Private Placement $ 400,000(1)

Cash inflow from Company's Trust Account 404,612(2)

Cash inflow from Business Combination 804,612

Paydown of Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan (long-term debt) 136,516(3)(4)

Payment to Selling Equityholders 642,484(5)

Payment to redeeming Company stockholders —(6)

Payment of Company expenses 25,000(7)

Cash outflow from Business Combination 804,000

Net pro forma cash flow $ 612

1) Represents the issuance of 43.5 million shares of Class A Stock through the Private Placement at a par value of $0.0001 per share
and an assumed fair value of $9.20 per share.

) Represents the reclassification of cash equivalents held in the Trust Account to reflect that the cash equivalents are available to
effectuate the Business Combination or to pay redeeming Company stockholders.

3) On July 24, 2018, Verra Mobility amended its New First Lien Term Loan (the "New First Lien Term Loan Amendment") to
expand the aggregate principal loan amount under the New First Lien Term Loan from $840 million to $910 million and to
modify certain defined terms. The additional $70 million will be used to pay down a portion of the Second Lien Loan to the new
First Lien Loan.

4 Reflects the cash prepayment of Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan under the terms of the Merger Agreement and the
additional 2% prepayment penalty paid to the lender. No modifications to the terms of Verra Mobility's remaining long term debt
will occur as part of the Business Combination. The pro forma paydown of debt of $132.5 million is calculated using the
projected net debt balance of Verra Mobility anticipated on the date of the Business Combination. Proceeds received by the
Greenlight Stockholders from the Business Combination will be used to pay down the remaining portion of the Second Lien Loan
after the pay down noted in (3) above.

(5) Reflects the net cash consideration paid to or on behalf of the Greenlight Stockholders. See Note (j) which follows for payments
to be made on behalf of the Greenlight stockholders. Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, this amount will be contingent
upon, amongst other items, the amount of funds from the Trust Account that will be used to pay redeeming Company
stockholders.

(6) Reflects no redemptions of Company stock and no cash payments to redeeming Company shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(®)

©

(d)

(e

7) Represents the payment of estimated acquisition-related transaction costs. In accordance with ASC 805, acquisition-related
transaction costs and related charges are not included as a component of consideration to be transferred but are required to be
expensed as incurred. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet reflects these costs as a reduction of cash with
a corresponding decrease in retained earnings. These costs are not included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
statement of operations as they are directly related to the Business Combination and will be nonrecurring.

Represents the relief of restrictions on the investments and cash held in the Trust Account upon consummation of the Business Combination.

Represents funds from the Business Combination used to prepay the Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan and pay a 2% prepayment penalty to the
lender under the terms of the Merger Agreement using a projected net debt balance of approximately $984.5 million on the date of the Business
Combination and a post-Business Combination net debt balance of approximately $852.0 million. The table below shows the prepayment and related
penalty (dollars in thousands):

Total debt payment $ (136,516)
Prepayment penalty 4,000
Reduction of long-term debt—Principal (132,516)
Accelerated amortization of debt issuance costs 12,492
Reduction of long-term debt $ (120,024)

The related tax benefits of $4.29 million have been reflected as an increase to income tax receivable and the after tax impact presented as an increase to
retained earnings.

Because the prepayment penalty and accelerated amortization of debt issuance costs will not have an ongoing impact to the statement of operations, there
are no corresponding adjustments to the pro forma condensed combined statement of operations.

Represents the payment of underwriting costs incurred as part of the Company's IPO committed to be paid upon the consummation of a business
combination.

Represents a Tax Receivable Agreement payable to the Greenlight Stockholders based on the tax basis of certain intangibles assets related to Verra
Mobility's acquisition of HTA. Under the terms of the Tax Receivable Agreement, the Greenlight Stockholders are entitled to 50% of the future tax
benefits resulting from the increase in the tax basis of the underlying intangibles as a result of the acquisition of HTA. The amount of expected future
payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement are dependent upon the existing tax basis of the Verra Mobility entities at the time an exchange is
effectuated as well as the Company's cash tax savings rate in the years in which the Company utilizes tax attributes subject to the Tax Receivable
Agreement. The total pro forma adjustment is $73 million.

The Company used schedules of the tax basis of the underlying intangible assets provided by Verra Mobility management and current enacted tax rates in
calculating the Tax Receivable Agreement liability. To the extent that changes in future tax law occur, adjustments to the Tax Receivable Agreement

liability will be made as appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Future payments made under the Tax Receivable Agreement could constitute related party transactions that would be disclosed in the Company's future
financial statements.

The Tax Receivable Agreement provides that (i) in the event that the Company materially breaches the Tax Receivable Agreement, (ii) if, at any time, the
Company elects an early termination of the Tax Receivable Agreement, or (iii) upon certain mergers, asset sales, other forms of business combinations or
other changes of control, the Company's obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement (with respect to all units of Verra Mobility, whether or not any
units of Verra Mobility have been exchanged or acquired before or after such transaction) would accelerate and become payable in a lump sum amount.
The lump sum amount would be equal to the present value of the anticipated future tax benefits calculated based on certain assumptions, including that the
Company would have sufficient taxable income to fully utilize the deductions arising from the tax deductions, tax basis and other tax attributes subject to
the Tax Receivable Agreement.

As aresult of the foregoing, (i) the Company could be required to make payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement that are greater than or less than
the specified percentage of the actual tax savings the Company realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject to the agreements and (ii) the Company may
be required to make an immediate lump sum payment equal to the present value of the anticipated future tax savings, which payment may be made years
in advance of the actual realization of such future benefits, if any of such benefits are ever realized.

® Represents the conversion of 38,294,216 shares of Class A Stock at a price of $10 per share (as of June 30, 2018; expressed in number of shares):

Shares of Shares of Carrying
Class A Stock Class F Stock Par Value Value
Pre-Business Combination 1,705,784 10,000,000 $ 171 $ 17,057,840
Conversion of redeemable shares to Class A Stock of the
Company 38,294,216 — 3,829 382,942,160
Redemption of redeemable Stock — — —
®
Class A subject to Redemption 40,000,000 10,000,000 4,000 400,000,000(1)
Less: Cancellation of portion of Class F Stock — (3,478,261) — —
Conversion of remaining founders shares to Class F
Stock 6,521,739 (6,521,739) 652 65,217,390(k)
Private Placement 43,478,261 — 4,348 434,782,610(a)
®
Shares issued to Greenlight Stockholders 65,200,000 — 6,520 652,000,000(1)
Post-Business Combination 155,200,000 — $ 15,520 $ 1,552,000,000
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(g) Represents the after tax impact at a rate of 26% of the following adjustments (dollars in thousands):
After Tax
Amount Impact
Prepayment penalty on Second Lien Term Loan $ 4,000 $ 2,960
Accelerated amortization of Second Lien Term Loan 12,491 9,243
Settlement of 2018 Participation Plan(1) 28,398 24,410
$ 44,889 $ 36,613
1) Only 54% of the settlement is expected to be tax deductible.
(h) Represents the impact of the following costs on retained earnings (dollars in thousands):
Company expenses (excluding the $14,000 deferred underwriting compensation) $ 8,140
Platinum Tax Receivable Agreement 73,024
$ 81,164
(@) Represents settlement of the payable to the sellers of HTA for certain tax items.
)] Represents cash payments made to and on behalf of the Greenlight Stockholders in consideration for the Business Combination (dollars in thousands):
Cash Payable to Greenlight Stockholders $ 642,484
Less: Settlement payment to HTA sellers for certain tax items (12,000)
Less: Settlement of 2018 Participation Plan (28,398)
Total Cash Consideration Paid to Verra Mobility Stockholders $ 602,086
k) Represents the conversion of 6,521,739 Class F Founder Shares to Class A Stock at a par value of $0.0001 per share and the cancellation of the remaining
3,478,261 Class F Founder Shares.
()] Following the Closing of the Business Combination, and as additional consideration for the Mergers and the other Transactions, within five Business Days

after the occurrence of a Triggering Event, the Parent shall issue to each Cash Consideration Stockholder (at the Pro Rata Cash Share) the following
shares of Parent Class A Stock (adjusted for stock splits, reverse stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations, reclassifications,
combination, exchange of shares or other like change or transaction with respect to Parent Class A Stock occurring on or after the Closing ("Earn-Out
Shares"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement and the other Related Agreements.

The Earn-Out Shares will be issued by the Company to the Platinum Stockholder as follows: (i) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common
Share Price is greater than $13.00; (ii) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $15.50; (iii) a one-time issuance

of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $18.00; and (iv) a
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $20.50. If any of the Common Share Price thresholds described in the
foregoing clauses (i) through (iv) are not achieved within the five-year period following the closing of the Mergers, the Company will not be required to
issue the Earn-Out Shares in respect of such Common Share Price threshold.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Cash Consideration Stockholders shall be entitled to receive Earn-Out Shares upon the occurrence of each Triggering
Event; provided, however, that each Triggering Event shall only occur once, if at all, and in no event shall the Cash Consideration Stockholders be entitled
to receive more than an aggregate of 10,000,000 Earn-Out Shares. Because this is a reverse acquisition, contingent shares issued to the stockholders of the
accounting acquirer should be included in earnings per share from the date of issuance.

If, during the Earn Out Period, there is a Change of Control that will result in the holders of Parent Class A Stock receiving a per share price equal to or in
excess of the applicable Common Share Price required in connection with any Triggering Event (an "Acceleration Event"), then immediately prior to the
consummation of such Change of Control: (a) any such Triggering Event that has not previously occurred shall be deemed to have occurred; and

(b) Parent shall issue the applicable Earn-Out Shares to the Cash Consideration Stockholders (in accordance with their respective Pro Rata Cash Share),
and the recipients of the issued Earn-Out Shares shall be eligible to participate in such Change of Control.

The Company has estimated the fair value of the contingently issuable shares to be $67.625 million. This is initially recorded as a distribution to
shareholders and is presented as contingently issuable shares. Upon the occurrence of a Triggering Event, any issuable shares would be transferred from
contingently issuable shares to Common Stock and additional paid in capital. Any contingently issuable shares not issued as a result of a Triggering Event
not being attained by the end of Earn-out Period will be cancelled.

Adjustments to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operations

The pro forma adjustments included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the six month period ended June 30, 2018
and for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(m)  To reclassify certain of the Company's expenses to Selling, general and administrative expenses to align with accounting policy at Verra Mobility.
() Represents the reduction of interest expense due to the pay down of Verra Mobility debt.

(o) Federal and state income taxes are recorded using combined federal and state statutory rates of 26% for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and
40% for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(P) Pro forma earnings per share:
Year Ended Six Months
December 31, Ended June 30,
2017 2018
Pro forma net income (loss) $ 26,382,433 $ (3,688,124)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding—basic and diluted 1,631,145 1,705,784
Common shares issued as part of purchase consideration 115,200,000 115,200,000
Class A subject to redemption 38,368,855 38,294,216
Pro forma weighted average number shares outstanding—basic and diluted 155,200,000 155,200,000
Pro forma net income (loss) per share of common stock—basic and diluted $ 017 $ (0.02)

Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation

On May 31, 2017, Verra Mobility, formerly known as ATS Consolidated Inc. ("ATS") was acquired by Platinum Equity (the "Platinum Merger"). Pursuant to
the Merger, a new basis of accounting at fair value was established and the new stepped-up basis was pushed down by to Verra Mobility. Historical information is
presented in distinct periods to indicate the application of two different bases of accounting between the periods presented. The period January 1, through May 31,
2017 has been labeled "Predecessor" and has been prepared using the historical basis of accounting of the Predecessor. The period from June 1, 2017 to
December 31, 2017 has been labeled "Successor".

On March 1, 2018, Verra Mobility acquired 100% of HTA (the "HTA Merger") and on April 6, 2018, Verra Mobility acquired 100% of Euro Parking
Collection plc ("EPC"). In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility entered into a First Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement, a Second Lien Term Loan
Credit Agreement and a Revolving Credit Facility Agreement with a syndicate of lenders (collectively, the "2018 Credit Facilities"). The 2018 Credit Facilities
provide for committed senior secured financing of $1.115 billion. The 2018 Credit Facilities replaced Verra Mobility's prior credit facilities (the "2017 Credit
Facilities").

The Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations give effect to the HTA Merger and the Platinum Merger and the replacement of the
2017 Credit Facilities with the 2018 Credit Facilities as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017.

Management has evaluated the differences between IFRS and U.S. GAAP as applicable to EPC and has identified one item related to customer unidentified
and over payments that would not be considered revenue under US GAAP. Those amounts are being adjusted to other income (expense). The EPC historical
financial results utilized for the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statements of Operations for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and for the year ended
December 31, 2017 have been converted from British Pounds into U.S. dollars using the historical average exchange rates for each period.
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Six months ending June 30, 2018

Historical for the six months
ended June 30, 2018

Pro Forma
Verra Combined pre Pro Forma
Mobility HTA EPC Adjustments Adjustments Note Total
Revenue $167,437,828 $ 50,587,000 $ 2,954,447 $220,979,275 $(34,759,000) (1la) $ 186,659,195
— 438,920 (1b)
Cost of revenue 3,532,051 34,759,000 361,253 38,652,304  (34,759,000) (1a) 3,893,304

Selling, general and
administrative expenses 60,863,596 16,631,370 1,419,690 78,914,656  (15,632,786) (1lc) 48,829,023
(2,985,485) (1c)
(11,467,362) (1d)
Operating expenses 52,480,954 — — 52,480,954 — 52,480,954
Depreciation;
amortization;
impairment and (gain)
loss on disposal of
assets, net 46,039,969 398,000 26,738 46,464,707 10,975,159 (1e) 57,107,242
— — (273,600) (1f)
— — (59,024) (1g)

Total income (loss)

from operations 4,521,258 (1,201,370) 1,146,766 4,466,654 19,882,018 24,348,672
Interest expense 32,225,801 — — 32,225,801  (32,225,800) (1h) 37,148,337
— 37,148,336  (1i)
Loss on extinguishment 10,151,074 — — 10,151,074 (10,151,074) (1)) —
Other expenses (4,058,629) 33,000 (5,513) (4,031,142) — (4,031,142)

Income (loss) before
income tax (benefit)

expense (33,796,988)  (1,234,370) 1,152,279  (33,879,079) 25,110,556 (8,768,523)
Income tax (benefit)

expense (6,844,162) 10,000 238,444 (6,595,718) 6,528,745 (1k) (387,909)

— (320,937) (11) —

Net (loss) income $(26,952,826) $ (1,244,370) $ 913,834 $ (27,283,362) $ 18,902,748 $ (8,380,614)

(1a)  Verra Mobility recognizes revenues from tolling and violations services in the Commercial Services segment on a net basis. All of HTA's revenues are
related to tolling and violations products. The adjustment above is to reclassify the HTA cost of revenues as a reduction of revenues consistent with the
accounting policy at Verra Mobility.

(1b)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract. This amount was capitalized and
amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, the contract
inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset recorded for this and other HTA customers. This adjustment reflects the
removal of those costs.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(NO REDEMPTION SCENARIO) (Continued)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(10)

(1d)

(1e)

(1)

(1g)

(1h)

(1)

1y

(1K)

an

In connection with the HTA and EPC mergers, Verra Mobility incurred several nonrecurring transaction expenses. Such expenses meet the directly
attributable and factually supportable criteria. This adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.

In connection with the HTA Merger, HTA incurred several nonrecurring transaction expenses. Such expenses meet the directly attributable and factually
supportable criteria. This adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.

This entry reflects the elimination of Verra Mobility's historical amortization of the intangible assets and the subsequent recording of amortization of new
intangibles in the HTA and EPC mergers as well as a change in the estimated remaining useful life for trademarks related to the Platinum Merger.

EPC Merger (Three HTA Merger (Two

months) months) Platinum Merger Incremental
Estimated Estimated Esti d Incr al Incr al Incr a] amortization
remaining remaining remaining amortization amortization amortization —¢XPeNS€
useful life useful life useful life expense—  expense—  expense— June 30,
(dollars in tt ds) Adjustment (years) Adjustment (years) Adjustment (years) EPC HTA Platinum 2018
Trademarks $ 1,100 5% 5,500 3% 24,800 (@$ 55 % 306 $ 1,599 $ 1,960
Non-compete
agreements 48,500 5 13,600 (b) 1,617 1,617
Intangible assets—
customer
relationships 19,400 10 242,500 9 99,600 (b) 485 4,491 4,976
Intangible assets—
technology 3,900 4.5 72,800 5.5 84,500 (b) 217 2,206 2,423
Incremental
amortization
expense $ 757 $ 8,619 $ 1,599 $ 10,975
Gross carrying value
of intangible assets $ 24,400 $ 369,300 $ 222,500
(a) Incremental amortization reflects the impact of the change in estimated useful life on June 1, 2018 as a result of the rebranding of ATS to Verra Mobility as discussed in

Footnote 4 to the Verra Mobility Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2018.

(b) Platinum Merger included for the full period, consequently no incremental adjustments are required other than noted in (a) above.

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then amortized over 5 years. As a result of
the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were subsumed into the larger developed technology intangible
asset recorded for the various HTA operating platforms. This adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA made the private company election to amortize goodwill related to a 2016 business combination. This adjustment reflects
the elimination of those expenses.

In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility replaced its 2017 Credit Facilities with the 2018 Credit Facilities on March 1, 2018. This adjustment
represents the removal of interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in interest expense related to the replaced
2017 Credit Facilities.

Represents the interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in interest expense related to the 2018 Credit
Facilities which replaced by the 2017 Credit Facilities. The 2018 Credit Facilities were entered into on March 1, 2018 in conjunction with the HTA
Merger.

Represents the removal of the loss on extinguishment of debt recorded in March 2018 as a result of replacing the 2017 Credit Facility with the 2018
Credit Facility.

Represents the aggregate income tax expense related to the adjustments noted above using a combined federal and state statutory rate of 26% for the six
months ended June 30, 2018.

Represents the addition of a tax provision to the HTA results as it was previously a limited liability corporation using a combined Federal & State
statutory rate of 26%.
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Year ended December 31, 2017

Historical for the year ended
December 31, 2017

Successor Predecessor Pro Forma
Verra Mobility Verra Mobility HTA EPC Adjustments Note Total
Revenue $ 138,238,687 $ 93,871,130 $326,539,000 $12,668,073 $(225,111,000) (2a) $348,552,349

2,258,297  (2b)
277,076  (2c)
(188,914) (20)
Cost of revenue 3,526,081 2,332,949 225,111,000 2,108,421  (225,111,000) (2a) 7,967,451
Selling, general and
administrative
expenses 46,042,541 41,593,565 31,229,000 5,920,955 (31,390,659) (2d) 93,568,348
172,946  (2e)
Operating expenses 49,310,654 35,258,278 — — — 84,568,932
Depreciation;
amortization;
impairment and
(gain) loss on
disposal of assets,
net 33,112,553 12,613,143 2,120,000 38,389 (1,387,973) (2f) 116,246,194
(354,144) (2g)
(1,407,202) (2h)
71,511,428 (2i)(2j)

Total income (loss)

from operations 6,246,858 2,073,195 68,079,000 4,600,308 (34,797,937) 46,201,424

Interest (income)

expense 20,857,920 875,102 103,000 — (21,834,523) (2D 68,126,529

68,125,030  (2k)

Loss on

extinguishment of

debt — — — — — —
Other (income)

expense (2,172,261)  (1,294,299) — (16,684) (188,914) (20) (3,672,158)

Income (loss)
before income
tax (benefit)

expense (12,438,801) 2,492,392 67,976,000 4,616,992 (80,899,530) (18,252,947)
Income tax (benefit)

expenses (30,677,023) 1,252,793 419,000 688,943 (32,359,812) (2m) (33,485,699)

27,190,400  (2n) —

Net income $ 18,238,222 $ 1,239,599 $ 67,557,000 $ 3,928,049 $ (75,730,118) $ 15,232,752

(2a)  Verra Mobility recognizes revenues from tolling and violations services in the Commercial Services segment on a net basis. All of HTA's revenues are
related to tolling and violations products. The adjustment above is to reclassify the HTA cost of revenues as a reduction of revenues consistent with the
accounting policy at Verra Mobility.
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(2b)

(20

(2d)

(2e)

(2f)

(2g)

(2h)

(21)

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract. This amount was capitalized and
amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, the contract
inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset recorded for this and other HTA customers. This adjustment reflects the
removal of those costs.

Prior to the Platinum Merger, Verra Mobility capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract. This amount was
capitalized and amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price
allocation, the contract inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset recorded for this and other HTA customers. This
adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

Represents transaction expenses related to the Platinum Merger. $21.5 million of this amount was incurred by the Verra Mobility sellers and $9.9 million
of this amount was incurred by Platinum Equity. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

As a result of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, pre-merger deferred rent amounts are not recognized. This adjustment
reflects the removal of amortization of those costs.

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then amortized over 5 years. As a result of
the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were subsumed into the larger developed technology intangible
asset recorded for the various HTA operating platforms. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA made the private company election to amortize goodwill related to a 2016 business combination. This adjustment reflects
the removal of those costs as Verra Mobility does not amortize goodwill.

Prior to the Platinum Merger, Verra Mobility capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then amortized over 5 years.
As aresult of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were subsumed into the larger developed
technology intangible asset recorded for the various Verra Mobility operating platforms. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

On May 31, 2017, Verra Mobility was acquired by Greenlight Merger Corporation through the merger of Greenlight Acquisition Corporation with and
into Verra Mobility for a total purchase price of $550.0 million less adjustments set forth in the merger agreement, resulting in a total purchase price of
$548.2 million.
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(2j))  This entry reflects the amortization of the intangible assets subject to amortization from the HTA and EPC mergers as well as a change in the estimated
remaining useful life for trademarks related to the Platinum Merger.

EPC Merger (Full HTA Merger (Full  Platinum Merger

twelve months) twelve months) (Five months only) Increl.nen.t al
amortization
Estimated Estimated Estimated Incr al Incr al Incr al expense
Gross remaining Gross remaining Gross remaining amortization amortization amortization
Carrying useful life Carrying useful life Carrying useful life exp exp exp December 31,
(dollars in t} ds) Amount _(years) Amount (years) Amount _ (years) EPC HTA Platinum 2017
Trademarks $ 1,100 58% 5,500 3'$ 24,800 @$% 220 $ 1,833 $ 5,029 $ 7,083
Non-compete
agreements 48,500 5 13,600 5 9,700 1,133 10,833
Intangible assets—
customer
relationships 19,400 10 242,500 9 99,600 8.5 1,940 26,944 4,962 33,847
Intangible assets—
technology 3,900 4.5 72,800 5.5 84,500 5.5 867 13,236 6,402 20,505
Less: amortization
included in the
historical Verra
Mobility predecessor
financial statements (756)
Incremental
amortization
expense $ 3,027 $ 51,714 $ 17,527 $ 71,511
Gross carrying value
of intangible assets $ 24,400 $ 369,300 $ 222,500
(a) Incremental amortization reflects the impact of the change in estimated useful life on June 1, 2018 as a result of the rebranding of ATS to Verra Mobility as discussed in

Footnote 4 to the Verra Mobility Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the three and six months ended June 30,2018.

(2k)  Represents the interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in interest expense related to the 2018 Credit
Facilities which replaced by the 2017 Credit Facilities. The 2018 Credit Facilities were entered into on March 1, 2018 in conjunction with the HTA
Merger.

(2)  In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility replaced its 2017 Credit Facilities with new 2018 Credit Facilities on March 1 2018. This adjustment
represents the removal of $21.7 million of Verra Mobility interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in
interest expense related to the replaced 2017 Credit Facilities and $0.1 million of HTA interest expense.

(2m) Represents the aggregate income tax expense related to the adjustments noted above using a combined federal and state statutory rate of 40% for the year
ended December 31, 2017.

(2n)  Represents the addition of a tax provision to the HTA results as it was previously a limited liability corporation using combined Federal and State
statutory rate of 40%.

(20)  Represents the reclassification of certain EPC items considered revenue under IFRS to other income for US GAAP.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018 and the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018 present the historical financial statements of the Company and Verra
Mobility, adjusted to reflect the Business Combination. The Company and Verra Mobility shall collectively be referred to herein as the "Companies." The
Companies, subsequent to the Business Combination, shall be referred to herein as the "Combined Company."

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the six months ended give pro forma
effect to the Business Combination as if it had occurred on January 1, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018
assumes that the Business Combination was completed on June 30, 2018.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 was derived from Verra Mobility's audited
consolidated statement of operations for the periods from January 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 (predecessor) and June 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 (Successor) and
the Company's audited statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet and statement
of operations as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 were derived from Verra Mobility's unaudited condensed combined financial statements as of and
for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and the Company's condensed consolidated unaudited financial statements as of and for the six months ended June 30,
2018. Historical information for Verra Mobility incorporates certain adjustments and estimates relating to the acquisition of HTA on March 1, 2018, the
acquisition of EPC on April 6, 2018 and the related refinancing as well as the Platinum Merger on May 31, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the six months ended June 30, 2018 give pro forma effect to the acquisitions of HTA, EPC
and the Platinum Merger as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017. Because the acquisitions of HTA and EPC were consummated prior to June 30, 2018 and the
business combinations are reflected in Verra Mobility's historical unaudited condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2018 there is no additional impact
related to these transactions to be reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet presented herein.

On June 21, 2018, the Company entered into the Merger Agreement with Greenlight. After giving effect to the Business Combination, the Company will
own, directly or indirectly, all of the assets of Greenlight and its subsidiaries and the Greenlight Stockholders will hold a portion of the Class A Stock. The pro
forma condensed combined information contained herein assumes the Company's stockholders approve the proposed Business Combination. The Company's
stockholders may elect to redeem their shares of Class A Stock even if they approve the proposed Business Combination. The Company cannot predict how many
of its public stockholders will elect to convert their shares of Class A Stock to cash. As a result, the Company has elected to provide condensed combined pro
forma financial statements under two different assumptions which produce different allocations of total Company equity between holders of Common Stock. The
actual results will be within the maximum redemption scenario described below, however, there can be no assurance regarding which scenario will be closest to
the actual results. Under both scenarios, Verra Mobility is considered the accounting acquirer, as further discussed in Note 1 of the "Notes to The Unaudited Pro
Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information."

Based on the amount of $404,611,945 in our Trust Account as of June 30, 2018, and taking into account the anticipated gross proceeds of approximately
$400,000,000 from the Private Placement, approximately 20,000,000 shares of Class A Stock may be redeemed and still enable us to have
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sufficient cash to satisfy the cash closing conditions in the Merger Agreement. We refer to this as the maximum redemption scenario.

The following pro forma condensed combined financial statements assume that the maximum number of shares of Class A Stock are redeemed such that the
remaining funds held in the Trust Account after the payment of the redeeming shares' pro-rata allocation along with the proceeds from Private Placement are

sufficient to fund the minimum cash consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders under the terms of the Merger Agreement.
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
(ASSUMING MAXIMUM REDEMPTIONS)
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2018

Historical as of

June 30, 2018 Pro Forma
Pro Forma As Adjusted Adjustments
Adjustments for for
Verra Gores For Equity Business Pro Forma
Mobility Holdings II, Inc.  Equity Offering  Note Offering Combination Note Combined
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,777,376 $ 168,794 $ 400,000,000 (a) $ 429,946,170 $ 404,611,945 (@) $ 30,558,114
— — (804,000,001) (a)
Restricted cash 1,917,336 — — 1,917,336 — 1,917,336
Accounts receivable, net 71,181,407 — — 71,181,407 — 71,181,407
Unbilled receivables 12,818,983 — — 12,818,983 — 12,818,983
Prepaid expenses and
other current assets 21,719,040 263,841 — 21,982,881 8,274,836 (c),(8) 30,257,717
Total current assets 137,414,142 432,635 400,000,000 537,846,777 (391,113,220) 146,733,557
Investments and cash held
in Trust Account — 404,611,945 — 404,611,945 (404,611,945) (b) —
Installation and service
parts, net 8,847,941 — — 8,847,941 — 8,847,941
Property and equipment, net 66,755,555 — — 66,755,555 — 66,755,555
Intangible assets, net 561,535,531 — — 561,535,531 — 561,535,531
Goodwill 564,989,603 — — 564,989,603 — 564,989,603
Other non-current assets 1,715,681 — — 1,715,681 — 1,715,681
Total assets $1,341,258,453 $ 405,044,580 $ 400,000,000 $2,146,303,033 $_ (795,725,165) $1,350,577,868
Liabilities and stockholders'
equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 50,696,763 $ — 3 — $ 50,696,763 $  (12,000,000) (i) $ 38,696,763
Accrued liabilities 10,781,652 3,077,932 — 13,859,584 — 13,859,584
State franchise tax accrual — 20,000 — 20,000 — 20,000
Current portion of long-
term debt 8,400,000 — — 8,400,000 — 8,400,000
Total current liabilities 69,878,415 3,097,932 — 72,976,347 (12,000,000) 60,976,347
Long term debt, net of
deferred financing
costs & discounts 980,280,776 — — 980,280,776 (120,024,209) (© 860,256,567
Other long-term liabilities 3,034,712 — — 3,034,712 73,024,349 (e) 76,059,061
Asset retirement obligations 6,493,348 — — 6,493,348 — 6,493,348
Deferred underwriting
compensation — 14,000,000 — 14,000,000 (14,000,000) (d) —
Deferred income taxes, net 47,415,633 4,480 — 47,420,113 (2,860,000) (h) 44,560,113
Total Liabilities 1,107,102,884 17,102,412 — 1,124,205,296 (75,859,860) 1,048,345,436
Commitments and
contingencies:
Class A subject to
redemption — 382,942,160 — 382,942,160 (382,942,160) (€3] —
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock Class A 1 171 4,348  (a) 4,520 11,001 (f),1),(k) 15,521
Common stock Class F — 1,000 — 1,000 (1,000) k) —
Additional paid-in-capital 246,582,030 4,361,675 399,995,652  (a) 650,939,357 (402,086,123) 34) 431,785,045
182,931,811 )
Contingently issuable
shares — — — — 67,625,000 0] 67,625,000
Retained earnings
(accumulated deficit) (8,714,604) 637,162 — (8,077,442) (185,403,834) (g),(h),() (193,481,276)
Accumulated other
comprehensive loss (3,711,858) — — (3,711,858) — (3,711,858)
Total stockholders' equity 234,155,569 5,000,008 400,000,000 639,155,577 (336,923,145) 302,232,432
Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity $1,341,258,453 $ 405,044,580 $ 400,000,000 $ 2,146,303,033 $ (795,725,165) $1,350,577,868
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.
(ASSUMING MAXIMUM REDEMPTIONS)
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the six months ended

June 30, 2018 Pro Forma Pro Forma
Gores Adjustments As Adjusted Adjustments
Verra Mobility Holdings II, Inc. For Equity for Equity for Business Pro Forma
(Pro Forma)(1) (Historical) Offering Offering Combination  Note Combined

Revenue $ 186,659,195 $ — 3 — §$ 186,659,195 $ — $ 186,659,195
Cost of revenue 3,893,304 — — 3,893,304 — 3,893,304
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 48,829,023 — — 48,829,023 3,725,443  (m) 52,554,466
Operating expenses 52,480,954 — — 52,480,954 — 52,480,954
Depreciation; amortization; impairment

and (gain) loss on disposal of assets,

net 57,107,242 — — 57,107,242 — 57,107,242
Professional fees and other expenses — 3,625,443 — 3,625,443 (3,625,443) (m) —
State franchise taxes, other than income

tax — 100,000 — 100,000 (100,000) (m) —
Total income (loss) from operations 24,348,672 (3,725,443) — 20,623,229 — 20,623,229
Interest expense 37,148,337 — — 37,148,337 (8,490,671) (n) 28,657,666
Other (income) expense (4,031,142) (2,997,552) — (7,028,694) — (7,028,694)
Income (loss) before income taxes (8,768,523) (727,891) — (9,496,414) 8,490,671 (1,005,743)
Income tax (benefit) expense (387,909) 18,494 — (369,415) 3,051,796 (0) 2,682,381
Net (loss) income $ (8,380,614) $ (746,385) $ — $ (9,126999) $ 5,438,875 $  (3,688,124)
Pro Forma weighted average common

shares outsanding—basic and diluted 155,200,000
Pro Forma net loss per share basis—basic

and diluted ® $ (0.02)
1) See separate lower-level Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation presented in the notes which follow.
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GORES HOLDINGS II, INC.

(ASSUMING MAXIMUM REDEMPTIONS)

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

December 31, 2017 Pro Forma Pro Forma
Verra Gores Adjustments As Adjusted Adjustments
Mobility Holdings II, Inc. For Equity for Equity for Business Pro Forma
(Pro Forma)(1) (Historical) Offering Combination  Note Combined

Revenue $ 348,552,349 $ $ — § 348,552,349 $ — $ 348,552,349
Cost of revenue 7,967,451 — 7,967,451 — 7,967,451
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 93,568,348 — — 93,568,348 780,280  (m) 94,348,628
Operating expenses 84,568,932 — 84,568,932 — 84,568,932
Depreciation; amortization; impairment

and (gain) loss on disposal of assets,

net 116,246,194 — — 116,246,194 — 116,246,194
Professional fees and other expenses — 580,589 — 580,589 (580,589) (m) —
State franchise taxes, other than income

tax — 199,691 — 199,691 (199,691) (m) —
Total income (loss) from operations 46,201,424 (780,280) — 45,421,144 — 45,421,144
Interest expense 68,126,529 — — 68,126,529 (16,208,625) (n) 51,917,904
Other (income) expense (3,672,158) (3,015,712) — (6,687,870) — (6,687,870)
Income (loss) before income taxes (18,252,947) 2,235,432 — (16,017,515) 16,208,625 191,110
Income tax (benefit) expense (33,485,699) 810,926 — (32,674,773) 6,483,450 (o) (26,191,323)
Net income $ 15,232,752 $ 1,424,506 $ — $ 16,657,258 $ 9,725,175 $ 26,382,433
Pro Forma weighted average common

shares outstanding basic and diluted 155,200,000
Pro Forma net income per share basis—

basic and diluted ® $ 0.17
(€5 See separate lower-level Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation presented in the notes which follow.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

For the year ended
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
NOTE 1—DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

On June 21, 2018, the Company, First Merger Sub, Second Merger Sub, Greenlight and the Stockholder Representative entered into the Merger Agreement,
which provides for, among other things, (i) the merger of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the
"First Merger") and (ii) immediately following the First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and
into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the "Mergers" and,
together with the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the "Business Combination"). As a result of the First Merger, the Company will own
100% of the outstanding common stock of Greenlight and each share of common stock of Greenlight will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive a
portion of the consideration. Following the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will own, directly or indirectly, all of the assets of Greenlight and
its subsidiaries and the Greenlight Stockholders will hold a portion of the Class A Stock. Assuming a pro forma Business Combination date of June 30, 2018, for
consideration, the Greenlight Stockholders will receive $442 million ("Cash Consideration"), ownership interests in the Combined Company valued at
$876 million based on a stock price of $10.28 per share (as of August 17, 2018) and a cash contribution to Verra Mobility to pay down existing debt by
$133 million.

The equity issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will ultimately be recognized by the Combined Company
based on the market trading price on the day of the closing of the Business Combination. Potential differences between the assumed stock price used for the pro
forma condensed consolidated financial statements and the market trading price on the day of the closing of the Business Combination will directly impact the
value of the ownership interest issued to the Greenlight Stockholders. For example, if the market trading price is $11.31 (10% higher than the assumed stock
price), ownership interests issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will be $964 million. If the market trading price
is $9.25 (10% lower than the assumed stock price), ownership interests issued to the Greenlight Stockholders as consideration for the Business Combination will
be $788 million.

As part of the Business Combination, and concurrent with executing the Merger Agreement, the Company entered into Subscription Agreements pursuant to
which the Private Placement Investors have agreed to acquire an additional 43.5 million shares of Company's Class A Stock for gross proceeds of approximately
$400 million. The $400 million of gross proceeds of the Company's Class A Stock is included in the Cash Consideration. The remainder of the Cash
Consideration will be provided by the Company's trust account.

NOTE 2—BASIS OF THE PRO FORMA PRESENTATION

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a business combination under the scope of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting
Standards Codification 805, Business Combinations, or ASC 805. The Company is the legal acquirer under the terms of the Merger Agreement. However the
Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse merger in accordance with ASC 805. Under this method of accounting, the Company will be treated as
the "acquired" company for financial reporting purposes. Pursuant to ASC 805, Verra Mobility has been
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
NOTE 2—BASIS OF THE PRO FORMA PRESENTATION (Continued)
determined to be the accounting acquirer based on the evaluation of the following facts and circumstances:

. the Greenlight Stockholders retain approximately 54.9% of the equity and voting rights after the Business Combination; and

the ongoing senior management of the Company will be entirely comprised of Verra Mobility employees.

A preponderance of the evidence discussed above supports the conclusion that Verra Mobility is the accounting acquirer in the Business Combination.
Accordingly, for accounting purposes, the Business Combination will be treated as the equivalent of Verra Mobility issuing stock for the net assets of the
Company, accompanied by a recapitalization. The net assets of the Company will be stated at historical cost, with no goodwill or other intangible assets recorded.

Accordingly, there are no pro forma adjustments for depreciation and amortization expense on the statements of operation. Operations prior to the Business
Combination will be those of Verra Mobility.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018 give
pro forma effect to the Business Combination and the transactions described in the Verra Mobility historical information in the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Statements of Operation at the end of Note 3 as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet
as of June 30, 2018 assumes that the Business Combination was completed on June 30, 2018. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements
are based on the historical consolidated financial statements of the Companies and related adjustments.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not give effect to any anticipated synergies, operating efficiencies or cost savings that
may be associated with the Business Combination.

The pro forma adjustments are based on the information currently available. The assumptions and estimates underlying the pro forma adjustments are
described in the accompanying notes. In accordance with ASC 805, any subsequent changes to the allocation of consideration transferred that result in material
changes to the consolidated financial statements during the measurement period will be adjusted.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are not necessarily indicative of what the actual results of operations would have
been had the Business Combination taken place on the date indicated, nor are they indicative of the future consolidated results of operations of the Combined
Company. They should be read in conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements and notes thereto of the Companies.

Upon consummation of the Business Combination, the Company will adopt Verra Mobility's accounting policies. Verra Mobility may identify differences
between the accounting policies among the Companies, but we do not believe they will have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the

Combined Company.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared to illustrate the effect of the Business Combination as well as the
transactions described in the Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation at the end of
Note 3 and has been prepared for informational purposes only. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are not necessarily
indicative of what the actual results of operations would have been had the Business Combination taken place on the date indicated, nor is it indicative of the
future consolidated results of operations of the Combined Company. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is based upon the
historical consolidated financial statements of the Companies and should be read in conjunction with their historical financial statements.

The historical consolidated financial statements have been adjusted in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information to give effect to
pro forma events that are (1) directly attributable to the Business Combination, (2) factually supportable, and (3) with respect to the statements of operations,

expected to have a continuing impact on the results of the Combined Company.

There were no significant intercompany balances or transactions between the Companies as of the dates and for the periods of these unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial statements.

The pro forma condensed combined consolidated provision for income taxes does not necessarily reflect the amounts that would have resulted had the
Companies filed consolidated income tax returns during the periods presented.

The pro forma basic and diluted earnings per share amounts presented in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated statements of operations
are based upon the number of the Company's shares outstanding, assuming the Business Combination occurred on January 1, 2017.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Adjustments to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet

(a) Reflects the net adjustment to cash associated with the Private Placement and Business Combination (dollars in thousands):

Cash inflow from Private Placement $ 400,000(1)

Cash inflow from Company's Trust Account 404,612(2)

Cash inflow from Business Combination 804,612

Paydown of Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan (long-term debt) 136,516(3)(4)

Payment to Selling Equityholders 442,484(5)

Payment to redeeming Company stockholders 200,000(6)

Payment of Company expenses 25,000(7)

Cash outflow from Business Combination 804,000

Net pro forma cash flow $ 612

1) Represents the issuance of 43.5 million shares of Class A Stock through the Private Placement at a par value of $0.0001 per share
and an assumed fair value of $9.20 per share.

) Represents the reclassification of cash equivalents held in the Trust Account to reflect that the cash equivalents are available to
effectuate the Business Combination or to pay redeeming Company stockholders.

3) On July 24, 2018, Verra Mobility amended its New First Lien Term Loan (the "New First Lien Term Loan Amendment") to
expand the aggregate principal loan amount under the New First Lien Term Loan from $840 million to $910 million and to
modify certain defined terms. The additional $70 million will be used to pay down a portion of the Second Lien Loan to the new
First Lien Loan.

4 Reflects the cash prepayment of Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan under the terms of the Merger Agreement and the
additional 2% prepayment penalty paid to the lender. No modifications to the terms of Verra Mobility's remaining long term debt
will occur as part of the Business Combination. The pro forma paydown of debt of $132.5 million is calculated using the
projected net debt balance of Verra Mobility anticipated on the date of the Business Combination. Proceeds received by the
Greenlight Stockholders from the Business Combination will be used to pay down the remaining portion of the Second Lien Loan
after the pay down noted in (3) above.

(5) Reflects the net cash consideration paid to or on behalf of the Greenlight Stockholders. See Note (j) which follows for payments

to be made on behalf of the Greenlight Stockholders. Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, this amount will be contingent
upon, amongst other items, the amount of funds from the Trust Account that will be used to pay redeeming Company
stockholders.

134




Table of Contents
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(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(b)
©

(d)

®

(6) Reflects the maximum payment that could be made to redeeming Company stockholders which would leave sufficient cash to
fund minimum required cash consideration payable to the Greenlight Stockholders under the terms of the Merger Agreement.

(7) Represents the payment of estimated acquisition-related transaction costs. In accordance with ASC 805, acquisition-related
transaction costs and related charges are not included as a component of consideration to be transferred but are required to be
expensed as incurred. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet reflects these costs as a reduction of cash with
a corresponding decrease in retained earnings. These costs are not included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
statement of operations as they are directly related to the Business Combination and will be nonrecurring.

Represents the relief of restrictions on the investments and cash held in the Trust Account upon consummation of the Business Combination.

Represents funds from the Business Combination used to prepay the Verra Mobility Second Lien Term Loan and pay a 2% prepayment penalty to the
lender under the terms of the Merger Agreement using a projected net debt balance of approximately $984.5 million on the date of the Business
Combination and a post-Business Combination net debt balance of approximately $852.0 million. The table below shows the prepayment and related
penalty (dollars in thousands):

Total debt payment $ (136,516)
Prepayment penalty 4,000
Reduction of long-term debt—Principal (132,516)
Accelerated amortization of debt issuance costs 12,492
Reduction of long-term debt $ (120,024)

The related tax benefits of $4.29 million have been reflected as an increase to income tax receivable and the after tax impact presented as an increase to
retained earnings.

Because the prepayment penalty and accelerated amortization of debt issuance costs will not have an ongoing impact to the statement of operations, there
are no corresponding adjustments to the pro forma condensed combined statement of operations.

Represents the payment of underwriting costs incurred as part of the Company's IPO committed to be paid upon the consummation of a business
combination.

Represents a Tax Receivable Agreement payable to the Greenlight Stockholders based on the tax basis of certain intangibles assets related to Verra
Mobility's acquisition of HTA. Under the terms of the Tax Receivable Agreement, the Greenlight Stockholders are entitled to 50% of the future tax
benefits resulting from the increase in the tax basis of the underlying intangibles as a result of the acquisition of HTA. The amount of expected future
payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement are dependent upon the existing tax basis of the Verra Mobility entities at the time an exchange is
effectuated as well as the Company's cash tax savings rate in the years in which the Company utilizes tax attributes subject to the Tax Receivable
Agreement. The total pro forma adjustment is $73 million.
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

®

The Company used schedules of the tax basis of the underlying intangible assets provided by Verra Mobility management and current enacted tax rates in
calculating the Tax Receivable Agreement liability. To the extent that changes in future tax law occur, adjustments to the Tax Receivable Agreement
liability will be made as appropriate.

Future payments made under the Tax Receivable Agreement could constitute related party transactions that would be disclosed in the Company's future
financial statements.

The Tax Receivable Agreement provides that (i) in the event that the Company materially breaches the Tax Receivable Agreement, (ii) if, at any time, the
Company elects an early termination of the Tax Receivable Agreement, or (iii) upon certain mergers, asset sales, other forms of business combinations or
other changes of control, the Company's obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement (with respect to all units of Verra Mobility, whether or not any
units of Verra Mobility have been exchanged or acquired before or after such transaction) would accelerate and become payable in a lump sum amount.
The lump sum amount would be equal to the present value of the anticipated future tax benefits calculated based on certain assumptions, including that the
Company would have sufficient taxable income to fully utilize the deductions arising from the tax deductions, tax basis and other tax attributes subject to
the Tax Receivable Agreement.

As a result of the foregoing, (i) the Company could be required to make payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement that are greater than or less than
the specified percentage of the actual tax savings the Company realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject to the agreements and (ii) the Company may
be required to make an immediate lump sum payment equal to the present value of the anticipated future tax savings, which payment may be made years
in advance of the actual realization of such future benefits, if any of such benefits are ever realized.

Represents the conversion and redemption of Class A Stock at a price of $10 per share (expressed in number of shares):

Shares of Shares of
Class A Stock Class F Stock Par Value Carrying Value
Pre-Business Combination 1,705,784 10,000,000 $ 171 $ 17,057,840
Conversion of redeemable shares to Class A Stock of the
Company 18,294,216 — 1,829 182,942,160
Redemption of redeemable Stock — — —
®
Class A subject to Redemption 20,000,000 10,000,000 2,000 200,000,000(1)
Less: Cancellation of portion of Class F Stock — (3,478,261) — —
Conversion of remaining founders shares to Class F
Stock 6,521,739  (6,521,739) 652 65,217,390(k)
Private Placement 43,478,261 — 4,348 434,782,610(a)
®
Shares issued to Greenlight Stockholders 85,200,000 — 8,520 852,000,000(1)
Post-Business Combination 155,200,000 — $ 15,520 $ 1,552,000,000

136




Table of Contents

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
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Represents the after tax impact at a rate of 26% of the following adjustments (dollars in thousands):

After
Amount Tax Impact
Prepayment penalty on Second Lien Term Loan $ 4,000 $ 2,960
Accelerated amortization of Second Lien Term Loan 12,491 9,243
Settlement of 2018 Participation Plan(1) 28,398 24,410

$ 44889 $ 36,613

1) Only 54% of the settlement is expected to be tax deductible.

Represents the impact of the following costs on retained earnings (dollars in thousands):

Company expenses (excluding the $14,000 deferred underwriting compensation) $ 8,140
Platinum Tax Receivable Agreement 73,024
$ 81,164

Represents settlement of the payable to the sellers of HTA for certain tax items.

Represents cash payments made to and on behalf of the Greenlight Stockholders in consideration for the Business Combination (dollars in thousands):

Cash Payable to Greenlight Stockholders $ 442,484
Less: Settlement payment to HTA sellers for certain tax items (12,000)
Less: Settlement of 2018 Participation Plan (28,398)
Total Cash Consideration Paid to Verra Mobility Stockholders $ 402,086

Represents the conversion of 6,521,739 Class F Founder Shares to Class A Stock at a par value of $0.0001 per share and the cancellation of the remaining
3,478,261 Class F Founder Shares.

For the purposes of this Note (1), terms used herein are defined as set forth in the Merger Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Annex A to this proxy
statement. Following the Closing of the Business Combination, and as additional consideration for the Mergers and the other Transactions, within five
Business Days after the occurrence of a Triggering Event, the Parent shall issue to each Cash Consideration Stockholder (at the Pro Rata Cash Share) the
following shares of Parent Class A Stock (adjusted for stock splits, reverse stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations,
reclassifications, combination, exchange of shares or other like change or transaction with respect to Parent Class A Stock occurring on or after the
Closing ("Earn-Out Shares"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement and the other Related Agreements.

The Earn-Out Shares will be issued by the Company to the Platinum Stockholder as follows: (i) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common
Share Price is greater than $13.00; (ii) a
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NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $15.50; (iii) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common
Share Price is greater than $18.00; and (iv) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $20.50. If any of the
Common Share Price thresholds described in the foregoing clauses (i) through (iv) are not achieved within the five-year period following the closing of
the Mergers, the Company will not be required to issue the Earn-Out Shares in respect of such Common Share Price threshold.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Cash Consideration Stockholders shall be entitled to receive Earn-Out Shares upon the occurrence of each Triggering
Event; provided, however, that each Triggering Event shall only occur once, if at all, and in no event shall the Cash Consideration Stockholders be entitled
to receive more than an aggregate of 10,000,000 Earn-Out Shares. Because this is a reverse acquisition, contingent shares issued to the stockholders of the
accounting acquirer should be included in earnings per share from the date of issuance.

If, during the Earn Out Period, there is a Change of Control that will result in the holders of Parent Class A Stock receiving a per share price equal to or in
excess of the applicable Common Share Price required in connection with any Triggering Event (an "Acceleration Event"), then immediately prior to the
consummation of such Change of Control: (a) any such Triggering Event that has not previously occurred shall be deemed to have occurred; and

(b) Parent shall issue the applicable Earn-Out Shares to the Cash Consideration Stockholders (in accordance with their respective Pro Rata Cash Share),
and the recipients of the issued Earn-Out Shares shall be eligible to participate in such Change of Control.

The Company has estimated the fair value of the contingently issuable shares to be $67.625 million. This is initially recorded as a distribution to
shareholders and is presented as contingently issuable shares. Upon the occurrence of a Triggering Event, any issuable shares would be transferred from
contingently issuable shares to Common Stock and additional paid in capital. Any contingently issuable shares not issued as a result of a Triggering Event
not being attained by the end of Earn-out Period will be cancelled.

Adjustments to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operations

The pro forma adjustments included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the six month period ended June 30, 2018
and for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(m)  To reclassify the Company's expenses to selling, general and administrative expenses to align with the accounting policy at Verra Mobility.
() Represents the reduction of interest expense due to the pay down of Verra Mobility debt.

(0) Federal and state income taxes are recorded at an effective rate of approximately 26% for the six month period ended June 30, 2018 and 40% for
the year ended December 31, 2017.
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(P) Pro forma earnings per share:
Year Ended Six Months Ended
December 31, 2017 June 30, 2018

Pro forma net income (loss) 26,382,433 (3,688,124)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding—basic and diluted 1,631,145 1,705,784
Common shares issued as part of purchase consideration 115,200,000 115,200,000
Class A subject to redemption 38,368,855 38,294,216
Pro forma weighted average number shares outstanding—basic and

diluted 155,200,000 155,200,000
Pro forma net income (loss) per share of common stock—basic and

diluted $ 0.17 $ (0.02)

Verra Mobility Historical Information in the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operation

On May 31, 2017, Verra Mobility, formerly known as ATS Consolidated Inc. ("ATS") was acquired by Platinum Equity (the "Platinum Merger"). Pursuant to
the Platinum Merger, a new basis of accounting at fair value was established and the new stepped-up basis was pushed down to Verra Mobility. Historical
information is presented in distinct periods to indicate the application of two different bases of accounting between the periods presented. The period January 1,
through May 31, 2017 has been labeled "Predecessor" and has been prepared using the historical basis of accounting of the Predecessor. The period from June 1,
2017 to December 31, 2017 has been labeled "Successor".

On March 1, 2018, Verra Mobility acquired 100% of HTA (the "HTA Merger") and on April 6, 2018, Verra Mobility acquired 100% of Euro Parking
Collection plc ("EPC"). In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility entered into a First Lien Term Loan Credit Agreement, a Second Lien Term Loan
Credit Agreement and a Revolving Credit Facility Agreement with a syndicate of lenders (collectively, the "2018 Credit Facilities"). The 2018 Credit Facilities
provide for committed senior secured financing of $1.115 billion. The 2018 Credit Facilities replaced Verra Mobility's prior credit facilities (the "2017 Credit
Facilities").

The Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations give effect to the HTA Merger and the Platinum Merger and the replacement of the
2017 Credit Facilities with the 2018 Credit Facilities as if they had occurred on January 1, 2017.

Management has evaluated the differences between IFRS and U.S. GAAP as applicable to EPC and has identified one item related to customer unidentified
and over payments that would not be considered revenue under U.S. GAAP. Those amounts are being adjusted to other income (expense). The EPC historical
financial results utilized for the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statements of Operations for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and for the year ended
December 31, 2017 have been converted from British Pounds into U.S. dollars using the historical average exchange rates for each period.
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Six months ending June 30, 2018

Historical for the six months Pr.o Forma
ended June 30, 2018 Pro Forma Ad]uslqlenls
Combined pre for Business
Verra Mobility HTA EPC Adjustments Combination Note Total
Revenue $ 167,437,828 $ 50,587,000 $ 2,954,447 $220,979,275 $(34,759,000) (la) $186,659,195
— 438,920 (1b)
Cost of revenue 3,532,051 34,759,000 361,253 38,652,304  (34,759,000) (la) 3,893,304
Selling, general and
administrative
expenses 60,863,596 16,631,370 1,419,690 78,914,656 (15,632,786) (1c) 48,829,023
(2,985,485) (1c)
(11,467,362) (1d)
Operating expenses 52,480,954 — — 52,480,954 — 52,480,954
Depreciation;
amortization;

impairment and (gain)

loss on disposal of

assets, net 46,039,969 398,000 26,738 46,464,707 10,975,159  (1e) 57,107,242
— — (273,600) (1f)
— — (59,024) (1g)

Total income (loss)
from operations 4,521,258 (1,201,370) 1,146,766 4,466,654 19,882,018 24,348,672

Interest expense 32,225,801 — 32,225,801  (32,225,800) (1h) 37,148,337
— 37,148,336  (1i)

Loss on extinguishment 10,151,074 — — 10,151,074 (10,151,074) (1)) —

Other expenses (4,058,629) 33,000 (5,513) (4,031,142) — (4,031,142)

Income (loss) before
income tax (benefit)

expense (33,796,988)  (1,234,370) 1,152,279  (33,879,079) 25,110,556 (8,768,523)
Income tax (benefit)

expense (6,844,162) 10,000 238,444  (6,595,718) 6,528,745 (1k) (387,909)

— (320,937) (1) —

Net (loss) income $ (26,952,826) $ (1,244,370) $ 913,834 $ (27,283,362) $ 18,902,748 $ (8,380,614)

(la)  Verra Mobility recognizes revenues from tolling and violations services in the Commercial Services segment on a net basis. All of HTA's
revenues are related to tolling and violations products. The adjustment above is to reclassify the HTA cost of revenues as a reduction of
revenues consistent with the accounting policy at Verra Mobility.

(1b)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract. This amount was
capitalized and amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant
purchase price allocation, the contract inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset recorded for this
and other HTA customers. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

(Ic)  In connection with the HTA and EPC mergers, Verra Mobility incurred several nonrecurring transaction expenses. Such expenses meet
the directly attributable and factually supportable criteria. This adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(1d)  In connection with the HTA Merger, HTA incurred several nonrecurring transaction expenses. Such expenses meet the directly
attributable and factually supportable criteria. This adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.
(1e)  This entry reflects the elimination of Verra Mobility historical amortization of the intangible assets and the subsequent recording of

amortization of new intangibles in the HTA and EPC mergers as well as a change in the estimated remaining useful life for Trademarks

related to the Platinum Merger.

EPC Merger (Three HTA Merger (Two
months) months) Platinum Merger Increnpen‘tal
Estimated Estimated Estimated Incr al Incr al Incr al amortization
remaining remaining remaining amortization amortization amortization —Xpense
(dollars in useful life useful life useful life  exp exp exp June 30,
tl ds) Adjustment (years) Adjustment (years) Adjustment (years) EPC HTA Platinum 2018
Trademarks  $ 1,100 5% 5,500 3$ 24,800 @s$ 55 $ 306 $ 1,599 $ 1,960
Non-compete
agreements 48,500 5 13,600 (b) 1,617 1,617
Intangible
assets—
customer
relationships 19,400 10 242,500 9 99,600 (b) 485 4,491 4,976
Intangible
assets—
technology 3,900 4.5 72,800 5.5 84,500 (b) 217 2,206 2,423
Incremental
amortization
expense $ 757 $ 8,619 $ 1,599 $ 10,975
Gross carrying
value of
intangible
assets $ 24,400 $ 369,300 $ 222,500
(a) Incremental amortization reflects the impact of the change in estimated useful life on June 1, 2018 as a result of the rebranding of ATS to Verra Mobility as discussed in

Footnote 4 to the Verra Mobility Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2018.

(b) Platinum Merger included for the full period, consequently no incremental adjustments are required other than noted in (a) above.

(1)

Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then amortized over

5 years. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were subsumed into the
larger developed technology intangible asset recorded for the various HTA operating platforms. This adjustment reflects the elimination
of those expenses.

(1g)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA made the private company election to amortize goodwill related to a 2016 business combination. This
adjustment reflects the elimination of those expenses.

(1h)  In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility replaced its 2017 Credit Facilities with the 2018 Credit Facilities on March 1, 2018.
This adjustment represents the removal of interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in
interest expense related to the replaced 2017 Credit Facilities.

(1i)  Represents the interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in interest expense related to the
2018 Credit Facilities which replaced the 2017 Credit Facilities. The 2018 Credit Facilities were entered into on March 1, 2018 in
conjunction with the HTA Merger.

(1))  Represents the removal of the Loss on Extinguishment recorded in March 2018 as a result of replacing the 2017 Credit Facility with the
2018 Credit Facility.

(1k)  Represents the aggregate income tax expense related to the adjustments noted above using a combined federal and state statutory rate of
26% for the six months ended June 30, 2018.

(1) Represents the addition of a tax provision to the HTA results as it was previously a limited liability corporation using a combined Federal

and State statutory rate of 26%.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)
(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

Year ended December 31, 2017

Historical for the year ended December 31, 2017

Pro Forma
Adjustments for
Successor Verra Predecessor Business
Mobility Verra Mobility HTA EPC Combination Note Total
Revenue $ 138,238,687 $93,871,130 $326,539,000 $12,668,073 $ (225,111,000) (2a) $348,552,349

2,258,297 (2b)
277,076  (2¢)
(188,914) (20)
Cost of revenue 3,526,081 2,332,949 225,111,000 2,108,421 (225,111,000) (2a) 7,967,451
Selling, general and
administrative
expenses 46,042,541 41,593,565 31,229,000 5,920,955 (31,390,659) (2d) 93,568,348
172,946 (2e)
Operating expenses 49,310,654 35,258,278 — — — 84,568,932
Depreciation;
amortization;
impairment and (gain)
loss on disposal of
assets, net 33,112,553 12,613,143 2,120,000 38,389 (1,387,973) (2f) 116,246,194
(354,144) (2g)
(1,407,202) (2h)
(2i)
71,511,428  (2j)

Total income (loss)
from operations 6,246,858 2,073,195 68,079,000 4,600,308 (34,797,937) 46,201,424
Interest expense 20,857,920 875,102 103,000 — (21,834,523) (21) 68,126,529
68,125,030 (2k)
Loss on extinguishment
of debt — — — — — —
Other expenses (2,172,261)  (1,294,299) — (16,684) (188,914) (20)  (3,672,158)
Income (loss) before
income tax (benefit)

expense (12,438,801) 2,492,392 67,976,000 4,616,992 (80,899,530) (18,252,947)
Income tax (benefit)

expenses (30,677,023) 1,252,793 419,000 688,943 (32,359,812) (2m) (33,485,699)

27,190,400 (2n) —

Net income $ 18,238,222 $ 1,239,599 $ 67,557,000 $ 3,928,049 $ (75,730,118) $ 15,232,752

(2a)  Verra Mobility recognizes revenues from tolling and violations services in the Commercial Services segment on a net basis. All of HTA's
revenues are related to tolling and violations products. The adjustment above is to reclassify the HTA cost of revenues as a reduction of
revenues consistent with the accounting policy at Verra Mobility.

(2b)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract. This amount was
capitalized and amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant
purchase price allocation, the contract inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset recorded for this
and other HTA customers. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)

NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(2c)  Prior to the Platinum Merger, Verra Mobility capitalized payments made to a tolling services customer to extend the existing contract.
This amount was capitalized and amortized over the term of the contract as a reduction of revenue. As a result of the Platinum Merger,
and the resultant purchase price allocation, the contract inducement was subsumed into the larger customer relationship intangible asset
recorded for this and other HTA customers. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

(2d)  Represents transaction expenses related to the Platinum Merger. $21.5 million of this amount was incurred by the Verra Mobility sellers
and $9.9 million of this amount was incurred by Platinum Equity. This adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

(2e)  As aresult of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, pre-merger deferred rent amounts are not recognized. This
adjustment reflects the removal of amortization of those costs.

(2f)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then amortized over
5 years. As a result of the HTA Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were subsumed into the
larger developed technology intangible asset recorded for the various HTA operating platforms. This adjustment reflects the removal of
those costs.

(28)  Prior to the HTA Merger, HTA made the private company election to amortize goodwill related to a 2016 business combination. This
adjustment reflects the removal of those costs as Verra Mobility does not amortize goodwill.

(2h)  Prior to the Platinum Merger, Verra Mobility capitalized costs related to internally developed software. These amounts were then
amortized over 5 years. As a result of the Platinum Merger, and the resultant purchase price allocation, these capitalized amounts were
subsumed into the larger developed technology intangible asset recorded for the various Verra Mobility operating platforms. This
adjustment reflects the removal of those costs.

(20)  On May 31, 2017, Verra Mobility was acquired by Greenlight Acquisition Corporation through the merger of Greenlight Merger
Corporation with and into Verra Mobility for a total purchase price of $550.0 million less adjustments set forth in the merger agreement,
resulting in a total purchase price of $548.2 million.

(2))  This entry reflects the amortization of the intangible assets subject to amortization from the Platinum, HTA and EPC mergers as well as a
change in the estimated remaining useful life for Trademarks related to the Platinum Merger.

EPC Merger (Full HTA Merger (Full Platinum Merger Incremental
twelve months) twelve months) (Five months only) amortization
Estimated Estimated Estimated Incr al Incr al Incr al expense
Gross remaining Gross remaining Gross remaining amortization amortization amortization
Carrying useful life Carrying useful life Carrying useful life expense—  expense—  expense— December 31,

(dollars in tt ds) Amount (years) Amount _(years) Amount _ (years) EPC HTA Platinum 2017
Trademarks $ 1,100 5% 5,500 3 $ 24,800 @$ 220 $ 1,833 $ 5,029 $ 7,083
Non-compete

agreements 48,500 5 13,600 5 9,700 1,133 10,833
Intangible assets—

customer

relationships 19,400 10 242,500 9 99,600 8.5 1,940 26,944 4,962 33,847
Intangible assets—

technology 3,900 45 72,800 55 84,500 5.5 867 13,236 6,402 20,505
Less: amortization

included in the

historical Verra

Mobility predecessor

financial statements (756)
Incremental

amortization

expense $ 30278 51714 $ 17,527 $ 71,511
Gross carrying value

of intangible assets $ 24,400 $ 369,300 $ 222,500

(@)

(2K)

Incremental amortization reflects the impact of the change in estimated useful life on June 1, 2018 as a result of the rebranding of ATS to Verra Mobility as discussed in
Footnote 4 to the Verra Mobility Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2018.

Represents the interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt issuance costs included in interest expense related to the
2018 Credit Facility which replaced by the 2017 Credit Facility. The 2018 Credit Facility was entered into on March 1, 2018 in
conjunction with the HTA Merger.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

(MAXIMUM REDEMPTION SCENARIO)
NOTE 3—PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS (Continued)

(2)  In connection with the HTA Merger, Verra Mobility replaced its 2017 Credit Facilities with a new 2018 Credit Facilities on March 1 2018.
This adjustment represents the removal of $21.7 million of Verra Mobility interest expense, including the associated amortization of debt
issuance costs included in interest expense related to the replaced 2017 Credit Facilities and $0.1 million of HTA interest expense.

(2m) Represents the aggregate income tax expense related to the adjustments noted above using a combined federal and state statutory rate of
40% for the year ended December 31, 2017.

(2n)  Represents the addition of a tax provision to the HTA results as it was previously a limited liability corporation using combined Federal
and State statutory rate of 40%.

(20)  Represents the reclassification of certain EPC items considered revenue under IFRS to other income for U.S. GAAP.
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COMPARATIVE SHARE INFORMATION

The following tables set forth:
. historical per share information of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 and for the six months ended June 30, 2018;
historical per share information of Verra Mobility for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended June 30, 2018; and

unaudited pro forma per share information of the combined company for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 and the six months ended
June 30, 2018, after giving effect to the Business Combination, assuming two redemption scenarios as follows:

. Assuming No Redemptions: This scenario assumes that no shares of Company Class A Stock are redeemed; and

Assuming Maximum Redemptions: This scenario assumes that 20,000,000 shares of Class A Stock, or 50% of the outstanding shares of
Class A Stock, are redeemed, resulting in an aggregate payment of $200,000,000 out of the Trust Account, and that the fair value of the
marketable securities held in the Trust Account following such redemption along with the proceeds from the Private Placement are
sufficient to satisfy closing cash conditions pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement. If, as a result of redemptions of Class A Stock
by our public stockholders, these closing cash conditions are not met (or waived), then the Company or Greenlight (as applicable) may
elect not to consummate the Business Combination or redeem any shares and all shares of Class A Stock submitted for redemption will be
returned to the holders thereof.

The pro forma book value, net income (loss) and cash dividends per share information reflect the Business Combination contemplated by the Merger
Agreement as if it had occurred on June 30, 2018.

This information is based on, and should be read together with, the selected historical consolidated financial information, the unaudited pro forma condensed
combined financial information and the historical consolidated financial information of the Company and Verra Mobility, and the accompanying notes to such
financials statements, that has been presented in its filings with the SEC that are included or incorporated herein by reference in this proxy statement. The
unaudited pro forma condensed combined per share data are presented for illustrative purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of actual or future financial
position or results of operations that would have been realized if the Business Combination had been completed as of the dates indicated or will be realized upon
the completion of the Business Combination. Please see the section entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page [ - ] of this proxy
statement. Uncertainties that could impact our financial condition include risks that effect Verra Mobility's operations and outlook such as economic recessions,
inflation, fluctuations in interest and currency exchange rates, and changes in the fiscal or monetary policies of the United States government. For more
information on the risks, please see the
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section entitled "Risk Factors." You are also urged to read the section entitled "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information" beginning on
page[ - ] of this proxy statement.

Historical
Gores Verra
Holdings IT Mobility Pro Forma Pro Forma
12 Months 12 Months Combined Combined
Ended Ended (A ing (A ing Max
(in thousands, except per share amounts) 12/31/17 12/31/17® No Redemptions) Redemptions)
Book value per share® $ 0.43 na $ 1.65 $ 1.65
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per Class A common
share $ 0.05 na $ 0.02) $ (0.02)
Cash dividends per share $ — n/a n/a n/a
) Book value per share = (Total equity)/shares outstanding at December 31, 2017 for the Company, and at June 30, 2018 for the pro forma.
) Historically, as a private company, Verra Mobility has not calculated these amounts.

Sources and Uses for the Business Combination

The following tables summarize the sources and uses for funding the Business Combination (all numbers in millions):

Sources & Uses
(No Redemption Scenario—assuming no redemptions of the outstanding shares of Class A Stock by the Company's stockholders)

Sources Uses

Rollover Existing Net Debt $ 852 Cash Consideration®)® $ 642

Company Cash®@ $ 400 Rollover Existing Net Debt(® $ 852

Cash to Paydown Existing Debt(®) $ 133

Private Placement Investment $ 400 Verra Mobility Rollover Shares™® $ 652

Verra Mobility Rollover Shares(*) $ 652 Company Transaction Costs $ 25

Total Sources $ 2,304(5) Total Uses $ 2,304()

1) Assumes no Company stockholder has exercised its redemption rights to receive cash from the Trust Account. This amount will be reduced by the amount of cash used to satisfy
any redemptions.

) Cash consideration excludes Verra Mobility's additional rollover contribution and is calculated before transaction costs incurred by Verra Mobility. This amount will be reduced by
the amount of cash used to satisfy any redemptions.

3) Expected net debt prior to closing of Business Combination of $984.5, paid down by $132.5, to equal net debt of $852.0 post-Business Combination (including $2.2 of cash
remaining on balance sheet).

(4) To the extent that Company stockholders exercise their redemption rights, this amount will be increased. Assumes a nominal share price of $10.00.

(5) Totals may differ due to rounding.
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Sources & Uses—(Maximum Redemption Scenario (assuming 50% redemption of the outstanding shares of Class A Stock by the Company's

stockholders)

Sources Uses
Rollover Existing Net Debt $ 852 Cash Consideration® $ 442
Company Cash™® $ 200 Rollover Existing Net Debt(®) $ 852

Cash to paydown existing debt® $ 133
Private Placement Investment $ 400 Verra Mobility Rollover Shares™® $ 852
Verra Mobility Rollover Shares(*) $ 852 Company Transaction Costs $ 25
Total Sources $ 2,304(5) Total Uses $ 2,304(5

)

@
@

“@
®)

Assumes 50% of the outstanding shares of Class A Stock have been redeemed by the Company's stockholders to receive cash from the Trust Account, reducing the amount of
Company cash by $200 to $200.

Cash consideration excludes Verra Mobility's additional rollover contribution and is calculated before transaction costs incurred by Verra Mobility.

Expected net debt prior to closing of Business Combination of $984.5, paid down by $132.5, to equal net debt of $852.0 post-Business Combination (including $2.2 of cash
remaining on balance sheet).

To the extent that Company stockholders exercise any additional redemption rights, this amount shall be increased. Assumes a nominal share price of $10.00.

Totals may differ due to rounding.
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SPECIAL MEETING IN LIEU OF 2018 ANNUAL MEETING OF COMPANY STOCKHOLDERS

This proxy statement is being provided to Company stockholders as part of a solicitation of proxies by the Board for use at the Special Meeting in Lieu of
2018 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be heldon[ - 1, 2018, and at any adjournment or postponement thereof. This proxy statement contains important
information regarding the Special Meeting, the proposals on which you are being asked to vote and information you may find useful in determining how to vote
and voting procedures.

This proxy statement is being first mailed on or about [ - ], 2018 to all stockholders of record of the Company as of [ - ], 2018, the record date for the
Special Meeting. Stockholders of record who owned Company Common Stock at the close of business on the record date are entitled to receive notice of, attend
and vote at the Special Meeting. On the record date, there were [ - ] shares of Company Common Stock outstanding.

Date, Time and Place of Special Meeting

The Special Meeting willbe heldat[ - J,on[ - 1], at, or such other date, time and place to which such meeting may be adjourned or postponed, to
consider and vote upon the proposals.

Voting Power; Record Date

As a stockholder of the Company, you have a right to vote on certain matters affecting the Company. The proposals that will be presented at the Special
Meeting and upon which you are being asked to vote are summarized below and fully set forth in this proxy statement. You will be entitled to vote or direct votes
to be cast at the Special Meeting if you owned shares of our Common Stock at the close of business on [ - ], 2018, which is the record date for the Special
Meeting. You are entitled to one vote for each share of our Common Stock that you owned as of the close of business on the record date. If your shares are held in
"street name" or are in a margin or similar account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you
beneficially own are properly counted. On the record date, there were [ - ] shares of Common Stock outstanding, of which[ - ] are public shares and
[ - ]are Founder Shares held by our Initial Stockholders.

Proposals at the Special Meeting
At the Special Meeting, Company stockholders will vote on the following proposals:

. Business Combination Proposal—To adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business
Combination (Proposal No. 1);

* Nasdaq Proposal—To approve, for purposes of complying with applicable Nasdaq Listing Rules, the issuance of more than 20% of the Company's
issued and outstanding Common Stock in connection with the Business Combination and the Private Placement (Proposal No. 2);

. Charter Approval Proposal—To consider and act upon a proposal to adopt the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation in the
form attached hereto as Annex C (Proposal No. 3);

. Governance Proposal—a separate proposal with respect to certain governance provisions in the Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation, which are being separately presented in accordance with SEC requirements and which will be voted upon on a non-binding
advisory basis (Proposal No. 4);

. Director Election Proposal—To elect seven directors to serve staggered terms on our Board until the 2019, 2020 and 2021 annual meetings of
stockholders, as applicable, and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified (Proposal No. 5);
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. Incentive Plan Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Incentive Plan, including the authorization of the initial share
reserve under the Incentive Plan (Proposal No. 6); and

Adjournment Proposal—To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if
necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies in the event that there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the
approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal. This proposal will only be presented at
the Special Meeting if there are not sufficient votes to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval
Proposal (Proposal No. 7).

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE "FOR" EACH OF THESE PROPOSALS.
Vote of the Company's Sponsor, Directors and Officers

Prior to our IPO, we entered into agreements with our Initial Stockholders, other current directors and officers, pursuant to which each agreed to vote any
shares of Common Stock owned by them in favor of an initial business combination. These agreements apply to our Initial Stockholders, including our Sponsor,
as it relates to the Founder Shares and the requirement to vote all of the Founder Shares in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and for all other proposals
to be presented to our stockholders at the Special Meeting and described in this proxy statement.

Our Initial Stockholders, other current directors and officers have waived any redemption rights, including with respect to shares of Class A Stock purchased
in our IPO or in the aftermarket, in connection with Business Combination. The Founder Shares held by our Initial Stockholders have no redemption rights upon
our liquidation and will be worthless if no business combination is effected by us by January 19, 2019. However, our Initial Stockholders are entitled to
redemption rights upon our liquidation with respect to any public shares they may own.

Quorum and Required Vote for Proposals for the Special Meeting

A quorum of Company stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the Special Meeting if a majority of the Company's
Common Stock outstanding on the record date and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting is represented in person or by proxy. Abstentions will count as present
for the purposes of establishing a quorum.

The approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposal, which is a non-binding advisory vote, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the
Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of our outstanding shares of common stock represented in person or
by proxy and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting,
as well as an abstention from voting and a broker non-vote will have no effect on the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposal, the Incentive
Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal. Our Initial Stockholders have agreed to vote their Founder Shares and any public shares purchased during or after the
IPO in favor of the Business Combination Proposal.

The approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock represented in person or by
proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special
Meeting and broker non-votes will not be counted towards the number of shares of Common Stock required to validly establish a quorum, and if a valid quorum
is otherwise established, such failure to vote and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on the
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Nasdaq Proposal. Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is established and will have the same effect as a
vote "AGAINST" the Nasdaq Proposal.

The approval of the Charter Approval Proposal requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of our outstanding shares of common stock entitled to
vote thereon at the Special Meeting. Accordingly, a Company stockholder's failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the Special Meeting, as well as an
abstention from voting and a broker non-vote with regard to the Charter Approval Proposal will have the same effect as a vote "AGAINST" such Charter
Approval Proposal.

Directors are elected by a plurality of all of the votes cast by holders of shares of our Common Stock represented in person or by proxy and entitled to vote
thereon at the Special Meeting. This means that the seven director nominees who receive the most affirmative votes will be elected. Stockholders may not
cumulate their votes with respect to the election of directors. Assuming a valid quorum is established, abstentions and broker non-votes will have no effect on the
election of directors.

The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal at
the Special Meeting. Each of the proposals other than the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal is conditioned
on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, other than the Governance Proposal and the
Adjournment Proposal, which are not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy statement.

It is important for you to note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Charter Approval Proposal do not
receive the requisite vote for approval, we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we do not consummate the Business Combination and fail to
complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, we will be required to dissolve and liquidate our Trust Account by returning the then
remaining funds in such account to our public stockholders.

Recommendation to Company Stockholders

Our Board believes that each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Charter Approval Proposal, the Governance Proposal, the
Director Election Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal to be presented at the Special Meeting is in the best interests of the
Company and our stockholders and unanimously recommends that its stockholders vote "FOR" each of the proposals.

When you consider the recommendation of our Board in favor of approval of the Business Combination Proposal, you should keep in mind that our Sponsor
and certain members of our Board and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in addition to (or which may conflict with)
your interests as a stockholder. Stockholders should take these interests into account in deciding whether to approve the proposals presented at the Special
Meeting, including the Business Combination Proposal. These interests include, among other things:

. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed not to redeem any of the Founder Shares in connection with a stockholder vote to approve a
proposed initial business combination;

* the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their right to conversion price adjustment with respect to any shares of our Common
Stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business Combination;

. the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for 10,781,250 Founder Shares and (after giving effect to the cancellation of (i) 781,250
Founder Shares on February 27, 2017 and (ii) approximately 3,478,261 Founder Shares at the time of the Business Combination) the remaining
6,521,739 Founder Shares will have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business Combination, which if unrestricted and freely tradable
would be valued at approximately $65,217,390 but, given the restrictions on such shares, we believe such shares have less value;
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. the fact that our Initial Stockholders have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to their
Founder Shares if we fail to complete an initial business combination by January 19, 2019;

. the fact that our Sponsor paid an aggregate of $10,000,000 for its 6,666,666 Private Placement Warrants to purchase shares of Class A Stock and
that such Private Placement Warrants will expire worthless if a business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

. the continued right of our Sponsor to hold our Class A Stock and the shares of Class A Stock to be issued to our Sponsor upon exercise of its
Private Placement Warrants following the Business Combination, subject to certain lock-up periods;

. if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event we are unable to complete an initial business combination within the required time period,
our Sponsor has agreed to indemnify us to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per public share, or such
lesser per public share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target businesses with which we have
entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party (other than our independent public accountants) for services rendered or
products sold to us, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

* the anticipated continuation of two of our existing directors, Messrs. Randall Bort and Jeffrey Rea, as directors of the post-combination company;

. the continued indemnification of our existing directors and officers and the continuation of our directors' and officers' liability insurance after the
Business Combination;

. the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors will lose their entire investment in us and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses if
an initial business combination is not consummated by January 19, 2019;

* that, as described in the Charter Approval Proposal and reflected in Annex C, our proposed Second Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation will be amended to exclude The Gores Group and Platinum Equity and each of their successors, certain affiliates and each of their
respective transferees as "interested parties" from the list of prohibited business combinations not in compliance with Section 203 of the DGCL;

. that, at the closing of the Business Combination we will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with the Restricted Stockholders, which
provides for registration rights to Restricted Stockholders and their permitted transferees;

. that certain employees and affiliates of our Sponsor have committed to purchase up to 4,203,795 shares of Class A Stock in the Private Placement
for an aggregate commitment of approximately $38,674,914; and

. the fact that Alec Gores, our Chairman, is the brother of Tom Gores, the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of Platinum Equity, and that Tom
Gores and certain employees and affiliates of Platinum Equity would participate in the Private Placement. Platinum Equity currently holds a
controlling stake in Verra Mobility through the Platinum Stockholder, which will receive all of the cash consideration and a portion of the stock
consideration to be paid in connection with the business combination. The Platinum Stockholder will retain approximately 34% of voting power in
the post-combination company assuming no share redemptions and 47% of voting power assuming maximum share redemptions. The Platinum
Stockholder will also have the right to nominate up to three directors to the post-closing company's board of directors, of whom one will initially
be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II director and the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum
Stockholder as
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Class III directors. In addition, if one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as
the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to appoint one representative to each committee of the
board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right to nominate directors to the post-closing company's board is subject to
maintaining its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock at certain levels as discussed elsewhere in this proxy
statement.

Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes

Abstentions are considered present for the purposes of establishing a quorum. Abstentions will have the same effect as a vote "AGAINST" the Nasdaq
Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal, but will have no effect on the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposal, the Director Election
Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal.

In general, if your shares are held in "street" name and you do not instruct your broker, bank or other nominee on a timely basis on how to vote your shares,
your broker, bank or other nominee, in its sole discretion, may either leave your shares unvoted or vote your shares on routine matters, but not on any non-routine
matters. None of the proposals at the Special Meeting are routine matters. As such, without your voting instructions, your brokerage firm cannot vote
your shares on any proposal to be voted on at the Special Meeting.

Voting Your Shares—Stockholders of Record

If you are a Company stockholder of record, you may vote by mail or in person at the Special Meeting. Each share of our Common Stock that you own in
your name entitles you to one vote on each of the proposals for the Special Meeting. Your one or more proxy cards show the number of shares of our Common
Stock that you own.

Voting by Mail. You can vote your shares by completing, signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. By
signing the proxy card and returning it in the enclosed prepaid and addressed envelope, you are authorizing the individuals named on the proxy card to vote your
shares at the Special Meeting in the manner you indicate. We encourage you to sign and return the proxy card even if you plan to attend the Special Meeting so
that your shares will be voted if you are unable to attend the Special Meeting. If you receive more than one proxy card, it is an indication that your shares are held
in multiple accounts. Please sign and return all proxy cards to ensure that all of your shares are voted. If you sign and return the proxy card but do not give
instructions on how to vote your shares, your shares of our Common Stock will be voted as recommended by our Board. Our Board recommends voting "FOR"
the Business Combination Proposal, "FOR" the Nasdaq Proposal, "FOR" the Charter Approval Proposal, "FOR" the Governance Proposal, "FOR" each
nominee in the Director Election Proposal, "FOR" the Incentive Plan Proposal and "FOR" the Adjournment Proposal. Votes submitted by mail must be received
by[ - Jon[ - 1

Voting in Person at the Meeting. If you attend the Special Meeting and plan to vote in person, we will provide you with a ballot at the Special Meeting. If
your shares are registered directly in your name, you are considered the stockholder of record and you have the right to vote in person at the Special Meeting.

Voting Your Shares—Beneficial Owners

If your shares are held in an account at a brokerage firm, bank or other nominee, then you are the beneficial owner of shares held in "street name" and this
proxy statement is being sent to you by that broker, bank or other nominee. The broker, bank or other nominee holding your account is considered
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to be the stockholder of record for purposes of voting at the Special Meeting. As a beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank or other
nominee regarding how to vote the shares in your account by following the instructions that the broker, bank or other nominee provides you along with this proxy
statement. As a beneficial owner, if you wish to vote at the Special Meeting, you will need to bring to the Special Meeting a legal proxy from your broker, bank or
other nominee authorizing you to vote those shares. That is the only way we can be sure that the broker, bank or nominee has not already voted your shares of
Common Stock. Please see "Attending the Special Meeting" below for more details.

Attending the Special Meeting

Only Company stockholders on the record date or their legal proxy holders may attend the Special Meeting. To be admitted to the Special Meeting, you will
need a form of photo identification and valid proof of ownership of Common Stock or a valid legal proxy. If you have a legal proxy from a stockholder of record,
you must bring a form of photo identification and the legal proxy to the Special Meeting. If you have a legal proxy from a "street name" stockholder, you must
bring a form of photo identification, a legal proxy from the record holder (that is, the bank, broker or other holder of record) to the "street name" stockholder that
is assignable, and the legal proxy from the "street name" stockholder to you. Stockholders may appoint only one proxy holder to attend on their behalf.
Revoking Your Proxy

If you give a proxy, you may revoke it at any time before the Special Meeting or at the Special Meeting by doing any one of the following:

. you may send another proxy card with a later date;

you may notify the Company's Secretary in writing to Gores Holdings II, Inc., 9800 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, California 90212, before the
Special Meeting that you have revoked your proxy; or

. you may attend the Special Meeting, revoke your proxy, and vote in person, as indicated above.
No Additional Matters

The Special Meeting has been called only to consider the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Charter Approval
Proposal, the Governance Proposal, the Director Election Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal. Under our bylaws, other than
procedural matters incident to the conduct of the Special Meeting, no other matters may be considered at the Special Meeting if they are not included in this proxy
statement, which serves as the notice of the Special Meeting.

Who Can Answer Your Questions About Voting

If you have any questions about how to vote or direct a vote in respect of your shares of our Common Stock, you may call Morrow, our proxy solicitor, at
(800) 662-5200 (toll free), or banks and brokerage firms, please call collect: (203) 658-9400.

Redemption Rights

Pursuant to our current certificate of incorporation, any holders of our public shares may demand that such shares be redeemed in exchange for a pro rata
share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account, less Regulatory Withdrawals and franchise and income taxes payable, calculated as of two
business days prior to the consummation of the Business Combination. If demand is properly made and the Business Combination is consummated, these shares,

immediately prior to the Business
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Combination, will cease to be outstanding and will represent only the right to receive a pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account

which holds the proceeds of our IPO (calculated as of two business days prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, less Regulatory Withdrawals
and franchise and income taxes payable). For illustrative purposes, based on the fair value of investment securities held in the Trust Account of approximately

$404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018, the estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.12.

In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must:

and

if you hold public units, separate the underlying public shares and public warrants;
check the box on the enclosed proxy card to elect redemption;

check the box on the enclosed proxy card marked "Stockholder Certification" if you are not acting in concert or as a "group" (as defined in
Section 13d-3 of the Exchange Act) with any other stockholder with respect to shares of Common Stock and

priorto[ - Jon[ - ](two business days before the Special Meeting), tender your shares physically or electronically and submit a request in
writing that we redeem your public shares for cash to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, our Transfer Agent, at the following address:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
1 State Street 30th Floor
New York, New York 10004
Attention: Mark Zimkind
Email: mzimkind@continentalstock.com

deliver your public shares either physically or electronically through DTC's DWAC system to our Transfer Agent at least two business days before
the Special Meeting. Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights and opting to deliver physical certificates should allot sufficient time
to obtain physical certificates from the Transfer Agent and time to effect delivery. It is our understanding that stockholders should generally allot
at least two weeks to obtain physical certificates from the Transfer Agent. However, we do not have any control over this process and it may take
longer than two weeks. Stockholders who hold their shares in street name will have to coordinate with their bank, broker or other nominee to have
the shares certificated or delivered electronically. If you do not submit a written request and deliver your public shares as described above, your
shares will not be redeemed.

Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights, whether they are record holders or hold their shares in "street name" are required to either tender
their certificates to our Transfer Agent prior to the date set forth in these proxy materials, or up to two business days prior to the vote on the proposal to approve
the Business Combination at the Special Meeting, or to deliver their shares to the Transfer Agent electronically using DTC's DWAC system, at such stockholder's
option. The requirement for physical or electronic delivery prior to the Special Meeting ensures that a redeeming stockholder's election to redeem is
irrevocable once the Business Combination is approved.

Holders of outstanding public units must separate the underlying public shares and public warrants prior to exercising redemption rights with respect to the

public shares.

If you hold public units registered in your own name, you must deliver the certificate for such public units to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company,
our Transfer Agent, with written instructions to separate such public units into public shares and public warrants. This must be completed far enough in advance
to permit the mailing of the public share certificates back to you so
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that you may then exercise your redemption rights upon the separation of the public shares from the public units.

If a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee holds your public units, you must instruct such nominee to separate your public units.
Your nominee must send written instructions by facsimile to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, our Transfer Agent. Such written instructions must
include the number of public units to be split and the nominee holding such public units. Your nominee must also initiate electronically, using DTC's DWAC
system, a withdrawal of the relevant units and a deposit of an equal number of public shares and public warrants. This must be completed far enough in advance
to permit your nominee to exercise your redemption rights upon the separation of the public shares from the public units. While this is typically done
electronically on the same business day, you should allow at least one full business day to accomplish the separation. If you fail to cause your public shares to be
separated in a timely manner, you will likely not be able to exercise your redemption rights.

Each redemption of shares of Class A Stock by our public stockholders will reduce the amount in our Trust Account, which held investment securities with a
fair value of approximately $404,611,945 as of June 30, 2018. The Merger Agreement provides that our obligation to consummate the Business Combination is
conditioned on the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding $550,000,000. The obligation of Greenlight
to consummate the Business Combination is conditioned on the amount of the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement equaling or exceeding
$600,000,000. These conditions to closing in the Merger Agreement are for the sole benefit of the parties thereto and may be waived by such parties. If, as a result
of redemptions of Class A Stock by our public stockholders, these conditions are not met (or waived), then we or Greenlight (as applicable) may elect not to
consummate the Business Combination. In addition, in no event will we redeem shares of our Class A Stock in an amount that would result in the Company's
failure to have net tangible assets in excess of $5,000,000.

Prior to exercising redemption rights, stockholders should verify the market price of our Class A Stock as they may receive higher proceeds from the sale of
their Class A Stock in the public market than from exercising their redemption rights if the market price per share is higher than the redemption price. We cannot
assure you that you will be able to sell your shares of our Class A Stock in the open market, even if the market price per share is higher than the redemption price
stated above, as there may not be sufficient liquidity in our Class A Stock when you wish to sell your shares.

If you exercise your redemption rights, your shares of our Class A Stock will cease to be outstanding immediately prior to the Business
Combination and will only represent the right to receive a pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account. You will no longer
own those shares and will have no right to participate in, or have any interest in, the future growth of the post-combination company, if any. You will be entitled
to receive cash for these shares only if you properly and timely demand redemption.

If the Business Combination is not approved and we do not consummate an initial business combination by January 19, 2019, we will be required to dissolve
and liquidate our Trust Account by returning the then remaining funds in such account to the public stockholders and our warrants will expire worthless.

Appraisal Rights
Appraisal rights are not available to holders of shares of our Common Stock in connection with the Business Combination.
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Proxy Solicitation Costs

The Company is soliciting proxies on behalf of its Board. This proxy solicitation is being made by mail, but also may be made by telephone or in person.
The Company has engaged Morrow to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the Special Meeting. The Company and its directors, officers and employees may
also solicit proxies in person. The Company will ask banks, brokers and other institutions, nominees and fiduciaries to forward the proxy materials to their
principals and to obtain their authority to execute proxies and voting instructions.

The Company will bear the entire cost of the proxy solicitation, including the preparation, assembly, printing, mailing and distribution of the proxy materials.
The Company will pay Morrow a fee of $25,000, plus disbursements, reimburse Morrow for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and indemnify Morrow and its
affiliates against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and expenses for their services as our proxy solicitor. We will reimburse brokerage firms and other
custodians for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for forwarding the proxy materials to our stockholders. Directors, officers and employees of the Company
who solicit proxies will not be paid any additional compensation for soliciting proxies.

156




Table of Contents

PROPOSAL NO. 1—APPROVAL OF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

We are asking our stockholders to adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination. Our
stockholders should read carefully this proxy statement in its entirety for more detailed information concerning the Merger Agreement, which is attached as
Annex A to this proxy statement. Please see the subsection entitled "The Merger Agreement" below, for additional information and a summary of certain terms of
the Merger Agreement. You are urged to read carefully the Merger Agreement in its entirety before voting on this proposal.

We may consummate the Business Combination only if it is approved by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our
Common Stock entitled to vote thereon at the Special Meeting.

The Merger Agreement

This subsection of the proxy statement describes the material provisions of the Merger Agreement, but does not purport to describe all of the terms of the
Merger Agreement. The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the Merger Agreement, which is attached as Annex A
hereto, and Amendment No. 1 to the Merger Agreement, which is attached as Annex B hereto. You are urged to read the Merger Agreement in its entirety because
it is the primary legal document that governs the Business Combination.

The Merger Agreement contains representations, warranties and covenants that the respective parties made to each other as of the date of the Merger
Agreement or other specific dates. The assertions embodied in those representations, warranties and covenants were made for purposes of the contract among the
respective parties and are subject to important qualifications and limitations agreed to by the parties in connection with negotiating the Merger Agreement. The
representations, warranties and covenants in the Merger Agreement are also modified in important part by the underlying disclosure schedules, which we refer to
as the "Schedules," which are not filed publicly and which are subject to a contractual standard of materiality different from that generally applicable to
stockholders and were used for the purpose of allocating risk among the parties rather than establishing matters as facts. We do not believe that the Schedules
contain information that is material to an investment decision.

General Description of the Merger Agreement

On June 21, 2018, the Company entered into the Merger Agreement with First Merger Sub, Second Merger Sub, Greenlight and the Stockholder
Representative thereunder, pursuant to which, among other things and subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Merger Agreement, the Company will
acquire Verra Mobility. After giving effect to the Business Combination, Verra Mobility will continue as a subsidiary of the Company and the Greenlight
Stockholders will hold a portion of the Company's Class A Stock.

Subject to the terms of the Merger Agreement and customary adjustments set forth therein, the aggregate merger consideration to be paid in connection with
the Business Combination is expected to be approximately $2.3 billion, which amount will be: (i) increased or decreased by the amount, if any, by which
Greenlight's working capital at closing is greater than or less than $52,000,000, as the case may be (in each case, subject to certain limitations); (ii) increased by
the amount of cash held by Greenlight as of the closing of the Business Combination; (iii) increased by the amount, if any, by which any income tax refunds of
Greenlight and its subsidiaries (to the extent not received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the Business Combination) for the taxable period (or
portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period ending on December 31, 2017 (or, with respect to any non-
calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the
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closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax returns have not been filed) exceeds the accrued but unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its
subsidiaries for such tax periods; (iv) decreased by the amount, if any, by which any accrued but unpaid income taxes of Greenlight and its subsidiaries for the
taxable period (or portion thereof) ending on the date of the closing of the Business Combination and the taxable period ended on December 31, 2017 (or, with
respect to any non-calendar year taxpayer for income tax purposes, the taxable year immediately preceding the taxable year (or portion thereof) ending on the date
of the closing of the Business Combination for which final income tax Returns have not been filed) exceed any income tax refunds of Greenlight and its
subsidiaries, to the extent not received in cash by Greenlight or its subsidiaries prior to the Business Combination, for such taxable periods; (v) decreased by the
amount of Greenlight's outstanding indebtedness under its existing credit facilities; (vi) decreased by the amount by which Greenlight's transaction expenses
exceed $20,000,000; and (vii) decreased by the amount payable by Greenlight to the employees of Greenlight pursuant to the Participation Plan. The
consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will be a combination of cash and stock.

Prior to the closing of the Business Combination contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the parties will undertake the following transactions: (i) the merger
of First Merger Sub with and into Greenlight, with Greenlight continuing as the surviving corporation (the "First Merger"); and (ii) immediately following the
First Merger and as part of the same overall transaction as the First Merger, the merger of Greenlight with and into Second Merger Sub with Second Merger Sub
continuing as the surviving entity (the "Second Merger" and, together with the First Merger, the "Mergers"). As a result of the First Merger, the Company will
own 100% of the outstanding common stock of Greenlight and each share of common stock of Greenlight will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive
a portion of the consideration. As a result of the Second Merger, the Company will own 100% of the outstanding interests in the Second Merger Sub. As a result
of the foregoing, after the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will own, directly or indirectly, all of the assets of Greenlight and its subsidiaries. It
is intended that the First Merger and the Second Merger, taken together, will qualify as a "reorganization" within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code.

The Company has agreed to provide its stockholders with the opportunity to redeem shares of Class A Stock in conjunction with a stockholder vote on the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, including the Business Combination.

Consideration to Greenlight Stockholders in the Business Combination

The consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders will be a combination of cash and stock. The amount of cash consideration payable to the
Greenlight Stockholders is the sum of: (i) cash available to us from the Trust Account, after giving effect to taxes payable and any redemptions that may be
elected by any of our public stockholders for their pro rata share of the aggregate amount of funds on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to
the closing of the Business Combination (which instructions to redeem such public shares are further discussed in this proxy statement); plus (ii) the anticipated
gross proceeds of approximately $400,000,000 from the Private Placement; less (iii) certain transaction fees and expenses of the Company, including the payment
of deferred underwriting commissions agreed to at the time of our IPO; less (iv) certain payments to participants in the Participation Plan, less (v) approximately
$132,515,647 that will be used to repay a portion of the existing indebtedness of Verra Mobility. The remainder of the consideration paid to the Greenlight
Stockholders will be stock consideration, consisting of approximately 65,200,000 newly issued shares of our publicly-traded Class A Stock, which shares will be
valued at $10.00 per share for purposes of determining the aggregate number of shares payable to the Greenlight Stockholders for their ownership interests
therein. The foregoing consideration to be paid to the Greenlight Stockholders may be further increased by amounts payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement
and amounts payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock. The number of shares of Class A Stock issued to
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the Greenlight Stockholders as Stock Consideration is subject to adjustment, depending on, among other things, the level of redemptions of shares of Class A
Stock by our public stockholders or in certain cases to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination. To the extent the Stock
Consideration were increased to preserve the intended tax-free treatment of the Business Combination, there would be a corresponding reduction to the cash
consideration paid to the Greenlight Stockholders. At the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder will receive shares of Class A Stock,
but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive the cash consideration. Following the closing of the Business Combination, each Greenlight Stockholder may
receive cash consideration as a result of any upward adjustment of the purchase price, but only the Platinum Stockholder will receive any amounts payable under
the Tax Receivable Agreement or amounts payable as earn-out shares of Class A Stock.

Earn-Out

Under the Merger Agreement, the Platinum Stockholder will be entitled to receive additional shares of Class A Stock (the "Earn-Out Shares") if the volume
weighted average closing sale price of one share of Class A Stock on the Nasdaq exceeds certain thresholds for a period of at least 10 days out of 20 consecutive
trading days at any time during the five-year period following the closing of the Mergers (the "Common Share Price").

The Earn-Out Shares will be issued by the Company to the Platinum Stockholder as follows: (i) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common
Share Price is greater than $13.00; (ii) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $15.50; (iii) a one-time issuance of
2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than $18.00; and (iv) a one-time issuance of 2,500,000 shares if the Common Share Price is greater than
$20.50. If any of the Common Share Price thresholds described in the foregoing clauses (i) through (iv) are not achieved within the five-year period following the
closing of the Mergers, the Company will not be required to issue the Earn-Out Shares in respect of such Common Share Price threshold. The Platinum
Stockholder will be entitled to Earn-Out Shares in the event an acceleration event (as described in the Merger Agreement) occurs.

Greenlight Material Adverse Effect

Under the Merger Agreement, certain representations and warranties of Greenlight are qualified in whole or in part by a material adverse effect standard for
purposes of determining whether a breach of such representations and warranties has occurred. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, a "Greenlight Material
Adverse Effect" means any change, event, or occurrence, that, individually or when aggregated with other changes, events, or occurrences: (i) has had a
materially adverse effect on the business, assets, financial condition or results of operations of Greenlight and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole; or (ii) is
reasonably likely to prevent or materially delay the ability of Greenlight to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; provided,
however, that no change, event, occurrence or effect arising out of or related to any of the following, alone or in combination, will be taken into account in
determining whether a Greenlight Material Adverse Effect pursuant to clause (i) has occurred: (A) acts of war, sabotage, civil unrest or terrorism, or any
escalation or worsening of any such acts of war, sabotage, civil unrest or terrorism, or changes in global, national, regional, state or local political or social
conditions; (B) earthquakes, hurricanes, tornados, pandemics or other natural or man-made disasters; (C) changes attributable to the public announcement or
pendency of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement (including the impact thereof on relationships with customers, suppliers, employees and any
federal, state, local governmental entities); (D) changes or proposed changes in law, regulations or interpretations thereof or decisions by courts or any
governmental or regulatory entity after June 21, 2018; (E) changes or proposed changes in accounting standards (or any interpretation thereof) after June 21,
2018; (F) any downturn in general economic conditions, including changes in the credit, debt, securities, financial, capital or reinsurance markets
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(including changes in interest or exchange rates, prices of any security or market index or commodity or any disruption of such markets), in each case, in the
United States or anywhere else in the world; (G) events or conditions generally affecting the industries and markets in which Greenlight operates; (H) any failure
to meet any projections, forecasts, guidance, estimates, milestones, budgets or financial or operating predictions of revenue, earnings, cash flow or cash position,
provided that this clause (H) will not prevent a determination that any change, event, or occurrence underlying such failure has resulted in a Greenlight Material
Adverse Effect; or (I) any actions required to be taken, or required not to be taken, pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement; provided, however, that if a
change or effect related to clauses (D) through (G) disproportionately adversely affects Greenlight and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, compared to other
persons operating in the same industry as Greenlight and its subsidiaries, then such disproportionate impact may be taken into account in determining whether a
Greenlight Material Adverse Effect has occurred.

Company Material Adverse Effect

Under the Merger Agreement, certain representations and warranties of the Company are qualified in whole or in part by a material adverse effect standard
for purposes of determining whether a breach of such representations and warranties has occurred. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, a "Company Material
Adverse Effect" means any change, event, or occurrence, that, individually or when aggregated with other changes, events, or occurrences: (i) has had a
materially adverse effect on the business, assets, financial condition or results of operations of the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub, taken as a
whole; or (ii) is reasonably likely to prevent or delay the ability of the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub to consummate the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement; provided, however, that no change or effect related to any of the following, alone or in combination, will be taken into
account in determining whether a Company Material Adverse Effect has occurred pursuant to clause (i): (A) changes or proposed changes in law, regulations or
interpretations thereof or decisions by courts or any governmental or regulatory entity after June 21, 2018; (B) changes or proposed changes in accounting
standards (or any interpretation thereof) after June 21, 2018; or (C) any downturn in general economic conditions, including changes in the credit, debt, securities,
financial, capital or reinsurance markets (including changes in interest or exchange rates, prices of any security or market index or commodity or any disruption
of such markets), in each case, in the United States or anywhere else in the world.

Closing and Effective Time of the Business Combination

The closing of the Business Combination is expected to take place at the offices of Weil located at 201 Redwood Shores Parkway, Redwood Shores, CA
94065 at a time and date to be specified in writing by the parties to the Merger Agreement, which will not be later than the third business day after the satisfaction
or waiver of the conditions described below under the subsection "Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination" or at such other time, date and location as
may be mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties to the Merger Agreement.
Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination

Conditions to Each Party's Obligations

The respective obligations of the Company and Greenlight to consummate and effect the Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement are subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of each of the following conditions:

. the required vote of the Company's stockholders to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval
Proposal has been duly obtained in accordance
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with the DGCL, the Company's current certificate of incorporation and bylaws and the rules and regulations of Nasdag;

. the Company will have at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets following the exercise of any redemption rights by the Company's holders of
Class A Stock in accordance with the Company's current certificate of incorporation;

the waiting period applicable to the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement under the HSR Act must have expired or early
termination must have been granted,;

. there must not be in effect any law or regulation prohibiting, enjoining, restricting or making illegal the consummation of the Business
Combination and no temporary, preliminary or permanent restraining order by a court of competent jurisdiction enjoining, restricting or making
illegal the consummation of the Business Combination will be in effect or will be threatened in writing by a governmental entity; and

. the shares of Class A Stock to be issued in connection with the closing of the Business Combination will be approved for listing upon the closing
of the Business Combination on Nasdaq subject to the requirement to have a sufficient number of round lot holders.

Conditions to Greenlight's Obligations

The obligation of Greenlight to consummate and effect the First Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement are subject to the
satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of each of the following conditions, any of which may be waived, in writing, exclusively by
Greenlight:

the fundamental representations and warranties of the Company (i.e., representations related to organization and qualification, subsidiaries,
capitalization, authority and business activities), disregarding qualifications contained therein relating to materiality or Company Material Adverse
Effect, must be true and correct in all material respects as of the date of the Merger Agreement and as of the closing date as if made on and as of
the closing date (or, if given as of an earlier date, as of such earlier date); and all other representations and warranties of the Company,
disregarding qualifications contained therein relating to materiality or Company Material Adverse Effect, must be true and correct as of the date of
the Merger Agreement and as of the closing date as if made on and as of the closing date (or, if given as of an earlier date, as of such earlier date),
except where the failure of such representations and warranties of the Company to be so true and correct, individually or in the aggregate, has not
had and is not reasonably likely to have a Company Material Adverse Effect;

. the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub must have performed and complied in all material respects with all obligations required to
be performed or complied with by them under the Merger Agreement at or prior to closing;

. the Company must have delivered to Greenlight a certificate executed by an executive officer of the Company and dated as of the closing date,
confirming that the conditions set forth in the two immediately preceding bullet points have been satisfied;

no Company Material Adverse Effect shall have occurred since the date of the Merger Agreement;

. certain officers and directors of the Company identified in the Schedules will have resigned from all of their positions and offices with the
Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub;
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. the Company must have delivered or stand ready to deliver duly executed copies of all certificates, instruments, contracts, closing deliverables and
other documents required to be delivered by it to Greenlight pursuant to the Merger Agreement;

the Company's current bylaws must be amended and restated to reflect the form of amended and restated bylaws of the Company agreed to by the
parties to the Merger Agreement and the Company's certificate of incorporation must be amended to reflect the Charter Approval Proposal;

. the Company must have made appropriate arrangements to have the funds in the Trust Account available to the Company for the payment at the
closing of the Business Combination of the cash consideration payable to the Greenlight Stockholders and certain transaction costs of Greenlight
and the Company; and

. the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement, must equal or exceed $600,000,000.
Conditions to the Company's Obligations

The obligations of the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub to consummate and effect the Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by
the Merger Agreement are subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the closing of the Business Combination, of each of the following conditions, any of which
may be waived, in writing, exclusively by the Company:

the fundamental representations and warranties of Greenlight (i.e., representations related to organization and qualification, capitalization,
authority, brokers and third party expenses), disregarding qualifications contained therein relating to materiality or Greenlight Material Adverse
Effect, must be true and correct in all material respects as of the date of the Merger Agreement and as of the closing date as if made on and as of
the closing date (or, if given as of an earlier date, as of such earlier date); and all other representations and warranties of Greenlight, disregarding
qualifications contained therein relating to materiality or Greenlight Material Adverse Effect, must be true and correct as of the date of the Merger
Agreement and as of the closing date as if made on and as of the closing date (or, if given as of an earlier date, as of such earlier date), except
where the failure of such representations and warranties of Greenlight to be so true and correct, individually or in the aggregate, has not had and is
not reasonably likely to have a Greenlight Material Adverse Effect;

. Greenlight must have performed and complied with all obligations required to be performed or complied with by it under the Merger Agreement
at or prior to closing;

. Greenlight must have delivered to the Company a certificate executed by an executive officer of Greenlight and dated as of the closing date,
confirming that the conditions set forth in the two immediately preceding bullet points have been satisfied;

no Greenlight Material Adverse Effect shall have occurred since the date of the Merger Agreement;

. Greenlight must have delivered or stand ready to deliver duly executed copies of all certificates, instruments, contracts, closing deliverables and
other documents required to be delivered by it to the Company pursuant to the Merger Agreement; and

. the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement, must equal or exceed $550,000,000.
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Representations and Warranties

Under the Merger Agreement, Greenlight made customary representations and warranties about it and its subsidiaries relating to: organization and
qualification; subsidiaries; capitalization; authority, noncontravention; compliance with laws (including with respect to permits and filings); government
contracts; financial statements; absence of undisclosed liabilities; absence of certain changes or events; litigation; employee benefits; labor and employment
matters; real property; taxes; environmental matters; brokers; intellectual property; privacy; material contracts; insurance; interested party transactions;
information supplied; indebtedness; the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977; customers and suppliers; and disclaimer of other warranties.

Under the Merger Agreement, the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub made customary representations and warranties relating to:
organization and qualification; subsidiaries; capitalization; authority; noncontravention; compliance with laws (including with respect to permits and filings); SEC
reports and financial statements; absence of certain changes or events; litigation; business activities; material contracts; Nasdaq stock market quotation; the
Private Placement investment amount; the Trust Account; taxes; accuracy of information supplied; employees and benefit plans; Board approval and the
Company stockholder vote; title to assets; affiliate transactions; brokers; and disclaimer of other warranties.

Covenants of the Parties
Covenants of Greenlight
Greenlight made certain covenants under the Merger Agreement, including, among others, the covenants set forth below.

. Greenlight has agreed to, and to cause its subsidiaries to, prior to the effective time of the Business Combination, carry on their respective
businesses in the ordinary course consistent with past practice.

. Subject to certain exceptions, prior to the effective time of the Business Combination, Greenlight will not, and will not permit its subsidiaries to:

. except as otherwise required by any Greenlight employee benefit plan in existence on the date of the Merger Agreement or applicable legal
requirements: (i) increase the compensation or benefits of any current or former employee, director or independent contractor except for
any increases in the rate of base salary or wage that does not exceed 3% of such person's current base salary or wage pursuant to:

(A) annual adjustments in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice; or (B) in connection with any promotion or
material increase in responsibility of any officer or employee in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice; (ii) grant, pay
or increase any severance or change in control pay or benefits to any current or former employee, director or independent contractor;

(iii) enter into, amend (other than immaterial amendments) or terminate any Greenlight employee benefit plan or any employee benefit
plan, policy, program, agreement, trust or arrangement that would have constituted a Greenlight employee benefit plan if it had been in
effect on the date of the Merger Agreement (other than a termination of the Participation Plan in a manner consistent with the Merger
Agreement); (iv) take any action to accelerate the vesting or payment of, or otherwise fund or secure the payment of, any compensation or
benefits under any Greenlight employee benefit plan; or (v) grant any equity or equity-based compensation awards;

. (i) transfer, sell, assign, fail to diligently maintain or otherwise dispose of any right, title or interest of Greenlight in any of its intellectual
property or licensed intellectual property, in each case, that is material to any of the businesses of Greenlight and its subsidiaries;
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(ii) extend, amend, waive, cancel or modify any material rights in or to any of Greenlight's owned intellectual property or licensed
intellectual property, in each case, that is material to any business of Greenlight and its subsidiaries; (iii) fail to diligently prosecute the
patent applications owned by Greenlight other than applications Greenlight, in the exercise of its good faith business judgment, has
determined to abandon; or (iv) divulge, furnish to or make accessible any trade secrets within any of Greenlight's intellectual property to
any third party who is not subject to an enforceable written agreement to maintain the confidentiality of such trade secrets, other than, in
each of (i) through (iii), in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices; provided, that in no event will Greenlight license
on an exclusive basis or sell any of its material owned intellectual property;

except for transactions solely among Greenlight and its subsidiaries: (i) declare, set aside or pay any dividends on or make any other
distributions (whether in cash, stock, equity securities or property) in respect of any capital stock or split, combine or reclassify any capital
stock or issue or authorize the issuance of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for any capital stock;

(ii) repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire, or offer to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire, any membership interests, capital stock
or any other equity interests, as applicable, in Greenlight or any of its subsidiaries; (iii) grant, issue sell or otherwise dispose, or authorize
to issue sell, or otherwise dispose any membership interests, capital stock or any other equity interests (such as stock options, stock units,
restricted stock or other contracts for the purchase or acquisition of such capital stock), as applicable, in Greenlight or any of its
subsidiaries; (iv) declare, set aside or pay any dividend or make any other distribution; or (v) issue, deliver, sell, authorize, pledge or
otherwise encumber, or agree to any of the foregoing with respect to, any shares of capital stock or other equity securities or ownership
interests or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock or other equity securities or ownership interests, or
subscriptions, rights, warrants or options to acquire any shares of capital stock or other equity securities or ownership interests or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock or other equity securities or other ownership interests, or enter into
other agreements or commitments of any character obligating it to issue any such shares, equity securities or other ownership interests or
convertible or exchangeable securities;

amend its organizational documents, or form or establish any subsidiary;

(i) merge, consolidate or combine with any person; or (ii) acquire or agree to acquire by merging or consolidating with, purchasing any
equity interest in or a substantial portion of the assets of, or by any other manner, any business or any corporation, partnership, association
or other business organization or division thereof;

sell, lease, license, sublicense, abandon, divest, transfer, cancel, abandon or permit to lapse or expire, dedicate to the public, or otherwise
dispose of, or agree to do any of the foregoing, or otherwise dispose of assets or properties, other than any sale, lease or disposition in the
ordinary course of business consistent with past practice or pursuant to agreements existing on the date of the Merger Agreement;

(i) issue or sell any debt securities or rights to acquire any debt securities of Greenlight or any of its subsidiaries or guarantee any debt
securities of another person; (ii) make, incur, create or assume any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, or
guarantee any indebtedness of, any person other than Greenlight or any of its subsidiaries except for loans, advances or capital
contributions pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of agreements or legal obligations existing as of the date of the Merger
Agreement; (iii) except in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, create any material liens on any material property
or assets of Greenlight or any of its subsidiaries in
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connection with any indebtedness thereof (other than permitted liens); (iv) fail to comply with the terms of the Greenlight's existing credit
agreements or take any action, or omit to take any action, that would constitute or result in a default or event of default under any of the
existing credit agreements; (v) cancel or forgive any indebtedness owed to Greenlight or any of its subsidiaries; or (vi) make, incur or
commit to make or incur any capital expenditures, other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice;

release, assign, compromise, settle or agree to settle any legal proceeding material to Greenlight and its subsidiaries or their respective
properties or assets;

(i) except in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices: (A) modify, amend in a manner that is adverse to Greenlight or
any of its subsidiaries or terminate any material contract (other than Greenlight's existing credit agreements); (B) enter into any contract
that would have been a material contract had it been entered into prior to the date of the Merger Agreement; (C) waive, delay the exercise
of, release or assign any material rights or claims under any material contract; or (D) incur or enter into a contract requiring Greenlight to
pay in excess of $2,000,000 in any 12-month period; or (ii) modify or amend any material term under any of Greenlight's existing credit
agreements (other than obtaining the consents to the existing credit agreement as contemplated by the Merger Agreement) or terminate or
allow the termination of any of the existing credit agreements or any commitments thereunder;

except as required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (or any interpretation thereof) or applicable legal requirements, make
any change in accounting methods, principles or practices;

(i) make, change or revoke any material tax election; (ii) settle or compromise any material tax claim; (iii) change (or request to change)
any method of accounting for tax purposes; (iv) file any material amended tax return; (v) waive or extend any statute of limitations in
respect of a period within which an assessment or reassessment of material taxes may be issued (other than any extension pursuant to an
extension to file any tax return); (vi) knowingly surrender any claim for a refund of taxes; or (vii) enter into any "closing agreement" as
described in Section 7121 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") (or any similar legal requirement) with any
governmental entity;

authorize, recommend, propose or announce an intention to adopt a plan of complete or partial liquidation, restructuring, recapitalization,
dissolution or winding-up;

subject to the third sub-bullet point above, enter into or amend any agreement with, or pay, distribute or advance any assets or property to,
any of its officers, directors, employees, partners, stockholders or other affiliates, other than payments or distributions relating to
obligations in respect of arms-length commercial transactions pursuant to the agreements set forth in the Schedules to the Merger
Agreement;

engage in any material new line of business;

take any action or fail to take any action that would reasonably be expected to prevent the First Merger and the Second Merger, taken
together, from qualifying as a "reorganization" within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code; or

agree or commit to do any of the foregoing.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Greenlight will be permitted to, among other things: (i) revise its annual incentive bonus plan, overall corporate goals and
business unit goals to reflect its recent acquisitions of HTA Holdings, Inc. and Euro Parking Collection plc; (ii) terminate certain employees; (iii) continue to
negotiate certain material customer agreements; (iv) fill certain senior-level positions;
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(v) launch a new consumer tolling and mobility website and mobile application; and (vi) develop new products related to real-time notifications of the incurrence
of certain highway tolls.

. If, at any time prior to the closing, Greenlight discovers any information, event or circumstance relating to Greenlight, its business or any of its
affiliates, officers, directors or employees that should be set forth in an amendment or a supplement to this proxy statement so that this proxy
statement would not include any misstatement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements herein, in light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, then Greenlight will promptly inform the Company of such information, event
or circumstance. Greenlight will cause the officers and employees of Greenlight and its subsidiaries to be reasonably available to the Company
and its counsel in connection with the drafting of this proxy statement and responding in a timely manner to comments on this proxy statement
from the SEC.

. Greenlight will: (i) solicit approval and adoption of the Merger Agreement, the First Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement from the Greenlight Stockholders; (ii) require the Greenlight Stockholders to agree to be bound by the terms of the Merger
Agreement; and (iii) deliver to the Company within 24 hours after the execution and delivery of the Merger Agreement, a written consent and
joinder evidencing such approval and agreement from each Greenlight Stockholder.

. Neither Greenlight nor any of its controlled affiliates, directly or indirectly, will engage in any transactions involving the securities of the
Company prior to the time of the making of a public announcement regarding all of the material terms of the business and operations of Greenlight
and the Business Combination. Greenlight will use its reasonable best efforts to require each of its officers, directors, employees, agents, advisors,
contractors, associates, clients, customers and representatives, to comply with the foregoing requirements.

. Greenlight and the Platinum Stockholder each waived any right, title, interest or claim of any kind it had or may have in the future in or to the
Trust Account and agreed not to seek recourse against the Trust Account or any funds distributed therefrom in connection with the Merger
Agreement, except in the event of intentional fraud in the making of the representations and warranties in the Merger Agreement by the Company
or Greenlight.

* Greenlight will take all necessary corporate action to terminate, effectively immediately prior to the closing and contingent upon the
consummation of the Business Combination, the Participation Plan.

. During the period from the date of the Merger Agreement and continuing until the earlier of the termination of the Merger Agreement pursuant to
its terms or the closing, Greenlight will not, and will cause its subsidiaries and the Greenlight Stockholders not to, and will direct its employees,
agents, officers, directors, representatives and advisors not to, directly or indirectly: (i) solicit, initiate, enter into or continue discussions,
negotiations or transactions with, or encourage or respond to any inquiries or proposals by, or provide any information to, any person (other than
the Company and its agents, representatives, advisors) concerning any merger, sale of ownership interests and/or assets of Greenlight,
recapitalization or similar transaction; (ii) enter into any agreement regarding, continue or otherwise participate in any discussions or negotiations
regarding, or cooperate in any way that would otherwise reasonably be expected to lead to any such transaction; or (iii) commence, continue or
renew any due diligence investigation regarding any such transaction. In addition, Greenlight, its subsidiaries and their respective representatives
are required to immediately cease any and all existing discussions or negotiations with any person with respect to any such transaction and will
promptly notify (and in no event later than 24 hours) the Company if it receives any inquiry, proposal, offer or submission with respect to any such
transaction.
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. Greenlight will obtain approval or waiver, as applicable, of any "excess parachute payments" (within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code
and the regulations thereunder) prior to the closing of the Business Combination.

. Greenlight will use commercially reasonable efforts to cause any purchase price adjustment or tax adjustment under its acquisition agreements
with HTA Holdings, Inc. and Euro Parking Collection plc to be finally determined and paid in accordance with the terms of such acquisition
agreements prior to the closing of the Business Combination. In the event Greenlight has not paid the tax adjustment amount as required pursuant
to the purchase agreement with HTA Holdings, Inc. prior to the closing of the Business Combination, Greenlight will deposit $15,000,000 into an
escrow account for the payment of such tax adjustment amount in accordance with the terms of the purchase agreement with HTA Holdings, Inc.
If the amount payable by Greenlight in connection with such tax adjustment is finally determined to be: (i) less than $15,000,000, the Company
will distribute the amount of such excess to the Greenlight Stockholders in accordance with their respective pro rata shares; or (ii) more than
$15,000,000, the next amounts otherwise required to be paid to the Platinum Stockholder under the Tax Receivable Agreement will be reduced by
the amount of such shortfall.

Covenants of the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub

The Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub made certain covenants under the Merger Agreement, including, among others, the covenants set
forth below.

. The Company has agreed to, and to cause its subsidiaries to, prior to the effective time of the Business Combination, carry on their respective
businesses in the ordinary course consistent with past practice.

. Subject to certain exceptions, prior to the effective time of the Business Combination, the Company will not, and will not permit its subsidiaries
to:
. declare, set aside or pay dividends on or make any other distributions (whether in cash, stock, equity securities or property) in respect of

any capital stock (or warrant) or split, combine or reclassify any capital stock (or warrant), effect a recapitalization or issue or authorize the
issuance of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of or in substitution for any capital stock or warrant, or effect any like change in

capitalization;
. purchase, redeem or otherwise acquire, directly or indirectly, any equity securities of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;
. other than in connection with the Class A Stock issued pursuant to the Subscription Agreements, grant, issue, deliver, sell, authorize,

pledge or otherwise encumber, or agree to any of the foregoing with respect to, any shares of capital stock or other equity securities or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock or other equity securities, or subscriptions, rights, warrants or options
to acquire any shares of capital stock or other equity securities or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock
or other equity securities, or enter into other agreements or commitments of any character obligating it to issue any such shares of capital
stock or equity securities or convertible or exchangeable securities;

° amend its organizational documents or form or establish any subsidiary;

. (i) merge, consolidate or combine with any person; or (ii) acquire or agree to acquire by merging or consolidating with, or by purchasing
any equity interest in or a portion of the assets of, or by any other manner, any business or any corporation, partnership, association
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or other business organization or division thereof, or otherwise acquire or agree to acquire any assets, or enter into any joint ventures,
strategic partnerships or alliances;

incur any indebtedness or guarantee any such indebtedness of another person or persons, issue or sell any debt securities or options,
warrants, calls or other rights to acquire any debt securities of the Company, as applicable, enter into any "keep well" or other agreement to
maintain any financial statement condition or enter into any arrangement having the economic effect of any of the foregoing, in each case,
except in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice; provided, however, that the Company will be permitted to incur
indebtedness (which will constitute transaction costs of the Company) from its affiliates and stockholders in order to meet its reasonable
capital requirements, with any such loans to be made only as reasonably required by the operation of the Company in due course on a non-
interest basis and otherwise on arm's-length terms and conditions and repayable at the closing of the Business Combination;

except as required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (or any interpretation thereof) or applicable legal requirements, make
any change in accounting methods, principles or practices;

(i) make, change or revoke any material tax election, (ii) settle or compromise any material tax claim; (iii) change (or request to change)
any method of accounting for tax purposes; (iv) file any material amended tax return; (v) waive or extend any statute of limitations in
respect of a period within which an assessment or reassessment of material taxes may be issued (other than any extension pursuant to an
extension to file any tax return); (vi) knowingly surrender any claim for a refund of taxes; or (vii) enter into any "closing agreement" as
described in Section 7121 of the Code (or any similar legal requirement) with any governmental entity;

take any action or fail to take any action that would reasonably be expected to prevent the First Merger and the Second Merger, taken
together, from qualifying as a "reorganization" within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code;

create any material liens on any material property or assets of the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub;

liquidate, dissolve, reorganize or otherwise wind up the business or operations of the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub;
commence, settle or compromise any legal proceeding;

engage in any material new line of business;

amend the Trust Agreement or any other agreement related to the Trust Account; or

agree or commit to do any of the foregoing.

° The Company will promptly prepare and file with the SEC this proxy statement and cause this proxy statement to be mailed to its stockholders of
record as of [ - ], 2018, the record date for the Special Meeting. Prior to filing this proxy statement with the SEC, the Company will make
drafts of the proxy statement and other documents to be filed with the SEC available to Greenlight, provide Greenlight with a reasonable
opportunity to comment on such documents and consider such comments in good faith. The Company will not file any documents with the SEC
without the prior written consent of Greenlight. The Company will promptly transmit to its stockholders any amendments or supplements to this
proxy statement.
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. The Company will make all necessary filings with respect to the Business Combination under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act and applicable
"blue sky" laws, and any rules or regulations thereunder.

. The Company will, as promptly as practicable, establish a record date and hold a meeting of stockholders for the purpose of obtaining the required
vote of the Company's stockholders to approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal and
will use its reasonable best efforts to obtain such required stockholder vote. The Company's Board will recommend to its stockholders that they
vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal and will not change, withdraw,
withhold, qualify or modify such recommendation, other than in certain limited circumstances.

. The Company will prepare a draft Current Report on Form 8-K announcing the closing of the Business Combination, the form and substance of
which will be approved in advance in writing by the Stockholder Representative. Prior to the closing, the Company and Greenlight will prepare a
joint press release announcing the consummation of the Business Combination. Concurrently with closing, the Company will issue such joint
press release and file such Form 8-K with the SEC.

. The Company will use its reasonable best efforts to cause the shares of Class A Stock to be issued in connection with the Business Combination as
Stock Consideration to be approved for listing on the Nasdaq, subject to official notice of issuance, prior to the closing. From the date of the
Merger Agreement through the closing, the Company will use its reasonable best efforts to keep the Class A Stock and Company Warrants listed
for trading on Nasdaq. Following the closing, the Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to continue the listing for trading of Class A
Stock and the public warrants on Nasdaq and to cause any Earn-Out Shares to be approved for listing on Nasdag.

* During the period from the date of the Merger Agreement and continuing until the earlier of the termination of the Merger Agreement pursuant to
its terms or the closing, the Company, First Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub will not, and will direct their respective employees, agents,
officers, directors, representatives and advisors not to, directly or indirectly: (i) solicit, initiate, enter into or continue discussions, negotiations or
transactions with, or encourage or respond to any inquiries or proposals by, or provide any information to, any person (other than the Greenlight,
the Greenlight Stockholders or their respective agents, representatives, advisors) concerning any merger, sale of ownership interests and/or assets
of the Company, recapitalization or similar transaction; (ii) enter into any agreement regarding, continue or otherwise participate in any
discussions or negotiations regarding, or cooperate in any way that would otherwise reasonably be expected to lead to any such transaction; or
(iii) commence, continue or renew any due diligence investigation regarding any such transaction. In addition, the Company, its subsidiaries and
their respective representatives are required to immediately cease any and all existing discussions or negotiations with any person with respect to
any such transaction and will promptly notify (and in no event later than 24 hours) Greenlight if it receives any inquiry, proposal, offer or
submission with respect to any such transaction.

. Upon satisfaction or waiver of the conditions to closing and upon notice to the Trustee, the Company will, in accordance with and pursuant to the
Trust Agreement, at the closing: (i) cause the documents, opinions and notices required to be delivered to the Trustee pursuant to the Trust
Agreement to be so delivered, including providing the Trustee with the trust termination letter; and (ii) use its reasonable best efforts to cause the
Trustee to distribute the Trust Account as directed in the trust termination letter, including all amounts payable to: (A) to stockholders who elect to
exercise their redemption right; (B) for income tax or other tax obligations of the
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Company prior to closing; (C) for any transaction costs of the Company; and (D) as repayment of loans and reimbursement of expenses to
directors, officers and stockholders of the Company. Following the events described in this paragraph, the Trust Account will terminate.

. The Company will not permit any Subscription Agreement to be modified or amended in a manner that is materially adverse to Greenlight or the
Greenlight Stockholders and will use its commercially reasonable efforts to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Subscription
Agreements on the terms and conditions described therein. The Subscription Agreements contain all of the conditions precedent to the obligations
of the counterparties thereto to contribute to the Company the amount set forth in the Subscription Agreements on the terms therein.

Prior to the closing, the Company will take all reasonable steps as may be required or permitted to cause any acquisition or disposition of the
Class A Stock that occurs or is deemed to occur by reason of or pursuant to the Business Combination by each individual who is or will be subject
to the reporting requirements of Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act with respect to the Company to be exempt under Rule 16b-3 promulgated
under the Exchange Act, including by taking steps in accordance with the No-Action Letter, dated January 12, 1999, issued by the SEC regarding
such matters.

. From the date of the Merger Agreement through the closing, the Company will take all actions necessary to continue to qualify as an "emerging
growth company" within the meaning of the JOBS Act and not take any action that would cause the Company to not qualify as an "emerging
growth company" within the meaning of the JOBS Act.

. The Company agrees that any representation and warranty insurance policy obtained for the benefit of the Company will provide that the
Greenlight Stockholders and the Stockholder Representative will not be liable to the insurer under such policy for subrogation claims thereunder,
except in the event of intentional fraud in the making of the representations and warranties in the Merger Agreement by such person. In addition,
the Company agrees that any such representation and warranty insurance policy will include a waiver of subrogation claims against the Greenlight
Stockholders and the Stockholder Representative, other than in the event of intentional fraud in the making of the representations and warranties in
the Merger Agreement by such person.

* Simultaneously with the closing: (i) the Company will pay or cause to be paid to Verra Mobility Holdings, LLC the Deleveraging Amount (as
calculated in accordance with the Merger Agreement); and (ii) immediately thereafter, the Company will cause Verra Mobility Holdings, LL.C to
pay to the lenders under Verra Mobility's existing credit agreements an amount equal to the Deleveraging Amount as a partial repayment of the
outstanding indebtedness of Verra Mobility.

. Promptly following the closing date, the Company will grant awards of restricted stock units equal to approximately 3% of its outstanding capital
stock as of closing that will vest ratably over four years (subject to continued employment) to certain individuals who executed releases in
connection with Participation Plan, as a material inducement to their entering into employment with the Company (or any of its subsidiaries)
following the closing date, subject to certain limitations and in consultation with and based on the recommendations of the Chief Executive
Officer of Verra Mobility.
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Mutual Covenants

. The Company and Greenlight will reasonably cooperate in matters regarding the publicity of the Business Combination and will remain subject to
certain continuing obligations of confidentiality with regard to information relating to the post-combination company and Greenlight.

The Company and Greenlight will pay their own costs and expenses incurred in connection with the Merger Agreement, whether or not the
transactions contemplated thereby are consummated, except as otherwise expressly provided in the Merger Agreement.

. As promptly as practicable and in any event within 10 business days of the date of the Merger Agreement, the Company and Greenlight will each
prepare and file the notification of it required under the HSR Act. The Company and Greenlight will promptly and in good faith respond to all
information requested of it by the U.S. Federal Trade Commission and U.S. Department of Justice in connection with such notification and
otherwise cooperate in good faith with each other and such governmental entities.

. The parties to the Merger Agreement will use their reasonable best efforts to obtain all necessary actions, waivers, consents, approvals, orders and
authorizations from governmental entities and the make all necessary registrations, declarations and filings (including registrations, declarations
and filings with governmental entities, if any).

The parties to the Merger Agreement will use their reasonable best efforts to defend any suits, claims, actions, investigations or proceedings,
whether judicial or administrative, challenging the Merger Agreement or the consummation of the Business Combination, including by seeking to
have any stay or temporary restraining order entered by any court or other governmental entity vacated or reversed.

. The Company on one hand, and Greenlight and the Greenlight Stockholders on the other, along with their respective affiliates and representatives,
will release the other parties from any disputes, claims, losses, controversies, demands, rights, liabilities, actions and causes of action of every kind
and nature, whether known or unknown, arising from any matter concerning Greenlight or its subsidiaries occurring prior to the closing of the
Business Combination, except as otherwise contemplated by the Merger Agreement.

. The Company and Verra Mobility also agree to: (i) take further actions as may be necessary, proper or advisable to consummate and make
effective the Business Combination; (ii) allow the other reasonable access to information regarding Greenlight; (iii) take certain actions with
respect to tax matters; (iv) take certain actions to permit the Company to assume Greenlight's existing net indebtedness under the existing credit
agreements; (V) take certain actions with respect to the indemnification of the current and former directors and officers of Greenlight; and (v) use
commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that the Board of the post-combination company is comprised of the director nominees set forth in
Proposal No. 5—Election of Directors to the Board of Directors.

Survival of Representations and Warranties; Indemnification
No Survival
The representations and warranties of the parties contained in the Merger Agreement will not survive the closing of the Business Combination and all rights,
claims and causes of action (whether in contract or in tort or otherwise, or whether at law or in equity) with respect thereto terminate at the closing of the Business
Combination, except in the case of fraud. Accordingly, the Greenlight Stockholders will not have any indemnification obligations pursuant to the Merger

Agreement.
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Representation and Warranty Insurance Policy

The Company purchased a representation and warranty insurance policy (the "R&W Policy") from Berkley Transactional (the "Insurer"), pursuant to which
the Insurer will indemnify the Company for losses incurred by the Company arising out of: (i) any breach of Greenlight's representations and warranties in the
Merger Agreement or in certain certificates and instruments provided to the Company by Greenlight in connection with the Business Combination; and (ii) any
pre-closing taxes of Greenlight. Coverage in respect of the general representations and warranties of Greenlight survives for three years following the closing date
and coverage in respect of certain specified representations (e.g., representations related to organization and qualification, capitalization, authority, brokers and
third party expenses and taxes) survives for six years following the closing date. The R&W Policy provides for an aggregate amount of coverage equal to
$50,000,000 and is subject to an initial deductible of 0.75% of Greenlight's enterprise value at closing, which is reduced to 0.50% of Greenlight's enterprise value
12 months following the closing date. The R&W Policy is subject to certain customary and deal-specific exclusions.

Termination

The Merger Agreement may be terminated and the Business Combination may be abandoned any time prior to closing, whether before or after stockholder
approval of the Merger Agreement, as follows:

. by mutual written agreement of the Company and the Stockholder Representative;

° by either the Company or the Stockholder Representative if the Business Combination has not been consummated by January 19, 2019; provided,
however, that the right to terminate the Merger Agreement by this date will not be available to any party whose action or failure to act has been a
principal cause of or resulted in the failure of the Business Combination to occur on or before such date and such action or failure to act constitutes
a breach of the Merger Agreement;

. by either the Company or the Stockholder Representative if a governmental entity that possess competent jurisdiction has issued an order or taken
any other action, in any case having the effect of permanently restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the Business Combination, including
the Mergers, and such order or other action is final and nonappealable;

. by the Stockholder Representative, upon a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement set forth in the Merger Agreement on the
part of the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub, or if any representation or warranty of the Company, First Merger Sub or Second
Merger Sub has become untrue, in either case such that the closing conditions would not be satisfied as of the time of such breach or as of the time
such representation or warranty has become untrue; provided, that if such breach by the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub is
curable by the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub prior to the closing, then the Stockholder Representative will first provide
written notice of such breach and may not terminate the Merger Agreement until the earlier of: (i) 30 days after delivery of written notice from the
Stockholder Representative to the Company of such breach; and (ii) the January 19, 2019; provided, further, that each of the Company, First
Merger Sub and Second Merger Sub continues to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such breach (it being understood that the
Stockholder Representative may not terminate the Merger Agreement if: (A) it has materially breached the Merger Agreement and such breach has
not been cured; or (B) if such breach by the Company, First Merger Sub or Second Merger Sub is cured during such 30-day period);
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. by the Company, upon a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement set forth in the Merger Agreement on the part of
Greenlight or the Stockholder Representative or if any representation or warranty of Greenlight has become untrue, in either case such that the
closing conditions would not be satisfied as of the time of such breach or as of the time such representation or warranty has become untrue;
provided, that if such breach is curable by Greenlight or the Stockholder Representative prior to the closing, then the Company must first provide
written notice of such breach and may not terminate the Merger Agreement until the earlier of: (i) 30 days after delivery of written notice from the
Company to the Stockholder Representative of such breach; and (ii) the January 19, 2019; provided, further, that Greenlight or the Stockholder
Representative, as applicable, continue to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such breach (it being understood that the Company
may not terminate the Merger Agreement if: (A) it has materially breached the Merger Agreement and such breach has not been cured; or (B) if
such breach by Greenlight is cured during such 30-day period);

N by either the Company or the Stockholder Representative, if, at the Special Meeting (including any adjournments thereof), the Business
Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal and the Charter Approval Proposal are not duly adopted by the stockholders of the Company by the
requisite vote under the DGCL and the Company organizational documents;

. by the Stockholder Representative, if the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement at closing does not equal or
exceed $600,000,000;
. by the Company, if the amount in the Trust Account and the proceeds from the Private Placement at closing does not equal or exceed

$550,000,000; or

* by the Company, if the required vote of the Greenlight Stockholders to approve the Merger Agreement has not been obtained within 24 hours
following the execution and delivery of the Merger Agreement.

In the event of termination of the Merger Agreement, the Merger Agreement will become void and there will be no liability or obligation on the part of any party
thereto, except for obligations relating to: (i) publicity and confidentiality, (ii) claims against the Trust Account; (iii) certain miscellaneous provisions of the
Merger Agreement, including those related to governing law, and (iv) the confidentiality agreement between the parties. However, no such termination will
relieve any party to the Merger Agreement from any liability resulting from any intentional breach of the Merger Agreement or intentional fraud in the making of
the representations and warranties in the Merger Agreement.

Amendments

The Merger Agreement may be amended by the parties to the Merger Agreement at any time by execution of an instrument in writing signed on behalf of
each of the parties to the Merger Agreement.

Related Agreements

This section describes the material provisions of certain additional agreements to be entered into pursuant to the Merger Agreement, which we refer to as the
"Related Agreements," but does not purport to describe all of the terms thereof. The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text
of each of the Related Agreements. Forms of the Registration Rights Agreement, Investor Rights Agreement, Tax Receivable Agreement, Investor Representation
Letter, Participation Plan Release, Escrow Agreement and Subscription Agreement are attached hereto as Annexes F, K, H, L, N, J and G, respectively.
Stockholders and other interested parties are urged to read such Related Agreements in their entirety prior to voting on the proposals presented at the Special
Meeting.
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Investor Rights Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company and the Platinum Stockholder will enter into the Investor Rights Agreement, substantially in the
form attached as Annex K to this proxy statement. Pursuant to the Investor Rights Agreement, the Platinum Stockholder will have the right to nominate up to
three directors to the post-closing company's board of directors, of whom one will initially be the current Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility as a Class II
director and the other two will initially be representatives of the Platinum Stockholder as Class III directors. In addition, if one the of the Platinum Stockholder's
nominees is elected, one of the Platinum Stockholder's nominees will serve as the chairman of the board of directors and the Platinum Stockholder will have the
right to appoint one representative to each committee of the board of the post-closing company. The Platinum Stockholder's right to designate directors to the
post-closing company's board is subject to its ownership percentage of the total outstanding shares of Class A Stock. If the Platinum Stockholder holds: (i) 25% or
greater of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint three directors; (ii) less than 25% but greater than or equal to 15% of the outstanding
Class A Stock, it will have the right to appoint two directors; (iii) less than 15% but greater than or equal to 5% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will have the
right to appoint one director; and (iv) less than 5% of the outstanding Class A Stock, it will not have the right to appoint any directors.

Registration Rights Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex F to
this proxy statement, with the Restricted Stockholders. Pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, (a) any outstanding share of Class A Stock or
any other equity security (including the Private Placement Warrants and including shares of Class A Stock issued or issuable upon the exercise of any other equity
security) of the Company held by a Restricted Stockholder as of the date of the Registration Rights Agreement or thereafter acquired by a Restricted Stockholder
(including the shares of Class A Stock issued upon conversion of the Class F Stock and upon exercise of any Private Placement Warrants) and shares of Class A
Stock issued or issuable as Earn-Out Shares to the Greenlight Stockholders and (b) any other equity security of the Company issued or issuable with respect to
any such share of Common Stock by way of a stock dividend or stock split or in connection with a combination of shares, recapitalization, merger, consolidation
or other reorganization or otherwise will be entitled to registration rights.

The Registration Rights Agreement provides that the Company will, within 30 days after the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement, file with the SEC a shelf registration statement registering the resale of the shares of Common Stock held by the Restricted Stockholders and will use
its reasonable best efforts to have such registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof, but in no event later than 60 days
following the initial filing thereof. The Restricted Gores Stockholders and the Greenlight Stockholders are each entitled to make up to six demands for
registration, excluding short form demands, that the Company register shares of Common Stock held by these parties. In addition, the Restricted Stockholders
have certain "piggy-back" registration rights. The Company will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any registration statements filed
pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement. The Company and the Restricted Stockholders agree in the Registration Rights Agreement to provide
customary indemnification in connection with an offerings of Common Stock effected pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement.

Our Initial Stockholders entered into a letter agreement pursuant to which they agreed to restrictions on the transfer of their securities issued in the
Company's IPO, which (i) in the case of the Class F Stock is 180 days after the completion of the Business Combination, and (ii) in the case of the Private

Placement Warrants and the respective Class A Stock underlying the Private Placement Warrants is 30 days after the completion of the Business Combination.
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The Greenlight Stockholders have each signed separate letters with the Company agreeing to be bound by restrictions on the transfer of their Class A Stock
acquired pursuant to the Merger Agreement for 180 days after the completion of the Business Combination.

The foregoing summary of the Registration Rights Agreement is not complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the
Registration Rights Agreement as set forth in Annex F.

Escrow Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, the Company, the Stockholder Representative and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (the "Escrow
Agent") will enter into the Escrow Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex J to this proxy statement. Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, at
closing the Company will deposit $2,000,000 into an account held by the Escrow Agent as partial security for the obligations of the Greenlight Stockholders in
connection with the post-closing adjustment to the merger consideration (as described in more detail in the Merger Agreement). The Escrow Agent will hold such
amount until the final merger consideration is finally agreed upon by the parties to the Escrow Agreement, at which point it will release the funds in accordance
with joint written instructions duly executed and delivered by the Company and the Stockholder Representative to the Escrow Agent.

Subscription Agreement

On June 21, 2018 and August 21, 2018, the Company entered into the Subscription Agreements with certain investors and, certain employees and affiliates
of our Sponsor entered joinders to the Subscription Agreement with the Sponsor, pursuant to which the investors have agreed to purchase an aggregate of
43,478,261 shares of Class A Stock in a private placement for $9.20 per share (the "Private Placement") for an aggregate commitment of approximately
$400,000,000. The Subscription Agreements are subject to certain conditions, including the closing of the Business Combination.

The shares of Class A Stock to be issued in connection with the subscription agreements have not been registered under the Securities Act, and will be issued
in reliance on the exemption from registration requirements thereof provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act and/or Regulation D promulgated
thereunder. Subscription Agreements provide that the Company will, within 30 days after the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement, file with the SEC a registration statement registering the resale of such shares of Class A Stock and will use its commercially reasonable efforts to
have such registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof.

The Subscription Agreements will terminate with no further force and effect upon the earlier to occur of: (a) such date and time as the Merger Agreement is
terminated in accordance with its terms; (b) upon the mutual written agreement of the parties to such Subscription Agreement; or (c) if any of the conditions to
closing set forth in such Subscription Agreement are not satisfied on or prior to the closing and, as a result thereof, the Business Combination fails to occur.

Tax Receivable Agreement

At the closing of the Business Combination, we will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement, substantially in the form attached as Annex H to this proxy
statement, with the Platinum Stockholder and the Stockholder Representative. The Tax Receivable Agreement will generally provide for the payment by the
Company to the Platinum Stockholder of 50% of the net cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax that the Company actually realizes (or is
deemed to realize in certain circumstances) in periods after the closing of the Business Combination as a result of the increase in the tax basis of the intangible
assets of HTA resulting from the acquisition of HTA by Verra
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Mobility prior to the Business Combination. The Company generally will retain the benefit of the remaining 50% of these cash savings.
Background of the Business Combination

The Company is a blank check company incorporated in Delaware on August 15, 2016, for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset
acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses. The Business Combination was the result of an
extensive search for a potential transaction utilizing the global network and investing and operating experience of our management team and Board. The terms of
the Business Combination were the result of extensive negotiations between our independent directors, our management team, our Sponsor, The Gores Group,
representatives of Greenlight and Platinum Equity. The following is a brief description of the background of these negotiations, the Business Combination and
related transactions.

Prior to the consummation of our IPO, neither the Company, nor anyone on its behalf, contacted any prospective target business or had any substantive
discussions, formal or otherwise, with respect to a transaction with the Company.

After our IPO, the Company commenced an active search for prospective businesses and assets to acquire. Representatives of the Company, our Sponsor and
The Gores Group contacted and were contacted by a number of individuals and entities with respect to acquisition opportunities.

In evaluating potential businesses and assets to acquire, the Company, together with our Sponsor and The Gores Group, generally surveys the landscape of
potential acquisition opportunities based on its knowledge of, and familiarity, with the M&A marketplace. In general, the Company looks for acquisition targets
that are (i) of a size relevant to the public marketplace, which the Company generally views as companies with an enterprise value of at least $1.5 billion, and
(ii) positioned, operationally and financially, to be successful as a public company. The Company further looks for those transactions that it believes that, if
entered into, would be received well by the public markets. In particular, the Company generally seeks to identify companies that (i) have an existing strong
management team, (ii) are positioned for growth, and (iii) generate significant cash flow. The Company also seeks to identify companies that it believes would
benefit from being a publicly-held entity, particularly with respect to access to capital for both organic growth and for use in acquisitions. The Company generally
applies this criteria when evaluating potential targets.

During that period, our management, our Sponsor and The Gores Group:

. considered and conducted an analysis of over thirty-six potential acquisition targets (other than Greenlight) (the "Other Potential Targets"),
entering into non-disclosure agreements with all of the Other Potential Targets; and

ultimately engaged in detailed discussions, due diligence and negotiations with eight Other Potential Target businesses or their representatives.

The eight Other Potential Target businesses included (i) a company in the technology and telecommunications industry ("Company A"), (ii) a company in the
global transportation and logistics industry ("Company B"), (iii) a company in the building materials industry ("Company C"), (iv) a company in the automotive
industry ("Company D"), (v) a company in the engineering and specialty materials industry ("Company E"), (vi) a company in the chemicals and specialty
materials industry ("Company F"), (vii) a company in the retail industry ("Company G"), and (viii) a company in the school and sports supply industry
("Company H").

The Company engaged in discussions with Company A from March 2017 through August 2017, until the Company advised Company A that is was
postponing discussions to await stronger business
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performance by Company A. The Company engaged in discussions with Company B from February 2017 through February 2018, but Company B ultimately
decided to complete an initial public offering. Company C and the Company engaged in discussions from May 2017 through July 2017, but Company C
ultimately decided to enter into a transaction with another acquirer. Discussions between the Company and Company D began in June 2017, but the Company
decided to cease such discussions in April 2018 to focus on the possible business combination with Greenlight. Company E and the Company engaged in
discussions between February 2017 and September 2017, but Company E ultimately entered into a transaction with another acquirer. The Company engaged in
discussions with Company F from August 2017 through April 2018, at which point the Company ceased discussions to focus on a possible business combination
with Greenlight. Company G and the Company engaged in discussions from August 2017 through March 2018, but Company G ultimately decided to complete
an initial public offering. The Company and Company H discussed a potential transaction from September 2017 through December 2017, but Company H
ultimately entered into a transaction with another acquirer.

On January 7, 2018, Mr. Mark Stone, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Mr. Alec Gores, Chairman of the Board, contacted Mr. Jacob Kotzubei,
Partner at Platinum Equity, via telephone to discuss possible business combination opportunities for the Company with portfolio companies of Platinum Equity.
Messrs. Stone and Kotzubei subsequently arranged a meeting for January 29, 2018 at Platinum Equity's offices in Los Angeles, California, to discuss further such
opportunities, at which point a possible business combination with Greenlight was raised by Mr. Kotzubei.

On February 1, 2018, Mr. Stone contacted Mr. Luke Myers, a Senior Vice President at Platinum Equity overseeing its investment in Verra Mobility, to
discuss a possible business combination with Greenlight. During this meeting, Mr. Myers provided an overview of Verra Mobility, its operations and financial
condition. Mr. Stone also reviewed with Mr. Myers the Company's views as to how a potential transaction involving the Company and Greenlight would be
structured, including that the Company contemplated raising additional equity capital from private investors in connection with a potential business combination
(the "Private Placement"). The Company did not consider financing arrangements other than the Private Placement, as the Company believes that cash generated
from additional equity invested at the time of the consummation of the business combination is preferable to other financing arrangements, based on the
experience of the Company, Sponsor and the The Gores Group in transactions of this nature and such entities relationships with potential equity investors.

On February 16, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers had a subsequent discussion via telephone regarding a possible business combination with Greenlight.
During this telephone call, Mr. Stone discussed with Mr. Myers a timeline in which a transaction involving the Company would typically proceed, as well as the
financial information of Verra Mobility the Company would need to evaluate if the parties elected to pursue a potential business combination.

On February 25, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Kotzubei had a subsequent discussion via telephone regarding a possible business combination with Greenlight.
During this telephone call, Mr. Kotzubei advised Mr. Stone that Platinum Equity was interested in further exploring a potential business combination involving
the Company and Greenlight.

On March 3, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Kotzubei met at Platinum Equity's offices in Los Angeles, California, to discuss a possible business combination with
Greenlight. During this meeting, Mr. Stone provided a high-level, illustrative framework of the Company's views for a potential business combination between
the Company and Greenlight, including the proposed cash and equity consideration to be paid (including the proposed earn-out) and potential paths to addressing
the existing indebtedness of Verra Mobility. The Company determined the proposed cash and equity
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consideration based on its review of comparative transactions and discussions with various advisors. Messrs. Stone and Kotzubei also discussed the process and
timing for a potential business combination.

On March 6, 2018, Messrs. Stone, Kotzubei and Myers followed up from their meeting on March 3, 2018, to discuss next steps for a potential business
combination and their expectations regarding timing of the transaction. During this meeting, which representatives from Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
("Deutsche Bank") also attended, Messrs. Kotzubei and Myers expressed to Mr. Stone that Platinum Equity continued to be interested in pursuing a potential
business combination involving the Company and Greenlight, including, with respect to the proposed cash and equity consideration to be paid and the proposed
earn-out. Deutsche Bank acted as underwriter to the Company in its initial public offering, and was consulted from time to time by the Company from time to
time regarding its views with respect to the proposed business combination. Deutsche Bank will forfeit $14.0 million in deferred underwriter commissions in the
event a business combination is not completed by January 19, 2019.

On March 7, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers met at Platinum Equity's offices in Los Angeles, California. During this meeting, Mr. Stone reviewed in detail a
high-level, illustrative framework for the potential business combination and timing expectations with respect thereto. Mr. Stone also advised Mr. Myers that, to
the extent that Platinum Equity remained interested in pursuing a potential business combination involving the Company and Greenlight, the next step would be
to schedule a meeting with Verra Mobility's senior management to discuss Verra Mobility's business and growth opportunities. Mr. Myers advised Mr. Stone that
Platinum Equity remained interested, and that he would revert back to Mr. Stone regarding possible dates to meet with Verra Mobility's senior management.

On March 15, 2018, Mr. Stone, Mr. Dominick Schiano, President of the Company, and other representatives of The Gores Group met with Mr. David M.
Roberts, Chief Executive Officer of Verra Mobility, Ms. Tricia Chiodo, Chief Financial Officer of Verra Mobility, other representatives of the Verra Mobility
senior management team and representatives of Platinum Equity at Verra Mobility's offices in Mesa, Arizona, for a management presentation conducted by Verra
Mobility management.

On March 19, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers met at Platinum Equity's offices in Los Angeles, California, to discuss the management presentation
conducted by Verra Mobility on March 15, 2018. During this meeting, Messrs. Stone and Myers discussed various aspects of a proposed business combination
involving the Company and Greenlight, including possible transaction terms, processes and timing as well as expectations regarding the Company's diligence
review.

On March 27, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers and representatives of Deutsche Bank discussed via telephonic conference Deutsche Bank's analysis as to the
financial market's views with respect to comparable companies to Verra Mobility and similar transactions to the potential business combination. During the
telephone conference, the parties also discussed how such comparable companies and transactions might affect expectations of the Company's stockholders with
respect to a potential business combination involving Greenlight.

On March 28, 2018, to facilitate the Company's diligence review with respect to a potential business combination involving Greenlight, The Gores Group
entered into a non-disclosure agreement with Platinum Equity and began receiving and reviewing preliminary diligence materials with respect to Verra Mobility.
Following the execution of the non-disclosure agreement, the Company's management team, led by Mr. Stone, commenced diligence efforts based on information
provided by Verra Mobility and conducted research on Verra Mobility, the industry in which Verra Mobility operates and comparable companies in the same
sector as Verra Mobility. This diligence review continued up through the execution of the Merger Agreement on June 21, 2018.
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On March 29, 2018, representatives of the Company and representatives of Platinum Equity discussed via telephone the status of the Company's diligence
review, including coordinating responsibility and timing for open diligence matters.

In early April 2018, the Company engaged Weil as its legal counsel and KPMG LLP ("KPMG") to advise on tax structuring. Throughout April 2018 and into
early May 2018, representatives of Weil, Gibson Dunn, counsel to Verra Mobility and Platinum Equity, KPMG, independent accountants for the Company held
several telephonic conferences discussing the proposed transaction structure and terms as well as the diligence process.

On April 8, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers, other representatives of the Company and representatives of Deutsche Bank discussed via telephone the
potential business combination with Greenlight in preparation for a scheduled meeting with certain of the Company's stockholders on April 10, 2018.

On April 10, 2018, Mr. Stone, Mr. Roberts and Ms. Chiodo met in New York City, New York, with certain stockholders of the Company to discuss their
perspectives and feedback on a potential business combination between the Company and Greenlight. Each stockholder was informed in advance that the
information that would be shared may constitute material non-public information, and each stockholder agreed to be bound by certain confidentiality obligations
as well as a prohibition on trading the securities of the Company and using the information for purposes other than such stockholder's evaluation of the potential
business combination. During the meetings, Mr. Stone, Mr. Roberts and Ms. Chiodo reviewed with the stockholders certain information regarding Verra Mobility
and the post-combination company, including certain financial projections regarding Verra Mobility's business. The feedback and responses received from the
Company's stockholders regarding a potential business combination between the Company and Greenlight were generally positive.

On April 15, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Gores met with Mr. Kotzubei at Mr. Gores' home in Beverly Hills, California, to discuss the feedback received from
the Company's stockholders during the meetings on April 10, 2018. During the meeting, Messrs. Stone and Gores also presented a summary framework for the
potential business combination that incorporated feedback received from the Company's stockholders, including an anticipated roll-over of equity by Platinum
Equity, the Private Placement, the partial repayment of existing indebtedness of Verra Mobility and an earn-out providing additional equity consideration upon
satisfaction of certain share price thresholds.

On April 23, 2018, the Board held a meeting in which Mr. Stone, Mr. Schiano, Mr. Andrew McBride, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, Mr. Gores,
Mr. Randall Bort, Mr. William Patton, Mr. Jeffrey Rea and representatives of Weil were in attendance. During this meeting, Mr. Stone updated the Board on the
status of the Company's review of potential acquisition targets, including the Other Potential Targets in various stages of the pipeline and Greenlight. In particular,
Mr. Stone updated the Board on the discussions with Platinum Equity regarding a potential business combination with Greenlight, including the status of the
Company's diligence to date and the then-current contemplated transaction structure and terms. Following this discussion, the Board directed management to
continue to explore the potential combination with Verra Mobility and to update the Board as the discussions progressed.

Also on April 23, 2018, Messrs. Stone, Kotzubei and Myers discussed via telephone the processes and timing for a possible transaction. During this meeting,
Messrs. Kotzubei and Myers reiterated their strong interest in pursuing the potential business combination, including with respect to the proposed cash and equity
consideration, taking into account the feedback received from the Company's stockholders and discussed during the April 15, 2018 meeting. In connection
therewith, Messrs. Stone, Kotzubei and Myers discussed potential timing for the transaction, including diligence review and legal documentation, as well as the
Private Placement.
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On May 11, 2018, Mr. Myers contacted Mr. Stone and requested that the Platinum Stockholder receive a portion of the tax benefits created through Verra
Mobility's acquisition of HTA following the consummation of the business combination pursuant to a tax receivable agreement. Mr. Stone noted the request and
advised Mr. Myers that the Company would consider it. After the telephone call, Mr. Myers further contacted Mr. Stone via email to provide additional
information supporting the request for a tax receivable agreement in connection with the potential business combination.

Also on May 11, 2018, representatives of Weil, Gibson Dunn, KPMG and Verra Mobility discussed the status of the Company's diligence on matters relating
to information technology, and representatives of the Company, Platinum, Equity, Verra Mobility, Weil and Gibson Dunn discussed the structure of the potential
transaction.

From May 15, 2018 through May 17, 2018, Mr. Stone, Mr. Roberts and Ms. Chiodo met in Boston, Massachusetts, and New York City, New York, with
potential investors to discuss their interest in making an equity investment pursuant to the Private Placement in connection with the potential business
combination. Each potential investor was informed in advance that the information that would be shared may constitute material non-public information, and each
potential investor agreed to be bound by certain confidentiality obligations as well as a prohibition on trading the securities of the Company and using the
information for purposes other than such potential investor's investment in connection with the potential business combination. During the meetings, Mr. Stone,
Mr. Roberts and Ms. Chiodo reviewed with the potential investors certain information regarding Verra Mobility and the post-combination company, including
certain financial projections regarding Verra Mobility's business. The feedback and responses received from the potential investors regarding a potential business
combination between the Company and Greenlight were generally positive.

Also on May 15, 2018, representatives of the Company, Platinum Equity, Verra Mobility and KPMG discussed via telephone the status of the Company's
financial diligence.

On May 17, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers discussed via telephone the feedback received from the potential investors during the meetings between May 15,
2018 and May 17, 2018.

On May 16, 2018, Mr. Bort, following preliminary discussion with other members of the Board, contacted representatives of Moelis about the potential of
Moelis providing a fairness opinion to the Board in connection with the potential business combination. On May 17, 2018, Moelis confirmed that it did not have
any conflicts and it was interested in working with the Company.

On May 20, 2018, the Board held a meeting in which Messrs. Stone, Schiano, Gores, Bort, Patton and Rea and representatives of Weil were in attendance.
During this meeting, Mr. Stone updated the Board on the status of the potential business combination with Greenlight. In particular, Mr. Stone updated the Board
on the status of the Company's diligence to date, the then-current contemplated transaction structure and terms, the proposed timeline and the status of and interest
in the Private Placement. At this meeting the Board approved the engagement of Deutsche Bank and Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC ("Goldman Sachs") as
placement agents in connection with the Private Placement. The Board also discussed its desire to engage Moelis to provide a fairness opinion to the Board in
connection with the potential business combination and directed Mr. Bort to continue discussions with Moelis about providing such services. Thereafter, Moelis
delivered a draft engagement letter to representatives of Weil, which was entered into on May 30, 2018.

On May 21, 2018, representatives of the Company, Platinum Equity and Verra Mobility discussed via telephone the status of the Company's diligence, as
well as progress on multiple work streams related to the potential business combination.

On May 22, 2018 and May 23, 2018, Mr. Stone, Mr. Roberts and Ms. Chiodo met in San Francisco, California, with potential investors to discuss their
interest in making an equity investment pursuant to the Private Placement in connection with the potential business combination similar to
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those meetings held between May 15, 2018 and May 17, 2018. The feedback and responses received from the potential investors regarding a potential business
combination between the Company and Greenlight were generally positive.

On May 23, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers discussed via telephone the feedback received from the potential investors during the meetings on May 22, 2018
and May 23, 2018, as well as progress and timing on multiple work streams related to the potential business combination.

From May 24, 2018 through the evening of June 20, 2018, representatives of the Company, The Gores Group, Verra Mobility and Platinum Equity
participated in numerous telephonic conferences to discuss the status of all work streams related to the possible business combination, including the status of the
Company's diligence review, legal documentation and the Private Placement, as well as to discuss questions and issues that arose regarding the structure and
terms of the transaction.

On May 25, 2018, Messrs. Stone and Myers discussed via telephone the status of all work streams related to the possible business combination, including the
partial repayment of Verra Mobility's existing indebtedness and accounting diligence.

On May 28, 2018, Weil provided an initial draft of the Merger Agreement to Gibson Dunn. From May 28, 2018 through the evening of June 20, 2018, Weil
and Gibson Dunn exchanged several drafts of the definitive agreements for the potential business combination, including the Merger Agreement. The initial draft
of the Merger Agreement contemplated, among other things: (a) a standard stockholder indemnity construct whereby the Greenlight Stockholders would
indemnify the Company for, among other things, breaches of representations and warranties and non-performance of the covenants contained therein; (b) an
earnout in the form of shares of Class A Stock payable pursuant to certain previously agreed upon milestones related to the public trading price of shares of
Class A Stock; (c) an adjustment to the merger consideration in the event the closing working capital of Verra Mobility did not fall within a certain to be agreed
upon range of working capital; provided that any such adjustment would be equal to the amount by which the closing working capital was more or less than the
agreed upon range; and (d) the transaction costs of the Company and Greenlight would be deducted from the merger consideration.

In addition, during the period from May 20, 2018 through June 20, 2018, representatives of the Company, representatives of Verra Mobility, representatives
of Platinum Equity, Weil and Gibson Dunn conducted various telephonic conferences to discuss and resolve the issues related to the potential business
combination. During this period of time, the Company and representatives of Weil also negotiated subscription agreements and other documentation with certain
participants in the Private Placement, as described in more detail below.

On May 29, 2018, Messrs. Kotzubei and Myers contacted Mr. Stone via telephone to discuss Verra Mobility's current management equity incentive
arrangements and the treatment thereof in connection with the potential business combination, as well as their proposal for the Company's equity incentive
arrangements following the completion of the proposed business combination. During the telephone call, Messrs. Kotzubei and Myers advised Mr. Stone that
such proposed equity incentive arrangements for the management of Verra Mobility were a material factor in the proposed business combination.

On or around May 30, 2018, Gores and Platinum agreed to enter into a tax receivable agreement in connection with the proposed business combination, but
Gores proposed a different ratio for allocating any future tax benefits between the parties thereto.

On June 1, 2018, at the direction of the Board, the Company entered into an engagement letter for Deutsche Bank and Goldman Sachs to act as placement
agents in connection with the Private Placement.
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On June 5, 2018, Messrs. Stone, Kotzubei and Myers discussed via telephone the status of all work streams related to the possible business combination,
including the status of the Company's diligence review and legal documentation. During this call, the parties discussed certain material open business issues with
respect to the terms of the Merger Agreement, including provisions regarding indemnification and the management incentive arrangements proposed by
Messrs. Kotzubei and Myers during their telephone call with Mr. Stone on May 29, 2018.

On June 6, 2018, the Board held a meeting in which Messrs. Stone, Schiano, McBride, Gores, Bort, Rea and Patton and representatives of Weil were in
attendance. During this meeting, the Board discussed the engagement of Moelis to provide a fairness opinion to the Board in connection with the potential
business combination. During this meeting, the Board discussed the independence disclosure letter that Moelis provided to the Board in connection with its
potential engagement, which disclosed to the Board particular relationships or investments of Moelis that could impact Moelis' independence and the Board's
decision to engage Moelis to deliver a fairness opinion to the Board since June 1, 2015. The independence disclosure letter provided by Moelis specified that
Moelis believed it would be able to provide independent financial advice to the Company in connection with the proposed business combination. Moelis did not
di